
City of Covina/Successor Agency to the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency/ 
Covina Public Finance Authority/ 
Covina Housing Authority 
Mayor Walt Allen, III - Mayor Pro Tern Peggy Delach 
Council Members: John King - Jorge Marquez - Kevin Stapleton 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
125 E. College Street, Covina, California 

Council Chamber of City Hall 
Tuesday, May 7, 2013 

6:30 p.m. 

• As a courtesy to Council/Agency/Authority Members, staff and attendees, everyone is asked to 
silence all pagers, cellular telephones and any other communication devices. 

• Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public 
comment period and on any scheduled item on the agenda. Comments are limited to a maximum of 
five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit. 
Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the City Clerk; 
cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk's desk. 

• Please provide 10 copies of any information intended for use at the Council/Agency/Authority 
meeting to the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 

• MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office at (626) 384-5430. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

• DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the 
Council/Agency/Authority regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at the City Clerk's Office counter at City Hall located at 125 E. College Street and the 
reference desk at the Covina Library located at 234 North Second A venue during normal business 
hours. In addition, such writings and documents are available in the City Clerk's Office and posted 
on the City's website at www.covinaca.gov. 

• Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, no matter shall be acted upon by the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance Authority/Covina 
Housing Authority unless listed on agenda, which has been posted not less than 72 hours prior to 
meeting. 

• If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this Agenda, you may 
be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the City's consideration of the item at the meeting. 

• The Sr. Deputy City Clerk of the Covina City Council hereby declares that the agenda for the May 7, 
2013, meeting was posted on May 2, 2013 near the front entrance of the City Hall, 125 East College 
Street, Covina, in accordance with Section 54954.2(a) of the California Government Code. 

May 7,2013 

http:www.covinaca.gov


CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY / 

COVINA PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING-CLOSED SESSION 

6:30 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLLCALL 

Council/ Agency/Authority Members King, Marquez, Stapleton, Mayor Pro TemNice 
Chairperson Delach and Mayor/Chairperson Allen 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time. To address the 
Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 
it to the City Clerk. Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak. Individual speakers are 
limited to five minutes each. 

The City CounciVSuccessor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 
Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to Closed Session for the 
following: 

CLOSED SESSION 

A. G.C. §54957.6 -
Agency representative: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director 

Employee Organizations: A.F.S.C.M.E. - American Federation of State, County & Municipal 
Employees 
P.A.C. - Police Association of Covina 
P.S.C. Police Supervisors of Covina 
P.M.G. - Police Management Group 
Executive Group 
Unaffiliated Employees 

B. G.C.§54956.9(d)(I) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing Litigation 
Case name: City of Covina v. Hassen Imports Partnership 

Case Number: KC062804, Los Angeles Superior Court 

RECESS 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/ 

COVINA PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING-OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 

City CouncilICSA/CP F A/CHA Agenda 2 May 7,2013 



RECONVENE/CALL TO ORDER 

ROLLCALL 

Councill Agency/Authority Members King, Marquez, Stapleton, Mayor Pro TemlVice 
Chairperson Delach and Mayor/Chairperson Allen 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Council Member Stapleton 

INVOCATION 

Led by Covina Police Chaplain Dave Truax 

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONSIPROCLAMATIONS 

Presentation: Update on the San Gabriel Valley Energy Wise Partnership and 
Introduction of new Executive Director, Andrea Travis-Miller 

Proclamation: National Public Works Week May 19-25,2013 

Proclamation: National Police Week May 12-18,2013 

Proclamation: Municipal Clerk Week - May 5-11, 2013 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 
entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary. Your name will be called when it is 
your turn to speak. Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 
addressed. Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time. State 
Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda. 
Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 

Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 
that specific items be added to future City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing Authority Agendas may do so at this time. 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

City CouncillCSAICP F AICHA Agenda 3 May 7,2013 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior 10 the time the Council/Successor Agency to the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing Authority votes on them, unless a 
member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removedfrom the consent calendar 
for discussion. 

CC 1. City Council to approve the minutes from the April 2, 2013, regular meeting of the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment AgencylPublic Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 2. City Council to approve the minutes from the April 16, 2013, regular meeting of the 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 3. City Council to consider cancellation of the regular Council Meeting of May 21,2013. 

CC 4. City Council to receive and file the strategic plan update. 

CC 5. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 13-7144, to appropriate $20,000 to the Human 
Resources Budget and to approve a professional services agreement between the City 
and Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo. 

CC 6. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to receive and file the 
Quarterly Report of the Treasurer for the quarter ended March 31, 2013. 

CC 7. City Council to receive and file the Quarterly Report of the Treasurer for the quarter 
ended March 31,2013. 

CC 8. City Council to approve the continuance of an agreement between the City and All City 
Management Services, Inc., for school crossing guard services for fiscal year 2013-
2014. 

CC 9. City Council to approve an exception to the Covina Home Rehabilitation Loan/Grant 
Program to allow expenditure of additional funds for necessary work to be performed 
for one qualifying household. 

CC 10. City Council to award a professional services contract for audit services to Moss, Levy 
& Hartzheim and authorize the City Manager and City Attorney to execute said 
contract. 

CC 11. City Council to approve a request by Reasons to Believe, nonprofit organization located 
at 818 S. Oak Park Road, for an exemption from the City's business license tax for 
calendar year 2013. 

CC 12. City Council to approve the payment of demands in the amount of $4,225,754.40. 

CC 13. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to approve the payment of 
demands in the amount of$87,195.37. 

City CouncillCSAICP F AICHA Agenda 4 May 7,2013 

http:of$87,195.37
http:4,225,754.40


CONSENT CALENDAR CONTINUED 

CC 14. City Council to receive and file the update on Shoppers Lane parking. 

CC 15. City Council/Successor Agency to consider the following: 
a) City Council to adopt City Resolution No. 13-7145, to approve the transfer of 

certain real property owned by the City of Covina within the Covina Revitalization 
Redevelopment Project No. Two to the Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 
34177 (e) and 34181 and making certain findings with regard thereto; and 

b) Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to adopt Agency 
Resolution No. 13-010, to approve the transfer of city-owned property (Lot 15, 135 
East Badillo Street) within the Covina Revitalization Redevelopment Project No. 
Two to the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency pursuant to 
California Health and Safety Code Section 34177( e) and 34181 and making certain 
findings with regard thereto. 

CC 16. City Council to consider the following: 
a) Adopt Resolution No. 13-7146, ordering the City'S Licensed Engineer to prepare 

and file a report for levying assessments within the "Covina Lighting District No. 
1978-1979" for the 2013-2014 fiscal year; and 

b) Adopt Resolution No. 13-7147, approving the City Engineer's report and declaring 
its intention to levy and collect assessments on "Covina Lighting District No. 1978-
1979" for the 2013-2014 fiscal year; and appointing a time and place for hearing 
protests in relation thereto. 

CC 17. City Council to consider the following: 
a) Adopt Resolution No. 13-7148, ordering the City's Licensed Engineer to prepare 

and file a report for levying assessments within the "Covina Landscaping District 
No. I" for the 2013-2014 fiscal year; and 

b) Adopt Resolution No. 13-7149, approving the City Engineer's report and declaring 
its intention to levy and collect assessments on "Covina Landscaping District No. 
1" for the 2013-2014 fiscal year; and appointing a time and place for hearing 
protests in relation thereto. 

CC 18. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 13-7150, to declaring its intention to levy and 
collect assessments on "Vehicle Parking District No.1" for the 2013-2014 fiscal year 
and appoint a set time and place for hearing protests in relation thereto. 

CC 19. City Council to authorize the Interim Public Works Director to amend a professional 
services agreement with Willdan Engineering, Inc., for construction phase support 
services on Project S-1112, Sewer System Master Plan replacements. 

CC 20. City Council to authorize the Interim Public Works Director to enter into a professional 
services agreement with Advantec Consulting Engineers, Inc., for "Green Street" 
preliminary designs. 

CC 21. City Council to receive and file the Public Works Department's Calendar Year 2012 
Annual Report. 

City Counci/ICSAICP F AICHA Agenda 5 May 7,2013 



NEW BUSINESS 

NB 1. City Council to approve the annual assessment of the Pro spero Park Owners Association 
Business Area Enhancement District (BAED) and adopt a Resolution related to 
establishing a public hearing date. 

Staff Recommendation: 
1) City Council to approve the annual report of the Prospero Park Owners Association 

Business Area Enhancement District (BAED). 
2) City Council to adopt Resolution No. 13-7143, to declare its intent to levy an annual 

assessment for the fiscal year 2012-13 in the Prospero Park Business Area 
Enhancement District, and establishing the date, time and place for the public 
hearing. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 
Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to a budget workshop meeting, 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber located inside of City Hall, 125 
East College Street, Covina, California, 91723. The next regular meeting of the 
Council/Agency/Authority is scheduled on June 4,2013 at 6:30 p.m. for open session and 7:30 
p.m. for closed session. 

City Counci/ICSAlCP F AICHA Agenda 6 May 7,2013 



CCI 

MINUTES OF APRIL 2, 2013 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY 
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET, 
COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Allen called the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing Authority meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., with all 
members present. City Attorney William Priest announced the closed session items listed on the 
regular meeting agenda. There was no public comment. 

ROLLCALL 

Council Members Present: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
Council Members Absent: NONE 
Elected Members Present: WALCZAK, COBBETT 

Staff Members Present: City Manager Parrish, City Attorney Priest, Police Department 
Raney, Interim Director of Public Works Honish, Police Captain Webster, Sr. Housing & 
CDBG Economic Development Mgr. Gasser, City Planner Carter, Executive Assistant 
Vargas and Sr. Deputy City Clerk LaCroix 

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION 

The Sr. Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby declared that the agenda for the April 2, 2013, 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing 
Authority meeting was posted on March 28, 2013 near the front entrance of City Hall, 125 East College 
Street, Covina, in accordance with §54954.2(a) of the California Government Code. 

CLOSED SESSION 

A. G.c. §54957.6 - CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Agency representative: Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director 

Employee Organizations: A.F.S.C.M.E - American Federation of State, County & 
Municipal Employees 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES 

P.A.C Police Association of Covina 
P.S.C. - Police Supervisors of Covina 
P.M.G Police Management Group 
Executive Group 
Unaffiliated Employees 

Page 10f6 April 2, 2013 



B. G.C. §54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL Existing Litigation 
Name of Case: City of Covina v. Hassen Imports Partnership 

Case No.: KC062804, Los Angeles Superior Court 

C. G.C. §54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL - Existing Litigation 
Name of Case: Zarate v. City of Covina et at. 

Case No.: KC065662G, Los Angeles Superior Court 

RECONVENE THE MEETING 

The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment AgencylPublic Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority meeting reconvened at 7:32 p.m. 

City Attorney William Priest reported that the City Council! Agency/Authority met in closed 
session to discuss the items listed on the regular meeting agenda. There is no reportable action 
related to closed session items A, Band C. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Allen led the pledge of allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Covina Police Chaplain David Truax led the pledge of allegiance. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Mayor Allen addressed the public and his colleagues as the new Mayor and read his objectives 
for the coming year. Mayor Allen emphasized the importance of the strategic planning goals, 
public safety, town hall meetings, continuing customer service enhancement, the use of social 
media as a means to communicate with the community and ensuring employees have appropriate 
tools and training. 

Mayor Allen invited Kim Plater and Alice Slaughter ofthe Covina Woman's Club to the lectern 
and presented them with a proclamation for National Child Abuse Awareness month. 

Mayor Allen invited Kelly Green from Autism HWY to the lectern and presented her with a 
proclamation for National Autism Awareness month. 

Martin Kleinbart, Chief Strategy Officer with Citrus Valley Health Partners, gave a PowerPoint 
presentation regarding the modernization project at the Citrus Valley Hospital. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Leonard Rose, La Puente resident, spoke regarding eating right, staying healthy and those 
television shows geared towards good life style choices. 

-----.----
COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 20f6 April 2, 2013 



Lois Ingham, Member of the Board of Directors of the Red Cross of Greater Los Angeles, 
invited the City Council and the public to the Covina disaster preparedness event on April 23, 
2013 from 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Covina United Methodist Church. 

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 

Council Member Marquez reported on his attendance to the Easter play at Assembly of God 
Church and noted how impressed he was with the production. Council Member Marquez 
thanked City Manager Parrish and the Department Directors for the opportunity to meet 
individually and catch up on each department. Council Member Marquez offered his assistance 
to Mayor Allen's earlier comments, especially social media implementation. 

Council Member King spoke about the spectacular Easter presentation at the Assembly of God 
Church. Council Member King requested to adjourn the meeting in memory of Covina resident 
Robert Thomas Melendrez, who lost his battle with cancer. Council Member King announced 
the upcoming event, Steps-for-Life walkathon taking place on Saturday, May 4, 20l3. 

Mayor Pro Tem Delach stated the Assembly of God Easter production gets better each year. 
Mayor Pro Tern Delach congratulated Mayor Allen, elected Council Member Stapleton, newly 
elected Council Member Marquez, elected City Clerk Walczak and elected City Treasurer 
Cobbett. 

Council Member Stapleton stated that the City is hosting a blood drive on Thursday, April 25, 
2013 at the Covina Public Library. Council Member Stapleton announced the Autism Chalk-Art 
Festival at Charter Oak High School on Saturday, April 13, 2013, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

Mayor Allen announced the following: 

• Covina Farmers Market and Family Night - now open every Friday from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 
p.m. at Heritage Park. 

• Movie at Covina Public Library on Saturday, April 6, 2013 beginning at 1 :00 p.m., for 
children aged 5-11 years. 

Mayor Allen reminded everyone about the annual Relay for Life event at Northview High 
School, May 4 through May 5, 2013. 

Mayor Allen recognized the boy scouts in the audience. 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

City Manager Daryl Parrish reported that there would not be a quorum at the May 21, 2013 City 
Council meeting due to those attending the International Convention for Shopping Centers. City 
Manager Parrish reported he would like to schedule a budget workshop meeting to replace the 
May 21, 2013 meeting. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 3 of6 April 2, 2013 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion made by Council Member King, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Delach, the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority approved Consent Calendar item CC 1. Motion carried 5-0. 

CC 1. City Council received and filed the annual report of the Covina Public Financing 
Authority. 

CONTINUED BUSINESS 

CB 1. City Council to hold second reading and adopt an Ordinance for a Zone Change from C-P 
(Commercial, Administration and Professional Office) to C-5 (Commercial, Specified 
Highway) and to consider an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration of 
Environmental Impact. 

City Manager Daryl Parrish gave a brief report of the item. 

On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Delach, seconded by Council Member King, the 
City Council held second reading and adopted Ordinance No. 13-2020, a Zone Change 
from C-P (Commercial, Administrative and Professional Office) to C-5 (Commercial, 
Specified Highway) to permit the construction of a new animal hospital upon property 
located at 302-316 East San Bernardino Road and 430-438 North First Avenue; and 
adopted an Initial Study and Mitigated negative Declaration of Environmental Impact and 
associated Mitigation Monitoring Program, consisting of certain Mitigation Measures, 
based on a recommendation from the Planning Commission, for the construction of 
various improvements regarding the Covina Assembly of God Church and the Covina 
Animal Hospital concerning the properties at 250 East San Bernardino Road and at 302-
316 East San Bernardino Road and 430-438 North First Avenue. Motion carried 5-0. 

NEW BUSINESS 

NB 1. City Council to adopt a resolution to amend the schedule of fees and fines for the alarm 
program, pursuant to Chapter 8.20 of the Covina Municipal Code. 

Police Chief Raney and Police Captain Webster gave a brief report of the item before 
City Council for consideration and approval. 

Council Member Stapleton requested further clarification about the non-registered alarm 
site fee. 

Captain Webster reported that is for those that have not registered their alarm with the 
Police Department, yet have alarm activation and an officer is required to respond and to 
check the property. 

Council Member Stapleton inquired, and Captain Webster explained, that alarm 
companies are required to inform those installing a new alarm system to register their 
alarm with the Police Department. Captain Webster further explained that the various 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 4 of6 April 2, 2013 



alarm companies also provide alarm location data to the Police Department, which staff 
then verifies the information with the registered information. 

Council Member Delach asked how staff would carry out community outreach. 

Captain Webster replied that staff and the proposed vendor would be working jointly to 
notify those of the required registration and new registration fee. 

Council Member Marquez inquired what surrounding cities are charging for their alarm 
program. 

Captain Webster responded that the City of Glendora currently charges a $20 registration 
fee and the City of Azusa charges $25 registration fee. Captain Webster explained that 
both cities are awaiting the outcome of our fee resolution and would be looking to adopt a 
similar resolution shortly thereafter. 

Council Member Marquez asked, and Captain Webster replied, that seniors and low 
income/disabled registrants meeting the requirements would have a lowered registration 
fee. 

Council Member King inquired, and City Attorney Priest, responded that there were no 
proposition 218 regulations with the adoption of the fee schedule. 

Following a brief discussion regarding public outreach and providing customer service, 
on a motion made by Council Member Delach, seconded by Council Member King, the 
City Council adopted Resolution No. 13-7140, amending the schedule of fees and fines 
as it pertains to the City alarm program. Motion carried 5-0. 

NB 2. City Council to award the alarm program management agreement subject to final 
negotiation of terms. 

Captain Webster gave a brief report of the item for consideration. 

On a motion made by Council Member Delach, seconded by Council Member King, the 
City Council awarded the alarm program management agreement to PMAM Corporation, 
subject to final negotiation of terms by the City Manager and City Attorney. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

NB 3. City Council to approve the annual assessment of the Downtown Covina Business Area 
Enhancement District (BAED) and adopt a resolution related to establishing a public 
hearing related thereto. 

City Manager Parrish delivered a brief report of the item. 

On a motion made by Council Member Delach, seconded by Council Member Marquez, 
the City Council approved the annual report of the Advisory Board of the Downtown 
Covina Business Area Enforcement District (BAED); and adopted Resolution No. 13-

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 5 of6 April 2, 2013 



7138, declaring its intent to levy an annual assessment for fiscal year 2012-2013 in the 
Downtown Business Area Enhancement District, and establishing the date and time and 
place for the public hearing. Motion carried 5-0. 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 8:52 p.m., Mayor Allen adjourned the meeting in memory of Robert Thomas Melendrez to 
the Strategic Planning Retreat, Wednesday, April 3, 2013, at 8:30 a.m., a the First Presbyterian 
Church, 310 N. 2nd Avenue, Covina, California, 91723. The next regular meeting of the City 
Council/Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing 
Authority is scheduled for Tuesday, April 16, 2013, at 6:30 p.m. for closed session and at 7:30 
p.m. for open session in the Council Chamber located inside of City Hall, 125 East College 
Street, Covina, California, 91723. 

Approved this 7th day of May, 2013. 

Mayor/Chairperson Allen 

COUNCL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES 

Respectfully Submitted: 

Catherine M. LaCroix, CMC 
Senior Deputy City Clerk 

Page 6 of6 April 2, 2013 



CC2 

MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2013 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY 
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
ICOVINA PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY ICOVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET, 
COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Allen called the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing Authority meeting to order at 6:32 p.m., with Council 
Member Stapleton absent. City Attorney Marco Martinez announced the closed session items 
listed on the regular meeting agenda. There was no public comment. 

ROLLCALL 

Council Members Present: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ 
Council Members Absent: STAPLETON (with notice) 
Elected Members Present: WALCZAK, COBBETT 

Staff Members Present: City Manager Parrish, City Attorney Martinez, Police Chief 
Raney, Human Resources Director Arroyo, Finance Director De Alwis, Parks and 
Recreation/Library Director Hall-McGrade, Interim Director of Public Works Honish, 
Police Captain Webster, Assistant to the City Manager Brancheau, City Planner Carter, Sr. 
Housing & CDBG Economic Development Manager Gasser, Parks Maintenance Supervisor 
Cisneros, Recreation Supervisor Aguilar and Sr. Deputy City Clerk LaCroix 

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION 

The Sr. Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby declared that the agenda for the April 16,2013, 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance Authority/Housing 
Authority meeting was posted on April II, 2013 near the front entrance of City Hall, 125 East College 
Street, Covina, in accordance with §S4954.2(a) of the California Government Code. 

CLOSED SESSION 

A. G.c. §54957.6 - CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Agency representative: Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director 

Employee Organizations: A.F.S.C.M.E - American Federation of State, County & Municipal 
Employees 
P.A.C - Police Association of Covina 
P.S.C. Police Supervisors of Covina 
P.M.G - Police Management Group 
Executive Group 
Unaffiliated Employees 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 1 of7 April 16, 2013 



B. G.c. §54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL Existing Litigation 
Name of Case: City of Covina v. Hassen Imports Partnership 

Case No.: KC062804, Los Angeles Superior Court 

C. G.c. §54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL - Existing Litigation 
N arne of Case: Zarate v. City of Covina et at. 

Case No.: KC065662G, Los Angeles Superior Court 

RECONVENE THE MEETING 

The City CouncillSuccessor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority meeting reconvened at 7:35 p.m. 

City Attorney Marco Martinez reported that the City Councill Agency/Authority met in closed 
session to discuss the items listed on the regular meeting agenda, with Council Member 
Stapleton absent. There is no reportable action related to closed session items A, Band C. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Pro Tern Delach led the pledge of allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Covina Police Chaplain David Truax gave the invocation. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Mayor Allen invited the family members of Chaplain Jerry Gunderson, who passed away on 
December 24,2012, and presented them with a Covina Police Department shadow box. 

Mayor Allen, and Parks and Recreation Supervisor Yvette Aguilar, introduced Cal Poly Pomona 
Landscape Architect Professor Philip Pregill and his students to the lectern, who gave a 
presentation of the design elements for the Covina Community Garden. 

Mayor Allen and Council Member King distributed certificates of recognition to the Cal Poly 
Pomona Students, Professor Pregill and to Covina Home Depot Manager Chuck Messig for the 
work on the Covina Community Garden. 

Mayor Allen asked Home Depot Manager Chuck Messig to remain and assist in recognizing Life 
Scout Ryan Gorski and Scouts from Troup 448 who completed an Eagle Scout project at 
Heritage Park last November. Mayor Allen also presented a certificate of recognition to Mr. 
Messig for his efforts with the project. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Melody Hines, City of Covina employee, made a plea to those watching regarding finding a 
home for two Chihuahua dogs that were found abandoned at a local business in Covina. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 2ot7 April 16, 2013 



Stephanie Kerr, Covina business owner, spoke regarding the parking conditions at the Shoppers 
Lane area in Covina. Ms. Kerr noted that parking has been extremely difficult the last three 
weeks and has affected her business sales. Ms. Kerr requested assistance from the City. 

Jimmy Roman, Covina business owner, spoke regarding parking issues at Shoppers Lane. Mr. 
Roman stated he observed a large bus waiting for people who would then park their vehicles at 
the location and get on the bus. Mr. Roman stated that he hears from patrons, who travel some 
distance, about the parking conditions. 

Robin Henry, unincorporated Covina resident, expressed a concern regarding the parking at 
Shoppers Lane. Mr. Henry noted that it has been extremely difficult in the last three weeks to 
find parking. 

Pearlina Sharma, Covina business owner, spoke about the parking complaints she hears from her 
patrons. Ms. Sharma stated she has a concern regarding the traffic signal not changing at night 
when her employees leave for the night. Ms. Sharma requested assistance if anything could be 
done about the traffic signal on East Rowland Street. 

Mayor Allen requested that staff review the parking concerns and provide a 
recommendation/update at a future Council meeting. 

Frances Mitchell, unincorporated Covina resident, spoke regarding concerns she has about 
having her street paved. Ms. Mitchell stated that the street should have never become a private 
street. Ms. Mitchell requested the City assist with paving the street. 

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 

Council Member Marquez stated that he attended the Autism Awareness Chalk Art Festival over 
the weekend and encouraged citizens to participate in the event next year. 

Council Member King spoke about his excitement with the community garden movement. 

Mayor Allen requested to adjourn the meeting in memory of Chester "Chef' Ruckman and David 
Burney Whitlock, who were active community members. Mayor Allen spoke about his 
attendance of the Autism Awareness Chalk Festival. Mayor Allen reported that he attended the 
Kommah Seray Paying it Forward Breast Cancer walk on April 13, 2013. 

Mayor Allen announced the following: 

• Covina Farmers Market and Family Night - now open every Friday from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 
p.m. at Heritage Park. 

• Chalk Art Festival at Heritage Park on Saturday, May 4,2013 beginning at 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 
p.m. 

• Relay for Life at Northview High School on Saturday, May 4, 2013. Opening ceremonies 
commence at 9:00 a.m. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 30f1 April 16,2013 



CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

City Manager Daryl Parrish addressed the parking concerns mentioned under public comments. 
City Manager Parrish stated that staff would research what has changed in the last three weeks to 
cause the issue and return to Council with follow up information. City Manager Parrish reported 
that staff would be looking to schedule a budget workshop meeting since there would not be a 
quorum for the May 21, 2013 meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion made by Council Member King, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Delach, the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority approved Consent Calendar items CC1, CC2, CC3, CC4, CC5, 
CC6, CC7, CC8, CC9 and CClO. Motion carried 4-0, with Council Member Marquez 
abstention on Consent Calendar item CC2 and Council Member Stapleton absent. 

CC 1. City Council received and filed the Public Works Department monthly activity report. 

CC 2. City Council approved the minutes from the February 19, 2013 regular meeting of the 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 3. City Council approved the minutes from the March 19, 2013 special meeting of the 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 4. City Council to approved the minutes from the March 19,2013 regular meeting of the 
City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Finance 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC S. City Council approved the payment of demands in the amount of$4,212,099.55. 

CC 6. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approved the payment of 
demands in the amount of$119,160.46. 

CC 7. City Council received and filed the water utility billing and automated meter reading 
projects quarterly status update. 

CC 8. City Council approved the emergency fuel station use agreement with the City of West 
Covina. 

CC 9. City Council adopted Resolution No. 13-7141, amending the Parks and Recreation 
Department's fiscal year 2012-2013 operating budget. 

CC 10. City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into a Professional Services 
Agreement with West Coast Code Consultants, Inc. 

-.-~.------------ ---_. 
COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 7 April 16,2013 

http:of$119,160.46
http:of$4,212,099.55


PUBLIC HEARING 

PH 1. Public hearing was before the City Council to adopt a Resolution to confirm the 2012 
Annual report for the Covina Downtown Business Area Enhancement District (BAED) 
and Proposed Assessment. 

At 8:42 p.m., Mayor Allen opened the public hearing and took public testimony. 
City Manager Daryl Parrish gave a brief report. 

There was no public comment. 

At 8:43 p.m., Mayor Allen closed the public hearing. 

On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Delach, seconded by Council Member Marquez, 
the City Council adopted Resolution No. 13-7142, confirming the 2012 annual report of 
the Covina Downtown Business Area Enhancement District (BAED) and levying the 
assessment described therein. Motion carried 4-0, with Council Member Stapleton 
absent. 

PH 2. Public hearing was before the City Council regarding the vacation of two public alleys 
between East San Bernardino Road, First Avenue, School Street and Second Avenue, 
pursuant to Streets and Highway Code Section 8300 ET SEQ. 

At 8:44 p.m., Mayor Allen opened the public hearing and took public testimony. 

Council Member King inquired, and City Attorney Martinez responded, that the item is 
being continued to allow additional time to determine the value of the property, 
ownership interests and proper notification of utility companies. 

Dennis Chivers, BPH Architects for the applicant, stated that they are aware of the 
timeline and has no objection. 

On a motion made by Council Member King, seconded by Council Member Marquez, 
the City Council continued the public hearing to the Council Meeting of July 2, 2013. 
Motion carried 4-0, with Council Member Stapleton absent. 

CONTINUED BUSINESS 

CB 1. City Council and Successor Agency to review options and provide staff with direction on 
future use of Lot 15 of the property located at 135 East Badillo Street. 

City Manager Daryl Parrish reported that the item has to do with the dissolution of 
Redevelopment Agency and the property located at 135 East Badillo Street (Lot 15) 
owned by the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency not currently 
designated for government use. City Manager Parrish reported that if the City acquires 
the property, there would be costs involved with the improvements. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 5 of7 April 16, 2013 



Finance Director Dilu De Alwis reported that the primary focus is Lot 15, the other two 
Lots, 13 and 14, are currently designed for governmental purposes. Finance Director De 
Alwis reported that the California State Controller's Office identified Lot IS, as 
Successor Agency owned property. Finance Director De Alwis explained if the decision 
would be to acquire the property to use for governmental purposes, then that action needs 
to be taken. If Council would like the Successor Agency to retain Lot 15 and market the 
property, then no action is required this evening. 

Following a brief discussion and upon consensus of the four Council Members, the City 
Council made no recommendation, thereby receiving and filing the report. 

NEW BUSINESS 

NB 1. City Council to receive and file the City's Industrial Waste Program Study. 

City Manager Daryl Parrish gave a brief report. 

At 9:05 p.m., Mayor Pro Tern Delach noted for the record a potential contlict, in that her 
husband works with Mr. Kelly, and would recuse herself from the item. Mayor Pro Tern 
Delach stepped away from the dais. 

William Kelly, President of Kelly Associates Management Group, gave a PowerPoint 
presentation. 

Following a brief discussion and on the recommendation to have periodic updates to 
Council, Council Member King motioned and Council Member Marquez seconded, the 
City Council received and filed the report on the City'S Industrial Waste Program Study. 
Motion carried 3-0, with Mayor Pro Tem Delach's recusal and Council Member 
Stapleton absent. 

At 9:21 p.m., Mayor Pro Tern Delach returned to the dais. 

NB 2. City Council confirmed the Schedule of Mayor's Councilmanic Appointments and 
Adoption of a Resolution appointing the City'S Representative and Alternate on the City 
Selection Committee. 

Mayor Allen made the following appointments: 

Outside Agency Appointments 
Sanitation District of Los Angeles County 
L.A. Works 
Foothill Transit Zone 
Independent Cities Association 
League of CA Cities, L.A. Division 
SGV Council of Governments (COG) 
SGV Water Association 
SGV Mosquito and Vector Control 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 60f7 

Allen delegate and King alternate 
Stapleton delegate and Allen alternate 
Delach delegate and King alternate 
Stapleton delegate and Allen alternate 
Allen delegate and Delach alternate 
Stapleton delegate and Marquez alternate 
King delegate and Stapleton alternate 
Henry Morgan (appointed 1118 for four yrs) 

April 16,2013 



So Cal Association of Gov'ts (SCAG) Marquez delegate and King alternate 

Council Liaison to City Boards, Commissions and Committees 
Planning Commission DclachiKing 
Housing & Comm. Development King/Stapleton 
Youth Accountability Board MarquezlKing 
Library Board of Trustees Stapleton!Delach 
Cultural Arts Advisory Commission Marquez! Allen 
Covina Concert Band Allen!Marquez 
City Auditors Committee Stapleton/Allen 
Community Recognition Committee King! Allen 
Liaison to Covina Chamber of Commerce Stapleton!Delach 

Council Committee - Policy Develonment Assignments 
Planning DelachiKing 
Code Enforcement Stapleton! Allen 
Park and Recreation King/Marquez 
Seniors Stapleton 

On a Motion made by Council Member King, seconded by Council Member Marquez, 
the City Council adopted Resolution No. 13~ 7137, and appointed Mayor Allen as the 
delegate and Mayor Pro Tern Delach as the alternate to act on behalf of the City at 
meetings of the City Selection Committee and LAFCO; and authorize the Senior Deputy 
City Clerk to fill the appointed names on said Resolution. Motion carried 4-0, with 
Council Member Stapleton absent. 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 9:29 p.m., Mayor Allen adjourned the meeting in memory Chester "Chet" Ruckman, David 
Burney Whitlock, and to those victims of the Boston Marathon bombing, to its next regular 
meeting at the Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Covina Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority to be held on Tuesday, 
May 7, 2013 at 6:30 p.m. for closed session and 7:30 p.m. for open session in the Council 
Chamber located inside of City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina, California, 91723. 

Approved this 7th day of May, 2013. 

Mayor/Chairperson Allen 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPfA/CHA MINUTES 

Respectfully Submitted: 

Catherine M. LaCroix. CMC 
Senior Deputy City Clerk 

Page 7 of7 April 16, 2013 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: 

STAFF SOURCE: Daryl J. Parrish, City Manager . vi" 
Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director '(flJ 
Catherine LaCroix, Sr. Deputy City Cle~ 

CC3 

ITEM TITLE: Request to cancel the Regular City Council Meeting of May 21, 2013 

STAFF RECOMMEDATION: 
City Council to consider cancelling the regular scheduled Council Meeting of May 21, 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The International Council for Shopping Centers (lCSC) conference will take place May 19,2013 
to May 22, 2013. This annual conference provides marketing and educational opportunities 
regarding retail in the City. This year, City Council Members (Allen, King and Stapleton) and 
City StatI Members will be attending the conference during the next regular Council meeting 
date. 

The City Council has the legal authority to establish meeting dates and times and to cancel or 
reschedule such meetings with proper and timely public notice. Staff is recommending to cancel 
the May 21, 2013 Regular Council Meeting and direct the City Clerk's Office to post the 
required cancellation notice. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
There is no direct relevance to the City's Strategic Plan. 

EXHIBITS: 
None. 

Finance Director: 
--l~".,c-----

City Manager: ____ "('-ps. ________ Other: _____ -'--____ _ 



q 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: 

ST AFF SOURCE: Daryl J. Parrish, City Manager 
Catherine LaCroix, Sr. Deputy City Cle~ 

ITEM TITLE: Update on the City of Covina Strategic Plan 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 
Receive and file the updated City of Covina Strategic Plan update. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 

CC4 

The City Council and with City Staff held a Strategic Planning Workshop Retreat at First 
Presbyterian Church on April 3, 2013. In accordance with the Strategic Plan process, progress 
toward achievement of the outlined objectives will be reported to the City Council. This 
progress is also reported at the second meeting of each month. 

Attached, for the City Council's review, is the Strategic Plan Objectives matrix. This updated 
matrix includes the mission statement and five-year mission statement for the City of Covina, 
core values, three-year goals and objectives. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
See attached matrix. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Updated Strategic Plan Objective Matrix 
B. Retreat Objectives 

REVIEW TtAMjfL~-T? 
City Attorney: ~ ~ ~ 

City Manager: -----1...,..----- Finance Director: --H~""'------

Other: ______ /--____ _ 



CITY OF COVINA STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 

April 3, 2013 - October 15, 2013 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: Enhance financial well-being 
-

WHEN WHO WHAT STATUS COMMENTS 

-
-~ DONE REVISED 

TARGET -
1. 

· By June 30, 2013 City Manager (lead), Achieve the goal of reaching sustainable compensation packages. 
Finance Director and 
HR Director, working 
with the labor groups 

2. 
By August 31, Finance Director Recommend to the City Council for action the distribution of a RFP 
2013 to hire a consultant for a City-Wide Fee Study, including a discussior 

of the cost as part of the 2014-2015 budget process. 

~ - r--- --

LBY August 31, Finance Director Coordinate the cost of current contracted services and report the 
2013 results to the City Manager. 

'4 I By October 15, Finance Director Report to the City Council on the viability of offering a credit card 
· 2013 payment option. 
I 

~ 
· By October 15, City Manager (lead), Assess the costs of the Fire Contract with the County and 

2013 Finance Director, City recommend to the City Council for direction regarding cost 
Attorney and Council reductions and/or recovery. 
Member Kevin 
Stapleton 

'--- -

A 



-~ 

THREE-YEAR GOAL: Enhance safety and quality of life in Covina 

WHEN WHO WHAT ST ATUS COMMENTS 

1--- DONE--ON REVISED 
TA RGET 

1. 
By the June 4, Assistant to the City Provide an update to the City Council on the Covina III project, 
2013 Council Manager and including an effort to acquire the non-included, adjacent parcels. 
meeting representatives from 

City Ventures 

I-~ -~ 

~ 2. 

8y June 15, 20131 Pa,ks and Rec,ea1ion Conduct staff training on how to respond to public safety issues at 
Director (lead), Police City parks and City facilities. 
Chief and City 
Attorney 

r:---- -~ 

3. . 
By September Police Chief Propose to the City Council for action entering into a JPA for a new, 
15,2013 UHF-based, interoperable radio system. 

4. 
By October 15, Police Chief and Hold two community town hall meetings with a focus on public and ! 
2013 Mayor Walt Allen student safety. 

T -1---+-------1 
By October 15, Police Chief (lead), Research the viability of installing a video camera system in 
2013 Mayor Walt Allen and downtown Covina, public buildings and spaces, and schools to 

the Finance Director enhance public safety and make a recommendation to the City 
Council for action. 

~-~-

I 
_J ~-------1-_-----l 

B 



THREE-YEAR GOAL: Foster innovation, eHiciency and sustainability 

I 
WHEN 

I 
WHO WHAT STATUS COMMENTS 

-OON~r 00 l'EViSED TARGET ~_. 

1. 
At the June 18, City Manager (lead), Present to the City Council for action a policy on social media and 
2013 City Council City Attorney, Police electronic communications. 
meeting Chief and the Parks 

and Recreation 
Director 

rz.-. - .-r-" 

At the August 20, City Attorney and Study the feasibility of consolidating municipal elections with 

4-+--
2013 City Council Deputy City Clerk statewide elections and make a recommendation to the City Council 
meeting for action. 

3. 
r- ~~. 

At the August 20, Interim Public Works " Study the feasibility of the City acquiring Edison-owned lights to saVE 
2013 City Council . Director cost and make a recommendation to the City Council for action . 
meeting 

r-- ~~. -

4. 
By the September Interim Public Works Ensure that the City achieves Gold Status from the SGVCOG 
17,2013 City I Director " Energywise Partnership and Southern California Edison. 
Council meeting 

-
5. 
At the September Council Make recommendations to the City Council for action on the scope 
17,2013 City Subcommittee on of the Renewable Energy RFP. 

I Council meeting I Renewable Energy 
(Mayor Kevin I Stapleton-lead) 

- -

c 



THREE-YEAR GOAL: Enhance customer service 
--

I 
WHEN WHO WHAT STATUS COMMENTS 

DONEr-ON REVISED 
TARGET 

1. 
By July 1, 2013 and HR Director Provide an employee newsletter regarding achievements and 

~. 
at least quarterly other employee news and information. 
thereafter 

I - -

2. 
At the July 16, 2013 Finance Director and Study the feasibility of the City having a Twitter account and 
Council meeting Council Member Jorge developing a Covina Facebook page and make a 

I Marquez (co-leads), recommendation to the City Council for action. 
Mayor Walt Allen and the 
City Attorney, working with 
IT 

3. 
By September 3, Finance Director (lead), Ensure a schedule of Citywide fees is available on the City 
2013 , Council Member Jorge website and as a handout. 

Marquez, City Attorney 

-1 and Deputy City Clerk 

E By October 15, Assistant to the City Study the feasibility of having a volunteer at an Information 
2013 Manager and HR Director Desk inside of City Hall and make a recommendation to the 

City Manager. 

---

D 



CITY OF COVINA 

STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT 

April 3, 2013 * First Presbyterian Church 

Marilyn Snider, Facilitator - Snider and Associates (510) 531-2904 
Michelle Snider Luna, Recorder - Snider Education & Communication (510) 735-7744 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages 

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

FIVE-YEAR VISION STATEMENT 

The City of Covina will be a vibrant community of people and organizations 

that embraces the future while honoring its heritage. 

CORE VALUES 
not in priority order 

The City of Covina values ... 

Exemplary Customer Service 

Teamwork 

Etllies and Integrity 

Leadership and Vision 

Dedication 

Open communication 

Respect for differences 

THREE-YEAR GOALS 
2012·2015 • not in priority order 

Enhance financial well-being 

Enhance safety and quality of life in Covina 

Foster innovation, efficiency and sustainability 

Enhance customer service 



S.W.O.T. ANALYSIS 
Strengths - Weaknesses - Opportunities - Threats 

WHAT ARE THE ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF THE CITY OF COVINA SINCE THE 
OCTOBER 2012 STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT? 
Brainstormed List of Perceptions 

• Completion of the Olson Project 
• Achieved Silver Status in our Energy Leader Partnership 
• Sewer projects being worked on 
• Received the Energy Engagement Award from the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 

(SGVCOG) 
• Council Members going to the shopping center and developers' conference in order to pitch 

Covina to bring in businesses 
• Some technology improvements in the City 
• Successful election 
• Police Chief is now President of the California Police Chiefs Association 
• Facilitating hospital expansion 
• New cultural events (e.g., Dia de los Muertos) 
• Retention of housing assets 
• We now understand the dissolution of redevelopment and we've been able to move forward 
• Holding the first Spring Day Camp in 20 years 
• Successful Halloween Carnival 
• QR code project ready to go with business codes that link to the website 
• Screened poll workers and trained them to work the election 
• Balanced budget as of December 31,2012 
• Attracted some new restaurants 
• Thunder Fest was held 
• City is financially stable 
• Cal Poly Pomona students did design for the community garden 
• Closed a marijuana dispensary 
• New false alarm ordinance 
• Covina Team partnered with Trinity Foster Care for birthday boxes 
• Facilitated Chinese Cultural Center opening 
• Completed a lighting retrofit for all City buildings 
• Jalapa Park improvements 
• 100% compliance with staff members' statements of economic interest 
• Utilization of new Heritage Park 
• Public perception of a vibrant downtown 
• San Gabriel Valley Tribune said we have the most walkable downtown outside of Old Pasadena 
• City Council goes to a lot of community events 
• Family-oriented/friendly 
• Successful Christmas Parade 
• Great parks 
• People love our Parks & Recreation Program 
• Lots of events and functions 
• Successful farmers' market 
• Scouts repaid Heritage Park fencing 
• Increased vibrancy downtown 
• Water capitol projects construction going on 

2 



• New catalogue system for the Library 
• Positive audit 
• New political leadership 
• Planned an integral part in helping Citrus Valley Health Partners get financing 
• Participated in a successful lawsuit against the County that will save us money 
• Girl Scouts will continue repair of fencing at Heritage Plaza 
• Held the first Black History Month Exhibit at the Library 
• We kept McGill House (for transitional housing for homeless mothers) 
• New rental housing ordinance 
• Municipal code is updated regularly and made available 
• Started construction on the Police Memorial that will be in front of the Police Department 
• Quarterly Art Walks in downtown 
• Implementing the next phase to streamline the process and flow of information to improve the 

licensing and permitting processes at the City 

WHAT ARE THE CITY OF COVINA'S CURRENT INTERNAL WEAKNESSES/CHALLENGES? 
Brainstormed List of Perceptions 

• Poor customer service 
• No General Fund available for infrastructure repair and maintenance 
• Challenge getting the community to volunteer for Boards and Commissions 
• Lack of staff resources 
• Behind on technology 
• No control of our department costs 
• Haven't found out how to attract new businesses and end roadblocks 
• Homeless and vagrants in City parks 
• Poor condition of streets 
• Lack of staffing at the Library 
• Joslyn Center building in need of repair 
• Employee turnover 
• Slowness of processing work 
• Police Department budget decreased by $1.3 million, while LA Fire Department slowly increases 
• Difficult licensing process - planning aspects 
• Covina perceived as business unfriendly 
• Low employee morale 
• Reduced staffing impacted services and maintenance projects 
• Staff stretched very thin - perceived as unfriendly 
• Code enforcement continues to be challenging 

EXTERN AL FACTORS/TRENDS THAT WlLI/MIGHT HAVE A POSITIVE IMPACT ON 
THE CITY OF COVINA IN THE COMING YEAR 
Brainstormed List of Perceptions 

• City Ventures Projects 
• Home Depot partnering with the City on a community garden 
• On April 27, 2013 is the Covina Community Churches Service Day with about 400 volunteers 
• State budget is not focusing on finding revenue from cities 
• Citrus Valley Health Partners' beginning construction of the Covina Campus in July or August 
• Increased sales taxes 
• School districts have passed school bonds (Propositions CC and CO) 
• Harbor Freight has opened 
• Covina Downtown Merchants has just incorporated 

3 



• Community sports organizations partnering with the City 
• Utility upgrades in the City by Southern California Edison 
• State legislation for tax increment financing 
• SGVCOG partnership with Edison that helps find the City money for energy projects and rebates 
• Signs that the economy is improving 
• Property values are up 
• Police Department received a small amount of State money to help address the release of 

prisoners in our area - got $6.9 million in LA County 
• New restaurants coming to downtown - two have opened and two more are opening 
• Sky Zone opened 
• Partnerships with the Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts 
• Partnership with Ikea 
• Ongoing partnership with the school district to evaluate and improve school safety 

EXTERNAL FACTORS/fRENDS THAT WILl/MIGHT HAVE A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON 
THE CITY OF COVINA IN THE COMING YEAR 
Brainstormed List of Perceptions 

• Declining federal resources for local government 
• PERS - increasing restrictions and costs 
• Potential costs of the Affordable Care Act 
• Unfunded mandates 
• Frivolous lawsuits 
• Cost of everything seems to be going up 
• High energy costs 
• High cost of gas 
• Instability of the world economy 
• Increased health care costs 
• Super cocooning 
• Generational shift from baby boomers, and the impact on the workforce 
• Lack of public involvement in the community 
• Lack of volunteerism 
• Closing of big chain stores 
• Air Quality Management District (AQMD) 
• Increasing employer pension costs 
• Speed of technology 
• Stormwater runoff-increased regulations and cost 
• Impact of realignment and dumping of parolees into our community 
• Increased taxes 
• Unreasonable State and Federal audit requirements 
• High cost of water 
• Cyber attacking 
• Potential serious school safety issue 
• Earthquake 

4 



NEXT STEPS/FOLLOW-UP PROCESS 

WHEN WHO 

April 4, 2013 Deputy City Clerk 

April 8, 2013 Deputy City Clerk 

Within 48 hours of receipt All recipients 

April 10, 2013 Management Team 

~ty ManagN-lead) 

By April 17, 2013 Management Team 

At the May 7, 2013 
City Council meeting 

Monthly 

Monthly 

October 23, 2013 

City Council 

City Council and 
City Manager 

teputy City Clerk 

City Council & 
Management Team 

WHAT 

Distribute the retreat record (updated Strategic Plan) to the 
and the Senior Staff. 

I 
the Internal Strengths on the City's website. 

I Read the retreat record. 

Review the "Current Internal Weaknesses/ Challenges" list 
for possible action items. 

I 

' Share and discuss the draft updated Strategk Plan Wi:-i 
staff. . 

Present the Strategic Plan to the public. I 

Monitor progress on the Goals and Objectives and revise 
Objectives (add, amend and/or delete), as needed. 

Prepare and distribute the updated Str.tegk Plan j 
monitoring matrix to the City Council and Executive Team. 

Strategic Planning Retreat to: 
- more thoroughly assess progress on the Goals and 
Objectives. 
develop Strategic Objectives for the next six months of the 

Strategic Plan. 

~------------------~------------------~-----------------------------------------.~ 

5 



STRATEGIC PLANNING ELEMENTS 
Marilyn Snider, Strategic Planning Facilitator * Snider and Associates (510) 531-2904 

"SWOT" ANALYSIS 

Assess the organization's: 
- Internal ~trengths - Internal Weaknesses 
- External Opportunities - External Ihreats 

MISSION/PURPOSE STATEMENT 

States WHY the organization exists and WHOM it serves 

VISION STATEMENT 

A vivid, descriptive image of the future-what the organization will BECOME 

CORE VALUES 

What the organization values, recognizes and rewards-strongly held beliefs that are freely 
chosen, publicly affirmed, and acted upon with consistency and repetition 

THREE YEAR GOALS 

WHAT the organization needs to accomplish (consistent with the Mission and 
moving the organization towards its Vision) - usually limited to 4 or 5 key areas 

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

What success will look like upon achievement of the goal 

SIX MONTH STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 

HOW the Goals will be addressed: By when, who is accountable to do what 
for each of the Goals 

FOLLOW-UP PROCESS 

Regular, timely monitoring of progress on the goals and objectives; includes 
setting new objectives every six months 

© 1995 Snider and Associates 

6 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7,2013 ITEM NO.: CC 5 

STAFF SOURCE: Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director ~ 
ITEM TITLE: Approve Resolution R-13-7144 Appropriating 520,000 to the Human 

Resources Budget and Approval of the Professional Services 
Agreement Between the City of Covina and Atkinson, Andelson, 
Loya, Ruud & Romo 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution R-13-7144 appropriated $20,000 to the Human Resources budget and 
approval of professional services agreement between the City of Covina and Atkinson, 
Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo (AALRR). 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost of this agreement will not exceed $20,000. Funds will need to be appropriated to 
Account #1010-0800-51250 from the General Fund balance. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Covina is entering contract negotiations with the Police Association of Covina 
(PAC) to negotiate a successor memorandum of understanding (MOD), which is set to expire on 
June 30, 2013. Because the PAC is represented during MOD negotiations by their counsel, the 
city has decided to retain its own attorney with extensive experience negotiating various MODs. 
The law firm of AALRR has in its employ counsel who have worked with many government 
agencies in various capacities but particularly negotiating with many police associations and 
their representatives. 

The attached professional services agreement will allow the city to retain AALRR to conduct the 
PAC negotiations. The Human Resources budget will need to be increased by $20,000 to offset 
the cost of retaining AALRR for negotiations. The city has previously contracted with AALRR 
to conduct sundry personnel-related matters. During this fiscal year, a contract was entered into 
and executed under the City Manager's authority for said services. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
None. 

EXHIBITS 
Professional Services Agreement 

RMEWTEAM ONLY .'~".~ ... .// 

aty AttomeY:~~-~::::=;_Finance Director: 
~._,_,_ --.....It-~~-----

City Manager: _____ --I~_--_ Other: 



RESOLUTION NO. R-13-7144 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing 
pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("City"); and 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2012 
and ending June 30, 2013 was approved on June 19,2012; and 

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the 
City and all applicable statutes of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may 
be made by the City Manager, amendments (increases/decreases) to the Budget shall be by 
approval and Resolution of the City Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the 
City of Covina, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amend the fiscal year 2012-2013 Human Resources General Fund Budget 
as follows: 

1010-0800-21520 $20,000 

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th DAY OF MAY 2013. 

Walter Allen III, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM; 

Marco Martinez, City Attorney 



CITY OF COVINA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WITH ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 
FOR MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE 

POLICE ASSOCIAITON OF COVINA 

1. PARTIES AND DATE. 
This Agreement is made and entered into this 7th day of May 2013, by 

and between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation with its principal 
place of business at 125 E. College Street, Covina California 91723 ("City") and 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo ("Contractor"). City and Contractor are 
sometimes individually referred to as "Party" and collectively as "Parties." 

2. RECIT ALS. 
2.1 Contractor. 

Contractor desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of 
certain professional services required by City on the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. Contractor represents that it has demonstrated competence and experience in 
providing information/communication services to public clients, and is familiar with the 
goals and plans of City. 

2.2 Purpose. 
City desires to engage Contractor to represent the City in bargaining unit 

negotiations with the Police Association of Covina ("Services"). 

3. TERMS. 

3.1 Scope of Services and Term. 

3.1. I General Scope of Services. Contractor promises and agrees to 
furnish to City all labor, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to 
provide the Services. All Services shall be subject to, and performed in accordance with, 
this Agreement and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 

3.1.2 Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the effective 
date of this Agreement and shall continue until negotiations are completed or until the 
Agreement amount has reached its agreed to compensation amount (refer to Section 
3.3. I) or unless earlier terminated as provided herein. Contractor shall complete the 
Services within the term of this Agreement, and shall meet any other established 
schedules and deadlines. 

3.2 Responsibilities of Contractor. 



3.2.1 Control and Payment of Subordinates; Independent Contractor. 
The Services shall be performed by Contractor or under its supervision. Contractor will 
determine the means, methods and details of performing the Services subject to the 
requirements ofthis Agreement. City retains Contractor on an independent contractor 
basis and not as an employee. Any additional personnel retained by Contractor and 
performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Contractor shall also not be 
employees of City and shall at all times be under Contractor's exclusive direction and 
control. Contractor shall pay all wages, salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in 
connection with their performance of Services under this Agreement and as required by 
law. Contractor shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such 
additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security taxes, income tax 
withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, and workers' compensation 
insurance. Contractor shall not subcontract any of the Services provided herein unless 
authorized in writing by City's Representative. 

3.2.2 Schedule of Services. Contractor shall perform the Services 
expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement, and in accordance with any milestones 
or time schedules established by City. Contractor represents that it has the professional 
and technical expertise required to perform the Services in conformance with such 
conditions. 

3.2.3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by 
Contractor shall be subject to the approval of City. 

3.2.4 Substitution of Key Personnel. Contractor has represented to City 
that certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this 
Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel become unavailable, Contractor may 
substitute other personnel of at least equal competence upon written approval of City. In 
the event that City and Contractor cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel, 
City shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement for cause. As discussed below, any 
personnel who fail or refuse to perform the Services in a manner acceptable to the City, 
or who are determined by the City to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the 
adequate or timely completion of the Services shall be promptly removed by the 
Contractor at the request of the City. The key personnel for performance of this 
Agreement is as follows: Irma Rodriguez-Moisa. 

3.2.5 City's Representative. The City hereby designates Anthony 
Arroyo, Human Resources Director, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for 
the performance of this Agreement ("City's Representative"). City's Representative shall 
have the power to act on behalf of the City for all purposes under this Contract. 
Contractor shall not accept direction or orders from any person other than the City's 
Representative or his or her designee. 

3.2.6 Contractor's Representative. Contractor hereby designates Irma 
Rodriguez-Moisa to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement 
(,'Contractor's Representative"). Contractor's Representative shall have full authority to 

2 



represent and act on behalf of the Contractor for all purposes under this Agreement. The 
Contractor's Representative shall supervise and direct the Services, using his best skill 
and attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences and 
procedures and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this 
Agreement. 

3.2.7 Coordination of Services. Contractor agrees to work closely with 
City staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City's staff, Contractors 
and other staff at all reasonable times. 

3.2.8 Standard of Care; Performance. Contractor shall perform all 
Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline 
in the State of California. Contractor represents and maintains that it is skilled in the 
professional calling necessary to perform the Services. Finally, Contractor represents that 
it has all licenses, permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are 
legally required to perform the Services, and that such licenses and approvals shall be 
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement. As provided for in the 
indemnification provisions of this Agreement, Contractor shall perform, at its own cost 
and expense and without reimbursement from the City, any services necessary to correct 
errors or omissions which are caused by the Contractor's failure to comply with the 
standard of care provided for herein. 

3.2.9 Laws and Regulations. Contractor shall keep itself fully informed 
of and in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and 
regulations in force at the time the Services are performed by Contractor and in any 
manner affecting the performance of the Services, including all applicable Cal/OSHA 
requirements, and shall give all notices required by law. Contractor shall be liable for all 
violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. If the Contractor 
performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and 
without giving written notice to the City, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all 
costs arising therefrom. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold City, its officials, 
directors, officers, employees and agents free and harmless, pursuant to the 
indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or liability arising out of 
any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations. Contractor's 
violation of such laws, rules and regulations shall also constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement. 

3.2.10 Cargill Clause. Consultant shall not at any time or in any 
manner represent that it is an agent or employee of City. In the event that Consultant is 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees 
Retirement System (PERS) to be eligible for emollment in PERS as an employee of the 
City, Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any 
employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant, as 
well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would 
otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

3 



3.2.11 Insurance. 

3.2.11.1 Time for Compliance. Contractor shall not 
commence the Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory 
to the City that it has secured all insurance required under this section. In addition, 
Contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until 
it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that the subcontractor has secured all 
insurance required under this section. 

3.2.11.2 Minimum Requirements. Contractor shall, at its 
expense, procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims 
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection 
with the performance of the Agreement by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, 
employees or subcontractors. Contractor shall also require all of its subcontractors to 
procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of the Agreement. Such 
insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage: 

(A) Minimum Scope of 
Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (1) 
General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and (3) Workers' 
Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation insurance as required 
by the State of California and Employer's Liability Insurance. 

(B) Minimum Limits of 
Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General Liability: 
$2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location 
or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) 
Automobile Liability: $2,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; 
and (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation 
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California. Employer's Liability 
limits of$I,OOO,OOO per accident for bodily injury or disease. 

3.2.11.3 Professional Liability. Contractor shall procure 
and maintain, and require its sub-contractors to procure and maintain, for a period of five 
(5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance 
appropriate to its profession. Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per claim, and shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. 

3.2.11.4 Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies 
shall contain the following provisions, or Contractor shall provide endorsements on forms 
supplied or approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance 
policies: 

4 



(A) General Liability. The general liability 
policy shall be endorsed to state that: (1) the City, its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to 
the Services or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, including 
materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain 
of coverage excess of the Contractor's scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or 
self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 
and volunteers shall be excess ofthe Contractor's insurance and shall not be called upon 
to contribute with it in any way. 

(B) Automobile Liability. The automobile 
liability policy shall be endorsed to state that: (l) the City, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with 
respect to the ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto 
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor or for which the Contractor is 
responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the 
City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Contractor's scheduled underlying 
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance 
and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 

(C) Workers' Compensation and Employers 
Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the 
City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid 
under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the 
Contractor. 

(D) All Coverages. Each insurance policy 
required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be 
suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice 
by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the City; and (B) any failure 
to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies, including breaches of 
warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers. 

3.2.11.5 Separation of Insureds; No Special 
Limitations. All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of 
insureds provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations 
on the scope of protection afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers. 

5 



3.2.11.6 Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any 
deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the 
City. Contractor shall guarantee that, at the option of the City, either: (1) the insurer 
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the City, 
its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers; or (2) the Contractor 
shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation costs, 
claims and administrative and defense expenses. 

3.2.11.7 Acceptability oflnsurers. Insurance is to be 
placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do 
business in California, and satisfactory to the City. 

3.2.11.8 Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish 
City with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required 
by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City. The certificates and endorsements 
for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided by the City if requested. All 
certificates and endorsements must be received and approved by the City before work 
commences. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, at any time. 

3.2.12 Indemnification. Contractor shall defend (with counsel acceptable to City), 
indemnify and hold the City, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free 
and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including 
wrongful death, in any manner arising out of or incident to any alleged negligent acts, 
errors, omissions or willful misconduct of Contractor, its officials, officers, employees, 
agents, contractors and contractors arising out of or in connection with the performance 
of the Services or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of all 
consequential damages and attorneys fees and other related costs and 
expenses. Contractor shall defend, at Contractor's own cost, expense and risk, any and all 
such aforesaid suits, actions or other legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought 
or instituted against City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or 
volunteers. Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be 
rendered against City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers, 
in any such suit, action or other legal proceeding. Contractor shall reimburse City and its 
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and/or volunteers, for any and all legal 
expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the 
indemnity herein provided. Contractor's obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to 
insurance proceeds, if any, received by the City, its directors, officials officers, 
employees, and agents or volunteers. Contractor shall not be obligated to defend, 
indemnify or hold the City harmless in any manner whatsoever for any claims or liability 
arising solely out of the City's own negligent acts, errors or omissions or willful 
misconduct. 

6 



3.3 Fees and Payments. 

3.3.1 Compensation. Contractor shall be retained for an amount Not to 
Exceed $20,000 through the Term of this Agreement. 

3.3.2 Payment of Compensation. Contractor shall be entitled to payment 
of the Compensation in those amounts and at times set forth herein; 

a. Upon invoice by Contractor 

3.3.3 Reimbursement for Expenses! Allowances. Contractor shall not be 
reimbursed for any expenses, mileage or other such costs unless authorized in writing by 
City. 

3.4 Accounting Records. 

3.4.1 Maintenance and Inspection. Contractor shall maintain complete 
and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this 
Agreement. All such records shall be clearly identifiable. Contractor shall allow a 
representative of City during normal business hours to examine, audit, and make 
transcripts or copies of such records and any other documents created pursuant to this 
Agreement. Contractor shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, 
and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three (3) years from the date of 
final payment under this Agreement. 

3.5 General Provisions. 

3.5.1.1 Termination of Agreement. This Agreement may 
be terminated by either Party, without cause and for any reason, upon giving not less than 
thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party. 

3.5.1.2 Grounds for Termination. Either Party may 
terminate this Agreement, for cause, by giving written notice to the other Party of such 
termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days before the 
effective date of such termination. Upon termination, Contractor shall be compensated 
only for those Services which have been adequately rendered to City, and Contractor 
shall be entitled to no further compensation. The City shall within fifteen (15) calendar 
days following termination pay the Contractor for all services adequately rendered and all 
reimbursable costs incurred by Contractor up to the date of termination. 

The following reasons shall constitute "cause" for which either party may terminate this 
Agreement as provided herein: 

• Substantial failure by the other Party to perform in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement and through no fault of the terminating Party; 

7 



• Assignment of this Agreement by either Party to any other entity without the 
prior written consent of the other Party; 

• Material changes in the conditions under which this Agreement was entered into 
or the Scope of Services, and the failure of the Parties to reach agreement on the 
compensation and schedule adjustments necessitated by such changes. 

3.5.1.3 Effect of Termination. If this Agreement is 
terminated as provided herein, City may require Contractor to provide all finished or 
unfinished Materials (defined below) and other information of any kind prepared by 
Contractor in connection with the performance of Services under this Agreement. 
Contractor shall be required to provide such Materials and other information within 
fifteen (15) days following the City's request. 

3.5.1.4 Additional Services. In the event this Agreement is 
terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and 
in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated. 

3.5.2 Delivery of Notices. All notices permitted or required under this 
Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such 
other address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 

Contractor: 
Attn: Irma Rodriguez-Moisa 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 
12800 Center Court Drive 
Suite 300 
Cerritos, CA 90703 

City: 
City of Covina 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, California 91723 
Phone: (626) 384-5410 
Fax: (626) 384-5420 
Attn: Anthony Arroyo, Human Resources Director 

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight 
(48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the 
party at its applicable address. Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date 
actual notice occurred, regardless of the method of service. 

3.5.3 Confidentiality of Materials. All ideas, memoranda, plans, 
procedures, descriptions, computer program data, and other information ("Materials") 
either created by or provided to Contractor in connection with the performance of this 

8 



Agreement shall be held confidential by Contractor. Such Materials shall not, without the 
prior written consent of City, be used by Contractor for any purposes other than the 
performance of the Services. Nor shall such Materials be disclosed to any person or entity 
not connected with the performance of the Services. Nothing furnished to Contractor 
which is otherwise known to Contractor or is generally known, or has become known, to 
the related industry shall be deemed confidential. 

3.5.4 Cooperation; Further Acts. The Parties shall fully cooperate with 
one another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may 
be necessary, appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement. 

3.5.5 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement 
of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements. This Agreement may only be modified by a 
writing signed by both parties. 

3.5.6 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of California. Venue shall be in Los Angeles County. 

3.5.7 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every 
provision of this Agreement. 

3.5.8 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties. 

3.5.9 Assignment or Transfer. Neither Party shall assign, hypothecate, 
or transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein 
without the prior written consent of the other Party. Any attempt to do so shall be null 
and void, and any assignees, hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest 
by reason of such attempted assignment, hypothecation or transfer. 

3.5.10 Construction; References; Captions. Since the Parties or their 
agents have participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this 
Agreement shall be construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or 
against any Party. Any term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be 
deemed calendar days and not work days. All references to Contractor include all 
personnel, employees, agents, and subcontractors of Contractor, except as otherwise 
specified in this Agreement. All references to City include its elected officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers except as otherwise specified in this Agreement. The 
captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for convenience and ease of reference 
only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, content, or intent of this 
Agreement. 

3.5.11 Amendment; Modification. No supplement, modification, or 
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by 
both Parties. 

9 



3.5.12 Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any 
other default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver, 
benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the 
other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise. 

3.5.13 No Third Party Beneficiaries. There are no intended third party 
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties. 

3.5.14 Invalidity; Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is 
declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

3.5.15 Prohibited Interests. Contractor maintains and warrants that it has 
not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee 
working solely for Contractor, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Contractor 
warrants that it has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a 
bona fide employee working solely for Contractor, any fee, commission, percentage, 
brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or 
making ofthis Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, City shall have the 
right to rescind this Agreement without liability. For the term of this Agreement, no 
member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his or her service with City, shall 
have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material 
benefit arising therefrom. 

3.5.16 Equal Opportunity Employment. Contractor represents that it is an 
equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subcontractor, 
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national .origin, 
handicap, ancestry, sex or age. Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited 
to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment 
or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination. Contractor shall also comply with all 
relevant provisions of any City Minority Business Enterprise program, Affirmative 
Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter 
enacted. 

3.5 .17 Authority to Enter Agreement. Contractor has all requisite power 
and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement. 
Each Party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal 
power, right, and authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party. 

3.5.18 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each 
of which shall constitute an original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Professional Services 
Agreement on the date first above written. 

10 



"City" 
CITY OF COVINA 

By: ____________________ _ 

City Manager 

ATTEST: 
City Clerk 

By: ______________ ~ __ ~ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
City Attorney 

By: __ ~ ______ ~ ______ __ 

11 

"Contractor" 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 

By: __________ ~ ________ _ 
Irma Rodriguez-Moisa 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Geoffrey Cobbett, Treasurer 
Dilu DeAlwis, Finance Director ~ 
Alan Sands, Accountant 

ITEM NO.: CC 6 

ITEM TITLE: Quarterly Report of the Treasurer to the Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency for the Quarter Ended March 31 st, 2013 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Receive and file the Quarterly Report of the Treasurer for the Quarter Ended March 31st, 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with State legislation, the Treasurer is required to submit annually a statement of 
investment policy to the Agency for adoption. The original policy was adopted at the meeting of 
June 19,2012. 

Section 4.0 of the policy requires a report by the Treasurer to the Agency and Executive Director 
containing detailed information on all securities, investments, and moneys of the Successor 
Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency. The report shall be submitted on a quarterly 
basis within 30 days following the end of the quarter. The report for the quarter ended March 
31 st, 2013 is being presented showing cash placement, containing a statement that investments 
are in compliance with adopted policy, and that there are sufficient surplus funds immediately 
available to meet the pooled expenditures of the Agency for the next six months. 

The change in cash balance between March 31, 2012 and March 31,2013 is $3,536,227. This is 
primarily attributable to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency and its loss of tax 
increment revenue as well as disbursing the excess SACRA cash to the County for distribution to 
taxing entities. 

EXHIBITS 
A Quarterly Report of the Treasurer to the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 

Agency for the Quarter Ended March 31st, 2013. 
A-I Cash and Investment Summary 
A-2 Bond Logistix Investment Portfolio Summary 
A-3 Diversified Securities Investment Portfolio Summary 
A-5 Investment Holdings by Sector 
A-6 City & CRA Cash & Investments Three Year Comparison 

BS:ms 



Finance Director: ____ ....::=;_--

City Manager: ___ ~~ _______ _ Other: ___________________ __ 



EXHIBIT A 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
REPORT OF THE CITY TREASURER TO THE AGENCY 

CASH BALANCE 12/3112012 

RECEIPTS 111113-3/31113 

DISBURSEMENTS 1/1113-3/31113 

CASH BALANCE 3/3112013 

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 

BOND LOGISTIX INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

WELLS FARGO MONEY MARKET AND U.S. TREASURY BILLS 
DIVERSIFIED SECURITIES INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

FEDERATED CAPITAL RESERVE MONEY MARKET 
TOTAL INACTIVE PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
CHECKING AND PETTY CASH BALANCES 
CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 3/3112013 
CASH HELD BY THIRD PARTY ADMIN I STRA TORS 

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 3/3112013 

EXHIBIT A-2 

EXHIBIT A-2 
EXHIBIT A-3 
EXHIBIT A-3 

$16,410,759.02 

1,988,719.33 
18,399,4 78.35 

(1,490,153.28) 

$16,909,325.07 

14,809,813.98 

24,277.43 

0.00 
1,114,093.65 

15,948,185.06 
961,140.0 I 

$16,909,325.07 

1,723,830.57 

$18,633,155.64 

This report is in compliance with the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency (Agency) Statement 
ofInvestment Policy. There is sufficient investment liquidity to meet the pooled expenditures of the Agency for the 
next 6 months. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Treasurer 

http:18,633,155.64
http:1,723,830.57
http:16,909,325.07
http:15,948,185.06
http:1,114,093.65
http:24,277.43
http:14,809,813.98
http:16,909,325.07
http:1,490,153.28
http:1,988,719.33
http:16,410,759.02


EXHIBIT A-I 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

QUARTERLY TREASURER'S REPORT - MARCH 31,2013 

BOOK ACQUISITION 
TYPE OF INVESTMENT ISSUER VALUE $ DATE 

Successor Agency to tbe Covina Redevelopment Agency: 
SACRA Checking Account Bank of the West 961,140.01 N/A 
Bond Logistix Portfolio Various 14,809,813.98 Various 
Wells Fargo Money Market and Treasury Bills Various 24,277.43 N/A 
Diversified Securities Investment Portfolio Various - Various 
Federated Capital Reserve Money Market Various 1,1 14,093.65 Various 

Subtotal (A) 16,909,325.07 

Cash Held Under 3rd Party Administrator: 

( I) 1997 Covina Redevelopment Agency 
ABAG 1997 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds Wells Fargo Treasury 135,145.15 N/A 
Series A Plus Money Market 

(2) 1997 Revenue Bonds, Series B Wells Fargo Treasury 499,455.45 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: BNY Western Trust Company Plus Money Market 

(3) 2002A Revenue Bonds Wells Fargo Treasury 783,790.22 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: BNY Western Trust Company Plus Money Market 

(4) 2004 A Tax Allocation Revenue Bond Wells Fargo Treasury 1.00 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: BNY Western Trust Company Plus Money Market 

(5) 2004 B Tax Allocation Revenue Bond Wells Fargo Treasury 305,438.75 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: BNY Western Trust Company Plus Money Market 

Subtotal (B) 1,723,830.57 

TOTAL (A+B) $18,633,155.64 

Comment: 
The investments are in compliance with the adopted policy of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency. 

MATURITY MARKET 
DATE VALUE $ 

Demand 961,140.01 
Various 14,682,34] .09 
Demand 24,277.43 
Various -
Demand 1,114,093.65 

$16,781,852.18 

Demand 135,145.15 

Demand 499,455.45 

Demand 783,790.22 

Demand 1.00 

Demand 305,438.75 

$1,723,830.57 

$18,505,682.75 



Exhibit A-2 
CITY OF COVINA 

Bond Logistix 
1nvestment Portfolio as of 

March 2013 

Dale _Q!L.. Market Value Cost Value Yield Matu.0l. 
--~.~.~ 

08/23112 17,500 100310000 1,155,425.00 1,756,352.50 L 756,352.50 05000 11/20/2015 Fed Home Loan Bank 

09110110 16,500 103328000 1,104,912.00 1)09,40000 1)09.400.00 1.7500 9/1012015 Fed Home Loan Mortgage 
09/27110 16,500 103.118000 1,101,441.00 1,705.29150 1,705,291.50 1.6250 10/2612015 Fed National Mortgage 

06/30/09 15,000 103016000 1,545,240.00 1,591,17188 1,591,171.88 2.6250 6/30/2014 US Treasury 

07131109 15,000 103.230000 1,548,450.00 1,590,117.19 1,590,117.19 2.6250 7/31/2014 US Treasury 
09/30/09 16,500 103227000 1,103,245.50 1,751,964.84 1,751,964.84 2.3750 9/3012014 US Treasury 
01/31/10 15,700 103,684000 1,627,838.80 1,646,108.20 1,646,108.20 1.3750 1/3112015 US Treasury 
02/28110 16,000 104051000 1,664,8 I 6.00 1,693,000.00 1,693,000,00 2.3750 2/28/2015 US Treasury 
03/31/10 16,000 104.477000 1,611,632,00 1,697,125,00 1,697,12500 25000 3/3112015 US Treasury 
06130/10 10,700 103.570000 1,108,199.00 1,109,70703 1,109,707.03 18750 3131!2015 US Treasury 
07/31110 15,000 103398000 1,550,910.00 1,557,011.72 1,557,011.72 1.7500 7/31/2015 US Treasury 
08115/10 15,500 100.234000 1,553,621.00 1,558,173.83 1,558,173.83 0.7500 8115/2013 US Treasury 
08131110 17,000 102.297000 t,739,049.00 L743,628.91 1,743,628.91 1.2500 8/31/2015 US Treasury 
09115110 15,000 100.285000 1,504,275.00 1,495.78125 1,495,78125 0.1500 911512013 US Treasury 
12/31110 10,700 104.883000 1,122,248.10 1,123,541.80 1,123,54180 2.1250 9/15/2013 US Treasury 
03/15111 11.750 101.031000 1,181,114.25 1,193,26758 1,193,267.58 1.2500 3/15/2014 US Treasury 
04/15/11 J 1,750 IOLl090oo 1,188,030.75 1,194,277.34 1,194,277.34 12500 4/1512014 US Treasury 
12/15/11 15,000 100.039000 1,500,585.00 1,497,949.22 1,497,949.22 0.7500 12/1512014 US Trea'mry 

$ 27,377, 104.40 $ 27,613,869.79 $ 27,613,869.79 

Wells Fargo Money Market $ 45,266.86 

Total Value of Portfolio $ 21,659,136.65 0.00 

SoldlMatured Investment 
08121/09 J9,140 104.324000 1,996,16).36 2,048,745.60 2,048,745.60 3.0000 9/2212014 Fed Farm Credit Bank 

(1,995,000.48) 

Total $ 53,745.12 

Interest Summary 

Interest Collected in 3/31/2013 45,922.02 

Transfer out to SACRA 

./1712013 

http:1,497,949.22
http:1,497,949.22
http:1,500,585.00
http:1,194,277.34
http:1,194,277.34
http:1,188,030.75
http:1,193,267.58
http:1,181,114.25
http:1,123,541.80
http:1,122,248.10
http:1,504,275.00
http:1,743,628.91
http:L743,628.91
http:t,739,049.00
http:1,558,173.83
http:1,558,173.83
http:1,553,621.00
http:1,557,011.72
http:1,557,011.72
http:1,550,910.00
http:1,109,707.03
http:1,108,199.00
http:1,693,000.00
http:1,646,108.20
http:1,646,108.20
http:1,627,838.80
http:1,751,964.84
http:1,751,964.84
http:1,103,245.50
http:1,590,117.19
http:1,590,117.19
http:1,548,450.00
http:1,591,171.88
http:1,545,240.00
http:1,705,291.50
http:1,101,441.00
http:1)09.400.00
http:1,104,912.00
http:756,352.50
http:1,756,352.50
http:1,155,425.00


Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 
SACRA portion 

City portion 

Money Market: 

SACRA portion 

City portion 

Interest Collected in 

City 46.37% 

SACRA 53.63% 

Total 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 

City 46.37% 

SACRA 53.63% 

Total 

Ci1y40% 

10100000-10881 21,293.22 

J 0 J 00000-47200 

10100000-10881 

10100000-47200 24,920.65 

SACRA 60% 

S5110000-10881 24,628.80 

S5 114400-47200 
S5110000-\0881 

S5114400-47200 28,824.47 

21)93.22 

24,628.80 

45,922.02 

(53,74512)1 
(24,92065) 

(28,82447) 

(53,745.12) 

21,293.22 

24,920.65 

24,628.80 

28,824.47 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

14,809,813.98 53,63% 

12,804,055.81 46.37% 

27,613,86979 

24.27743 53.63% 

20,989.43 46.37% 

45)66.86 

4/1112013 



Date Qty 

Total 

Federated Capital Reserve Money Market 

Sold/Matured Investment 

Interest Summary 

Interest Colleeted in 

J<'ee Summary 

Fees Colleeted in 

Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 

SACRA portion 
City portion 

Money Market: 

SACRA portion 
City portion 

Interest Collected in 

Total 

3/31113 

3/31113 

City 50% 

SACRA 50% 

Exhibit A-3 
CITY OF COVINA 

Diversified Securities 

Investment Portfolio as of 

March 2013 

Market Value Cost Value Total 

$ $ $ 

$ 2.228,187.30 

Total Value of Portfolio $ 2,228,187.30 

$ 

36.02 

18.01 

18.01 

$ 

$ 

$ 1,114,093.65 

$ 1,114,093.65 

$ 2,228,187.30 

S:\CovinaJ)Vf\Flnanu_PVT\Investments w City & CRA\Dtversifie<i Sec Inveslment- H SECK INC\Div Sec FY 12·13 

Yield Maturity Issuer 

411712013 



Fee Summary 

City 50% 

Total 

City 50% 
SACRA 50% 
Total 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 

City 50% 
SACRA 50% 
Total 

interest 
1010-0000-00-10882 
1010-0000-00-47200 

gainiloss sale 
1010-0000-00-10882 
I 010-0000-00-47200 

management fees 
1010-0500-00-51110 
1010-0000-00-10882 

SACRA 50% 
interest 

8511-0000-00-10882 
8511-4400-00-47200 

gainiloss sale 
S5 J ]-0000-00- ]0882 
S511-4400-00-47200 

management fees 
SADM-4400-00-5] 110 
S511-0000-00-10882 

Exhibit A-3 
CITY OF COVINA 

Diversified Securities 
Investment Portfolio as of 

March 2013 
36.02 

18.01 
18.01 

18.01 

18.01 

411712013 



Exhibit .'\-4 

CITY OF COVINA 

Smith Barney 

Investment Portfolio as of 

March 2013 

Date ~~ Market Value Cost Value Yield .-.M<J!lIrl~ 
----~ ~.--.-.-.-

811312010 200 100.000000 20,000.00 21,717.20 21,717.20 4.5000 41112013 Bank New York Inc Medium Term 

8/29/201 I 1,250 100.234000 125,292.50 126,343.19 126.343.19 0.7500 811512013 US Treasury 

9/2812012 700 100.285000 70,199.50 70,380.10 70,380.10 0.7500 9115/2013 US Treasury 

3/27/2013 900 100.285000 90,256.50 90.267.30 90,267.30 07500 9i1S/2013 US Treasury 

11130/2011 500 100.227000 50,113.50 50.228.68 50,22868 0.5000 11115/2013 US Treasury 

7/1612012 1.000 100.227000 100,227.00 100,379.00 100.379.00 0.5000 711612012 US Treasury 

11/15/2012 1.400 100.082000 140,114.80 140,049.00 140,049.00 0.2500 1/3112014 US Treasury 

111512013 1,400 108.331071 151,663,50 151,94550 151,945.50 1.2500 411512014 US Treasury 

12/2912011 2.000 100.668000 201,336.00 202,000.60 202,000.60 07500 6115/2014 US Treasury 

3/30/2012 700 100.051000 70,035.70 69,715.86 69.715.86 0.2500 9/15/2014 US Treasury 

411612012 350 100.051000 35,017.85 34.923.55 34,923.55 0.2500 9/15/2012 US Treasury 

5/31/2012 900 100039000 90,035.10 89,831.56 89,831.56 0.2500 12115/2014 US Treasury 

8/30/2012 900 100019000 90,017.10 89,922.60 89,922.60 0.2500 12115/2014 US Treasury 

611812012 500 100.238000 50,119.00 49,986.50 49,986.50 0.3750 311 8/2012 US Treasury 

8/3012012 500 100.238000 50,119.00 50,086.00 50,086.00 0.3750 3/18/2012 US Treasury 

5/27/2011 800 100.166000 80,132.80 81.874.40 81,874.40 1.7500 51712013 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 

12/13/2011 900 100.438000 90,394.20 90.603.09 90,603.09 0.7500 1211812013 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 

1lI30/2012 800 100.82\000 80,656.80 80,704.88 80,704.88 0.7500 11/2512014 Fed Home loan Mortgage Corp 

1113012012 900 100.391000 90,351.90 90,310.77 90,310.77 0.5000 411712015 Fed Home loan Mortgage Corp 

212712013 700 100.310000 70,217.00 70,212.10 70,212.10 0.5000 11110/2015 Fed Home loan BK 

17,100 

Total $ 1,746,299.75 $ 1,751,481.88 $ 1,751.48188 

theck 
Federated Capital Reserve Money Market $ 19,568.77 prior mo bat 1,771,132.10 

transadions (81.45~ 

Total Value of Portfolio $ 1
1
771,050,65 Curr mo bal 1,771,050.65 

Diff 

SoldlMatured Investment 

911120 II 1,000 100.061000 100,061.00 101,138.90 101.138.90 1.0000 3/27/2013 Fed Home loan Mortgage Corp 

(100,000.00) 

Total $ 100,061.00 $ 1,138.90 



Interest Summary 

Interest Collected in 

Accrued Interest paid i 

Accrued Interest reeei, 

Fee Summary 

Fees Paid in 

Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 
City portion 

Money Market: 
City portion 

Mar-13 

Mar-i3 

Mar-13 

Mar-13 

Interest Collected in 
City 

Fee Summary 
City 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 
City 

CITY 
interest 

10 I 00000-1 0883 
10 I 00000-47200 

gainlloss sale 
10 100000-10883 
10100000-47200 

management fees 
10 100500-51110 
10100000-\ 0883 

1,057.45 

1,138.90 

1,081.30 

(23.85) 

1,057.45 

(1,138.90) 

1,057.45 

1,138.90 

1,057.45 

$ 1,751,48188 

$ 19,568.77 1,771,050.65 

(8 (45) 

411712013 



EXHIBIT A-5 
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS BY SECTOR 

Bond Logistix* Diversified Smith ** Total 
Investment Securities Barney Investment Percentage 

Money Market Fund 45,267 2,228,187 19,569 2,293,023 7.24% 
Fed Home Loan Banks 1,756,353 0 70,212 1,826,565 5.77% 
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 1,709,400 0 171,016 1,880,416 5.94% 
Fed National Mortgage Association 1,705,292 0 172,477 1,877,769 5.93% 
Fed Farm Credit Bank 0 0 0 0 0.00% 
U.S. Treasury 22,442,826 0 1,316,059 23,758,885 75.05% 
Corporate Bonds 0 0 21,717 21,717 0.07% 

Total 27,659,137 2,228,187 1,771,051 31,658,375 100.00% 

Fed Home Loan ~h~l% 

U.S. Treasury 

75.05% 

Corporate Bonds 
Money Market Fund 

7.24% 
0.07% 

* Bond Logistix average S&P rating: AM. Average coupon rate: 3.05% 
** Smith Barney average S&P rating: M+. Average coupon rate: 1.51 % 

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 

0.00% 

5.94% 

Fed National Mortgage 
Assoc 

5.93% 



ExhibitA-6 

City of Covina I SACRA - Total Investments Year-Over-Year Comparison 

Quarter 
Ending 

313112011 

313112012 

*313112013 

City SACRA 

$52,047,972.98 $27,148,984.96 

56,696,748.02 22,286,778.31 

47,985,928.18 18,633,155.64 

City of Covina & SACRA Total Cash & Investments 
Three Year Comparison 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$0 
3/31/2011 3/31/2012 

Quarter Ending March 31st 

'Change in cash from previous reporting period (December 31, 2012) to 
this quarter is ($54,531). While the Trustee cash changed by ($6,692,042) 
as a result of Water and Wastewater CIP, City cash increased by 
$6,637,511 for the same period. 

*3/31/2013 

!II City 

-SACRA 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Geoffrey Cobbett, Treasurer 
Dilu De Alwis, Finance Director r:JV
Alan Sands, Accountant 

ITEM NO.: CC 7 

ITEM TITLE: Quarterly Report of the Treasurer to the City Council for the Quarter 
Ended March 31 st, 2013 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Receive and file the Quarterly Report of the Treasurer for the Quarter Ended March 31st, 2013. 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with State legislation, the Treasurer is required to submit annually a statement of 
investment policy to the City Council for adoption. The original policy was adopted at the 
meeting of June 19,2012. 

Section 4.0 of the policy requires a report by the Treasurer to the City Council and City Manager 
containing detailed information on all securities, investments, and moneys of the City. The 
report shall be submitted on a quarterly basis within 30 days following the end of the quarter. 
The report for the quarter ended March 31 st, 2013 is being presented showing cash placement, 
containing a statement that investments are in compliance with adopted policy, and that there are 
sufficient surplus funds immediately available to meet the pooled expenditures of the City for the 
next six months. 

The change in cash balance between March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2013 is $8,710,819.84 
primarily as a result of $6,692,042 being expended on capital projects since September 2012 
contributing to an overall reduction in cash. The cash balance when compared to the quarter 
ending December 31, 2012 has decreased by only $54,531. While Trustee cash has reduced due 
to the CIP costs, the City cash has increased by $6,637,511 since December 31, 2011. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
Not Applicable. 

EXHIBITS 
A 

A-I 
A-2 
A-3 

Quarterly Report of the Treasurer to the City Council for the Quarter Ended 
March 31st, 2013 
Cash and Investment Summary 
Bond Logistix Investment Portfolio Summary 
Diversified Securities Investment Portfolio Summary 

http:8,710,819.84


A-4 Smith Barney Investment Portfolio Summary 
A-5 Investment Holdings by Sector 
A-6 City & CRA Cash & Investments Three Year Comparison 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY ( w' :"". .w~~;) 
City Attorney: ~¥'~r. ;;~';;.;::--"" Finance Director: --~-P------

City Manager: -----~-.IIO------- Other: ____________ _ 



EXHIBIT A 

REPORT OF THE CITY TREASURER TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

CASH BALANCE 

RECEIPTS 

DISBURSEMENTS 

CASH BALANCE 

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 

LAIF 
BOND LOGlSTlX INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

12/3112012 

111/13-3/31/13 

1/1/13-3/31/13 

3/3112013 

WELLS FARGO MONEY MARKET AND U.S. TREASURY BILLS 
DIVERSIFIED SECURITIES INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

FEDERATED CAPITAL RESERVE MONEY MARKET 
SMITH BARNEY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
SMITH BARNEY MONEY MARKET 
TOTAL INACTIVE PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
CHECKING AND PETTY CASH BALANCES 
CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 3/3112013 
CASH HELD BY THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS 

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 3/3112013 

STATE FUND 
EXHIBIT A-2 

EXHIBIT A-2 

EXHIBIT A-3 
EXHIBIT A-3 
EXHIBIT A-4 
EXHIBIT A-4 

This report is in compliance with the City of Covina (City) Statement ofInvestment Policy. 
There is sufficient investment liquidity to meet the pooled expenditures of the City for 

the next 6 months. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Treasurer 

$20,824,649.99 

30,470,119.99 
51,294,769.98 

(23,832,609.06) 

$27,462,160.91 

6,259,746.81 
12,804,055.81 

20,989.43 

0.00 
1,114,093.65 
1,751,481.88 

19,568.77 
21,969,936.35 

5,492,224.56 

$27,462,160.91 
20,523,767.27 

$47,985,928.18 



EXHIBIT A-J 
CITY OF COVINA 

QUARTERLY TREASURER'S REPORT - MARCH 31, 2013 

BOOK ACQUISITION 
TYPE OF INVESTMENT ISSUER VALUE $ DATE 

City of Covina: 
Petty Cash N/A 8,360.49 N/A 
General - Checking Account Bank of the West 5,202,598.73 N/A 
Public Agency Saving - Parking Fines Bank of the West 1,742.31 N/A 
Utility Billing Account Wells Fargo 84,611.39 N/A 
Workers' Compensation - Checking Account Bank of the West 15,000.00 N/A 
Payroll - Checking Account Bank of the West 35,000.00 N/A 
Community Resources - Checking Account Bank of the West 5,000.00 N/A 
Federal Treasury Narcotics - Checking Bank of the West 14,625.95 N/A 
Federal Justice Dept Admin - Checking Bank ofthe West 112,009.69 N/A 
AFLAC Flexible Spending Account Bank of the West 13,276.00 N/A 
Bond Logistix Investment Portfolio Various 12,804,055.81 Various 
Wells Fargo Money Market and U.S. Treasury Bills Various 20,989.43 N/A 
Diversified Securities Investment Portfolio Various - Various 
Federated Capital Reserve Money Market Various 1,114,093.65 Various 
Smith Barney Investment Portfolio Various 1,75],481.88 Various 
Smith Barney Money Market Various 19,568.77 Various 
Local Agency Investment Fund -. State of California 6,259,746.81 N/A 

Subtotal (A) $27,462,160.91 

Cash Held Under 3rd Party Administrator: 
2010 Covina Water Revenue Bond V.S. Bank 7,795,533.41 N/A 

Fiscal Agent: V.S. Bank 

2009 Covina Wastewater Bonds 12,455,876.54 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: BNY Western Trust Company 

2004 MT A Prop C Sales Tax Revenue Bond U.S. Bank 243,]86.82 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: U.S. Bank Reserve 

2004 MT A Prop C Sales Tax Revenue Bond U.S. Bank 29,170.50 N/A 
Fiscal Agent: V.S. Bank 

c....... 

Subtotal (B) $20,523,767.27 

TOTAL (A+Bl $47,985,928.18 

Comment: 

The investments are in compliance with the adopted policy of the City of Covina. 

MATURITY MARKET 
DATE VALUE $ 

N/A 8,360.49 . 
Demand 5,202,598.73 
Demand 1,742.31 
Demand 84,611.39 
Demand 15,000.00 
Demand 35,000.00 
Demand 5,000.00 
Demand 14,625.95 
Demand 112,009.69 
Demand 13,276.00 
Various 12,694,763.31 
Demand 20,989.43 
Various -
Demand 1,114,093.65 
Various 1,746,299.75 
Demand 19,568.77 
Demand 6,259,746.81 

$27,347,686.28 

Demand $7,795,533.41 

Demand 12,455,876.54 

Demand $243,186.82 

Demand $29,170.50 

-

$20,523,767.27 

$47,871,453.55 

http:47,871,453.55
http:47,985,928.18
http:20,523,767.27
http:20,523,767.27
http:29,170.50
http:29,170.50
http:243,186.82
http:243,]86.82
http:12,455,876.54
http:12,455,876.54
http:7,795,533.41
http:7,795,533.41
http:27,347,686.28
http:27,462,160.91
http:6,259,746.81
http:6,259,746.81
http:19,568.77
http:19,568.77
http:1,746,299.75
http:1,75],481.88
http:1,114,093.65
http:1,114,093.65
http:20,989.43
http:20,989.43
http:12,694,763.31
http:12,804,055.81
http:13,276.00
http:13,276.00
http:112,009.69
http:112,009.69
http:14,625.95
http:14,625.95
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:84,611.39
http:84,611.39
http:1,742.31
http:1,742.31
http:5,202,598.73
http:5,202,598.73
http:8,360.49
http:8,360.49


Exhibit A-2 
CITY OF COVINA 

Bond Logistix 

Investment Portfolio as of 

March 2013 

Date ~ Market Value Cost Value Yield Mat~ 
-~--~.~ 

08123112 17,500 100.310000 1,755,425,00 1,756,352.50 1,756,352,50 0.5000 11/20/2015 Fed Home Loan Bank 

09110110 16,500 103,328000 1,704,912.00 1,709,400,00 1,709,400,00 1.7500 9/10/2015 Fed Home Loan Mortgage 

09127110 16,500 103.118000 1,701,447,00 1,705,291.50 1,705,291.50 1.6250 10/26/2015 Fed National Mortgage 

06/30/09 15,000 103016000 1,545,240.00 1,591,171.88 1,591,171.88 2,6250 6/30/2014 US Treasury 

07/31/09 15,000 103.230000 1,548,450.00 1,590,117.19 1,590,117,19 2,6250 7/3112014 US Treasury 

09/30/09 16,500 103.227000 1,703,245.50 1,751,964.84 1,751,964,84 2.3750 9/30/2014 US Treasury 

01/31/10 15,700 103.684000 1.627,838.80 1,646.108.20 1,646,108.20 1.3750 1/31/2015 US Treasury 

02/2811 0 16,000 104051000 1,664,816.00 1,693,000.00 1,693,000,00 2.3750 2/28/2015 US Treasury 

03/3111 0 16,000 104.477000 1,671,632,00 1,697,125,00 1,697,125,00 2,5000 3/3112015 US Treasury 

06/30/10 10,700 103.570000 1,108,199.00 1,109,70703 1,109,707.03 1.8750 3/3112015 US Treasury 

07/31110 15,000 103,398000 1,550,970.00 1,557,011. 72 1,557,011.72 1.7500 7/3112015 US Treasury 

08115110 15,500 100,234000 1,553,627.00 1,558,173.83 1,558,173,83 0,7500 8/15/2013 US Treasury 

08/31/10 17,000 102.297000 1,739,049.00 1,743,628,91 1,743,628.91 1.2500 8/3112015 US Treasury 

09/15/10 15,000 100,285000 1,504,275.00 1,495,78125 1,495,781.25 0.7500 9/15/2013 US Treasury 

12131/10 10,700 104,883000 1,122,248.10 1,123,541.80 1,123,541.80 2,1250 911512013 US Treasury 
03/15/11 11,750 101.031000 1,187,114.25 1,193,267.58 1,193,267.58 1.2500 3/15/2014 US Treasury 
04115111 11,750 101.109000 1,188,030.75 1,194,277.34 1.194.277.34 1.2500 4/15/2014 US Treasury 
12/15/11 15,000 100039000 1,500,585.00 1,497,949.22 1,497,949.22 0.7500 12/15/2014 US Treasury 

$ 27,377,104.40 $ 27,613,869,79 $ 27,613,869.79 

Wells Fargo Money Market $ 45,266.86 

Total Value of Portfolio $ 27,659,136.65 0.00 

SoldlMatured Investment 
08/21/09 19,140 104.324000 1,996,761.36 2,048,745.60 2,048,745.60 3.0000 9/22/2014 Fed Farm Credit Bank 

(1,995,000.48) 

Total $ 53,745.12 

Interest Summary 

Interest Collected in 3/3112013 45,922.02 

Transfer out to SACRA 



Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 

SACRA portion 

City portion 

Money Market: 

SACRA portion 

City portion 

Interest Collected in 
City 46.37% 
SACRA 53.63% 
Total 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 
City 46.37% 
SACRA 53.63% 
Total 

City 40% 

10100000-10881 21,293.22 
10100000-47200 
10100000-10881 
10100000-47200 24,920.65 

SACRA 60% 

S5110000-10881 24,628.80 
SSI14400-47200 
SSII 0000-1 0881 
S5114400-47200 28,824.47 

21,293.22 
24,628.80 
45,922.02 

(53,745.12)1 
(24,920.65) 
(28,824.4 7) 
(53,745.12) 

21,293.22 
24,920.65 

24,628.80 
28,824.47 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

14,809,81398 53.63% 

12,804,055.81 46.31% 

27,613,869.79 

24,277.43 53.63% 

20,989.43 46.37% 

45,266.86 



Date Price 

Total 

Federated Capital Reserve Money Market 

SoldlMatured Investment 

Interest Summary 

Interest Collected in 

Fee Summary 

Fees Collected in 

Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 

SACRA portion 
City portion 

Money Market: 

SACRA portion 
City portion 

Interest Collected in 

Total 

3/31/13 

3/31/13 

City 50% 
SACRA 50% 

Exhibit A-3 
CITY OF COVINA 
Diversified Securities 

Investment Portfolio as of 
March 2013 

Market Value Cost Value Total 

$ $ $ 

$ 2,22&,1&7.30 

Total Value of Portfolio $ 2,228,187.30 

$ 

36.02 

18.01 
18.01 

$ 

$ 

$ 1,114,093.65 

$ I, 114,093.65 
$ 2,22&,187.30 

S \Covina_PVnFinanceJ¥i"\lnvesiments - City & CRA\oiversified Sec lnvestment~ H SECK lNC'lDiv Sec FY 12·13 

Yield Maturity 

412312013 



Fee Summary 

City 50% 

Total 

City 50% 
SACRA 50% 
Total 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 

City 50% 
SACRA 50% 
Total 

interest 
1010-0000-00-10&&2 
1 0 I 0-0000-00-47200 

gain/loss sale 
1010-0000-00-10&&2 
1010-0000-00-47200 

management fees 
1010-0500-00-51110 
1010-0000-00-10882 

SACRA 50% 
interest 

S511-0000-00-10&&2 
S511-4400-00-47200 

gain/loss sale 
S511-0000-00-10&82 
S511-4400-00-47200 

management fees 
SADM-4400-00-51110 
S511-0000-00-10&&2 

Exhibit A-3 
CITY OF COVINA 

Diversified Securities 

Investment Portiolio as of 
March 2013 

36.02 

1&.01 
\&.01 

1&.01 
1&.01 

4/23/2013 



Exhibit A-4 

CITY OF COVINA 
Smith Barney 

In vestment Portfolio as of 
March 201) 

Date -.9tL Market Value _Cost Value Yield MatllrltL 

8/13/2010 200 100.000000 20,000.00 21,111.20 21,117.20 4.5000 4/112013 Bank New York Inc Medium Tenn 

8129/2011 1,250 100.234000 125,292.50 126,343,19 126,343.19 0,7500 8/1512013 US Treasury 

912812012 700 100,285000 70,199.50 70,38010 70,380,10 07500 9/15/2013 US Treasury 

3/2712013 900 100,285000 90,256.50 90,267,30 90,267.30 0.7500 9/1512013 US Treasury 

1113012011 500 100,221000 50,113,SO 50,228.68 50,228.68 0.5000 1111512013 US Treasury 

7116/2012 1,000 100,227000 100,227,00 100,379,00 100,379.00 0.5000 7116/2012 US Treasury 

1111512012 1,400 100,082000 140,114.80 140,049,00 140,049.00 0.2500 1/31/2014 US Treasury 

1i15120 13 1,400 108331071 151,663.50 151,945.50 151,945.50 1.2500 411512014 US Treasury 

1212912011 2,000 100,668000 201,336.00 202,000,60 202,000.60 0.7500 6/1512014 US Treasury 
3/30/2012 700 100,051000 70,035.70 69,715.86 69,715.86 0,2500 911512014 US Treasury 
4/16/2012 350 100,051000 35,017,85 34,923.55 34,923,55 0,2500 9/1512012 US Treasury 
5/31120 12 900 100,039000 90,035.10 89,831,56 89,83l.56 0,2500 12i15/2014 US Treasury 
8/3012012 900 100,019000 90,017,10 89,922.60 89,922.60 0.2500 1211512014 US Treasury 
6128/2012 500 100,238000 50,119,00 49,986.50 49,986.50 03750 3/18/2012 US Treasury 
8/30/2012 500 100,238000 50,119.00 50,086.00 50,086.00 0.3750 3118/2012 US Treasury 

512712011 800 100166000 80,132,80 81,874.40 81,874.40 1.7500 51712013 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 

12/1312011 900 100.438000 90,394,20 90,603.09 90,603.09 0.7500 12/1812013 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 
11/30/2012 800 100.821000 80,656,80 80,704.88 80,704,88 0.7500 11/25/2014 Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 
11/3012012 900 100391000 90,351.90 90,310,71 90,310.77 0.5000 4/17/2015 Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 
2127/2013 700 100,310000 70,217,00 70,212,10 70,212,10 0,5000 11/20/2015 Fed Home Loan BK 

11,100 

Total $ 1,746,299,75 $ 1,751,481.88 $ 1,751,481.88 

check 
Federated Capital Reserve Money Market $ 19,568.77 prior rno bal 1,771,132.10 

transactions !81,45~ 
Total Value ofPonfolio $ 1,771,OSO.65 Curr rno bal 1,771,050,65 

Dm 
SoldfMatured Investment 

9/1/2011 1,000 100,061000 100,061.00 101,138.90 101,138.90 1.0000 312712013 Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 
(100,000.00) 

Total $ 100,061.00 $ 1,138.90 

http:1,138.90
http:100,061.00
http:100,000.00
http:101,138.90
http:101,138.90
http:100,061.00
http:1,771,OSO.65
http:1,771,132.10
http:19,568.77
http:1,751,481.88
http:1,751,481.88
http:90,310.77
http:90,351.90
http:80,704.88
http:90,603.09
http:90,603.09
http:81,874.40
http:81,874.40
http:50,086.00
http:50,086.00
http:50,119.00
http:49,986.50
http:49,986.50
http:89,922.60
http:89,922.60
http:89,83l.56
http:90,035.10
http:34,923.55
http:69,715.86
http:69,715.86
http:70,035.70
http:202,000.60
http:201,336.00
http:151,945.50
http:151,945.50
http:151,663.50
http:140,049.00
http:140,114.80
http:100,379.00
http:50,228.68
http:50,228.68
http:90,267.30
http:90,256.50
http:70,199.50
http:126,343.19
http:125,292.50
http:21,117.20
http:21,111.20
http:20,000.00


Interest Summary 

Interest Collected in Mar-13 

Accrued Interest paid i Mar-13 

Accrued Interest receil Mar-13 

Fee Summary 
Fees Paid in Mar-13 

Cost Breakdown 

Investment: 
City portion 

Money Market: 
CIty portion 

Interest Collected in 
City 

Fee Summary 
City 

( -) 

Gain (Loss) on sale of investment 
City 

CITY 
interest 

10100000-10883 
10 I 00000-47200 

gainlloss sale 
10100000-10883 

10100000-47200 
management fees 

10100500-51110 
10100000-10883 

1,057.45 

1,138.90 

1,081.30 

(23.85) 

1,057.45 

(1,138.90) 

1,057.45 

1,13890 

1,057.45 

S 1,751,481.88 

1) IQ,568.77 1.771,050.65 

(8145) 



EXHIBIT A-5 
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS BY SECTOR 

Bond Logistix· Diversified Smith ,.,. Total 
Investment Securities Barney Investment Percentage 

Money Market Fund 45,267 2,228,187 19,569 2,293,023 7.24% 
Fed Home Loan Banks 1,756,353 0 70,212 1,826,565 5.77% 
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 1,709,400 0 171,016 1,880,416 5.94% 
Fed National Mortgage Association 1,705,292 0 172,477 1,877,769 5.93% 
Fed Farm Credit Bank 0 0 0 0 0.00% 
U.S. Treasury 22,442,826 0 1,316,059 23,758,885 75.05% 
Corporate Bonds 0 0 21,717 21,717 0.07% 

Total 27,659,137 2,228,187 1,771,051 31,658,375 100.00% 

Holdings by Sector 

Fed Home Loan ~tlkl% 
Corporate Bonds 

U.S. Treasury 

75.05% 

Money Market Fund 

7.24% 
0.07% 

'* Bond Logistix average S&P rating: MA. Average coupon rate: 3.05% 
** Smith Barney average S&P rating: AA+. Average coupon rate: 1.51% 

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp 

5.94% 

Fed National Mortgage 
Assoc 

5.93% 

Fed Farm Credit Bank 

0.00% 



ExhibitA-6 

City of Covina I SACRA - Total Investments Year-Over-Year Comparison 

Quarter 
Ending 

313112011 

3131/2012 

*3/3112013 

City SACRA 

$52,047,972.98 $27,148,984.96 

56,696,748.02 22,286,778.31 

47,985,928.18 18,633,155.64 

City of Covina & SACRA Total Cash & Investments 
Three Year Comparison 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$0 
3/31/2011 3/31/2012 

Quarter Ending March 31st 

'Change in cash from previous reporting period (December 31.2012) to 
this quarter is ($54.531). While the Trustee cash changed by ($6,692,042) 
as a result of Water and Wastewater CIP. City cash increased by 
$6,637,511 for the same period. 

*3/31/2013 

I iii City 

-SACRA 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: 

STAFF SOURCE: Kim J. Raney, Chief of Police ~ 

CC8 

ITEM TITLE: Continue the Agreement between All City Management Services, Inc. and 
the City of Covina for School Crossing Guard Services. 

STAFF RECOMMEDATION: 
Continue the agreement between All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of Covina for 
school crossing guard services for the fiscal year 2013-2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The expenditure for these services will be included in the Police Department's 2013-2014 annual 
budget under the account number 1010120051430 in the amount of$101,509. 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 6, 2004 the Covina City Council approved contracting for school crossing guard services 
with All City Management Services, Inc. Since that time, All City Management Services Inc. 
(ACMS) has continued to provide uninterrupted school crossing guard services for multiple 
schools of two different school districts in the City of Covina. When searching for a crossing 
guard provider, we looked for companies that exclusively specialize in that service. ACMS was 
founded in 1985 and is the only private Corporation specifically and exclusively providing 
School Crossing Guard Services in the nation. ACMS is currently the largest employer of School 
Crossing Guards, with over 3,000 Crossing Guards serving over 150 Cities, Counties and School 
Districts. Staff at the Police Department has found them to be a'reliable and responsive company 
that meets the needs of our City. 

After careful review and evaluation of the crossing guard industry, ACMS continues to emerge 
as the only company that is appropriate for our needs. Some of the agencies they currently 
contract with around Covina include EI Monte, Walnut, Arcadia, Glendora Rowland Heights, 
Azusa, Los Angeles County (which covers all the surrounding unincorporated areas), La Puente, 
Diamond Bar and Baldwin Park. ACMS has been providing excellent crossing guard service to 
the City of Covina since 2004 and they are the only company that exclusively specializes in this 
business. 

Pursuant to CMC 2.20.080(b)(1), this agreement was not required to be put out to formal bidding 
because it is a sole source. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
None. 



EXHIBITS: 
A. Amendment to Agreement between All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of 

Covina for providing School Crossing Guard Services. 

REVIEW TEAM ONL Y /.::/-:~ ) 
City Attorney: ~~~F=C "Ti'%z::::; Finance Director: 

--lc-td-.=....,fI----

City Manager: _____ ~~_---- Other: __________ _ 



Amendment to Agreement between 
All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of Covina 

for providing School Crossing Guard Services 

EXHIBIT A 

The City of Covina hereinafter referred to as the "City", and All City 
Management Services, Inc., located at 10440 Pioneer Blvd., Suite 5, Santa Fe 
Springs, CA 90670, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor", mutually agree to 
amend the existing Agreement as follows: 

1. 

2. Item #13 

The City and the Contractor agree to extend the term of this 
Agreement for the 2013-2014 fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2013 through June 30,2014. 

The City agrees to pay Contractor for the services rendered 
pursuant to the Agreement the sum of Fourteen Dollars and 
Forty-Six Cents ($14.46) per hour of Crossing Guard 
services provided. It is understood and agreed that 
contractor's compensation shall not exceed One Hundred 
One Thousand, Five Hundred and Nine ($101,509.00) 
Dollars. 

Except as provided for in Item #13, all other terms and conditions of the original 
Agreement and Amendments thereto between the City and the Contractor 
remain in effect. 

City of Covina All City Management Services, Inc. 

By ________________________ _ 

Signature 
By __________ ~ __ --__ ------

Demetra Farwell, Corporate Secretary 

Print Name and Title 

Date ____________ _ Date_--,-"M=a:..o-Y-:.1.J...:12::.;0"-,1..,:.3 __ _ 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO:_ CC 9 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

Dilu de Alwis, Finance Director ( II) 
Debbie Pacheco, Sr. Management Analyst~ 

Approve exception to the Covina Home Rehabilitation Loan/Grant 
Program to allow expenditure of additional funds for necessary work to be 
performed on one qualifying household. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve exception to the Covina Home Rehabilitation Loan/Grant Program to allow expenditure 
of additional funds for necessary work to be performed for one qualifying household. 

GENERAL FUND IMPACT: 
None. Programs are funded through the Community Development Block Grant (COBO) 
Program. COBO Funding in this program area is available to cover the additional expenses 
required for rehabilitation of the residence. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Covina Home Rehabilitation Loan/Grant Program provides for a combination of loans and 
grants up to $30,000 for rehabilitation of owner-occupied homes and grants of up to $8,000 for 
rehabilitation of owner-occupied mobile homes. This program requires participants to be 
income-qualified households. Our current policy requires that program funding in Housing 
Rehabilitation in excess of the program amounts are brought to Council on an individual basis 
for approval. 

In order to address the immediate needs of an income-qualified mobile home owner, staff is 
bringing this request forward. The work outlined below for the household involves health and 
safety issues. 

The following is an abbreviated list of repairs that need to be made; repair roof leak, repair 
leaking plumbing in rear bathroom, repair leaking water heater, repair furnace, repair broken 
window, replace subfloor in kitchen, damaged by a water leak, replace subfloor in the front 
entryway, replace subfloor in the rear bathroom damaged by a water leak and replace subfloor 
for a portion of the master bedroom which was damaged when the water heater broke and leaked 
water into the home. Also, a handicap ramp will be built onto the front of the home to 
accommodate wheelchair-bound occupant entry into and exit from home. Estimated cost 
$11,500. 

If the amount above the $8,000 Residential Rehabilitation grant is not approved, the homeowner 
will not be able to repair all of the items listed above and the resident will continue to live with 
health and safety issues. 



RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
CDBG funding assists enhancing the housing stock of low-income residents. 

EXHIBITS: 
None. 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY /:~.' ." ' 
CIty Attorney: ~ ?!!§ .. ' Finance Director: 

----~~~-------

City Manager: ----5f~---- Other: 
-------------~----------



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: 

ST AFF SOURCE: Dilu de Alwis, Finance Director 

CC 10 

ITEM TITLE: Award of Contract for Audit Services to Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize the City Manager and City Attorney to execute a Professional Services Contract with Moss, Levy & 
Hartzheim LLP for audit services for fiseal years 2012-2013 through 2014-2015 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Independent auditing services are budgeted for annually in the Finance Department budget (l 010-0500-
00-51100). The proposed costs of audit services for Fiscal Year 2012-13 are not to exceed 70,000. 

BACKGROUND 
The City audit for the past several years was conducted by Macias Gini & O'Connell LLP. It is 
considered best practice to rotate auditors every five to six years. Staff sent out a Request for Proposal 
(RFP) to eight audit firms requesting a response for a minimum three year engagement. All six firms 
responded in a timely manner. After evaluating the responses based on a scoring method used by other 
local governments, staff narrowed the field of responders to three firms. One of the three finalists, Lace 
Soil & Lunghard LLP, contacted the Finance Department and requested withdrawal from consideration 
due to staffing issues and their inability to meet the deadlines as noted in the RFP. 

On April 25, 2013 Audit Committee Members, City Manager and Finance Staff, conducted interviews 
with two firms and recommended the firm of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim as the successful candidate for 
the audit services. 

RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
The annual audit is a requirement for the City of Covina and is a goal of the City in ensuring Financial 
Stability. 

EXHIBITS 
A. 
B. 

Professional Serviees Agreement 
Engagement Letter 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY" ... ) 
City Attorney: ~~~.~:.::,~ 

-~ ~;;," ... 

City Manager: -----,'Rr----- Finance Director: -~~.£.fr-----

Other: _____ -.'-_____ _ 



CITY OF COVINA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, LLP 
FOR FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES 

1. PARTIES AND DATE. 

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of , __ by and 
between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation with its principal place of 
business at 125 E. College Street, Covina California 91723 ("City") and Moss, Levy & 
Hartzheim, a Limited Liability Partnership, with its principal place of business at 5800 Hannum 
Avenue, Suite E, Culver City, CA 90230 ("Consultant"). City and Consultant are sometimes 
individually referred to as "Party" and collectively as "Parties." 

2. RECITALS. 

2.1 Consultant. 

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain 
professional Financial Auditing services required by City on the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement. Consultant represents that it has demonstrated competence and experience in 
providing Financial Auditing services to public clients, is licensed in the State of California, and 
is familiar with the plans of City. 

2.2 Project. 

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the Financial Auditing 
project ("Project") as set forth in this Agreement. 

3. TERMS. 

3.1 Scope of Services and Term. 

3.1.1 General Scope of Services. Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to 
City all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional Financial Auditing services necessary 
for the Project ("Services"). The Services are more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the exhibits attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 

3.1.2 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from May 8, 2013 to 
completion of the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 audit, unless earlier terminated as provided herein. 
65002.00000\7362057.1 



Consultant shall complete the Services within the term of this Agreement, and shall meet any 
other established schedules and deadlines. 

3.2 Responsibilities of Consultant. 

3.2.1 Control and Payment of Subordinates; Independent Contractor. The 
Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision. Consultant will determine 
the means, methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement. City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee. 
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of 
this Agreement. Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on 
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under 
Consultant's exclusive direction and controL Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and other 
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this 
Agreement and as required by law. Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security 
taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, and workers' 
compensation insurance. 

3.2.2 Schedule of Services. Consultant shall perform the Services 
expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement, and in accordance with the Schedule of 
Services set forth in Exhibit liB" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 
Consultant represents that it has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the 
Services in conformance with such conditions. In order to facilitate Consultant's conformance 
with the Schedule, City shall respond to Consultant's submittals in a timely manner. Upon 
request of City, Consultant shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to 
meet the Schedule of Services. The parties acknowledge that the Schedule of Services may be 
amended by mutual agreement due to changes in circumstances, including changes in the 
performance schedules of other third parties performing work for the City on the Project, which 
affect the timing of Consultant's performance of the Services. 

3.2.3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by 
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City. 

3.2.4 Substitution of Key PersonneL Consultant has represented to City that 
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement. Should 
one or more of such personnel become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of 
at least equal competence upon written approval of City. In the event that City and Consultant 
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel, City shall be entitled to terminate this 
Agreement for cause. As discussed below, any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the 
Services in a manner acceptable to the City, or who are determined by the City to be 
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a 
threat to the safety of persons or property, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the 
Consultant at the request of the City. The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are 
as follows: Craig A. Hartzheim, CPA 

6500200000\7362057, I 



3.2.5 City's Representative. The City hereby designates DUu de Alwis, 
Finance Director, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this 
Agreement ("City's Representative"). City's Representative shall have the power to act on 
behalf of the City for all purposes under this Contract. Consultant shall not accept direction or 
orders from any person other than the City'S Representative or his or her designee. 

3.2.6 Consultant's Representative. Consultant hereby designates Craig A. 
Hartzheim, CPA, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this 
Agreement ("Consultant's Representative"). Consultant's Representative shall have full 
authority to represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement. 
The Consultant's Representative shall supervise and direct the Services, using his best skill and 
attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures 
and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement. 

3.2.7 Coordination of Services. Consultant agrees to work closely with City 
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City's staff, consultants and other 
staff at all reasonable times. 

3.2.8 Standard of Care; Performance of Employees. Consultant shall perform 
all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the 
State of California. Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional 
calling necessary to perform the Services. Consultant warrants that all employees and 
subcontractors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to 
them. Finally, Consultant represents that it, its employees and subcontractors have all licenses, 
permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the 
Services, including a City Business License, and that such licenses and approvals shall be 
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement. As provided for in the indemnification 
provisions of this Agreement, Consultant shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without 
reimbursement from the City, any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are 
caused by the Consultant's failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein. Any 
employee of the Consultant or its sub-consultants who is determined by the City to be 
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat 
to the safety of persons or property, or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services 
in a manner consistent with the standard of care set forth herein, shall be promptly removed from 
the Project by the Consultant and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to 
work on the Proj ect. 

3.2.9 Laws and Regulations. Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and 
in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in force at 
the time the Services are performed by Consultant and in any manner affecting the performance 
of the Project or the Services, including all applicable Cal/OSHA requirements, and shall give all 
notices required by law. Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and regulations 
in connection with Services. If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to be contrary to 
such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the City, Consultant shall be 
solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold 
65002.00000\7362057.1 



City, its officials, directors, officers, employees and agents free and harmless, pursuant to the 
indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or liability arising out of any 
failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations. Consultant's violation 
of such laws, rules and regulations shall also constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

3.2.1 0 Insurance. 

3.2.10.1 Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence the 
Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has 
secured all insurance required under this section. In addition, Consultant shall not allow any 
subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory 
to the City that the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this section. 

3.2.10.2 Minimum Requirements. Consultant shall, at its expense, 
procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to 
persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of 
the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. 
Consultant shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance 
for the duration of the Agreement. Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum 
levels of coverage: 

(A) Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as 
broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: 
Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); 
and (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation insurance as 
required by the State of California and Employer's Liability Insurance. 

(B) Minimum Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall maintain 
limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with 
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; 
(2) Automobile Liability: $2,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; and (3) 
Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation limits as required by 
the Labor Code of the State of California. Employer's Liability limits of $1 ,000,000 per accident 
for bodily injury or disease. 

3.2.10.3 Professional Liability. Consultant shall procure and 
maintain, and require its sub-consultants to procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years 
following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to its 
profession. Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per claim, and shall 
be endorsed to include contractual liability. 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



3.2.10.4 Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall 
contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or 
approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies: 

(A) General Liability. The general liability policy shall be 
endorsed to state that: (l) the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the Services or operations 
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in 
connection with such work; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant's scheduled underlying 
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall 
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 

(B) Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall 
be endorsed to state that: (1) the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, 
maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the 
Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be 
primary insurance as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant's 
scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its 
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's 
insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 

(C) Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability 
Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its directors, 
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the 
insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant. 

(D) All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this 
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced 
or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, has been given to the City; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other 
provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to 
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 

3.2.10.5 Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations. All 
insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions. In 
addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection 
afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 

3.2.10.6 Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any 
deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City. Consultant 
shall guarantee that, at the option of the City, either: (l) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate 
65002.00000\7362057.1 



such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers; or (2) the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing 
payment of losses and related investigation costs, claims and administrative and defense 
expenses. 

3.2.10.7 Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with 
insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do business in 
California, and satisfactory to the City. 

3.2.10.8 Verification of Coverage. Consultant shall furnish City 
with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this 
Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City. The certificates and endorsements for each 
insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its 
behalf, and shall be on forms provided by the City if requested. All certificates and 
endorsements must be received and approved by the City before work commences. The City 
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any 
time. 

3.2.11 Safety. Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid 
injury or damage to any person or property. In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at 
all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, 
and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature 
of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed. Safety precautions as 
applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (A) adequate life protection and life saving 
equipment and procedures; (B) instructions in accident prevention for all employees and 
subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, bridges, gang planks, 
confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other safety devices, 
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or 
injuries; and (C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety 
measures. 

3.3 Fees and Payments. 

3.3.1 Compensation. Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth 
in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The total compensation 
shall not exceed Sixty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Six Dollars ($66,906) without written 
approval of the City. Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if authorized, said 
Extra Work will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement. 

3.3.2 Payment of Compensation. Consultant shall submit to City a monthly 
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by 
Consultant. The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the 
initial commencement date, or since the start of the subsequent billing periods, as appropriate, 
through the date of the statement. City shall, within thirty (30) days of receiving such statement, 
review the statement and pay all approved charges thereon. 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



3.3.3 Reimbursement for Expenses. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any 
expenses unless authorized in writing by City. 

3.3.4 Extra Work. At any time during the term of this Agreement, City may 
request that Consultant perform Extra Work. As used herein, "Extra Work" means any work 
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project, but which 
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement. 
Consultant shall not perform, nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written authorization 
from City's Representative. 

3.3.5 Prevailing Wages. Consultant is aware that the Project may be subject to 
California Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq and 1770 et seq, as well as California Code of 
Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000 et seq ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment 
of prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain "public works" 
and "maintenance" projects, which shall apply to the Project. If applicable, Consultant agrees to 
fully comply with such Prevailing Wage Laws and City shall provide Consultant with a copy of 
the prevailing rates of per diem wages in effect at the commencement of this Agreement. 
Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing rates of per diem wages for each craft, 
classification or type of worker needed to execute the Services available to interested parties 
upon request, and shall post copies at the Consultant's principal place of business and at the 
Project site. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its elected officials, officers, 
employees and agents free and harmless from any claims, liabilities, costs, penalties or interest 
arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws. 

3.4 Accounting Records. 

3.4.1 Maintenance and Inspection. Consultant shall maintain complete and 
accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement. All such 
records shall be clearly identifiable. Consultant shall allow a representative of City during 
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any 
other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all 
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three 
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 

3.5 General Provisions. 

3.5.1 Termination of Agreement. 

3.5.1.1 Grounds for Termination. City may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time either for cause or for 
the City's convenience and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days before the effective 
date of such termination. Consultant may only terminate this Agreement for cause upon giving 
the City not less than seven (7) calendar days' written notice. 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



Upon termination, Consultant shall be compensated only for those services which have 
been adequately rendered to City, and Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation. 
The City shall within fifteen (15) calendar days following termination pay the Consultant for all 
services adequately rendered and all reimbursable costs incurred by Consultant up to the date of 
termination, in accordance with the payment provisions of this Agreement. 

The following reasons shall constitute "cause" for which either party may terminate this 
Agreement as provided herein: 

• Substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement and through no fault of the terminating party; 

• Assignment of this Agreement or transfer of the Project by either party to any 
other entity without the prior written consent of the other party; 

• Suspension of the Project or the Consultant's Services by the City for more than 
ninety (90) calendar days, consecutive or in the aggregate, without good cause; 

• Material changes in the conditions under which this Agreement was entered into, 
the Scope of Services or the nature of the Project, and the failure of the parties to 
reach agreement on the compensation and schedule adjustments necessitated by 
such changes. 

3.5.1.2 Effect of Termination. If this Agreement is terminated as provided 
herein, City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data 
and other information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of 
Services under this Agreement. Consultant shall be required to provide such Documents and 
Data and other information within fifteen (15) days of the City'S request. 

3.5.1.3 Additional Services. In the event this Agreement is terminated in 
whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it 
may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated. 

3.5.2 Delivery of Notices. All notices permitted or required under this 
Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such other 
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 

65002.0000017362057.1 



Consultant: 

City: 

Phone: C---> __ -__ 
Fax: C---> 
Attn: -------

City of Covina 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, California 91723 
Phone: (626) 858-7294 
Fax: (562) 967-6084 
Attn: DUu de Alwis 

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight 
(48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at 
its applicable address. Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice 
occurred, regardless of the method of service. 

3.5.3 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality. 

3.5.3.1 Documents & Data; Licensing of Intellectual Property. This 
Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy, use, modify, reuse, or 
sublicense any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans, 
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of authorship fixed in 
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to, physical drawings or data 
magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be 
prepared by Consultant under this Agreement ("Documents & Data"). Consultant shall require 
all subcontractors to agree in writing that City is granted a non-exclusive and perpetual license 
for any Documents & Data the subcontractor prepares under this Agreement. Consultant 
represents and warrants that Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents & 
Data. Consultant makes no such representation and warranty in regard to Documents & Data 
which were prepared by design professionals other than Consultant or provided to Consultant by 
the City. City shall not be limited in any way in its use of the Documents and Data at any time, 
provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City'S 
sole risk. 

3.5.3.2 Confidentiality. All ideas, memoranda, specifications, plans, 
procedures, drawings, descriptions, computer program data, input record data, written 
information, and other Documents and Data either created by or provided to Consultant in 
connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by Consultant. 
Such materials shall not, without the prior written consent of City, be used by Consultant for any 
purposes other than the performance of the Services. Nor shall such materials be disclosed to 
any person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project. Nothing 
65002,0000017362057, I 



furnished to Consultant which is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known, or has 
become known, to the related industry shall be deemed confidential. Consultant shall not use 
City's name or insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the Services or 
the Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other 
similar medium without the prior written consent of City. 

3.5.4 Cooperation; Further Acts. The Parties shall fully cooperate with one 
another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary, 
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement. 

3.5.5 Attorney's Fees. In the event of any litigation, whether in a court of law, 
administrative hearing, arbitration, or otherwise, arising from or related to this Agreement of the 
services provided under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the 
non-prevailing party all reasonable costs incurred, including staff time, court costs, attorneys' 
fees and all other related expenses in such litigation. 

3.5.6 Indemnification. Consultant shall defend (with counsel acceptable to 
City), indemnify and hold the City, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free 
and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, 
damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any 
manner arising out of or incident to any alleged negligent acts, errors, omissions or willful 
misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, agents, consultants and contractors 
arising out of or in connection with the performance of the Services, the Project or this 
Agreement, including without limitation the payment of all consequential damages and attorneys 
fees and other related costs and expenses. Consultant shall defend, at Consultant's own cost, 
expense and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions or other legal proceedings of every 
kind that may be brought or instituted against City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, 
agents or volunteers. Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may 
be rendered against City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers, in 
any such suit, action or other legal proceeding. Consultant shall reimburse City and its directors, 
officials, officers, employees, agents and/or volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs 
incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided. 
Consultant's obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, 
received by the City, its directors, officials officers, employees, and agents or volunteers. 
Consultant shall not be obligated to defend, indemnify or hold the City harmless in any manner 
whatsoever for any claims or liability arising solely out of the City's own negligent acts, errors or 
omissions or willful misconduct. 

3.5.7 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
understandings or agreements. This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by 
both parties. 

3.5.8 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California. Venue shall be in Los Angeles County. 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



3.5.9 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of 
this Agreement. 

3.5.10 City's Right to Employ Other Consultants. City reserves right to employ 
other consultants in connection with this Project. 

3.5.11 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

3.5.12 Assignment or Transfer. Neither party shall assign, hypothecate, or 
transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein without the 
prior written consent of the other party. Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any 
assignees, hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such 
attempted assignment, hypothecation or transfer. 

3.5.13 Construction; References; Captions. Since the Parties or their agents have 
participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this Agreement shall be 
construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party. Any 
term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not 
work days. All references to Consultant include all personnel, employees, agents, and 
subcontractors of Consultant, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement. All references to 
City include its elected officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers except as otherwise 
specified in this Agreement. The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for 
convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, 
content, or intent of this Agreement. 

3.5.14 Amendment; Modification. No supplement, modification, or amendment 
of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties. 

3.5.15 Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other 
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, 
privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any 
contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise. 

3.5.16 No Third Party Beneficiaries. There are no intended third party 
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties. 

3.5.17 Invalidity; Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is declared 
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

3.5.18 Prohibited Interests. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not 
employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely 
for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it has not 
paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working 
solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration 
65002.00000\7362057.1 



contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or 
violation of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his 
or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or 
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

3.5.19 Equal Opportunity Employment. Consultant represents that it is an equal 
opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry, 
sex or age. Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to 
initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff 
or termination. Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of any City Minority 
Business Enterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines 
currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 

3.5.20 Labor Certification. By its signature hereunder, Consultant certifies that it 
is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every 
employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and agrees to comply with such 
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services. 

3.5.21 Authority to Enter Agreement. Consultant has all requisite power and 
authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement. Each Party 
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and 
authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party. 

3.5.22 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an originaL 

3.6 Subcontracting. 

3.6.1 Prior Approval Required. Consultant shall not subcontract any portion of 
the work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without prior written 
approval of City. Subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all 
provisions stipulated in this Agreement. 

[signatures on following page} 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



CITY OF COVINA, 
a California municipal corporation a ____________________________ _ 

By: By: 
City Manager [INSERT NAME] 

Its: 
[INSERT TITLE] 

Attest: Attest: 

-----.--.. ---~---

City Clerk Secretary 

Approved as to Form: Approved as to Form: 

City Attorney Legal Counsel 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



65002.00000\7362057.1 

EXHIBIT" A" 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

LINSERT DESCRlPTION_] 



65002.00000\7362057.1 

EXHIBIT "B" 
SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

LINSERT SCHEDULE_] 



EXHIBIT "Ct! 
COMPENSA TlO~ 

LINSERT SCHEDULE-.-J 

65002.00000\7362057.1 



MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 

PARTNERS 
RONALD A LEVY, CPA 
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA 
HADLEY Y HUI, CPA 

May 1,2013 

City of Covina City Council and Management 
125 East College Street 
Covina, California 91723 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES 
433 N, CAMDEN DR SUITE 730 
8EVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 
TEL: 310,273,2745 
FAX: 310,670,1689 
www.mlhcpas.com 

GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT SERVICES 
5800 E, HANNUM, SUITE E 

CULVER CITY, CA 90230 
TEL: 310,670,2745 
FAX: 310,610,1689 

WWW.mlhcpas.com 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the City of Covina for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2013. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the City of Covina as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. 
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary 
information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the City of Covina's basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain 
limited procedures to the City of Covina's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting 
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

I. Management's Discussion and Analysis. 
2. Budgetary Comparison Schedule General Fund. 
3. Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Major special revenue funds. 
4. Schedule of Funding Progress. 

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the City of Covina's 
financial statements. We wilT subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole: 

1. Non-major governmental funds combining statements. 
2. Budgetary Comparison Schedules Major debt service and capital projects funds. 
3. Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Non-major governmental funds. 
4. Internal service funds combining statements. 
5. Agency funds combining statements. 

1 
OFFICES; BEVERLY HILLS' CULVER CITY· SANTA MARIA 

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P,A:S CAliFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS, CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 

http:WWW.mlhcpas.com
http:www.mlhcpas.com


The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor's report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that 
other information. 

1 . Introductory Section. 
2. Statistical Section. 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are fairly presented, in 
all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards for tinancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the City of Covina and other proccdures we consider 
necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. 
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter 
paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in 
advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may 
decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 
a material effect on the financial statements as rcquired by Government Auditing Standards. The reports on internal control and 
compliance will each include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report is solely (0 describe the scope of testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, and that the report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become 
aware that the City of Covina is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we 
will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the 
relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations 
contained therein. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes. You will 
be required to acknowledge in the written representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and 
that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted 
responsibility for them. You agree to assume all management responsibilities for any nonaudit services we provide; oversee 
the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and monitoring 
ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; for the selection and application of accounting 
principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for ensuring 
that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly recorded. You are also responsible tor 
providing us with (I) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional intormation that we may request for the purpose of the audit. and (3) 
unrestricted access to persons within the government trom whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

2 



Management Responsibilities (Continued) 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement 
and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (I) management, (2) employees who have 
significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud atfecting the government 
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators. or others. In addition, you are 
responsible for identifYing and ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and 
grants for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, violations of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that 
we may report. 

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary infonnation in any document that contains 
and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements 
with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include 
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (I) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary 
information in accordance with GAAP; (2) that you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is 
fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those 
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any 
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits, attestation engagements, 
perfonnance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This 
responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting 
from those audits, attestation engagements, pcrformance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing 
management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, 
for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, whether from (I) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting 
on behalf of the entity. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect 
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we 
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may cxist and not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted aUditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standard~. In addition, an audit is not designed to dctect immaterial misstatements or 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the tinancial statements. However, 
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or 
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of managemcnt of any 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as 
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 

3 



Audit Procedures-General (Continued) 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and 
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the 
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related 
matters. 

Audit Procedures-Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal 
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government 
Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
will perform tests of the City of Covina's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we 
will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing. 

We will provide copies of our reports to the City; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the 
financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of 
our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP and constitutes confidential 
information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we may be requested to make certain audit 
documentation available to the California State Controller or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect 
funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or 
to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation 
will be provided under the supervision of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide 
copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the 
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 

The audit documentation tor this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release date or tor 
any additional period requested by the California State Controller. Ifwe are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is 
contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the 
audit documentation. 

4 



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other (Continued) 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately June 10, 20 I 3 and to issue our reports no later than December I, 2013. Craig A. 
Hartzheim, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible tor supervising the engagement and signing the reports or 
authorizing another individual to sign them. Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket 
costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross 
fee, including expenses, will not exceed $66,906 (which includes one major program for the single audit and each additional 
major program will be billed at $2,750 each). Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved 
and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these tees will be rendered each month as 
work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your 
account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our 
services tor nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even 
if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for 
all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your 
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant 
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Covina and believe this letter accurate Iy summarizes the significant 
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as 
described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Very truly yours, 

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Covina. 

Management signature: 

Title: _____________ ~ ________ _ 

Drue: ________________ ~~ _____ _ 

Governance signature: 

Title: ______________________ _ 

Dme: _____________________________ _ 

5 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 07, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Dilu De Alwis, Finance Director ~ 
Tanya Nguyen, Account Clerk 

ITEM NO.: 
CCll 

ITEM TITLE: Approval of request by Reasons To Believe for exemption from the City's 
business license tax, Calendar year 2013. The organization is located at 
818 S. Oak Park Rd., Covina, CA 91724 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Reasons To Believe business license tax exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Forfeit business license tax of $52 (account: 1010-0000-00-40500) and processing fee of $30 
(account: 1010-0500-00-43022). 

BACKGROUND 
Nonprofit organizations are exempt from paying the City's business license tax if the 
organization submits an application for the exemption and they provide proof of their nonprofit 
status (Covina Municipal Code Sections 5.04.100 through 5.04.140). Upon presentation of the 
required infonnation, the City Council shall direct the City's Finance Director to issue the 
business license to the nonprofit organization without charging the nonnal tax (CMC 5.04.130). 

Reasons To Believe is a religious corporation and is organized under the Nonprofit Religious 
Corporation Law exclusively for religious purposes. The purpose of this corporation is to 
research and proclaim the evidence of the gospel of Jesus Christ throughout the world. 

Reasons To Believe is seeking exemption from the City's business license tax in order to conduct 
the charitable business of the organization. The organization has met all of the requirements for 
exemption of the business license tax contained in Sections 5.04.100 through 5.04.140. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
None 



EXHIBITS 
A. Articles Of Incorporation - on file in the Finance Department. 
B. Internal Revenue Tax Exempt Ruling- on file in the Finance Department. 
C. ByLaws- on file in the Finance Department. 
D. Fee Exempt Business License Application - on file in the Finance Department. 

Finance Director: __ ~~-+-___ _ 

City Manager: -----7::1------ Other: _______ "'--____ _ 



.. 

152.7195 .. 

ARTICI,ES OF INCORPORATION 

REASONS TO BELIEVE 

1. 

The name of this corporation is REASONS TO BELIEVE. 

II. 

tAAR 24 1986 

MARCH fOKG EO, Semtal)' cf State 

A. This corporation is a religious corporation and is not organized 
for the private gain of any person. It is organized under the Nonprofit 
Religious Corporation LaW' exclusively for religious purposes. 

B. The specific purpose of this corporation is to research and 
proclaim the evidence of the gospel of Jesus Christ throughout the world. 

III. 

The name and address in the Sta~e of California of this corporation's 
initial agent for service of process is; John Donar> 3423 E. Chapman Avenue> 
Orange> California 92669. 

IV. 

A. This corporation is organized and operated exclusively for 
charitable purposes within the meaning of Section SOl(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. 

B. Not withstanding any other prov~s~on of these articles, the 
corporation shall not carryon any other activities not permitted to be 
carried on (a) by'a corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue.Code or (b) by a corporation contributions 
to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the I~ternal Revenue Code. 

C. No substantia.l part of the activities of this corporation shall 
consist of carrying on propaganda> or otherwise attempting to influence 
legislation, and the corporation shall not participate or intervene in any 
political campaign (including the publishing or distribution of statements) 

. on behalf ~f any candidate for public office . 



Internal Revenue Service 

Date: February 13,2001 

Reasons to Believe 
P.O. Box 5978 
Pasadena, CA 91117·0978 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Department of the Treasury 

P. O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati, OH 45201 

Person to Contact: 
Linda A. Hill 31-01768 
Customer Service Representative 

Toll Free Telephone Number: 
8:00 a.1ll. to 9:30 p:m. EST 

877-829-5500 
Fax Number: 

513-263-3756 
Federal Identification Number: 

3S-0168048 

This letter is in response to your request for a copy of your organization's determination letter. This letter will 
take the place of the copy you requested. 

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in March 1992 granted your organization exemption, 
from federal income tax under section 501 (c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect. 

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private, 
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in 
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). . . 

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated 
in the applir::ation. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or 
purposes have changed, piease'let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt 
status and foundation status of your organization. 

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its 
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must b~ filed by the 15th 
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a 
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a relurn is filed late, unless there is reasonable 
cause for the delay. 

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance 
. Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a 
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Ac( 
(FUTA). 

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the 
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes. 

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170, of the Code. Bequests, 
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and 
gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 



Reasons to Believe 
33-0168048 

-2-

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated 
business income under section 511 of the Code, If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an 
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we 
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or 
business as defined in section 513 of the Code, 

The law requires you to make your organization's annual return available for public inspection vvithout charge 
for three years after the due date of the return. You are also required to make available for public inspection 
a copy of your organization's exemption application. any supporting documents and the exemption letter to 
any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. You can charge only l:! reasonable fee 
forreproduction and actual postage costs for the copied materials. The law does not require you to provide 
copies of public inspection documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on the Internet 
(World Wide Web). You may be.liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these 
documents available for public inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return). 

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation 
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records. 

If you have any questions I please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter. 

This letter affirms your organization's exempt status. 

Sincerely, 

g~i~ 
John E. Ricketts, Director, TEJGE 
Customer Account Services 



BYLAWS 

OF 

REASONS TO BELIEVE 

ARTICLE I 

Principal Office 

The principle office for the transaction of the business of this corporation is 

hereby fixed and located in Orange County, California. The Board of Directors 

may, at any time or from time to time, change the location of the principal office 

from one location to another without amendment of these bylaws. 

ARTICLE II 

Membership 

Section 1. Members 

There shall be but one class of members of this corporation, who shall be the 

directors of this corporation elected to the Board of Directors thereof during such 

time as such persons are serving as members of said Board of Directors pursuant to 

Section 5310 of the Califomia Corporations Code, and any action taken by the 

1 



Board of Directors shall be deemed to be action taken by the members of this 

corporation. 

Section 2. Effect of Death, Resignation of Removal 

Death, resignation or removal of any member of the Board of Directors, as 

provided in these bylaws, shall automatically tetminate membership of such person 

in this corporation. Election of a successor member of the Board of Directors, as 

provided in these bylaws, shall likewise operate to' elect such director to the 

membership of this cOlporation. 

Section 3. Meetings 

The annual meeting of the members of this corporation shall be held on the 

sanle date and at the same time as herein provided for the meeting of the Board of 

Directors and said meeting of the Board of Directors shall be deemed to be the 

annual meeting of the members of this corporation. No notice of such annual 

meeting need be given. Special meetings of the members may be called in the same 

manner as special meetings of the Board of Directors. A qUOlum for a meeting of 

the members shall be the same as a qUOlum for a meeting of the Board of Directors 

of this corporation. All special meetings of the Board of Directors shall, for any 

purpose, be deemed to be special meetings of the members of this corporation. 

Section 4. Liabilities and Property Rights of Members 

2 



No member of the corporation, now or hereafter elected, shall be personally 

liable to the corporation's creditors for any indebtedness or liability, and any and 

all creditors shall look only to the corporation's assets for payment. 

ARTICLE III 

Board of Directors 

Section 1. Number of Directors 

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than five (5) nor more that 

thirteen (13) persons. 

Section 2. Election and Term of Office 

The members of the Board of Directors shall be elected at the annual meeting 

of the members for telIDS of one (1) year. 

They shall serve for one (1) year of until the election of their successors, with 

their terms of office to commence immediately following their election. 

Section 3. Vacancies in the Board of Directors 

Vacancies in the Board 9f Directors may be.Jilled by a quorum, as 

hereinafter defined, of the Board, and each director so elected by a quorum of the 

Board shall serve as a member of the Board until his or her successor is elected at 

the annual meeting of the Board of Directors. 

3 



A vacancy or vacancies shall be deemed to exist in the event of the death, 

resignation or removal of any Board member, of if the authorized number of 

directors on the Board of Directors shall be increased at a meeting of the Board of 

Directors and if the Board members fail at such meeting to elect the additional 

directors provided for. 

If the Board of Directors accepts the resignation of a member of the Board) 

which resignation is to take effect at a future date, the Board shall have the power to 

elect a successor to take office when the resignation becomes effective. 

No reduction in the number of Board members shall have the effect of 

removing any Board member priQf to the expiration of his or here telTIl of office. 

Section 4. Removal of Board Members 

The entire Board or ~X individual member of the Board may be removed 

from office as provided in the Corporations Code of the State of California. 

Section 5. Time and Place of Meetings 

The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third 

Monday in August of each year) if not a legal holiday, and if a legal holiday, then on 

the next succeeding business day, at the hour of 7:30 p.m., at which tinle the 

members of the Board shall elect, in accordance with the provisions of these 

bylaws, the members of the Board, consider the report of the affairs of the 

corporation and transact such others business as may properly be brought before 

4 



the meeting. The aIU1ual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held at the 

principal office of the ·corporation unless otherwise stated in a written notice of 

such meeting. No notice of the holding of such annual meeting need be given jf the 

meeting will be held at the principal office of the corporation. 

Special meetings of the members of the Board of Directors for any purpose 

shall be called at any time by the President, or if he is unable or absent or refuses to 

act~ by the Secretary or by any two (2) members of the Board. Written notice of the 

time and place of such special meetings shall be delivered personally to each 

member of the Board or sent to each member by !!lail or telegranl, charges prepaid, 

addressed to such member at his or her address as it is shown on the records of the 

corporation. 

In the event such notice is mailed or telegraphed, it shall be deposited in the 

United States mail or delivered to the telegraph company in the place in which the 

principal office is located at least one (1) week prior to the time of the holding of 

the meeting. If personally delivered, said notice shall be so delivered at least forty

eight (48) hours prior to the time of the holding of the meeting. The mailing, 

telegraphing or personal delivery, as above provided, shall be due, legal and 

personal notice to each such member of the Board of Directors. 

The transactions of any meeting of the Board of Directors, however called 

and noticed and wherever held, shall be as valid as though had at a meeting duly 

held after regular call and notice if a quorum be present and if, either before or 

after the meeting, each of the members of the Board not present signs a written 

waiver of notice or a consent to holding such meeting or an approval of the minutes 

5 



thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the corporate 

records 01' made a palt of the minutes of the meeting. 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in these bylaws, any action 

required or pelmitted to be taken by the Board of Directors or the members under 

any provisions of the Corporations Act of the State of California may be taken 

without a meeting, if all the members of the Board shall individually or collectively 

consent in writing to such action. Such written consent or consents shall be filed 

with and as the minutes of the proceedings of the Board and shall have the same 

force and effect as a unanimous vote of such directors. 

Section 6. Quorum and Adjournment with Respect to 

Meetings of the Board of Directors 

The presence of at least two-thh-ds (2/3) of the members of the Board of 

Directors shall constitute a quolUm for the transaction of business at any meeting of 

the Board. In the event that less than a quorum of the directors shall be present at 

any meeting, the members of the Board who are present may adjoUln the meeting, 

from time to time, but may not transact any business, and the notice of the time and 

place of holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent directors if the 

time and place be fixed at the meeting adjoumed. 

Section 7. Powers and Duties of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of this corporation shall have all primary powers and 

authorities necessary and convenient to carry out the business and affairs of this 

corporation. 

6 



ARTICLE IV 

Officers 

Section 1. Officers 

The officers of this corporation shall be a President, one or more Vice 

Presidents, a Secretary, and a Chief Financial Of~icer, which officers shall be 

elected by, and hold office at the pleasure of, the members of the Board of 

Directors. 

Section 2. Election 

After the election of the members of the Board's organizational meeting, the 

Board of Directors shall elect a President, one or more Vice Presidents, a Secretary 

and a Chief Financial Officer of this corporation from their own number. Any 

two, or more of such offices, except those of the President, Secretary, and Chief 

Financial Officer, may be held by the same person. The tenn of office of the 

officers elected at the organizational meeting shall be one (1) year or until the 

election of their successors, commencing upon their election. 

The Board of Directors may, at any time, elect one or nlore Assistant 

Secretaries and/or Assistant Treasurers who need not be members of the Board. 

Section 3. Removal and Resignation of Officers 

7 



Any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, by a quorum of 

the members of the Board at any regular or special meeting of such Board, and any 

officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President 

or the Secretary of the corporation. Any such resignation shall take effect at the 

time of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein and, unless 

otherwise specified in such resignation, the acceptance of the same shall not be 

necessary to make the resignation effective. 

Section 4. Vacancies in the Offices of the Corporation 

A vacancy in any office of this corporation because of death, resignation, 

removal, disqualification or other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in 

these bylaws for regular appointments to such office at either a regular or special 

meeting of the members of the General Board of Directors called for that purpose. 

Section 5. President 

Subject to the control of the Board of Directors, the President shall have the 

general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of this 

corporation. He shall preside at all the meetings of the members of the Board. In 

addition, the President shall be an ex -officio member of all the standing committees 

set forth and described in these bylaws. 

Section 6. Vice President 

In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall perform 

all of the duties of the President, and in so acting shall have all of the powers of the 

8 



President. The Vice President shall have such other powers and perform such other 

duties as may be prescribed, from time to time, by the board of Directors. 

Section 7. Secretar): 

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept a full and complete record of the 

proceedings of the Board of Directors, shall keep the seal of the corporation and 

affix the same to such papers and instmments as may be required in the regular 

course of business, shall make or cause to be made selvice of such notices as may be 

necessary or proper, shall discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as 

prescribed by the Board of Directors. 

Section 8. Chief Financial Officer 

lbe Chief Financial Officer shall receive and safely keep all funds of the 

corporation and cause the same to be deposited in such bank or banks as n1ay be 

designated by the Board of Directors, Such funds shall be paid out only on the 

check of the corporation signed in the manner authorized by the Board. The Chief 

Financial Officer shall have such other powers and perfOlm such other duties as 

may be prescribed, from time to time, by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V 

Miscellaneous 

Section 1. Records 

9 



The corporation shall maintain adequate and correct accounts, books and 

records of its business and properties. All of such books, records and accounts shall 

be kept at the corporation's prulcipal place of business in the State of Califolnia 

from time to time existing. 

Section 2. Inspection of Books and Records 

All books and records of the corporation, as provided in the Corporations 

Code of the State of CalifOlnia, shall be open to inspection from time to time and in 

the manner provided in said Corporation Code. 

Section 3. Checks, Drafts, Etc. 

All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other 

evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payable to the cOlporation, shall 

be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such manner as shall be 

detelmined from time to time by appropriate resolution of the Board of Directors. 

Section 4. Contracts, Etc. - How Executed 

The Board of Directors may authodze any officer or officers, agent or 

agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instmment or documents in the 

name of and on behalf of the corporation. Such authority may be general or 

confined to specific instances. Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent 

or employee shall have any power or authodty to bind the corporation by any 

10 



contract or engagement, or to pledge its credit, or to render it liable for any 

purpose or to any amount. 

Section 5. Fictitious Name 

The Board of Directors may adopt and use a fictitious name for the 

corporation providing the legal requirements for using a fictitious name are 

satisfied. 

Section 6. Distribution of Income and Prohibited Activities 

(a) The corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at 

such time and in such marmer as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed 

income imposed by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954. 

(b) The corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as 

defined in Section 4941 (d) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954. 

(c) The corporatiori shall not retain any excess business holdings as 

defined in Section 4943( c) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954. 

(d) The corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to 

subject it to tax under Section 4944 or the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954. 

(e) The corporation shan not make any taxable expenditures as defined in 

Section 4945(d) of the Intelual Revenue Code of 1954. 

1 1 



<. • 

Section 7. Amendment of Bylaws 

These bylaws may be amended or repealed and new bylaws adopted by a vote 

of the majority of a quOlUffi of membyrs of the Board of Directors at any meeting 

of such Board. 

12 



1-

2. 

3. 

., 

CIT Y o F COVINA 
125 EAST COLLEGE STREET COVINA. CALIFORNIA 91723 (626) B-55(J; 

CITY OF COVINA 
Fee Exempt Business License Application 

Business Name Re'( SOIl\J To V5el,'eVQ TelePhone6Lb 13.r (etta 
Business Address g {~ S U q L< feu- L", ~J1 i (ov: "l ~ 1'1 7"1.. Y 

I D Applicant's Name Cro...':_q. IAl~f"Z:~"'\ Title Operv.J~~iI'S Iv~c:;hr 
---------~~--------------------- I 

Please complete the section belowappl;cable to your exemption claim: 

A. aKilTTUTIC* 
If exemption from municipal taxes by virtue of the Constitution and the laws 
of this State or the United States is claimed: 

1. Under which law? RT6 has ,.-yQrfyhK wel.h~ te.K-t;LWl.-jJh ol4. 

2. Explain your basis for exemption Jer tJf2.. t ~ re. (hOv\-pr"" [f) ~.x:.-e""IJ1'i\<>~ ,)1 I 

B. CHARITABLE AND NON':'PROFIT PURPOSES 
If your organization is carried on wholly for the benefit of charitable 
purposes or from which profit is not derived. either directly or indirectly 
by any individual: 

1. Give a specific instance of charity to the public in the form of moneys 
material or services: 

2. Source of funds or receipts __________________ ........:. ___ _ 

3 .. What percentage of each doll ar collected will be . dir.ected to a charitable 
project? % 

4. Attach a copy of your State of California non-profit charter. 
5. Attach proof of your exemption from California and Federal Taxes. 

C. DISABLED VETERAN 
If you claim a United States disabled veteran's exemption: 

1. Were you honorably discharged or released? ______ What war? ______ _ 

2. Are you physically unable to obtain a liveli'hood by manual labor? --------
3. Is this because of a disabiTity incurred in the service? ----------------



'\.,. 

"/ . CI1Y or COVINA 
Fee Exe"~t Business License Application PAGE 2 

C. !)J SAULEU VET[nAN { C_ON!:.2li -

4. State nature of incapacitation 
5. Are you a registered voter of the State of California? _________________ __ 
6. Are you in business for yoursel f? __________________________ _ 

7. Describe the work you plan to do ______________________ _ 

8. Attach a written certificate of a regularly licensed and practicing 
physician dated within the last year. 

O. INTERSTATE COt1MERCE 
If exemption is claimed from the business license tax because it imposes a 
buraen on the applicant's right to engage in commerce with foreign nations, 
the several states, or conflicts with the regulations of the Uni-ted States 
Congress respecting interstate commerce: 

. 
1. Describe character of business entitling such exemption 

2. Name of nearest local or state manager 
--------------~----------

3. Address of above manager -------------------------- ephone 
---------

4. Address of nearest warehouse .. factory. or plant in California 
---,------

5. Kind of goods to be delivered ---------------------------------------
6. Place from which goods are shipped 

----------------------------~----------

7. Method of deli 

8. Method of taking orders -------------------------------------------
9. Attach cOQY of order blank and contract papers used in taking orders. 

E. DISABLED PERSON 
If applicant is physically unable to obtain a livelihood by manual labor: 

1. Indicate whether partial or complete license exemption requested -------
2. Descdbe the nature of physical infirmity ---------------------------
3 . Gross annual income $ 

4. Describe the work you plan to do --------------------------------------

5. Attach a written recommendation and verification of the above by a regularly 
licensed and practicing physician, or welfare agency in Los Angeles County, 
~ated within the last year. 

--------------_._--------------------------



· , '" CITY OF COVINA 
Fee Exempt Business License Application PAGE 3 

F. Minors 
If you are under 16 and in business for yourself: 

1. Describe nature of business ___________________ _ 

2. Gross annual income $_--______ _ 

r CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION I HAVE GIVEN IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

Applicant's signature Title 
~/IZ Da e ; 

CITY COUNCIL'S ACTION: 

Approved _____ Denied ______ Corrments _____________ _ 

Date of Action ________ ...:Attested by _________ Title _-:--__ _ 



" 

v. 

T~e property of this corporati~n is irrevocably dedicated to charit
able purposes and no part of the net income or assets of this corporation 
shall ever inur~ to the benefit of any director, officer or member thereof 
Or ~o the benefit of any private person. Upon the dissolution or winding 
up of the corporation, its assets remaining' after payment) o.r provision for 
payment, of all debt's and liabilities of this corpora tion shall be dis
tributed to a nonprofit fund, foundation or corporation which is organized 
and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and ~vhich has establj,shed 
i1;s tax exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

DATED: 
-------~~--~----------

I hereby declare that I 
Articles of Incorporation, which 

I, 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Dilu De Alwis, Finance Director r:J" 
ITEM TITLE: Payment of Demands 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of: $4,225,754.40 

BACKGROUND: 

ITEM NO.: CC 12 

Attached list of warrants, demands, which are being presented for approval for March 2013 
are summarized as follows: 

DATE OF DEMANDS 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS 
March 2013 

PAYROLL 

Checks 

MARCH 13,2013 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 
MARCH 14,2013 PAYROLL CHECKS & TAXES 
MARCH 27, 2013 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 
MARCH 28, 20 13 PAYROLL CHECKS & TAXES 

VOIDS 
March 2013 VOIDS 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
March 12,2013 
March 15,2013 
March 20, 2013 
March 28, 2013 

DEMAND NUMBERS 

60131-60712 

59333 
59632 
57559 
59839 

Week ending 3/6/13 
Week ending 3/13/13 
Week ending 3/20113 
Week ending 3/27/13 

GRAND TOTAL: 

RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Not applicable 

EXHIBITS: 
A. Accounts Payable Register 

AMOUNT 

$3,065,898.28 

$399,527.99 
$144,601.30 
$414,721.11 
$134,688.07 

(400.00) 
(250.00) 

(2,393.30) 
(8.00) 

$15,374.49 
$6,590.38 

$37,783.18 
$9,620.90 

$4,225,754.40 

City Attorn ~""'~ ___ ;! __ ~~== __ Finance Director: --~'-JI-----

City Manager: ___ ::...w.r-____ Other: ______ -1--___ _ 

http:4,225,754.40
http:9,620.90
http:37,783.18
http:6,590.38
http:15,374.49
http:2,393.30
http:134,688.07
http:414,721.11
http:144,601.30
http:399,527.99
http:3,065,898.28
http:4,225,754.40


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

Check # Check Date Vendor Name Amount 

60131 03/05/2013 26 ABSOLUTE SECURI 5,810.40 

60132 03/05/2013 74 AGI ACADEMY 273.00 

60133 03/05/2013 84 AIRGAS-WEST 193.59 

60134 03/05/2013 91 ALAS, NINA 144.67 

60135 03/05/2013 113 ALL CITY MANAGE 5,508.93 

60136 03/05/2013 128 ALLIANT INSURAN 517.00 

60137 03/05/2013 3784 ATTAN RECYCLING 78.66 

60138 03/05/2013 3293 BAVCO 207.56 

60139 03/05/2013 341 BEST BEST & KRI 35,842.06 

60140 03/05/2013 344 Best Office Pro 56.09 

60141 03/05/2013 345 BETHKE, BETTY J 134.75 

60142 03/05/2013 423 BRUNSWICK COVIN 70.00 

60143 03/05/2013 475 CALIBER POOL AN 1,450.00 

60144 03/05/2013 477 CALIF, STATE OF 6,577.00 

60145 03/05/2013 486 CALIFORNIA PROD 1,000.00 

60146 03/05/2013 494 CALLANDRILLO JR 119.00 

60147 03/05/2013 516 CANON BUS SOLUT 1,220.31 

60148 03/05/2013 589 CELAYA, VERA Fl 85.17 

60149 03/05/2013 600 CERTIFIED UNDER 59.89 

60150 03/05/2013 617 CHARTER OAK GYM 3,430.00 

60151 03/05/2013 649 CINTAS CORP #69 357.98 

60152 03/05/2013 664 CIVILTEC ENGINE 13,243.08 

60153 03/05/2013 682 CLINICAL LAB OF 450.00 

60154 03/05/2013 700 COLLEY FORD 361.80 

60155 03/05/2013 703 COMBINED GRAPHI 50.14 

60156 03/05/2013 710 COMMUNICATIONS 547.85 

60157 03/05/2013 712 COMMUNITY BANK 25,519.30 

60158 03/05/2013 717 COMPLETE PAPERL 23,268.50 

60159 03/05/2013 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 8,740.85 

60160 03/05/2013 3235 COOK, SHAWNA 432.84 

60161 03/05/2013 740 CORBIN, CLARA 1,489.25 

60162 03/05/2013 762 COVINA CHAMBER 70.00 

60163 03/05/2013 777 COVINA RENTS 174.40 

60164 03/05/2013 796 CPRS DISTRICT X 40.00 

60165 03/05/2013 3702 CRYSTAL GOINS 189.00 

60166 03/05/2013 820 CSAIA 300.00 

60167 03/05/2013 927 DOOLEY ENTERPRI 5,195.33 

60168 03/05/2013 929 DOSPIT AL, DEAN 50.00 

60169 03/05/2013 947 DUNN EDWARDS CO 914.83 

60170 03/05/2013 970 EDISON CO 1,180.92 

60171 03/05/2013 3727 ENVIRONMENTAL R 850.00 

60172 03/05/2013 1011 ESCOBEDO, JOSEP 112.00 

60173 03/05/2013 1032 EWING ARCHITECT 1,267.40 

Exhibit A Page 1 of 14 

http:1,267.40
http:1,180.92
http:5,195.33
http:1,489.25
http:8,740.85
http:23,268.50
http:25,519.30
http:13,243.08
http:3,430.00
http:1,220.31
http:1,000.00
http:6,577.00
http:1,450.00
http:35,842.06
http:5,508.93
http:5,810.40


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60174 03/05/2013 1055 FEDEX 45.76 

60175 03/05/2013 1149 GARCIA, JUSTINE 45.00 

60176 03/05/2013 1156 GAS COMPANY, TH 197.38 

60177 03/05/2013 1180 GIAMMARCO, ANTH 311.50 

60178 03/05/2013 1197 GLOBAL WATER MA 107,372.41 

60179 03/05/2013 1203 GOLDEN STATE OV 24.64 

60180 03/05/2013 1215 GONZALES, RICHA 109.20 

60181 03/05/2013 1235 GRAINGER 175.06 

60182 03/05/2013 3669 HAMILTON & ASSO 9,786.07 

60183 03/05/2013 1364 HOME DEPOT 686.24 

60184 03/05/2013 1371 HOSE MAN INC, T 223.82 

60185 03/05/2013 1389 HUNTINGTON COUR 515.88 

60186 03/05/2013 1394 HYDRO CONNECTIO 54.69 

60187 03/05/2013 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S 775.00 

60188 03/05/2013 1430 INLAND WATER WO 643.92 

60189 03/05/2013 3238 Insight Public 1,174.85 

60190 03/05/2013 3654 JEREMIAH DONOVA 84.00 

60191 03/05/2013 3659 JMDIAZ 25,316.96 

60192 03/05/2013 1531 JW LOCK CO INC 68.18 

60193 03/05/2013 3266 KATAHDIN ENVIRO 6,700.00 

60194 03/05/2013 1547 KELLY PAPER CO 800.71 

60195 03/05/2013 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 294.32 

60196 03/05/2013 1597 KYLE, PATRICIA 425.84 

60197 03/05/2013 1609 LA CNTY COUNTY 5,449.57 

60198 03/05/2013 1610 LA CNTY DEPT OF 374.00 

60199 03/05/2013 1612 LA CNTY DEPT OF 979.30 

60200 03/05/2013 1615 LA CNTY MTA 392.00 

60201 03/05/2013 1638 LAM, L Y CHOU 265.42 

60202 03/05/2013 3190 LAYNE, JONATHAN 334.25 

60203 03/05/2013 3209 LAYNE, SHARON 144.67 

60204 03/05/2013 3776 LESLIE DUL TZ 42.88 

60205 03/05/2013 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 164.59 

60206 03/05/2013 1729 LONG BEACH BMW 1,503.47 

60207 03/05/2013 1748 LOS ANGELES TIM 204.00 

60208 03/05/2013 1754 LOWE'S COMPANIE 46.13 

60209 03/05/2013 3672 MARY JOCELYN A 83.42 

60210 03/05/2013 1858 MCMASTER CARR S 236.37 

60211 03/05/2013 1933 MISSION LINEN S 198.29 

60212 03/05/2013 2008 MUNOZ, FELIPE 76.50 

60213 03/05/2013 3236 MUNOZ, VINCENT 294.00 

60214 03/05/2013 3788 MUSICSTAR 168.00 

60215 03/05/2013 3718 NADENE VALDEZ 183.03 

60216 03/05/2013 3563 NEWEGG INC 104.62 

60217 03/05/2013 3787 NEWPORT HARBOR 247.50 

Exhibit A Page 2 of 14 

http:1,503.47
http:5,449.57
http:6,700.00
http:25,316.96
http:1,174.85
http:9,786.07
http:107,372.41


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60218 03/05/2013 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 427.95 

60219 03/05/2013 99999 TOBACCO AND MORE INC 25.62 

60220 03/05/2013 99999 BOS COMMERCIAL INC. 28.20 

60221 03/05/2013 99999 CANERBURY LOTS 68 LLC 34.38 

60222 03/05/2013 99999 AFFORDABLE PROPERTY M( 43.75 

60223 03/05/2013 99999 BEN SALEM 49.03 

60224 03/05/2013 99999 ROGEUO VALLADARES 58.82 

60225 03/05/2013 99999 JOHNNY VILLEGAS 60.82 

60226 03/05/2013 99999 VARAZAT KOCHARIAN 80.00 

60227 03/05/2013 99999 MELODY MOORE 108.56 

60228 03/05/2013 99999 CASPIAN PLUMBING INC 117.24 

60229 03/05/2013 99999 ROBERTS PROPERTY MANA 118.27 

60230 03/05/2013 99999 GEORGE KRONFLE 216.70 

60231 03/05/2013 99999 VOID 0.00 

60232 03/05/2013 3294 P & DANCE STUDI 53.25 

60233 03/05/2013 2163 PACIFIC PARKING 3,000.00 

60234 03/05/2013 2189 PARADA, MIGUEL 624.43 

60235 03/05/2013 2224 PENINSULA LIBRA 75.00 

60236 03/05/2013 2238 PEST OPTIONS IN 265.00 

60237 03/05/2013 2345 QUILL 290.03 

60238 03/05/2013 2370 RAMIREZ, ULRICH 25.50 

60239 03/05/2013 2382 RANGEL, YADIRA 322.00 

60240 03/05/2013 2407 REGIONAL TAP SE 678.03 

60241 03/05/2013 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 328.93 

60242 03/05/2013 3710 RICARDO REYNOSO 12,272.00 

60243 03/05/2013 2444 RIO HONDO COLLE 312.80 

60244 03/05/2013 3719 ROBERT HOULE JR 31.50 

60245 03/05/2013 3655 ROBERT WONG 155.75 

60246 03/05/2013 2459 ROCHFORD, JAMES 498.00 

60247 03/05/2013 3779 ROSEN SHINGLE C 1,103.13 

60248 03/05/2013 2519 SALAMONE, KIMBE 469.00 

60249 03/05/2013 2566 SANTOS, MARlETT 108.30 

60250 03/05/2013 3653 SARAH HSU 184.34 

60251 03/05/2013 2571 SBSD-EVOC TRAIN 1,200.00 

60252 03/05/2013 2607 SERESINGHE, AJI 1,000.00 

60253 03/05/2013 2612 SEVOLD, CHERYL 183.75 

60254 03/05/2013 2676 SMART AND FINAL 127.04 

60255 03/05/2013 3208 SOWARD, KATHERI 32.67 

60256 03/05/2013 3790 SPYGLASS INN 329.85 

60257 03/05/2013 2737 STAPLES INC 87.97 

60258 03/05/2013 3622 STEVE ROSSI 149.28 

60259 03/05/2013 3611 STYLZ DANCE STU 207.67 

60260 03/05/2013 2786 SUTHERLAND, KEI 25.50 

60261 03/05/2013 2818 TAVANNA 195.33 

Exhibit A Page 3 of 14 

http:1,000.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,103.13
http:12,272.00
http:3,000.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60262 03/05/2013 2846 THOMAS, TERRI 1,136.92 

60263 03/05/2013 2852 THREE VALLEY MU 4,516.46 

60264 03/05/2013 2901 TRIFYTI SPORTS 2,381.50 

60265 03/05/2013 2914 TUCKER TIRE 1,391.76 

60266 03/05/2013 2929 ULiNE 41.67 

60267 03/05/2013 3750 UNITED FENCE & 0.00 

60268 03/05/2013 2958 US POSTMASTER 769.38 

60269 03/05/2013 2973 VAN LEEUWEN, JO 35.00 

60270 03/05/2013 3650 VASIU INC 484,866.70 

60271 03/05/2013 3234 VELARDE-KUBANIK 269.50 

60272 03/05/2013 2995 VENTEK INTERNAT 495.00 

60273 03/05/2013 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 303.78 

60274 03/05/2013 3001 VERIZON WIRELES 2,810.06 

60275 03/05/2013 3010 VILLARREAL, TIF 313.84 

60276 03/05/2013 3023 VULCAN MATERIAL 1,648.25 

60277 03/05/2013 3187 WAGONER, PAMELA 495.08 

60278 03/05/2013 3064 WELLDYNERX 42.32 

60279 03/05/2013 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 1,419.60 

60280 03/05/2013 3077 WEST LITE SUPPL 984.05 

60281 03/05/2013 3082 WESTERN WATER W 2,269.39 

60282 03/05/2013 3102 WILLDAN FINANCI 3,000.00 

60283 03/05/2013 3775 WILLIAM SHUTTIC 39.20 

60284 03/05/2013 3137 Y TIRE SALES 483.33 

60285 03/05/2013 3152 YWCA 1,419.54 

60286 03/07/2013 3750 UNITED FENCE & 18,300.00 

60287 03/12/2013 3 12 MILES OUT.CO 1,200.00 

60288 03/12/2013 13 A-l POWER SWEEP 600.00 

60289 03/12/2013 50 ADVANCED 1,430.10 

60290 03/12/2013 113 ALL CITY MANAGE 4,424.16 

60291 03/12/2013 160 AMERICAN WEST C 25.00 

60292 03/12/2013 219 AT&T 44.08 

60293 03/12/2013 220 AT&T LONG DISTA 14.63 

60294 03/12/2013 254 AZUSA LIGHT & W 424.06 

60295 03/12/2013 255 AZUSA PLUMBING 72.03 

60296 03/12/2013 260 B & K ELECTRIC 67.55 

60297 03/12/2013 269 BAKER AND TAYLO 475.87 

60298 03/12/2013 318 BELL BUILDING M 3,155.00 

60299 03/12/2013 341 BEST BEST & KRI 3,636.11 

60300 03/12/2013 411 BRODART CO 87.86 

60301 03/12/2013 536 CARQUEST AUTO P 103.66 

60302 03/12/2013 568 CAT SPECIALTIES 101.37 

60303 03/12/2013 572 CATHOLIC CHAR IT 8,197.27 

60304 03/12/2013 600 CERTIFIED UNDER 174.51 

60305 03/12/2013 3736 CHRISTIAN BROTH 933.00 

Exhibit A Page 4 of 14 

http:8,197.27
http:3,636.11
http:3,155.00
http:4,424.16
http:1,430.10
http:1,200.00
http:18,300.00
http:1,419.54
http:3,000.00
http:2,269.39
http:1,419.60
http:1,648.25
http:2,810.06
http:484,866.70
http:1,391.76
http:2,381.50
http:4,516.46
http:1,136.92


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60306 03/12/2013 649 CINTAS CORP #69 178.99 

60307 03/12/2013 692 CODE PUBLISHING 489.00 

60308 03/12/2013 730 CONTEMPORARY IN 36.00 

60309 03/12/2013 749 COUNSELING TEAM 1,540.00 

60310 03/12/2013 777 COVINA RENTS 128.62 

60311 03/12/2013 788 COVINA, CITY OF 314.03 

60312 03/12/2013 798 CRAFCO INC 2,799.12 

60313 03/12/2013 875 DELL MARKETING 26,478.40 

60314 03/12/2013 929 DOSPITAL, DEAN 215.00 
60315 03/12/2013 970 EDISON CO 28,269.31 
60316 03/12/2013 1055 FEDEX 26.57 
60317 03/12/2013 1092 FORENSIC NURSE 690.00 
60318 03/12/2013 1134 GALE CENGAGE LE 35.30 
60319 03/12/2013 1156 GAS COMPANY, TH 125.66 
60320 03/12/2013 1165 GAYLORD BROS IN 127.30 
60321 03/12/2013 1198 GLOBALSTAR LLC 42.30 
60322 03/12/2013 1203 GOLDEN STATE OV 24.32 
60323 03/12/2013 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA 109.01 
60324 03/12/2013 1235 GRAINGER 557.10 
60325 03/12/2013 1241 GRAND PRINTING 924.38 
60326 03/12/2013 1320 HEAVISIDE, MART 20.94 
60327 03/12/2013 1364 HOME DEPOT 645.74 
60328 03/12/2013 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S 870.00 
60329 03/12/2013 1463 J.G. TUCKER AND 202.20 
60330 03/12/2013 3749 JCL BARRICADE C 316.10 
60331 03/12/2013 3250 KEENAN & ASSOCI 9,750.00 
60332 03/12/2013 1547 KElLY PAPER CO 110.08 
60333 03/12/2013 1571 KING BOLT CO 15.14 
60334 03/12/2013 1608 LA CNTY CDC/CDB 205.00 
60335 03/12/2013 1619 LA CNTY SHERIFF 688.50 
60336 03/12/2013 1634 LACROIX, CATHER 414.92 
60337 03/12/2013 1771 MACIAS GINI & 0 1,892.00 
60338 03/12/2013 1858 MCMASTER CARR S 171.94 
60339 03/12/2013 1913 MIDWEST TAPE 47.98 
60340 03/12/2013 1933 MISSION LINEN S 321.75 
60341 03/12/2013 2081 NORTHERN SAFETY 151.39 
60342 03/12/2013 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 2,686.02 
60343 03/12/2013 99999 ANA ESTRADA 1.00 
60344 03/12/2013 99999 EMMANUEl SANTOS 5.00 
60345 03/12/2013 99999 CARRIE BARRON 13.96 
60346 03/12/2013 99999 MAYELA DEL RIO 14.95 
60347 03/12/2013 99999 BRIGITTE E MARTINEZ 14.99 
60348 03/12/2013 99999 SUSAN CARRANZA 20.00 
60349 03/12/2013 99999 CHARLENE A ASHBORN 22.95 

Exhibit A Page 5 of 14 

http:2,686.02
http:1,892.00
http:9,750.00
http:28,269.31
http:26,478.40
http:2,799.12
http:1,540.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60350 03/12/2013 99999 WILLIAM AVEREn 24.95 

60351 03/12/2013 99999 MANUEL FIGUEROA 35.00 

60352 03/12/2013 99999 CUONG LIEU 45.00 

60353 03/12/2013 99999 CARLOS ORTIZ 45.00 

60354 03/12/2013 99999 DENNIS ELLlOn 45.00 

60355 03/12/2013 99999 RANDALL JACOB FUENTES 47.50 

60356 03/12/2013 99999 U-HAUL CO OF ARIZONA 75.00 

60357 03/12/2013 99999 ROSE BUI-TRAN 99.90 

60358 03/12/2013 99999 DANNY DEKKER 135.00 

60359 03/12/2013 99999 scon WATKINS 199.00 

60360 03/12/2013 99999 SYLVIA ORTEGA 365.00 

60361 03/12/2013 2198 PARRISH, DARYL 19.99 

60362 03/12/2013 3587 PHILLIP HINOJOS 950.00 

60363 03/12/2013 3534 Psychological C 350.00 

60364 03/12/2013 2389 RC KEMP CONSULT 720.00 

60365 03/12/2013 2404 REGENT BOOK CO 13.74 

60366 03/12/2013 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 177.70 

60367 03/12/2013 2434 RICE/ENGLANDER 3,000.00 

60368 03/12/2013 2509 S & S PORTABLE 130.88 

60369 03/12/2013 3794 SACRAMENTO COUN 315.21 

60370 03/12/2013 2584 SCLLN 150.00 

60371 03/12/2013 2667 SIRSIDYNIX 5,100.00 

60372 03/12/2013 2676 SMART AND FINAL 120.23 

60373 03/12/2013 2775 SUPERB GRAPHICS 317.34 

60374 03/12/2013 2781 SURETECK INDUST 3,601.64 

60375 03/12/2013 2804 TAG AMS INC 325.00 

60376 03/12/2013 2839 THERMAL COMBUST 111.33 

60377 03/12/2013 2853 THYSSENKRUPP EL 1,437.78 

60378 03/12/2013 3185 TOSHIBA FINANCI 1,761.42 

60379 03/12/2013 2903 TRI-XECUTEX COR 80.00 

60380 03/12/2013 2907 TRUGREEN LANDSC 8,772.49 

60381 03/12/2013 2926 TYLER TECHNO LOG 1,175.00 

60382 03/12/2013 2954 URBAN GRAFFITI 5,400.00 

60383 03/12/2013 2958 US POSTMASTER 565.07 

60384 03/12/2013 2980 VARGAS, MONICA 132.26 

60385 03/12/2013 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 1,287.92 

60386 03/12/2013 3004 VICTORY EXTERMI 25.00 

60387 03/12/2013 3043 WARREN DISTRIBU 156.06 

60388 03/12/2013 3068 WELLS FARGO FIN 166.82 

60389 03/12/2013 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 14,100.60 

60390 03/12/2013 3102 WILLDAN FINANCI 34,384.91 

60391 03/12/2013 3134 XEROX CORPORATI 92.98 

60392 03/12/2013 3137 Y TIRE SALES 1,442.21 

60393 03/12/2013 3143 YELLOW CAB OF S 88.15 

Exhibit A Page 6 of 14 

http:1,442.21
http:34,384.91
http:14,100.60
http:1,287.92
http:5,400.00
http:1,175.00
http:8,772.49
http:1,761.42
http:1,437.78
http:3,601.64
http:5,100.00
http:3,000.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60394 03/19/2013 3645 1ST ENTERPRISE 7,243.20 

60395 03/19/2013 11 A & B ELECTRIC 6,095.00 

60396 03/19/2013 23 ABORTA BUG INC 70.00 

60397 03/19/2013 26 ABSOLUTE SECURI 5,796.95 

60398 03/19/2013 32 ACE-l AUTO SERV 372.80 

60399 03/19/2013 45 ADAPT CONSULTIN 2,115.68 

60400 03/19/2013 158 AMERICAN TRAFFI 32,370.00 

60401 03/19/2013 160 AMERICAN WEST C 50.00 

60402 03/19/2013 219 AT&T 96.15 

60403 03/19/2013 221 AT&T MOBILITY 1,182.36 

60404 03/19/2013 283 BANK OF THE WES 12,890.95 

60405 03/19/2013 3293 BAVCO 500.41 

60406 03/19/2013 458 CA PUBLIC PARKI 135.00 

60407 03/19/2013 634 CHEVRON PRODUCT 201.07 

60408 03/19/2013 649 CINTAS CORP #69 178.99 

60409 03/19/2013 653 CITRUS AUTO UPH 182.87 

60410 03/19/2013 654 CITRUS CAR WASH 220.24 

60411 03/19/2013 692 CODE PUBLISHING 986.70 

60412 03/19/2013 700 COLLEY FORD 439.96 

60413 03/19/2013 717 COMPLETE PAPERL 23,778.01 

60414 03/19/2013 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 12,084.99 

60415 03/19/2013 734 CONTROL AUTOMAT 16,955.00 

60416 03/19/2013 771 COVINA IRRIGATI 160,007.50 

60417 03/19/2013 777 COVINA RENTS 392.40 

60418 03/19/2013 782 COVINA VALLEY U 40.00 

60419 03/19/2013 783 COVINA WATER & 270.44 

60420 03/19/2013 3702 CRYSTAL GOINS 182.75 

60421 03/19/2013 862 DE ALWIS, DILU 82.00 

60422 03/19/2013 875 DELL MARKETING 23,398.62 

60423 03/19/2013 896 DH MAINTENANCE 6,279.40 

60424 03/19/2013 3164 DIVERSIFIED PAR 30,083.08 

60425 03/19/2013 970 EDISON CO 46,978.81 

60426 03/19/2013 977 EL NATIVO GROWE 615.31 

60427 03/19/2013 1012 ESGIL CORPORATI 1,558.65 

60428 03/19/2013 1055 FEDEX 11.37 

60429 03/19/2013 1075 FLEET SERVICES 147.53 

60430 03/19/2013 1134 GALE CENGAGE LE 25.72 

60431 03/19/2013 1197 GLOBAL WATER MA 53,663.87 

60432 03/19/2013 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA 109.01 

60433 03/19/2013 1235 GRAINGER 377.12 

60434 03/19/2013 1241 GRAND PRINTING 1,421.80 

60435 03/19/2013 1275 HAAKER EQUIPMEN 351.68 

60436 03/19/2013 1277 HAEBE, CYNTHIA 1,265.00 

60437 03/19/2013 1364 HOME DEPOT 302.68 

Exhibit A Page 7 of 14 

http:1,265.00
http:1,421.80
http:53,663.87
http:1,558.65
http:46,978.81
http:30,083.08
http:6,279.40
http:23,398.62
http:160,007.50
http:16,955.00
http:12,084.99
http:23,778.01
http:12,890.95
http:1,182.36
http:32,370.00
http:2,115.68
http:5,796.95
http:6,095.00
http:7,243.20


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60438 03/19/2013 1371 HOSE MAN INC, T 7.00 

60439 03/19/2013 1387 HUNTER, JOHN L. 1,351.25 

60440 03/19/2013 1389 HUNTINGTON COUR 499.42 

60441 03/19/2013 1394 HYDRO CONNECTIO 81.82 

60442 03/19/2013 1428 INGRAM DIST GRO 220.49 

60443 03/19/2013 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S 965.00 

60444 03/19/2013 1463 J.G. TUCKER AND 209.99 

60445 03/19/2013 3749 JCL BARRICADE C 13,309.84 

60446 03/19/2013 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 519.21 

60447 03/19/2013 3791 KIMBERLY COLBER 2,550.00 

60448 03/19/2013 1571 KING BOLT CO 61.84 

60449 03/19/2013 3721 KRIZIA N VIRBIA 195.00 

60450 03/19/2013 1614 LA CNTY FIRE DE 659,981.58 

60451 03/19/2013 1619 LA CNTY SHERIFF 858.15 

60452 03/19/2013 1644 LANDSCAPE STRUC 269.07 

60453 03/19/2013 1646 LANGUAGE LINE S 9.40 

60454 03/19/2013 1650 LARA, LAURA 246.00 

60455 03/19/2013 1663 LAW ENFORCEMENT 810.00 

60456 03/19/2013 1691 LEVEL 3 COMMUNI 2,158.88 

60457 03/19/2013 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 63.22 

60458 03/19/2013 1707 LIEBERT CASSIDY 6,732.00 

60459 03/19/2013 1715 LIGHTNING OIL C 3,004.50 

60460 03/19/2013 1754 LOWE'S COMPANIE 79.70 

60461 03/19/2013 1778 MADRID, VICKI 80.00 

60462 03/19/2013 1825 MASONIC HOMES 0 40.00 

60463 03/19/2013 1846 MCCLURE, LINDA 80.00 

60464 03/19/2013 1887 MERCURY FENCE C 2,075.00 

60465 03/19/2013 1899 METHODIST CHURC 40.00 

60466 03/19/2013 3783 MG CONSTRUCTION 126,870.00 

60467 03/19/2013 1933 MISSION LINEN S 262.65 

60468 03/19/2013 1973 MORENO, MERCY 50,000.00 

60469 03/19/2013 2027 NAPA AUTO PARTS 23.82 

60470 03/19/2013 2082 NORTHERN TOOL & 217.49 

60471 03/19/2013 2091 0 REILLY AUTO P 308.17 

60472 03/19/2013 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 797.84 

60473 03/19/2013 99999 TERRY SERRANO 4.37 

60474 03/19/2013 99999 NELIDA AVILA 8.40 

60475 03/19/2013 99999 JOYCE LEE 16.26 

60476 03/19/2013 99999 JIMMY MEZA 19.96 

60477 03/19/2013 99999 CHUNG YONG 23.26 

60478 03/19/2013 99999 ANTHONY NEGRON 25.00 

60479 03/19/2013 99999 RACHEL VALDEZ C/O FELICI. 25.50 

60480 03/19/2013 99999 ADVANTAGE REO 26.77 

60481 03/19/2013 99999 DEBRAJOY GREENBURG 27.01 

Exhibit A Page 8 of 14 

http:50,000.00
http:126,870.00
http:2,075.00
http:3,004.50
http:6,732.00
http:2,158.88
http:659,981.58
http:2,550.00
http:13,309.84
http:1,351.25


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60482 03/19/2013 99999 ZINA GENTRY 33.19 

60483 03/19/2013 99999 ELIZABETH GONZALES 33.55 

60484 03/19/2013 99999 GUY GLEASON 36.67 

60485 03/19/2013 99999 AMADEO SANCHEZ 38.86 

60486 03/19/2013 99999 SALLY ARROYO 40.00 

60487 03/19/2013 99999 LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE 40.00 

60488 03/19/2013 99999 JOHN DAVIDSON 42.29 

60489 03/19/2013 99999 ZAIDA SILVA 44.30 

60490 03/19/2013 99999 SANDIP SENGUPEA 46.39 

60491 03/19/2013 99999 KIM BENCINI 56.21 

60492 03/19/2013 99999 LUIS SEQUEIRA 57.36 

60493 03/19/2013 99999 SUNNY EXPRESS 58.31 

60494 03/19/2013 99999 STEPHEN MICEK 60.82 

60495 03/19/2013 99999 BARBARA SORIANO 63.46 

60496 03/19/2013 99999 DANIEL GARCIA 67.01 

60497 03/19/2013 99999 ZENIS SANCHEZ-PEREZ 70.56 

60498 03/19/2013 99999 SAFIA ANISS 78.74 

60499 03/19/2013 99999 FRANK CABRERA 80.00 

60500 03/19/2013 99999 DONNA CLAYTON 80.00 

60501 03/19/2013 99999 ORLANDO NIEVES 80.00 

60502 03/19/2013 99999 ARLINE PAYNE 80.00 

60503 03/19/2013 99999 KEVIN LA CROIX 80.00 

60504 03/19/2013 99999 SUSAN GREY 80.00 

60505 03/19/2013 99999 FRED JORDAN MISSIONS 81.24 

60506 03/19/2013 99999 SHARON HOSKINS 105.00 

60507 03/19/2013 99999 JOE JIMINEZ 105.00 

60508 03/19/2013 99999 MICHAEL MEDRANO 105.00 

60509 03/19/2013 99999 ELIZABETH MORENO 105.00 

60510 03/19/2013 99999 PENNY LADASOONTHORN 105.00 

60511 03/19/2013 99999 MICHELLE LANGSTON 105.00 

60512 03/19/2013 99999 SANDRA LEE 105.00 

60513 03/19/2013 99999 PHYLLIS LINARES 105.00 

60514 03/19/2013 99999 KANDACE MCKEEVER 105.00 

60515 03/19/2013 99999 ARLENE RICK 105.00 

60516 03/19/2013 99999 INA RIOS 105.00 

60517 03/19/2013 99999 FRANK SALAZAR 105.00 

60518 03/19/2013 99999 LISA SALAZAR 105.00 

60519 03/19/2013 99999 MARY-LOU SMITH 105.00 

60520 03/19/2013 99999 ROMAYNE-LAWRIE STRATI' 105.00 

60521 03/19/2013 99999 ANIS COTRAN 105.00 

60522 03/19/2013 99999 TEREZA CRUZ 105.00 

60523 03/19/2013 99999 REBECCA DE LIRA 105.00 

60524 03/19/2013 99999 TAMESHA FRANKLIN 105.00 

60525 03/19/2013 99999 JOE GALLARDO 105.00 

Exhibit A Page 9 of 14 



CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60526 03/19/2013 99999 PAOLA CALDERON 105.00 

60527 03/19/2013 99999 DELORES CHEVIS 105.00 

60528 03/19/2013 99999 GRACIELA ARMAS 105.00 

60529 03/19/2013 99999 JESSICA MERCADO 109.76 

60530 03/19/2013 99999 KATHLEEN GARCIA 150.00 

60531 03/19/2013 99999 EMMA JANE COTRAN 150.00 

60532 03/19/2013 99999 GLORIA VARGAS 150.00 

60533 03/19/2013 99999 LORRAINE WHITMAN 150.00 

60534 03/19/2013 99999 ANN SAINT 150.00 

60535 03/19/2013 99999 JAMES MILITELLO 150.00 

60536 03/19/2013 99999 BRAD MANNING 189.60 

60537 03/19/2013 99999 FRAN K ESCALANTE 200.08 

60538 03/19/2013 99999 MILUES INC 339.82 

60539 03/19/2013 99999 COLE MT WEST COVINA 1,730.33 

60540 03/19/2013 99999 COLE MT WEST COVINA 1,730.33 

60541 03/19/2013 2134 ORKIN PEST CONT 94.33 

60542 03/19/2013 3722 OSCAR LUQUE 20.00 

60543 03/19/2013 3641 PACIFIC HYDROTE 137,620.71 

60544 03/19/2013 3723 PACIFIC WESTERN 101.71 

60545 03/19/2013 2198 PARRISH, DARYL 61.50 

60546 03/19/2013 2199 PARS 973.04 

60547 03/19/2013 2309 PROFESSIONAL AC 538.00 

60548 03/19/2013 2312 PROFORCE LAW EN 10,425.19 

60549 03/19/2013 3534 Psychological C 700.00 

60550 03/19/2013 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 193.69 

60551 03/19/2013 3796 RICHARD, WATSON 1,164.25 
60552 03/19/2013 2516 SAFEGUARD 2,578.53 

60553 03/19/2013 2518 SAINT, MICHELE 80.00 

60554 03/19/2013 2619 SGV EXAMINER 849.24 

60555 03/19/2013 2676 SMART AND FINAL 152.32 

60556 03/19/2013 2711 SOUTHEAST CONST 33.41 

60557 03/19/2013 2725 SPIESS CONSTRUC 1,932.54 

60558 03/19/2013 2737 STAPLES INC 307.02 

60559 03/19/2013 2855 TIME WARNER CAB 145.12 

60560 03/19/2013 2877 TOSHIBA BUSINES 73.81 

60561 03/19/2013 2935 UNDERGROUND SER 132.00 

60562 03/19/2013 2942 UNITED SITE SER 104.80 

60563 03/19/2013 2954 URBAN GRAFFITI 5,400.00 

60564 03/19/2013 2995 VENTEK INTERNAT 540.00 

60565 03/19/2013 2999 VERIZON CAUFOR 735.91 

60566 03/19/2013 3001 VERIZON WIRELES 3,632.33 

60567 03/19/2013 3004 VICTORY EXTERMI 75.00 

60568 03/19/2013 3006 VIDEO STORE SHO 113.85 

60569 03/19/2013 3023 VULCAN MATERIAL 377.14 

Exhibit A Page 10 of 14 

http:3,632.33
http:5,400.00
http:1,932.54
http:2,578.53
http:1,164.25
http:10,425.19
http:137,620.71
http:1,730.33
http:1,730.33


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60570 03/19/2013 3043 WARREN DISTRIBU 185.97 

60571 03/19/2013 3075 WEST COVINA, CI 1,800.00 

60572 03/19/2013 3077 WEST LITE SUPPL 82.76 

60573 03/19/2013 3078 WEST PAYMENT CE 149.60 

60574 03/19/2013 3082 WESTERN WATER W 1,960.05 

60575 03/19/2013 3132 WRIGHT DESIGNS 575.52 

60576 03/19/2013 3135 XO COMMUNICATIO 5,586.03 

60577 03/19/2013 3152 YWCA 1,393.24 

60578 03/26/2013 61 ADVANTEC CONSUL 9,592.00 

60579 03/26/2013 84 AIRGAS-WEST 302.74 

60580 03/26/2013 111 ALL AMERICAN AS 800.31 

60581 03/26/2013 113 ALL CITY MANAGE 5,558.56 

60582 03/26/2013 219 AT&T 81.25 

60583 03/26/2013 219 AT&T 1,162.97 

60584 03/26/2013 255 AZUSA PLUMBING 26.78 

60585 03/26/2013 269 BAKER AND TAYLO 484.71 

60586 03/26/2013 276 BALSZ, RYAN 40.00 

60587 03/26/2013 282 BANK OF THE WES 9,042.20 

60588 03/26/2013 339 BERT'S MEGA MAL 76.51 

60589 03/26/2013 3771 BLACK & WHITE E 11,459.00 

60590 03/26/2013 430 BUILDING ELECTR 75.00 

60591 03/26/2013 437 BURRO CANYON EN 100.00 

60592 03/26/2013 498 CALPACS 275.00 

60593 03/26/2013 536 CARQUEST AUTO P 39.71 

60594 03/26/2013 600 CERTIFIED UNDER 134.31 

60595 03/26/2013 1153 CITY OF GARDENA 55.00 

60596 03/26/2013 664 CIVILTEC ENGINE 12,431.11 

60597 03/26/2013 682 CLINICAL LAB OF 420.00 

60598 03/26/2013 700 COLLEY FORD 117.16 

60599 03/26/2013 703 COMBINED GRAPHI 25.07 

60600 03/26/2013 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 3,200.00 

60601 03/26/2013 777 COVI NA RENTS 153.67 

60602 03/26/2013 783 COVINA WATER & 748.54 

60603 03/26/2013 819 CSAC-EIA 9.04 

60604 03/26/2013 849 DAPEER ROSENBLI 2,949.73 

60605 03/26/2013 3720 DATAQUICK 600.00 

60606 03/26/2013 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 218.22 

60607 03/26/2013 880 DEMCO INC 136.36 

60608 03/26/2013 882 DEPARTMENT ISSU 1,460.60 

60609 03/26/2013 3701 DEPARTMENT OF J 627.00 

60610 03/26/2013 970 EDISON CO 1,447.78 

60611 03/26/2013 1032 EWING ARCHITECT 1,026.00 

60612 03/26/2013 3800 GARVEY EQUIPMEN 1,263.31 

60613 03/26/2013 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA 54.73 

Exhibit A Page 11 of 14 

http:1,263.31
http:1,026.00
http:1,447.78
http:1,460.60
http:2,949.73
http:3,200.00
http:12,431.11
http:11,459.00
http:9,042.20
http:1,162.97
http:5,558.56
http:9,592.00
http:1,393.24
http:5,586.03
http:1,960.05
http:1,800.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60614 03/26/2013 1235 GRAINGER 134.78 

60615 03/26/2013 3669 HAMILTON & ASSO 7,963.32 

60616 03/26/2013 1317 HDL SOFTWARE LL 6,807.03 

60617 03/26/2013 1364 HOME DEPOT 398.25 

60618 03/26/2013 1394 HYDRO CONNECTIO 57.75 

60619 03/26/2013 3549 HYPER ELECTRIC 37,332.00 

60620 03/26/2013 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S 751.50 

60621 03/26/2013 1437 INTER-CON SECUR 4,633.20 

60622 03/26/2013 1441 INTERSTATE BAn 371.17 

60623 03/26/2013 1488 JH MITCHELL & S 178.76 

60624 03/26/2013 3659 JMDIAZ 35,367.53 

60625 03/26/2013 3801 JONES & MAYER 50.00 

60626 03/26/2013 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 93.09 

60627 03/26/2013 1573 KINGWILl, BRIAN 1,700.50 

60628 03/26/2013 1586 KOGA INSTITUTE 475.00 

60629 03/26/2013 1586 KOGA INSTITUTE 475.00 

60630 03/26/2013 1601 L3 COMMUNICATIO 59.89 

60631 03/26/2013 1609 LA CNTY COUNTY 3,126.94 

60632 03/26/2013 1610 LA CNTY DEPT OF 600.00 

60633 03/26/2013 1617 LA CNTY REGISTR 16.00 

60634 03/26/2013 1617 LA CNTY REGISTR 16.00 

60635 03/26/2013 1617 LA CNTY REGISTR 16.00 

60636 03/26/2013 1617 LA CNTY REGISTR 16.00 

60637 03/26/2013 1617 LA CI\lTY REGISTR 16.00 

60638 03/26/2013 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 20.17 

60639 03/26/2013 1708 LIFE ASSIST INC 1,324.35 

60640 03/26/2013 1710 LlFELOC TECHNOL 38.15 

60641 03/26/2013 1712 LIGHTHOUSE INC, 70.09 

60642 03/26/2013 1858 MCMASTER CARR S 370.38 

60643 03/26/2013 1895 MERRIMAC ENERGY 29,647.39 

60644 03/26/2013 1908 MICHAELJ O'DAY 195.00 

60645 03/26/2013 1933 MISSION LINEN S 177.99 

60646 03/26/2013 2004 MUNICIPAL MGMT 105.00 

60647 03/26/2013 2036 NATIONAL NOTARY 52.00 

60648 03/26/2013 2082 NORTHERN TOOL & 25.41 

60649 03/26/2013 20910 REILLY AUTO P 61.14 

60650 03/26/2013 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 37.29 

60651 03/26/2013 99999 SANDRA LEAL 15.34 

60652 03/26/2013 99999 JOANNA C. SZETO 20.00 

60653 03/26/2013 99999 MELINDA LOPEZ 80.00 

60654 03/26/2013 3722 OSCAR LUQUE 90.00 

60655 03/26/2013 3786 PACIFIC WATERPR 4,950.00 

60656 03/26/2013 2287 POWELL CAMERA S 21.80 

60657 03/26/2013 2294 PR DIAMOND PROD 564.00 

Exhibit A Page 12 of 14 

http:4,950.00
http:29,647.39
http:1,324.35
http:3,126.94
http:1,700.50
http:35,367.53
http:4,633.20
http:37,332.00
http:6,807.03
http:7,963.32


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60658 03/26/2013 2426 REYNOLDS BUICK 18,000.00 

60659 03/26/2013 2456 ROBISON, MIKE 51.27 

60660 03/26/2013 2480 ROMO PLANNING G 1,495.00 

60661 03/26/2013 2620 SGV NEWSPAPER G 1,150.00 

60662 03/26/2013 2621 SGV POLICE CHIE 180.00 

60663 03/26/2013 2676 SMART AND FINAL 259.94 

60664 03/26/2013 2737 STAPLES INC 10.51 

60665 03/26/2013 3798 STOOPS, AUBREY 180.00 

60666 03/26/2013 3797 TDS/GCR 1,306.96 

60667 03/26/2013 2825 TELEVISION EQUI 9,750.53 

60668 03/26/2013 2852 THREE VALLEY MU 4,516.46 

60669 03/26/2013 2864 TOLENTINO, LEOP 250.00 

60670 03/26/2013 2903 TRI-XECUTEX COR 210.00 

60671 03/26/2013 2912 TT MAILING SERV 638.63 

60672 03/26/2013 2942 UNITED SITE SER 124.04 

60673 03/26/2013 2958 US POSTMASTER 1,085.03 

60674 03/26/2013 2958 US POSTMASTER 2,518.87 

60675 03/26/2013 2966 V & V MANUFACTU 113.15 

60676 03/26/2013 2969 VALLEY TROPHY 583.20 

60677 03/26/2013 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 859.48 

60678 03/26/2013 3648 VIJAY MEPANI 56.64 

60679 03/26/2013 3014 VISION SERVICE 17.64 

60680 03/26/2013 3023 VULCAN MATERIAL 441.06 

60681 03/26/2013 3043 WARREN DISTRIBU 85.29 

60682 03/26/2013 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 190.00 

60683 03/26/2013 3799 WEST COAST CODE 1,372.00 

60684 03/26/2013 3078 WEST PAYMENT CE 196.20 

60685 03/26/2013 3082 WESTERN WATER W 736.08 

60686 03/26/2013 3137 Y TIRE SALES 60.93 

60687 03/26/2013 3143 YELLOW CAB OF S 24.85 

60688 03/26/2013 3155 ZAVALA, ANTONIO 40.00 

60689 03/26/2013 3685 PARS US BANK 2,393.30 

60690 03/26/2013 68 AFLAC 3,787.40 

60691 03/26/2013 69 AFSCME 940.00 

60692 03/26/2013 487 CalPERS 63,313.91 

60693 03/26/2013 775 COVINA POLICE A 3,790.00 

60694 03/26/2013 789 COVINA-FSA, CIT 1,392.35 

60695 03/26/2013 819 CSAC-EIA 4,400.30 

60696 03/26/2013 819 CSAC-EIA 1,618.51 

60697 03/26/2013 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 7,201.91 

60698 03/26/2013 1106 FRANCHISE TAX B 50.00 

60699 03/26/2013 1247 GREAT WEST LIFE 5,150.00 

60700 03/26/2013 1307 HARTFORD LIFE I 9.67 

60701 03/26/2013 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT 7,303.91 

Exhibit A Page 13 of 14 

http:7,303.91
http:5,150.00
http:7,201.91
http:1,618.51
http:4,400.30
http:1,392.35
http:3,790.00
http:63,313.91
http:3,787.40
http:2,393.30
http:1,372.00
http:2,518.87
http:1,085.03
http:4,516.46
http:9,750.53
http:1,306.96
http:1,150.00
http:1,495.00
http:18,000.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

60702 03/26/2013 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT 845.47 

60703 03/26/2013 3781 LA-NORWALK SHER 745.49 

60704 03/26/2013 3795 LEGAL SHIELD 114.13 

60705 03/26/2013 2033 NATIONWIDE RETI 3,099.54 

60706 03/26/2013 3685 PARS US BANK 2,026.20 

60707 03/26/2013 2234 PERS 124,308.73 

60708 03/26/2013 2235 PERS LONG TERM 252.92 

60709 03/26/2013 2946 UNITED WAY OF G 17.50 

60710 03/26/2013 3014 VISION SERVICE 594.78 

60711 03/26/2013 3764 WAGEWORKS 30.00 

60712 03/26/2013 3045 WASHINGTON NATI 182.49 

TOTAL 3,065,898.28 

Exhibit A Page 14 of 14 

http:3,065,898.28
http:124,308.73
http:2,026.20
http:3,099.54


STATE OF CALFORNIA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 

I, Dilu De Alwis being first duly sworn, declare that I am the Finance Director of the City 

of Covina and have read the attached Register(s) of Audited Demands for the City of 

Covina dated Accounts Payable for March 2013; Payroll for 3113113, 3114/13, 3/27/13 

and 3/28/13; Voids for March 2013, Workers Compensation for 3112113,3115/13,3/20113 

and 3128113; know the contents thereof, and do CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the 

attached Demands and the availability of funds for their payment pursuant to the 

government Code, 

Section 37202. 

Dilu De Alwis 
Finance Director 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7,2013 ITEM NO. CC 13 

ST AFF SOURCE: Dilu De Alwis, Finance Director ()fl 

ITEM TITLE: Payment of Demands 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of $87,195.37 

BACKGROUND: 
Attached list of warrants, demands, which are being presented for approval for March 2013 
are summarized as follows: 

DATE OF DEMANDS 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS 
March,2013 

PAYROLL 
3/16/13 PAYROLL 
3/26/13 PAYROLL INSURANCE 
3/28113 PAYROLL & INSURANCE 

VOIDS 
March, 2013 

DEMAND NUMBERS 

762·776 

PPE 3/8/13 
PPE 3/8/13 
PPE 3/22113 

GRAND TOTAL: 

RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Not applicable 

EXHIBITS: 
A. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REGISTER 

REVIEWTEAM~ C tty Attorney: .. ~ ..... /' "-.~ 

..:::::." 
Finance Director: --~~f-----

City Manager: ___ -'4i1t-____ Other: ______ -+ ____ _ 

AMOUNT 

$76,515.26 

$3,627.91 
$1,730.85 
$5,321.35 

$87,195.37 

http:87,195.37
http:5,321.35
http:1,730.85
http:3,627.91
http:76,515.26
http:87,195.37


SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

Check Register 

MARCH 2013 

Check # Check Date Vendor Name Amount 
762 03/05/2013 279 BANK OF NEW YOR 2,657.00 

763 03/05/2013 896 DH MAINTENANCE 95.00 

764 03/05/2013 970 EDISON CO 64.40 

765 03/12/2013 572 CATHOLIC CHARIT 1,408.63 

766 03/12/2013 754 COUNTY SANITATI 1,117.20 

767 03/12/2013 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 59.87 

768 03/19/2013 137 AL-SAL OIL COMP 8,066.66 

769 03/19/2013 283 BANK OF THE WES 375.00 

770 03/19/2013 766 COVINA DISPOSAL 78.78 

771 03/19/2013 896 DH MAINTENANCE 95.00 

772 03/19/2013 3135 XO COMMUNICATIO 210.53 

773 03/26/2013 282 BANK OF THE WES 352.87 

774 03/26/2013 2452 RJS FINANCIAL 49,840.00 

775 03/26/2013 2942 UNITED SITE SER 68.17 

776 03/26/2013 2955 US BANK 12,026.15 

TOTAL 76,515.26 

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1 

http:76,515.26
http:12,026.15
http:49,840.00
http:8,066.66
http:1,117.20
http:1,408.63
http:2,657.00


STA TE OF CALFORNIA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 

I, Dilu De Alwis being first duly sworn, declare that I am the Finance Director of the City 

of Covina and have read the attached Register(s) of Audited Demands for the Covina 

Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency dated Accounts Payable for 

March 2013; Payroll for 3/16/13, 3/26/13 and 3/28/13; know the contents thereof, and do 

CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the availability of funds for 

their payment pursuant to the government Code, Section 37202. 

Dilu De Alwis, 
Finance Director 

SUbsc~d sworn to before me 

this .. day of dt- ,2013 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: CC 14 

STAFF SOURCE: Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works fJj) 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE: Update on Shoppers Lane Parking 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve modification to 2011 Parking Study Implementation Strategies to allow a three (3) hour 
parking limit at the Shoppers Lane off-street parking lot Monday through Saturday from 8:00 
AM to 8:00 PM, exempting Sundays and holidays. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The proposed action may result in increased parking permit revenue to support maintenance of 
the Shoppers Lane Parking Improvement Area, depending on the number of merchants who 
choose to purchase monthly parking permits. There is no direct impact to the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 18, 2011 the Covina City Council approved a series of goals and objectives for all of 
the City's public parking lots as a result of a lengthy public input process (Exhibit 1). On July 5, 
2011 the Covina City Council approved a number of Parking Implementation Strategies for all of 
the City's public parking lots based on the January 2011 approved Goals and Objectives (Exhibit 
2). City staff continued meetings at Shoppers Lane after July 2011 and into early 2012 in an 
attempt to gain consensus from Shoppers Lane merchants and owners on a sustainable funding 
mechanism for maintenance of the Shoppers Lane Parking Improvement Area. Merchants and 
owners were not able to reach a consensus to regulate the Shoppers Lane Public Parking Area 
and meetings with Shoppers Lane owners and merchants ceased in early 2012. It was clear from 
the input of Shoppers Lane merchants during the public input processes from 2010 to 2012 that 
there was opposition to regulating the off-street parking lot at Shoppers Lane. At that time, 
demand for parking in the Shoppers Lane parking lot was low (65% maximum utilization of 
parking at peak use) and the Shoppers Lane parking lot was left unregulated to appease 
merchants, although City staff was clear with Shoppers Lane merchants that future parking 
regulation would be necessary once the economy improved and parking demand increased. 

At the City Council meeting of April 16,2013, a number of Shoppers Lane merchants requested 
City Council action at Shoppers Lane and submitted a petition stating their concerns regarding 
difficulties parking in the Shoppers Lane parking lot. The City Council requested that staff 
review the matter and report back at the next Council meeting. A separate petition was delivered 
to the City requesting additional short-term parking spaces in the southern segment of the on-



street parking area. In response to these concerns, and after speaking to a number of Shoppers 
Lane merchants and customers, a meeting was set for Monday, April 29th to discuss parking 
regulation in Shoppers Lane. Attached as Exhibit C is a copy of the meeting notice that was 
hand delivered and mailed to all merchants that contribute to the Shoppers Lane Parking 
Improvement Area, as well as mailed to all property owners of record at Shoppers Lane. 

The meeting was well attended, and also included Lieutenant Doonan of the Covina Police 
Department to respond to parking enforcement questions. The current status of parking 
regulations in the area was discussed, along with the key points of the 2011 parking 
implementation strategies that were approved by the Covina City Council, before the meeting 
was opened to discussion. 

After all concerns were discussed by the merchants and owners, various votes on parking 
regulation strategies were taken by the merchants and owners in attendance. The consensus at 
the meeting was to: 

• Maintain on-street parking in the Shoppers Lane area at its current posted two (2) hour 
limit, 

• Introduce additional on-street, short-term 20 minute parking in the southern segment of 
Shoppers Lane, 

• Parking enforcement hours would remain the same as Downtown Covina, 8 :00 AM to 
8:00 PM, 

• Parking enforcement days would differ from Downtown Covina, with parking 
enforcement in effect at Shoppers Lane from Monday through Saturday, 

• Monthly parking permits for employees would operate at the same price ($20 month) and 
manner as the parking permits for Downtown Covina (available on 
www.ParkCovina.com). with parking permit revenue returning to the Shoppers Lane 
Parking Improvement Area for maintenance, 

• The Covina Police Department will maintain a two (2) week period following 
implementation where only warnings will be issued to parking violators. 

City staff also held a separate discussion with representatives of the Acura dealership after the 
meeting and will create additional unregulated parking on Rowland where safe, in areas that are 
not in front of other merchants. It is estimated that an additional five to seven parking spaces 
may be created on Rowland. 

It is expected that the changes may be implemented within the next two to three weeks. The 
following items must be completed prior to implementation: stickers must be ordered to modifY 
the parking signs according to the stated desires of the Shoppers Lane merchants, parking permits 
must be ordered and delivered to the parking permit contractor, the ParkCovina website must be 
re-programmed to introduce the Shoppers Lane parking permit, and information regarding the 
changes must be distributed to all owners and merchants before the signs are posted in place. 

http:www.ParkCovina.com


RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
While not directly responsive to any of the currently identified objectives of the Strategic Plan 
the agreement proposed herein supports several of the specific Strategic Plan's Goals, as follows: 
improve and promote customer service, enhance safety and quality of life in Covina, and enhance 
financial well-being. 

EXHIBITS: 
A. Agenda Item, January 18, 2011, Approve Covina Parking Study Goals and 

Objectives 
B. Agenda Item, July 5, 2011, Approve Covina Parking Study Implementation 

Strategies 1 through 6. 
C. Notice of Shoppers Lane meeting, April 29, 2013. 

REVIEWTEAMONLY /"\/ 
City Attorney: ;-;::::::-~~ff~ .• ~ Finance Director: __ ~..::..;.;;,+-____ _ 

// .".-~.:..- -" 

City Manager: Other: _____________ _ 



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

Alex Gonzalez, Senior Management Anal)lSt ~ P 
Approve Covina Parking Study Goals and Objectives 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Covina Parking Study Goals, I through 5; and Objectives, 1 through 9. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Increased parking revenue to offSet $71,749 in yearly deficit spending in the City of Covina's 
municipal parking lots, as identified in the fmancial analysis section of the July 2010 Covina 
Parking Study. With the elimination of deficit spending, there wiJ1 be a reduction in the 
probability that the City General Fund will be required to subsidize the municipal parking lots. 

BACKGROUND 

Parking Study 

The opening of the Civic Center Parking Structure in November 2008, coupled with a change 
away from the enforcement of24 hour parking time limitations in Downtown Covina in February 
2009, resulted in an acceleration of negative financial impacts that threaten the long-tenn 
financial viability ofthe City's shared parking resources. 

A City Council Agenda Item CommentillY (AlC) from April 7, 2009 that changed the parking 
time limitations in Downtown Covina noted the possibility of negative fmancial results to the 
parking district if parking time restrictions were modified. Based on the possibility of reduced 
financial resources for the parking district, the April 2009 Ale noted that the change in parking 
time limitations was an interim solution until a comprehensive parking study could be completed. 

In examining the history of the parking district, it was found that a comprehensive parking study 
had not been completed in the last 25 years, and that decisions regarding the management of the 
parking supply in Covina have been made in a piecemeal manner over time without: 1) a 
foundation of empirical data to support parking management policies. 2) an analysis of the 
financial impacts when changes are made to parking management polices, and 3) the guidance of 
licensed transportation engineers and parking specialists when drafting parking management 

Exhibit A, 11 Pages 



1·· tha . . ~/h; ~ tctes to ~nsure t any changes support the long tenn strategic vision of the City Coun~ A \ 
CIty of Covma. '/ k), 

./ ~1~ 
In 1990 and again in 2006, parking inventories were taken of the area which simply defined the 7 
existing parking supply. However, in July 2010 a comprehensive parking study was conducted 
by Advantec Consulting Engineers to address not only the district's existing parking supply, but 
also to address the following issues: 

• Parking uti lization per time period, 
• Tests for parking adequacy based on proposed mixed"use development scenarios, 
• Vehicle movement within the parking Jots per time period, 
• Parking management and operational strategies, and 
• Financial analyses of CUlTent operations. 

In consideration of the existing financial realities that affect the Downtown Covina parking 
district as well as all of California's local governments, it was clearly expressed to the 
consultants by City staff that it was imperative that the parking system be fmancialJy self 
sufficient, with the City'S parking resources generating adequate revenues to cover actual 
operating expenses instead of continuing to run yearly financial deficits WltiI the parking system 
would require subsidization by the City General Fund. 

Parking Study Results 

The July 2010 Downtown Covina Parking Study reached the following major conclusions: 
• There is sufficient parking supply to accommodate typical demand; 
• The Downtown sub-area. in its entirety. was observed to have a peak. parking utilization 

of 52 percent of parking spaces; 
• Parking duration summaries may contain a margin of error, due to frequent moving of 

some vehicles to avoid citations~ 
• Many vehicles parked within the two hour time limit zone were observed to be parked 

for a tenn longer than two hours; with vehicles being moved periodically to avoid 
parking citations; 

• Parking pricing within the district is below both national and local norms; and 
• The Covina parking system is operating at an annual operating deficit. 

PubUc Outreach 

Once the parking study was completed, a notice was distributed to 317 stake holders in the 
parking district that included property owners, retail merchants, residents and offices requesting 
input on developing a series of public outreach meetings. In order to guarantee the most accurate 
and broadest coverage, a master list of parking district stakeholders was developed by cross 
referencing the following resources: the City's geographic infonnation system, property records 
and parking district assessment records. The list was then confumed and refined by three days of 
door~to-door distribution in the affected areas. fu addition, an email notice was sent to the 
Covina Downtown Merchants Association. The complete parking study was posted on the City's 



website and hardcopies of the parking study were available at the Public Libmry, the c@~k'S 
office, and the Joslyn Center. . .~ 

Based on the 33 responses to the notice (l0.5% response rate), three separate public meetings 
were scheduled. A notice regarding these meetings was mailed to 431 stakeholders. A notice 
regarding the meetings was also sent via email to the Downtown Merchants Association. The 
three meetings drew of a total of 18 participants; seven additional people met individually with 
City staff to discuss the parking study, and three people submitted written comments. 

Public Input 00 Parkiog Study Re£ommeodations 

The parking study suggested a number of actions to improve the management of Covina's 
parking supply. Staff condensed the recommendations of the report into four categories with two 
questions or statements per category for public discussion. General ideas in the parking study 
reJated to recommended policy directions are addressed; specific comments from the public input 
sessions are summarized as Exhibit B. The following recommendations served as the foundation 
of the public input meetings. 

Calegory 1: Stake.holder Ideals 

The questions in this category were intended to facilitate conversation on the shared use of a 
:finite parking supply. Many of the concerns that are expressed to City staff regarding parking 
can be tied to a misunderstanding of the purpose of a shared resource district. By attempting to 
define issues of parking equity and fairness on a broad level, it was hoped that the individual 
desires of stakeholders could be tempered and refocused on the needs of all stakeholders and the 
benefits of a shared parking district. The two questions/statements in the Stakeholder Ideals 
category were: 

• "All that contribute to a group resource should receive an equal benefit of that resource" and; 
• "The needs or desires of one group should be respected when compared against the 

competing desire of another group." 

'There was general consensus on both of the above statements when first introduced. However, 
guided discussion in all three sessions led to the understanding that not all stakeholders have 
similar parking needs and that stakeholders Will use resources unequally depending on their 
particular demands. There was agreement in all three meetings that all stakeholders are entitled 
to the use of the resource as long as they contribute in an equal manner. The question of what 
constituted an equal contribution was intentionally left unanswered in the sessions. However, it 
was agreed that all should benefit in the group resource while respecting the needs of all 
stakeholders; and that al1 users should contribute to the maintenance of the parking resource. 

Category 2: Parking Utilization 

The questions in this category were designed to facilitate discussion on parking management 
policies. In a mixed-use are~ it is assumed that competing uses can cowexist due to different 



;i(--;,\ . 
parking demands over time. The stakeholders in a mixed-use area share a par~u~· 
must then be managed as a communal resource using time limits, parking enforce !:(3 
parking policies that direct patron use in a manner that is best for the entire district. For ex e, ~ ~ 
district residents would use their vehicles during the day to go to work, freeing up parking spaces r 
for office workers. In turn, office workers would leave for home after work, freeing up parking 
spaces for nightlife!restaurants. One of the keys to the management of parking in a mixed-use 
area is the identification of priority parking users and the commitment of stakeholders to use 
parking resources in a manner that benefits those priority users. 

Considering the mix of uses in Downtown Covina and Shoppers Lane, priority users are 
identified as patrons of retail establishments and offices, with merchants and employees of retail 
establishments and offices as secondary users whose parking behavior must be modified to 
ensure that economic activity can be supported with an adequate supply of parking for priority 
users. In order to maintain an adequate supply of parking for priority users. parking turnover and 
the development and enforcement of parking time limits are essential. Two questions/statements 
were developed to facilitate discussion on Parking Utilization: 

• "If a parking lot is close to ground floor retail uses, the mix of short-tenn parking stalls 
would be high. The farther the parking lot is from ground floor retail uses, the higher mix of 
long-tenn parking stalls" and; 

• '~Stricter enforcement of parking regulations can be effective in utilizing spaces efficiently." 

The idea that short-tenn parking should remain adjacent to ground floor retail was met with 
unifonn agreement. Several specific suggestions were provided for changes to time limitations 
in the Downtown Covina and Shoppers Lane. 

Parking enforcement of shortwtellD parking was considered a problem in the Downtown Covina 
area, especially the management of retail and office employees who do not purchase parking 
permits and instead move their vehicles to avoid contributing financially to the parking district. 
It was noted that this parking behavior ultimately harms the customers and the businesses and 
that an increase in the purchases of parking permits would benefit the merchants, the employees. 
and the parking district. 

Overnight parking and evening parking were also noted as a concern in the meetings, as a rapidly 
developing Downtown Covina nightlife has created parking demand in the evening that matches 
or swpasses parking demand during the day. These successful evening dining and entertainment 
establishments have increased security and maintenance demands in the municipal parking lots, 
while at the same time these evening uses are not subject to the same level of parking 
management that would assure the employees and patrons of these evening establishments 
contribute their fair share to the parking district. 

Category 3: Employee Parking 

The questions in this categoI}' were intended to gage opinion on two parking management 
strategies that are commonly used to direct employee parking behavior in mixed-use districts. 



/~\ i/ U 

Employee parking is considered by parking professionals as one of the greatest Chal~bg~. n 
mixed-use environments. Employee vehicles park long-tenn in the most convenient p~ A 
spaces if not properly managed through time limitations and parking enforcement. As a resUh~~p 
when parking demand is high in a mixed-use area, employee parking may have a direct economic 
impact on the area as employees compete with customers for the most visible and convenient . 
parking spaces. The following questions/statements were intended to guide City staff on parking 
management strategies to modify employee parking behavior: 

• "Shorten time limits to increase parking turnover and provide the most convenient spaces for 
customers" and; 

• "Financial incentives/disincentives should be provided for employees to park at remote lots 
to allow customers and visitors the most convenient parking spaces," 

1bere was general agreement in using pricing strategies to modify employee parking behavior, 
when the strategies were defined by City staff according to the recommendations of the parking 
study. The parking study recommended that parldng lots with a peak parking utilization of 85% 
or above be classified as ''premium'' parking lots due to high demand and parking lots with low 
parking util.izations be designated as "employee" parking lots. The "premium" parking lots 
would~ contain a higher ratio of short-term parking, receive additional attention from parking 
enforcement, and have a higher parking permit price than the ·'employee" parking lots. Since the 
parking study found that at peak demand only 52 percent of Downtown Covina parking spaces 
were being utilized, there is room in lower demand parking lots to shift employee parking and 
provide additional parking for customers that is adjacent to retail. 

There was general agreement on the need for a mix of one hour, two hour and three hour parking 
limitations throughout the downtown area (streets and municipal parking lots) based on property 
uses and parking demand patterns. The effectiveness of short-tenn parking limitations was 
questioned by stakeholders, since most Downtown Covina stakeholders do not promote the 
purchase ofparldng permits and allow their employees to take work breaks to move vehicles. A 
combination of the following tactics is recommended to manage the issue: merchant education 
and outreach, differential parking rates, and an examination of the municipal code to include 
parking enforcement best practices from other mixed-use areas. 

Category 4: Parking Rates 

The questions in this category were intended to gauge response to changes in the monthly 
parking permit program, in specific relation to the changes suggested in the parking study. 

• "An increase in the monthly parking permit rate is the most effective and expedient way to 
balance the existing conditions" and; 

• "Rates should be implemented by lot and lot demand," 

As expected, there was a range of opinion on the matter of parking rates. The idea of pricing the 
parking lots by demand to modify employee parking behavior was supported by individuals that 
were not philosophically opposed to an fee increases. Among those that supported the idea of 



~(Q) 
differential pricing, there was some disagreement on whether parldng behavior could be mo<li~~ 11. 
by pricing strategies. Individuals that were willing to consider the parking study's analysis of the /? 
finan<:ial condition of the City's parking resources and consider that the City General Fund'
should not subsidize parking that benefits a small number of adjacent properties were also able to 
understand the need to balance revenue and expenses without local government financial 
intervention. 

Public input was received regarding the City's commitment to "free" parlcingt with a concern that 
customers are not willing to pay for parking and economic activity may be affected as a result. 
The municipal parking lots are currently structured as "free" parking based on a system of time 
limitations to guarantee parking turnover. As currently structured. parking fees are targeted to 
merchants and employees that park for more than three hours. It is not the intent of City staff to 
change the current system of ''free'' parking for vehicles that park for less than the posted time 
limits. In fact, these preliminary recommendations are intended to simplifY the parking 
experience for customers so that the collection of parking permit fees is apparent to merchants 
and employees, while customers will encounter standardized time limit restriction signs that are 
familiar to them. The foUowing parking strategies are recommended to simplify the patron 
experience: the installation of state standard parking limitation signs and the elimination of blue 
striping to designate long-term parking areas - as blue striping indicates handicapped parking. 

In addition to the strategies above, continued coordination with the Covina Police Department is 
necessary to determine parking meter types and use, if any~ in the municipal parking lots once the 
City Council provides preliminary policy guidance to staff on the parking goals and objectives in 
the area. Replacing parking meters in the municipal lots would require a significant capital 
investment. However, based on the revenue produced by existing parking meters with the 
existing time 1 imitations, the return on investment for new parking meters may not be an 
appropriate use of limited funds. Additional study is necessary to determine how cashless 
technologies and pay-by-phone applications may be partnered with. improved parking 
enforcement technologies being investigated by the Covina Police Department. 

Financial Analysjs 

As noted previously, it was clearly expressed to the consultants by City staff that it was 
imperative that the parking system be financially self sufficient. with the City's park.ing resources 
generating adequate revenues to cover actual operating expenses instead of continuing to run 
yearly financial deficits until the parking system would require subsidization by the City General 
Fund. The financial analysis prepared by the consultants detailed a yearly gross annual operating 
deficit of $71.749 for the City'S parking resources. The consultants also identified an average 
national cost to operate per parking stall of $177.91 exclusive of any reserves for capital 
expenditures, which would result in an annual operating budget goal for Covina's parking 
resources of $141,438 excluding capital expenditures. As a result, these figures were identified 
as key targets that would trigger the policy recommendations of the parking study. 



(~ / .. 

To reach the two targeted figures, a number of financial assumptions were made by Ci1jstMt in 
developing the recommendations in order to approximate financial conditions in fISCal year 
2011~2012. 

City staff based a11 parking permit sales projections on actual parking pennit sales data from 
fiscal year 2005-2006 (FY 05-06) to approximate FY 11-12. In FY 05-06, parking enforcement 
was fully staffed and in effect 24 hours a day / 7 days a week. In addition. based on adjusted 
economic data from the HdL companies, Downtown Covina's sales tax revenue in the first 
quarter of 2006 ($53,000) is similar to Downtown Covina's sales tax revenue in the first quarter 
of2009 ($52,000) with a net gain of three sales outlets in the first quarter of2009. For additional 
comparisons., annual parking district property tax assessments in FY 05-06 ($27,256) were 
$5,050 greater than in FY 09-10 ($22,206) while annual property rental fees in FY 05-06 
($37.800) were $4,200 less than in FY 09-10 ($42,000). Prices for monthly parking permits and 
prices for daily parking pennits have remained unchanged dwing the time examined. 

It was found that there has been a significant drop in the number of monthly parking permits 
purchased annuaUy with an additional 933 monthly parking permits sold in 2005 compared to 
2009. In FY 05-06 the number of monthly parking permits purchased for the year was 2513. 
while in FY 08-09 only 1580 parking pennits were purchased. It is assumed that the drop in 
monthly parking permit purchases from FY 05-06 to FY 08-09 is attributed to the change in 
parking enforcement hours which resulted in a change of parking behaviors, since the quarterly 
sales tax revenue is similar in both years reflecting similar economic activity and there is a slight 
gain in the number of sales outlets in the area. Possibilities exist that as the economy slowed and 
parking enforcement hours were reduced: a) daytime merchants and offices stopped purchasing 
monthly parking permits for their employees to reduce expenses and in return employees were 
provided time to move their vehicles to avoid parking citations during their work shifts, b) 
tenants of apartments no longer had to purchase parking permits to park overnight in the 
municipal parking lots) and c) merchants and employees of businesses that operated during the 
evening hours stopped purchasing parking permits since they were no longer necessary. 

The assumption that monthly parking pennit sales will return to FY 05M 06 levels if parking 
enforcement returns to 24 hours a day 17 day a week enforcement is an optimistic assumption. It 
has been used for fmancial projections since it is a real number based in fact that may be 
achieved again with time and effort. In addition, it was assumed that 25% of parking permit 
sales (628 permits) would be for premium parking lots (lots near or above 85% ofpe8k parking 
capacity) at $30 a month (an increase of $12 a month) and 75% of parking permit sales (1885 
permits) would be for employee parking lots (lots below 85% of peak parking capacity) at $20 a 
month (an increase of $2 from the $18 regular rate, and an increase of $5 from the current 
"discount" rate which is recommended to be eliminated). Projected parking machine revenue 
from daily parking permit sa1es was derived using FY 05-06 actual sa1es for each parking lot with 
a price of$1 a day for parking lots below 85% ofpeak capacity (parking lots 3, 5, 6, 8, Shoppers 
Lane and the Civic Center Parking Structure) and $2 a day for parking lots at or above 85% of 
peak capacity (parking lots 1.4. 7, 9). If it is determined in the future that parking meters are not 
appropriate for the municipal parking lots, monthly parking permit rates will need to be adjusted 
to compensate for loss of revenue. For the financial projections, parking lot two, the north ltalia 



1d I • 1" d d . did ual kin~d«1~~ par ng ot, IS e JIl'unate ue to economic eve opment an an ann property par g Istrl~. ~ \ V:: 
assessment of $ 14.000 based on a projected property value of$16 million is added to the parking ,l;::-' 
district as a result. It is also assumed that no discounts are provided for bulk parking pennit .:. / 
purchases and that no free parking permits are distributed or parking holidays are approved. 

Shoppers Lane total annual revenue from business license fees ($1,222) were projected from 
actual FY 09-10 figures with the assumption of no vacancies at Shoppers Lane, The Shoppers 
Lane parking lot currently has no other revenue source and does not maintain the same parking 
policies as all other municipal parking lots, as a result the Shoppers Lane parking lot operates in 
a deficit state for eleven months out of the year. 

If all objectives and goals are approved by the Covina City Council. and if all assumptions are 
correct, the following revenue projections are predicted for FY 11-12: 

Parking Machines ($1 day employee lot / $2 day premium lot) 
Parking Permits ($20 month employee lot / $30 month premium lot) 
Property Assessments 
Rental Income 
Shoppers Lane Ucense Fees 
Total 

Revenue FY 11·12 
$12,836.00 
$56,540.00 
$36,2OS.00 
$42,000.00 
$1,222.00 

$148,804.00 

This projection appears to meet the annual operations budget goal for the parking district and 
eliminates the annual operations deficit if all assumptions are met and all goals and objectives are 
approved by the Covina City Council. However, the revenues above provide a total of only 
$7,366 annually for capital expenditures. which is inadequate. As an example, the outright 
purchase and installation of a single parking permit machine with networked credit card wireless 
technology is currently over $35,000. In addition. parking enforcement contract costs will 
increase as the hours of parking enforcement increase, and these increased costs are not factored 
into this analysis. 

Although the parking system as a whole appears funded in the projection above, Shoppers Lane 
is still not properly funded and remains a burden on the City General Fund since its projected 
parking revenue generation would account for less than 17% of projected expenses. Shoppers 
Lane requires revenues of $21.349 a year to maintain its 120 parking spaces at national average. 
and at current business license fee rates the Shoppers Lane businesses could contribute a 
maximwn total of only $1,222 a year if the area maintained zero vacancies. It is not appropriate 
to subsidize Shoppers Lane parking with the parking revenues collected in Downtown Covina, 
nor is it appropriate to subsidize Shoppers Lane merchants with City General Funds. However, 
with no prior history of monthly parking permit sales or parking machine revenues at Shoppers 
Lane, it is difficult to project how much new revenue, if any, will be generated at Shoppers Lane. 
If the Covina City Council adopts all the goals and objectives in this agenda item. City staff will 
still need to work on revenue solutions with the Shoppers Lane owners and merchants in a 
parallel process that may take as long as 12 months to complete. 



~~~ 
It should be noted that the goals and objectives in this agenda item are considered an i;i~ \. '~'J 
attempt to achieve [mandaI stability and improve parking management, and that additional data // 
and analysis on a lot-by-lot basis is necessary to achieve long-teon goals. The City Council if 

should expect City staff to coordinate with the Covina Police Department and to conduct 
additional pubJic outreach on parking issues in the next year. The result wil) be periodic updates 
to parking policies in fIScal year 2011, even if aU of the goals and objectives included in this 
agenda item are approved. 

Polky RcsoDlDJendatioDs - SUUlUlan 

C~als 

I) The development of a financially self-supporting municipal parking system that will not draw 
financial resources from the City General Fund. 

2) The promotion of a shared parking resource district where all stakeholders contribute to the 
well-being of the district and the needs of aU stakeholders are respected in a manner that 
promotes equal treatment. 

3) The promotion of parking management strategies that encourage parking space turnover, with 
patrons and visitors targeted as the primary beneficiaries of parking space turnover to 
maintain economic vitality. 

4) Simplification and standardization of the parking environment using guidelines in the 
California Manual of Unifonn Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) to improve the customer 
experience by posting parking instructions that are simple and in common use throughout the 
state. 

5) Capital investment in the City's parking resources to: replace obsolete parking permit meters 
that provide limited functionality and do not provide an auditable record of transactions (or to 
provide new technology options that eliminate meters)~ reconfigure the built environment to 
reduce maintenance expenses over time, protect and maintain existing resources to limit 
unexpected future repairs, improve landscaping and cleaning of the City's parking resources 
to spur economic interest in Covina and reduce retail vacancy rates. 

Objeetives 

1) Set fees for monthly parking pennits at parking lots designated as "employee" lots (Lots 2. 3, 
5, 6. 8, Shoppers Lane and Civic Center Parking Structure) at $20 per month. Designate 
parking lots that are at or near 85% of peak capacity as "premium" parking lots (I, 4. 7 and 9) 
with a monthly parking fee of $30 per month. In consideration of the objective that all users 
of the municipal parking lots will contribute equally to support available parking resources1 

eliminate discounts for bulk parking permit purchases and eliminate free parking for all 



flIOUPlI. Written requests fur parking penni! fee reli.f will be oonsidered on ~ ... d .. ' /:::-.... 
basis. based on need. as per Covina Municipal Code 10.32.11 O( d).l:t~:~".g) Ii 

2) Set fees for daily parking lots designated as '"premium" lots (1,4, 7 and 9) to $2 a day; price 
lots 2,3.5.8, Shoppers Lane, and the Civic Center Parking Structure at $1 a day. A daily or 
monthly parking permit would be valid in the designated parking lot for an entire day, 
including overnight parking. 

3) In consideration of the objective that all users of parking resources should contribute in an 
equal manner, correct the equity imbalance in AMJPM parking permit fee collections and 
parking management policies by reverting parking enforcement back to the tenns that were in 
existence prior to July 6,2009. Prior to July 6,2009 parking enforcement was in effect 24 
hours a day, seven days a week. 

4) Convert municipal lot parking permits to the website www.ParkCovina.com no later than 
February 1. 2011 to automate monthly employee parking pennit sales to reduce costs and 
provide merchants with the ability to pay for and print out "parking validations" for their 
customers and employees at personal computers by paying the daily parking rate. 

5) Develop a simplified "parking guide" handout that notes the parking management policies in 
the municipal parking lots for merchants and employees. 

6) Direct staff to update the Covina Municipal Code Chapter 10.32 to match the new parking 
policy guidelines. 

7) Set the following time limitations for the Downtown area and Shoppers Lane: on-street 
parking spaces would be converted to a 1 hour parking limit; municipal parking lots 1,4, 7 
and 9 (premium parking lots near or above 85% peak utilization) would be split 60-40 short
tenn Ilong-tenn parking; municipal parking lots 2. 3, 5. 6, 8 and Shoppers Lane off-street 
parking would be split 40-60 short-te.nn/long-tenn parking; the interior of the Civic Center 
Parking Structure would be designated as long term parking. Provide 20 minute time limit 
parking spaces in front of businesses such as pharmacies and dry cleaners when requested in 
writing based on a specific need and subject to confinnation by engineering review. 

8) Purchase, upgrade. or eliminate parking machines in the parking lots while providing online 
monthly parking permit purchasing. 

9) Review the results of these changes by July 2011 to understand their affects and limitations. 
Report back to the City Council with an updated financial analysis and with, progress on 
Shoppers Lane parking finances and coordination with the Covina Police Department on 
parking enforcement and parking meter technologies. 

RELEVENCETO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
This item is directly related to the City;s three year goal of "enhancing financial stability" by 
attempting to stabilize deficit spending in account 2600-2800-00. 

www.ParkCovinacom
http:10.32.11


B. Summary ofSarnple Comments from Public Input Meetings (on file in City Clerk's Office) 

REVIEW TEAM ONL 
City Attorney:..Siiiii~ ~~~';:::~==---F:lnante Director: __ -->o......".'---~ __ 

City Manager: ----1----1'"1-......... -::-:::---



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

Steve Henley, Public Works Dire ~ 
Alex. Gonzalez, Senior Management ~ ~ 

Approve Covina Parking Study Implementatio~tegjes 
1 through 6 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Covina Parking Study Implementation Strategies 1 through 6. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Increased parking revenue and reduced capital outlay and operational costs to offset $71,749 in 
yearly deficit spending in the City of Covina's municipal parking lots, as identified in the 
financial analysis section of the July 2010 Covina Parking Study. With the elimination of deficit 
spending, there will be a reduction in the probability that the City General Fund will be required 
to subsidize the municipal parking lots. 

BACKGROUND 

On January 18. 20 11, the Covina City Council approved parking policy Goals and Objectives 
based on the results of the 20 I 0 Parking Study and a series of three public input meetings that 
occurred in August and September of 2010 and drew comments from 28 individuals. On 
December 2, 2010 and January 24, 2011, Public Works and Police Department staff met to 
discuss proposals for execution of the approved Goals and Objectives of the Parking Study, with 
particular attention paid to the cost effectiveness and operational efficiency for each stated Goal 
or Objective. It was decided that strategies would be developed to improve the parking 
experience for customers and to simplify parking enforcement operations. Once these service 
strategies were implemented to improve the customer parking experience an analysis of the 
financial effects would occur. In February 20]], a survey (attached as Exhibit A) was targeted 
to 317 stakeholders and received 29 responses (9% response rate). On March 28, 2011 a fourth 
public input meeting was attended by 11 participants to discuss the results of the survey and to 
review suggestions for implementation. The results of this process to identify improvements to 
the customer parking experience are detailed below. 

Exhibit B, 7 Pages 



CC~" 
Proposed Implementation Strategies .. , ~ ~\t..::. 
1. Daytime parking enforcement in effect in all Municipal Parking Lots from 8 AM to 8 PM Y 

Monday through Friday. 
• Strict parking enforcement (24 hours a day / 7 days a week) as recommended by the 

Parking Study was considered by Police Department and Public Works staff to be 
cost-prohibitive. The Covina Police Department recommended parking enforcement 
hours of BAM to JOPM Monday through Friday. Input during the public meetings 
resulted in a compromise that parking enforcement occur from BAM to BPM Monday 
through Friday. 

2. Overnight parking enforcement in effect in aJl Municipal Parking Lots from 2 AM to 4 AM 
seven days a week. 

• Merchants expressed concerns regarding overnight parking and suggested some 
scenarios that could result in future issues if the overnight parking restrictions are 
abw;ed. Since the greater objective of respect and equal use for all stakeholders is 
paramount (the recommendations advanced by merchants in the public input sessions 
would negatively affect homeowners and renters that live in the Downtown), Public 
Works and Police Department staff decided that they would monitor the purchase and 
use of overnight parking permits as they search for system upgrades. Police 
Department and Public Works staff' will continue to look at coordinating parking 
permit sales technology to address possible abuse of monthly overnight parking 
permits, since at this point the available technolngies do not meet all of the Ci,y's 
needs. 

3. Improve the customer parking experience by: 1) eliminating the split time limitations 
(remove all references to blue zone/white zone) in all lots and changing all off-street 
Municipal Parking Lots to a 4 hour time limit during enforcement hours, 2) provide short
term 1 hour on-street parking on Citrus A venue between San Bernardino Road and Badillo 
Street, and 3) provide short-term 2 hour on-street parking on College Street.ltalia Street. and 
Cottage Street between Second Street and Third Street. Keep aJl other time restrictions in the 
Downtown area as currently posted. 

• Merchants supported keeping a 3 hour time limit over a 4 hour time limit by a small 
mqjority. However, City staff recommends a 4 hour time limit based on the 
assumption that customers having a sit down meal and attending a cultural or arts 
event Downtown would not be covered by a 3 hour time limit. 

• There was a desire to maintain short-term parking in the Downtown, with general 
agreement that the most desired spaces on Citrus Avenue should receive a J hour 
limitation with 2 hour parking remaining on College. Italia and Cottage. 

4. Improve the customer experience by removing all parking machines in the Municipal Parking 
Lots by August I, 2011. except for the Civic Center Parking Structure. Customers should 
drive into a parking lot and see a simple time limit sign with no parking machine present to 
confirm free parking (with a posted time limit) in the Downtown. 



funds currently received by parking permit machines in the Downtown, and the . 
directive of the Police Department and Finance Department 10 eliminate cash 
collections in the field, parking permit machines are recommended to be removed 
from all municipal parking lots except for the Civic Center Parking Structure. 

5. Reduce the complexity of parking enforcement operations by limiting the sale and acceptance 
of daily parking penn its in the Downtown to the Civic Center Parking Structure. Promote the 
sale of monthly parking pennits by accepting monthly pennits in an Municipal Parking Lots. 

• To improve the parking experience for Downtown customers. the focus of the lots will 
shift to lime restrictions without any splits or divisions within a parking lot. The 
challenge created by this decision was how to then manage employee parking and 
collect revenue for the parking district without creating rules or barriers that would 
negativelyaffoct the customer's perception when parking Downtown. 

• Daily parking machine revenue is a small source of revenue for the Parking District, 
and by selling and accepting daily parking permits only at the Civic Center Structure 
the City continues to provide an option for employees that do not want to purchase a 
monthly permit - but daily parking permit purchasers will be allowed to park only in 
the Civic Center Structure. The current number of daily parking permit transactions 
can fit within the capacity of the Civic Center Parking Structure in addition to the 
City Hall and Citibank employees that currently park in the Civic Center Structure. 

• Monthly parking permit sales account for the bulk of parking permit sales, and the 
capacity of the Civic Center Parking Structure is not sufficient to hold all monthly 
and daily parking permit holders. 

• The Parking Study recommended designated "employee" and "premium" parking 
lots at differential prices to modifY parking behavior. Two-tiered pricing is not 
recommended by the Police Department or Public Works staff since it will complicate 
parking etiforcement and create confusion for stakeholders and customers. In the 
public input sessions, merchants were requesting an equitable distribution of parking 
resources - divided into north/south, east/west, or possibly equal quadrants in the 
downtown area. City staff looked at several different scenarios to assign different 
monthly parking permits to roughly equal areas. However. since parking space 
inventory is not balanced in the Downtown, it ;s impossible to divide the parking 
resources in a balanced manner and any attempt by City staff to impose arbitrary 
parking lot divisions will result in significant discontent for one or more stakeholder 
groups. 

• IdentifYing parking lots that are close to capacity and keeping those impacted lots off 
limits to monthly and daily parking permit holders was recommended in the Parking 
Study and received uniformly negative responses from public input session 
participants. A wide range of opinions was expressed in public input on targeting or 
barring selected groups or individuals from parking in impacted areas, but in the 
absence of any rational and defonsible alternative that would result in consensus and 
protect the rights of all that contribute financially to the parking district, the idea of 
limiting monthly permit parking in any lot is being withdrawn by City Staflsince the 



greater objective oj respect and equal use Jar all stakeholders Coul~@ ~ 
guaranteed with the recommendations received in the public input process. 1M? 

• Follow-up observations of municipal parking lot use in April and May 2011 by City 
staff and conversations regarding shifting parking use pallerns with the engineers 
that authored the Parking Study resulted in a conclusion that restricting monthly 
employee permits in anyone lot will have uriforeseen effects on parking demand in all 
parking lots and will lead to discontent among merchants that purchase substantial 
numbers of monthly parking permits. 

• The merchants that purchase bulk parking permits did not allend any of the four 
public input sessions. so City staff contacted each merchant individually to 
understand how they would respond to parking in a designated employee lot. All of 
the merchants that purchase bulk permits responded that they would most likely stop 
purchasing the monthly permits and direct their employees to move their vehicles to 
avoid citations. There was consensus within this group of merchants that the 
businesses that contribute to the parking district by purchasing monthly permits for 
their employees should not be penalized by being forced to park farther away. 

• The Parking Study is a "snapshot" of parking demand, and with new developments in 
Downtown over time, demand will shift and parking lot demand will change over 
time. Instead of regulating monthly parking permit use in certain lots bayed on the 
Parking Study, it is recommended by City staff that monthly permits be accepted in all 
Municipal Parking Lots. and that daily parking permits be sold and restricted to only 
the Civic Center Parking Structure. Limiting monthly permits to certain lots will 
creale additional friction in the Downtown and will result in a decline of parking 
permit sales based on Ihe input received Limiting the purchase of daily parking 
permits to the Civic Center Parking Structure will simplifY parking eriforcement. 
allow for the removal of outdated parking technology, and promote the sale of 
monthly parking permits. 

6. Monthly Municipal Lot Parking Lot Permits will remain at $20 a month as approved by the 
Covina City Council in January 20 II. Monthly Municipal Lot permits will also be valid for 
overnight parking in the Municipal Lots. Daily Municip,d Lot permits at the Civic Center 
Parking Structure are recommended to increase from $1 a day to $2 a day. Overnight 
Municipal Lot permits will be introduced at the Civic. Cent!?/' Structure tor $3 a day. 

• With the conversion to credit card only transactions at the Civic Center Parking 
Structure, transaction and merchantfees will average close to $0.50 per transaction. 
II is necessary to increase the daily rate to recoup the introduction of these fees and 
also to provide an incentive for the purchase of monthly parking permits in relation to 
daily permits. Daily permits at the Metrolink Parking Structure are currently $2 and 
overnight permits at the Police Department and Metrolink Structure are currently 53. 

• Based on the monitoring of overnight parking permits by Police Department and 
Public Works staff for possible abuse. a separate monthly overnight permit may be 
created in the future for the Municipal Parking Lots. As Police Department and 
Public Works stqjJ discusses the upgrade and merging of parking permit sales 
technology, the capability to restrict and monitor overnight parking permit use will 
remain a central issue. 



~'-/ .... JI"""~"\\ 

t'/~. 
~\~J /;-~! 

l/~' • Based on public input, there was a desire to introduce a mechanism to ~ ~ '..) '1 
overnight parking permits on short notice in the Downtown for the Municipal Par ng ) /~ 
~ ~ 

Implementation Items 1 through 6 are directly intended to improve the customer experience in 
Downtown in a cost-effective manner; not to increase revenue to the Parking District. An 
informational parking pamphlet will be created for Metrolink and Parking District stakeholders 
to promote the sale of monthly permits, and it is hoped that Parking District stakeholders will 
choose to purchase additional monthly permits for their employees under this new parking 
configuration. City staff will return to the City Council with another parking update in December 
2011 to assess the revenue impacts of these changes and to discuss the progress of discussions 
with Shoppers Lane owners and merchants towards developing a sustainable financial model for 
common area maintenance at Shoppers Lane. 

RELEVENCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
This item is directly related to the City's three year goal of "enhancing financial stability" by 
attempting to stabilize deficit spending in account 2600-2800-00. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Municipal Parking Survey Summary, February 2011 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY 
City Attorney: .::::~~~~,,-~ ... ~;... __ Finanee Direetor: -~~-.:r==--f.h __ --

City Manager: --:".!J-'-;;':'~~~-J-I.~tr-:- Other: ------f-........ t.----



Municipal Parking Survey J'*\ Survey Monkey 

1. The parking lots behind the businesses should have a single time limit for the whole 

parking lot to avoid customer confusion. 

Reeponee Reepon .. 
Percent Count 

78.8% 22 

21.4% 6 

anewered que.tlon 28 

eklpped queetlon 

2. I believe that the parking would bast serve our customers/visitors If the lots had the 

following time limit: 

Re.ponee Ra.pon.e 
Percent Count 

58.5% 13 

43.5% 10 

anewered queetlon 23 

eklpped queetlon 8 

1 of 2 EXHIBIT A-I OF 2 



3. I believe that the parking machines should be removed from the customer parking areas, 

since we want our customersIYlsltors to clearly understand that they do not have to pay to 
park. 

R.spons. Respons. 
P.rcent Count 

82.8% 24 

17.2% 5 

answered question 28 

skipped question 0 

20f2 EXHIBIT A-2 OF 2 



CITY OF COVINA 
125 East College Street • Covina, California 91723-2199 

April 23, 2013 

Dear Shoppers Lane Merchant/Owner: 

Recent issues brought forward by Shoppers Lane merchants have highlighted the need to re-consider the 
current use ofthe parking lot at Shoppers Lane. 

A working group meeting has been scheduled for merchants and owners to discuss solutions on: 

Monday, April 29th - 8:30 AM 
Fonda Don Chon, 618 Shoppers Lane 

It is the City's hope that merchants and owners participate in this working group session to provide the 
City staff with input on the parking area and that all stakeholders work cooperatively to limit negative 
consequences for the customers of Shoppers Lane. City staff will be revisiting the results of the 2011 
parking study (summary of2011 key points is on the rear of this notice) and the recommendations at that 
time from the study regarding parking at Shoppers Lane. 

If a consensus for action arises from this meeting, based on the City Council approved guidelines for 
parking that were a result of the 2011 parking study public input process, immediate action may be taken 
by the City to implement parking changes at Shoppers Lane. The 2011 parking study recommended that 
the parking area at Shoppers Lane operate in a manner similar to the Downtown Covina area to maintain 
uniform standards for all public parking lots in the City. However, it is understood that the mix of 
business uses in Shoppers Lane is different than Downtown Covina and input is necessary to arrive at a 
solution that is best for the customers of Shoppers Lane. 

I thank you for your patience during this period as we reach out to understand how the concerns of the 
business community at Shoppers Lane have changed since 20 II, and how these concerns can be 
translated into a positive customer experience. I hope that a common solution based on the guidelines 
provided by the City Council in 2011 can be found to maintain the vibrancy injected into Shoppers Lane 
in the last two years, and that all of the stakeholders that contribute to the Shoppers Lane Parking 
Improvement Area can work together in a mutually beneficial manner. 

Sincerely, 

Alex Gonzalez 
Assistant Director of Public Works 
City of Covina 
125 E. College Street, Covina, CA 91723 
Office: (626) 384-5215 
agonzalez@covinaca.gov 

Exhibit C, 3 Pages 

mailto:agonzalez@covinaca.gov


2011 Parking Study Guidelines 

• All that contribute to the Shoppers Lane Parking Improvement Area should benefit from the 

parking area while respecting the differing needs of all stakeholders. 

• Priority parking users are the patrons of retail establishments and offices. Merchants and 

employees of establishments are secondary users whose behavior must be modified to ensure that 

economic activity can be supported with an adequate supply of parking for priority users. 

• In order to maintain an adequate supply of parking for priority users, parking turnover and the 

development and enforcement of parking time limits are essential. 

• The farther the parking lot is from ground floor retail uses, the higher mix of long-term parking 

stalls. 

• Employee vehicles have a tendency to park long-term in the most convenient parking spaces if not 

properly managed through time limitations and parking enforcement. 

• When parking demand is high in a mixed-use area, employee parking may have a direct economic 

impact on the area as employees compete with customers for the most visible and convenient 

parking spaces. 

• Shorten time limits to increase parking turnover and provide the most convenient spaces for 

customers. 

• Financial incentives/disincentives should be provided for employees to park at remote lots to 

allow customers and visitors the most convenient parking spaces. 

• The Downtown municipal parking lots are currently structured as "free" parking based on a 

system of time limitations to guarantee parking turnover. As currently structured, parking fees are 

targeted to merchants and employees that park for more than three hours. It is not the intent of 

City staff to change the current system of "free" parking for vehicles that park for less than the 

posted time limits. 

• Parking revenue collected remains in the area it was collected to improve maintenance of the area 

(Shoppers Lane Parking Improvement Area). Downtown parking revenue cannot be used in 

Shoppers Lane and vice-versa. 



Name Address 

1 

i 
I 
j 

Parking Meeting Monday, April 29, 2013 

• eI' al 



CITY OF COVINAI 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7,2013 ITEM NO.: CC 15 

STAFF SOURCE: Daryl Parrish, City Manager/Executive Director 
Dilu de Alwis, Director of Finance ~ 
Nuala Gasser, Sr. Housing and CDBG Economic Development Manager I~ 

ITEM TITLE: City Council/Successor Agency to authorize the transfer of City property 
described as Assessor Parcel Number 8445-009-911 Lot 15, 135 E Badillo 
Street, from the City to the Agency. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
a) City Council to adopt Resolution No. 13-7145, approving the transfer of certain real property 

(Lot 15, 135 E. Badillo Street) owned by the City of Covina within the Covina Revitalization 
Redevelopment Project No. Two to the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Sections 34177 (e) and 34181 and 
making certain findings with regard thereto, and 

b) Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to adopt Resolution No. 13-010 
approving the transfer of certain city-owned real property (Lot 15, 135 E. Badillo Street) 
within the Covina Revitalization Redevelopment Project No. Two to the Successor Agency 
to the Covina Redevelopment Agency pursuant to California Health and Safety Code 
Sections 34177 (e) and 34181 and making certain findings with regard thereto. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this action will decrease the assets of the City and increase the assets of the 
Successor Agency. Annual maintenance costs for the property include fencing, approximately 
$850, and annual cost of weed abatement is approximately $400. 

BACKGROUND: 
On April 19, 2011, Lot 15 at 135 E. Badillo Street was transferred from the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency to the City of Covina to provide flexibility to preserve local public 
assets. After the passage of AB Xl 26 in June 2011, and the dissolution of the redevelopment 
agency, it was required that such transfers be approved by Oversight Boards to the Successor 
Agency, and such transfers needed to be in compliance with California Health and Safety Code 
Sections 34177 (e) and 34181. Other properties transferred to the City met the requirements of 
the California Health and Safety Code Sections 34177 (e) and 34181, but no public use was 
determined for the use of Lot 15. Therefore, the transfer to the City authorized in April 2011 is 
illegal and the property must be returned to the Successor Agency. To be in compliance with 
Sections 34177 (e) and 34181 the City proposes to revert title to the Successor Agency. 



In anticipation of this corrective action, the Oversight Board, which met on May 2, 2013, 
approved the action of the Successor Agency to accept the Quitclaim Deed transferring 
ownership of Lot 15 from the City of Covina to the Successor Agency. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
None. 

EXHIBITS: 
A. City Resolution No. 13-7145 
B. Agency Resolution No. 13-010 
C. Plot Map 

City Attorney:~~~~..':;s~;;;~~~~~- Finance Director: ---'F~'------

City Manager: -------1----- Other: -------f-----

2 



EXHIBIT A 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-7145 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COVINA APPROVING THE 
TRANSFER OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY (LOT 15, 135 E. BADILLO 
STREET) OWNED BY THE CITY OF COVINA WITIDN THE COVINA 
REVITALIZATION REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. TWO TO THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS 
34177 (e) AND 34181, MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH REGARD 
THERETO 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina ("City") approved and adopted 
redevelopment plans ("Redevelopment Plan") for a redevelopment project area known as Project 
Area No.1 on July 15, 1974 and a redevelopment project area known as Project Area No.2 on 
September 19, 1983, and amended on July 13, 1987 to add territory (collectively, the "Project Areas" 
and individually the "Project Area"); and 

WHEREAS, for the improvement ofthe Project Areas and the immediate neighborhoods in 
which the Project Areas are located, the Covina Redevelopment Agency ("Agency") purchased 
assets to assist with the elimination of blight within the Project Areas, and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e) allowed the Successor Agency to 
dispose of assets of the former redevelopment agency as directed by the oversight board; 
provided, however, that the oversight board may instead direct the successor agency to transfer 
ownership of certain assets pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 34181; and 

WHEREAS, when the property was previously transferred to the City from the 
Redevelopment Agency and recorded on April 20 , 2011 by instrument 20110712729 in the office of 
the County Recorder of Los Angeles County, it was in anticipation of a determination of 
governmental use and no governmental use has since been defined for the property, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to transfer the Property to the Successor Agency in accordance 
with a Quitclaim Deed attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "A", and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered all terms and conditions of the proposed 
transfer, and has determined that the proposed action is in the best interests of the City and in accord 
with the public purposes and provisions of applicable State and local laws; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is the lead agency pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act (codified as Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq) ("CEQA") and the State 
CEQA Guidelines; and 

EXHIBIT A Page 1 of6 



WHEREAS, City staff has detennined that the Agency's authorization of the transfer is 
exempt from CEQA, pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines set forth in California Code of Regulations, 
Title 14, Section 153 78(b )(5), which provides that such authorizations are not considered a project 
subject to CEQ A review because the transfer of the Assets is an organizational activity that will not 
result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council ofthe 
City of Covina as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and incorporated 
herein. 

Section 2. 34181 (a) Findings. The City Council affinns, finds and detennines, based 
on the infonnation made available in the staff report accompanying this Resolution, the oral 
presentation of City staff, and all other written and oral evidence presented to the City Council at or 
prior to the public meeting, that no governmental purpose has been detennined for Lot 15 at 135 E. 
Badillo Street, negating the grounds for the previous transfer from the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency to the City of Covina, and the ownership of the property should be reverted to the Successor 
Agency. 

Section 3. Quitclaim Deed Authorization. The City Council authorizes and directs the 
City Manager, with the concurrence of the City Attorney, to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
City, a quitclaim deed, substantially in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit "A" for the Property 
known as Lot 15, 135 E. Badillo Street, Covina, APN 8445-009-911, owned by the City. 

Section 4. Implementation. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the City 
Manager to take any action and execute any documents necessary to implement the asset transfer and 
this Resolution, as may be approved by both the City Manager and the City Attorney. 

Section 5. 
adoption. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

Section 6. Certification. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution and the same shall thereupon take effect and be in force immediately upon its adoption. 

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 6 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of May, 2013. 

Mayor, City of Covina 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Catherine M. LaCroix, Senior Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, hereby CERTIFY 

that Resolution No. 13-7145 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular meeting of the City 

Council held this 7th day of May, 2013, and was approved and passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Catherine M. LaCroix 
Senior Deputy City Clerk 

EXHIBIT A Page 3 of 6 



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 13--7145 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City of Covina 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, CA 91723-2199 
Attention: City Clerk re Housing ng 

APN: 8445-009-911 SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 
EXEMPT FROM RECORDING FEES - GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 27383 

CITY OF COVINA 
QUITCLAIM DEED 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation 

does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public 
body, corporate and politic, 

all right, title and interest of Transferor in that certain real property in the City of Covina, County of 
Los Angeles, State of California, specifically described in Exhibit "A" attached to this Quitclaim 
Deed ("Property") and made a part of this Quitclaim Deed by this reference. 

Dated: ------------------------

Attest: 

City Clerk 
Lot 15 BofA 

CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation 

By: ------------------------
Daryl Parrish 
City Manager 

EXHIBIT A Page 4 of 6 



Exhibit "A" 
To 

City of Covina Quitclaim Deed 

Legal Description 

Lot 15 in Block 7 of Covina Town Site, in the City of Covina, County of Los Angeles, State of 
California, as per map recorded in Book 9 Page(s) 3 and 4 of Miscellaneous Records, in the 
office of the County Recorder of said County. 

Except that portion described in the Deeds to the City of Covina for alley purposes in said, 
recorded March 24, 1971 as Instruments Nos. 3384 and 3385 in said office of the County 
Recorder. 

APN No. 8445-009-911 

EXHIBIT A Page 5 of 6 



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the above Quitclaim Deed from 
the CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation, to the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public body, corporate and politic, is hereby 
accepted by the undersigned officer on behalf ofthe Successor Agency and the Successor Agency 
consents to recordation of such Quitclaim Deed in the official records of the County of Los Angeles, 
California. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
a public body, corporate and politic 

By: 

Attest: 

Dary I Parrish 
Executive Director 

City Clerk 

Exhibit A Page 6 of 6 



EXHIBIT B 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-010 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF 
CERT AIN CITY OWNED REAL PROPERTY (LOT 15, 135 E. BADILLO 
STREET) WITHIN THE COVINA REVITALIZATION REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT NO. TWO TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE CITY OF 
COVINA PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
SECTIONS 34177 (e) and 34181 AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH 
REGARD THERETO 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina ("City") approved and adopted 
redevelopment plans ("Redevelopment Plan") for a redevelopment project area known as Project 
Area No.1 on July 15, 1974 and a redevelopment project area known as Project Area No.2 on 
September 19, 1983, and amended on July 13, 1987 to add territory (collectively, the "Project Areas" 
and individually the "Project Area"); and 

WHEREAS, for the improvement of the Project Areas and the immediate neighborhoods in 
which the Project Areas are located, the Covina Redevelopment Agency ("Agency") purchased 
assets to assist with the elimination of blight within the Project Areas, and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e) allowed the Successor Agency to 
dispose of assets of the former redevelopment agency as directed by the oversight board; provided, 
however, that the oversight board may instead direct the successor agency to transfer ownership of 
certain assets pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 34181; and 

WHEREAS, when the property was previously transferred to the City from the 
Redevelopment Agency, and recorded on April 20, 2011 by instrument 2011 0712729 in the office of 
the County Recorder of Los Angeles County, it was in anticipation of a determination of 
governmental use and no governmental use has since been defined for the property, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to transfer the Property to the Successor Agency in accordance 
with a Quitclaim Deed in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "A" and the 
Successor Agency desires to acknowledge acceptance of the Property through a certificate of 
acceptance in substantially the form attached to such quitclaim deed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered all terms and conditions of the proposed 
transfer, and has determined that the proposed action is in the best interests of the City and in accord 
with the public purposes and provisions of applicable State and local laws; and 

Exhibit B Page 1 of 6 



WHEREAS, the City of Covina is the lead agency pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act (codified as Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq) ("CEQA") and the State 
CEQA Guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, City staff has detennined that the Agency's authorization of the transfer is 
exempt from CEQA, pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines set forth in California Code of Regulations, 
Title 14, Section 15378(b)(5), which provides that such authorizations are not considered a project 
subject to CEQA review because the transfer of the Assets is an organizational activity that will not 
result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Successor Agency 
to the Covina Redevelopment Agency for the City of Covina, California as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and incorporated 
herein. 

Section 2. 34181 (a) Findings. The Successor Agency affinns, finds and detennines, 
based on the infonnation made available in the staff report accompanying this Resolution, the oral 
presentation of City staff, and all other written and oral evidence presented to the City Council at or 
prior to the public meeting, that no governmental purpose has been detennined for Lot 15 at 135 E. 
Badillo Street, negating the grounds for the previous transfer from the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency to the City of Covina, and the ownership ofthe property should be reverted to the Successor 
Agency. 

Section 3. Quitclaim Deed Authorization. The Successor Agency authorizes and 
directs the Executive Director, with the concurrence of the Agency Counsel, to execute and deliver 
on behalf of the Successor Agency, a Certificate of Acceptance, substantially in the fonn attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" as part ofthe Quitclaim Deed for the Property known as Lot 15, 135 E. Badillo 
Street, Covina, APN 8445-009-911, owned by the City. 

Section 4. Implementation. The Successor Agency Board hereby authorizes and directs 
the Executive Director to take any action and execute any documents necessary to implement the 
asset transfer and this Resolution, as may be approved by both the Executive Director and the 
Agency Counsel. 

Section 5. 
adoption. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

Section 6. Certification. The Agency Secretary shall certifY to the passage and adoption 
of this Resolution and the same shall thereupon take effect and be in force immediately upon its 
adoption. 

Exhibit B Page 2 of 6 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of May, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency 

APPROVED AS TO FORM; 

Agency Counsel 

Chairperson, Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Catherine M. LaCroix, Secretary of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 

Agency for the City of Covina, does hereby CERTIFY that Resolution No. 13-010 was adopted by 

the Covina Successor Agency at a regular meeting ofthe Agency held this 7th day of May, 2013, and 

was approved and passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

-----------_ .. _-
Catherine M. LaCroix 
Secretary of the Successor Agency to the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency 

Exhibit B Page 3 of 6 



EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 13--010 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City of Covina 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, CA 91723-2199 
Attention: City Clerk re Housing ng 

APN: 8445-009-911 SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 
EXEMPT FROM RECORDING FEES - GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 27383 

CITY OF COVINA 
QUITCLAIM DEED 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation 

does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public 
body, corporate and politic, 

all right, title and interest of Transferor in that certain real property in the City of Covina, County of 
Los Angeles, State of California, specifically described in Exhibit "A" attached to this Quitclaim 
Deed ("Property") and made a part of this Quitclaim Deed by this reference. 

Dated: -----------------------

Attest: 

City Clerk 

Lot 15 BofA 

CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation 

By: ___________ _ 

Daryl Parrish 
City Manager 

Exhibit B Page 4 of 6 



Exhibit "A" 
To 

City of Covina Quitclaim Deed 

Legal Description 

Lot 15 in Block 7 of Covina Town Site, in the City of Covina, County of Los Angeles, State of 
California, as per map recorded in Book 9 Page(s) 3 and 4 of Miscellaneous Records, in the 
office of the County Recorder of said County. 

Except that portion described in the Deeds to the City of Covina for alley purposes in said, 
recorded March 24, 1971 as Instruments Nos. 3384 and 3385 in said office of the County 
Recorder. 

APN No. 8445-009-911 

Exhibit B Page 5 of 6 



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the above Quitclaim Deed from 
the CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation, to the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public body, corporate and politic, is hereby 
accepted by the undersigned officer on behalf ofthe Successor Agency and the Successor Agency 
consents to recordation of such Quitclaim Deed in the official records of the County of Los Angeles, 
California. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
a public body, corporate and politic 

By: 

Attest: 

Daryl Parrish 
Executive Director 

City Clerk 

Exhibit B Page 6 of 6 



8445 

MAPPING AND OIS 
SERI/lCES 

SCALE 1" =: 100' 

P.A. 
1511-9 

IRA 
3210 

JUj 

~ 

"" a 

_ BK_ 
8431 

~ 

~ 
!-- ~ 

" --

Tn 

REVISED 
1990102S02009001-$ 
19910207 

WI 
18 COLLEGE 

51l 

&l BADILLO &l 

I 
eo 

MR 
60 

..L 

I 

..L 

1998100106004001-$ 
2C 1U'4I802lit81>OI-1.7 

I~ 1 \1 
IllEST 

eo 30 30 

C INA 1 
I 

~ 6 5 

@ 0) 2 I 
I 

7 I 

30
1

30 60 

~ " ;;..1.-.. 
Ii!"o 
..; 

..L 

PG 
10 

rr-r-~ 
STli 

60 60 

100 

w 2 
3 "'~ ~ P~~ § ?( 

0 ~~e 
E:l19-12A 

g g 
M '" 

~ 0 
Z 

19 l5 20 N 
POR g; POR 100 

3 'iI>,? 
60 .. 

..L .JJ:R= ., 
ST!l 

SEARCH NO 

PG 
6 

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR 
COUNTY OF lOS ANGELES 

COPYRIGHT C 2002 

'I'"' .... 
0 

'I'"' 

0) 
0) 
ca 
0.. 

0 
I-
m 

r.o -::I: 
'I'"' >< 
'0 w 
..J 

ci 
c .-
~ 0.. 0 <C 

:!1"'; 
0) 

1-0) 
oJ:; 
..JCI) 
0...,2 -

"tJ ca m 
w 
r.o 
CW') 
'I'"' 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Kalieh Honish, Director of Public Works 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works 

ITEM NO.: CC 16 

ITEM TITLE: Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer's Report, Approving the 
Engineer's Report, and Declaring the Intent to Levy Assessments for 
Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979 for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
City Council to adopt the following Resolutions: 

a. Adopt City Resolution No. 13-7146, ordering the City's Licensed Engineer to prepare and 
file a report for levying proposed assessments within the "Covina Lighting District No. 
1978-1979" for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year; and 

b. Adopt City Resolution No. 13-7147approving the City Engineer's report and declaring its 
intention to levy and collect assessments on the "Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979" 
for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year; and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in 
relation thereto. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The assessment of properties within the Lighting District under the current assessment rates 
raises only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District. Therefore the District must be 
subsidized by either Gas Tax funds, General Funds, or a combination thereof. If the proposed 
assessments are subsequently approved, the current financial status of the District will continue. 
However, if the proposed assessments are not approved, or are approved at lesser rates, the 
District would require increased subsidy from other fund sources or the disconnection of targeted 
street lights. 

BACKGROUND 
Each Fiscal Year prior to making and collecting assessments within the "Covina Lighting District 
No. 1978-1979" the City Council must adopt a resolution directing the City's Licensed Engineer 
to prepare and file a report regarding the assessments for the district and declaring an intention to 
levy assessments. The attached resolution directs the City's Licensed Engineer to file the report 
for the district for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year. Additionally, before any assessments may be 
made, the City Council must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear 
any protests against the assessment and for the approval of the Engineer's Report and adoption of 
a resolution ordering the levy of assessments for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year. 

The rates of $20.80 per unit for Zone A (single family homes and condominium units) and $2.70 
per thousand square feet of land area for Zone B (commercial and other areas) have not changed 



since the 1995-1996 Fiscal Year. The total costs for both zones are estimated to be $264,073 for 
Fiscal year 2013-2014. The assessments at the existing rates will generate $125,798 with an 
unfunded balance of $138,275. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
This matter has no direct relevance to the Strategic Plan. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution directing Engineer to prepare and file a report for levying assessments. 
B. Resolution declaring City Council's intention to levy and collect assessments. 
C. Engineer's Report - Covina Lighting District 

City Attorney:;::' ~2fjI;iiI ~~C:::l;;~~~= Finance Director: _~~'--____ _ 

City Manager: ------F------ Other: ------i-------



RESOLUTION 13-1746 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, 

CALIFORNIA, ORDERING THE CITY'S LICENSED ENGINEER TO PREPARE AND 

FILE A REPORT FOR LEVYING ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE "COVINA 

LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1978-1979" FOR THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina, California, has a lighting assessment district known as 

"COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1978-1979"; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina, California, proposes to levy and 

collect assessments for the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 within said "Covina Lighting District No. 

1978-1979,n pursuant to "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," being Division 15, Part 2 of 

the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES 

HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the City's Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a 

report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3, Part 2, "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," 

being Division 15, Part 2, Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, for levying 

assessments within the "Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979" for the 2013/2014 fiscal year, 

all as set forth in this resolution. 

Section 2. That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City's licensed 

Engineer for his information and guidance. 

Section 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, 

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city, and shall make 

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city, 

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of 

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and 

adopted. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __ day of May, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Walter Allen, III 

Mayor 



RESOLUTION 13-7147 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, 

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT AND DECLARING ITS 

INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON THE "COVINA LIGHTING 

DISTRICT NO. 1978-1979" FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 AND APPOINTING A TIME AND 

PLACE FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, 

DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the report ("Report") prepared by the City's Engineer, dated May 7, 

2013 and filed with the City Clerk pursuant to Section 22623 of Part 2, Division 15 of the Streets 

and Highways Code ("Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972"), is hereby approved without 

modifications. 

Section 2. That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of 

the City Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy assessment on the Covina Lighting 

District No. 1978-1979 for furnishing the electrical energy and maintaining street lighting 

fixtures, appurtenances and appurtenant work thereof, to those certain areas of the city shown on 

the maps consisting of 81 sheets, which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part 

hereof, for fiscal year 2013/2014. 

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the 

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in 

accordance with the report of the Engineer dated May 7, 2013, on file in the office of the City 

Clerk and which is hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof. 

Section 3. That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina 

shown on maps consisting of 81 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said maps 



the extent of said assessment district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any 

public street or alley which may be included therein. Reference is hereby made to said maps for 

a complete and detailed description of said Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979. The said 

maps so on file shall govern for all details as to the extent of said assessment district. 

Section 4. Any lots or parcels of land known as public property, as the same is 

defined in Section 22663, Part 2, Division 15, Streets and Highways Code, ("Landscaping and 

Lighting Act of 1972"), hereinafter referred to, which are included in the said assessment district 

shall be omitted and exempt from the assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of 

said district. 

Section 5. The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be 

done under the provisions of the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," (Part 2 of Division 15, 

Section 22500 et seq., of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California). 

Section 6. 

year rates. 

That the proposed assessment rates are the same as the 201212013 fiscal 

Section 7. That Tuesday, June 18,2013 at the hour of7:30 P.M., of said day be, and 

the same is hereby, appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, in 

the City of Covina, California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the 

question of levying and collecting assessment on the Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979 for 

the fiscal year, in reference to said assessments. 

Section 8. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized designated and directed to give notice 

of said hearing in time, form and manner as required by law. 

Section 9. That the "San Gabriel Valley Examiner" a weekly newspaper of general 

circulation, adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina, California, is hereby 

designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published. 



Section 10. That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall 

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be 

entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute 

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said 

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted. 

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of May 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Walter Allen, III 

Mayor 



City of Covina 

Lighting District No. 1978-79 

2013/2014 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

Intent Meeting: May 7,2013 
Public Hearing: June 18, 2013 

WllLDAN 
AraICIaI8ervIces 

Exhibit C, 72 Pages 



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT 

Establishment of Annual Assessments for the: 

Covina Lighting District No. 1978·79 

City of Covina 
Los Angeles County, State of California 

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein, as they 
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to 
the Los Angeles County Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions 
of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as 
directed by the City Council. 

Dated this _____ day of ______ , 2013. 

Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 
On Behalf of the City of Covina 

By: _______________ _ 

Stacee Reynolds, Senior Project Manager 
District Administration Services 

By: _____________________ _ 

Richard Kopecky 
R. C. E. #16742 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
l INTRODUCTION ...................................................................................................... 1 

Il IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT ............................................ 3 

III HISTORICAL BACKGROUND ................................................................................ 4 

N. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ............................................................................. 4 

V. ESTIMA TE OF ASSESSMENT RATES .. ................................................................ 4 

W. BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES .............................................................................. 5 

Vll REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT ........................................................... 6 

Vlll ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE ............................................................. 6 

/}{. ASSESSMENT ROLL .............................................................................................. 7 



l INTRODUCTION 

The Covina Lighting District No. 1978-79 was formed on November 20, 1978 in conformity with 
the requirements of the California Streets and Highways Code, Division 15, Part 2, Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972, to finance the energy and maintenance costs of new street lights 
installed by several commercial and residential developers. At that time, the commercial 
properties being developed were the Village Oaks site, the northeast corner of Citrus and 
Cypress, and the commercial area at the southwest corner of Azusa and Arrow. The residential 
properties being developed were the areas at the north side of Cypress Street 400 feet west of 
Bonnie Cove Avenue; the southwest corner of Traymore and Covina Boulevard; the east side of 
Citrus near Tudor Street; the south side of Walnut Creek Road at Hefner Hill Road; the 
northwest corner of Glendora and Wingate Street; and the southeast corner of Covina 
Boulevard and La Breda Avenue. The District was formed through a public hearing process and 
the properties within the District were designated Zone A for single-family residential and 
condominium units and Zone B for commercial, industrial and apartment properties. 

In 1980, the City expanded the District to include all developments that mayor may not be 
required to install new streetlights, but were required to construct public improvements adjacent 
to the property being developed, except when the development did not increase the existing 
floor area by fifty percent pursuant to the regulations of Chapter 11 of the Covina Municipal 
Code. Although a citywide District was not implemented, it was the City's intent to work toward 
incrementally expanding the District to cover the entire City. 

In December 1988, the District was expanded by annexing (through public hearing proceedings) 
parcels east and west of Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street. 
These properties included both residential and commercial development areas. A number of 
parcels were annexed to the District when streetlights were installed in conjunction with utility 
under-grounding projects such as in the downtown area along San Bernardino Road from 
Second Avenue to Grand Avenue and along San Bernardino Road from Rimsdale Avenue to 
west of Lark Ellen Avenue. Parcels were also annexed to the District in connection with City 
sponsored street projects such as along Cypress Street west of Sunflower Avenue; along San 
Jose Avenue from Badillo Street to Rowland Street; along Citrus Avenue from Puente Street to 
Rowland Street; and in the Prospero Drive area south of San Bernardino Road. These 
annexations were in areas where the property owners requested that streetlights be installed in 
their blocks with the owners paying for the installation of the streetlights. Subsequent 
annexations to the District included similar projects and developments, but also included various 
individual residential and commercial properties that were annexed to the District as a condition 
of property improvements (building permits). This process of annexation resulted in the existing 
District that represents approximately 35 percent of the parcels within the City. 

Currently, the General Fund pays for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that 
are not in the District (approximately $181,686) as well as contributing approximately $138,275 
towards the costs of streetlights within the District. 

The City has determined that the existing District assessments are currently exempt from the 
procedural requirements of California Constitution Article XIlID ("Proposition 218") based on the 
following findings: 

Pursuant to Section 5(a) of the text of the California Constitution Article XIIID, any existing 
assessments used to finance capital and maintenance costs for streets is exempt from the 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 1 of 7 



•... , WILIDANI 
.. ., FIIwtdII...,.. 

procedural requirements of Section 4. In Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association v. City of 
Riverside, the Fourth District Court of Appeal concluded that streetlights fall under the definition 
of streets. 

An additional exemption is granted by way of property owner petition. Those properties annexed 
to the District pursuant to property owner petition are also exempt from the procedures and 
approval process of Proposition 218 pursuant to Section 5(b) of its text 

According to California Government Code Section 53753.5(c)(2), the definition of procedural 
requirements set forth in Proposition 218 includes the requirement to separate general and 
special benefits. By virtue of this definition, a benefit analYSis is not required for the Covina 
Lighting District until the assessments are increased. 

This Engineer's Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") describes the District, any 
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal year 2013/2014. The proposed 
assessments are based on the City's estimated cost to maintain the improvements that provide 
special benefit to properties within the District. The various improvements within the District and 
the costs of those improvements are identified and budgeted separately for each Zone, 
including all expenditures, deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves. Each parcel within a 
Zone is assessed proportionately for only those improvements provided in that Zone from which 
the parcel receives special benefit. 

The word "parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its 
own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor's Office. The Los Angeles 
County Auditor/Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific Fund Numbers, to identify on 
the tax roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments. 

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing, the City Council will consider all testimony and 
written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report and 
approve the Report as submitted or amended. Following final approval of the Report, the City 
Council will by resolution, order the improvements to be made, and confirm the levy and 
collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act. The assessment rates and method of 
apportionment described in this Report as approved by the City Council defines the 
assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District for fiscal year 2013/2014. The 
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller to be 
included on the property tax roll for each parcel for the fiscal year. 

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be an 
invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel 
numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The assessment 
amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the 
method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this report and approved by the City 
Council. 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 2 of7 



It IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District, the 1972 Act defines 
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following: 

• The installation or planting of landscaping. 

• The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental 
structures and facilities. 

• The installation or construction of public lighting facilities. 

• The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of 
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or 
servicing thereof, including, but not limited to, grading, clearing, removal of 
debris, the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or 
paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities. 

• The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing. 

• The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to 
this section. 

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to: 

• The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates, 
diagram, and assessment; 

• The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of 
notices; 

• Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments; 

• Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services; 

• Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance 
and servicing of the improvements; 

• Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section 
22662.5. 

• Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased 
assessment. 

The 1972 Act defines "Maintain" or "maintenance" to mean furnishing of services and 
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any 
improvement, including: 

• Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement. 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 3 of7 



• Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including 
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or 
injury. 

• The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste. 

• The cleaning. sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to 
remove or cover graffiti. 

III HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 

In fiscal year 2008/2009, the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest ballot 
proceeding for a proposed assessment increase. The proposed assessment increase was not 
approved by property owners; therefore, the maximum assessment rate remained the same as 
previously approved. 

IV. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

Maps consisting of 81 sheets defining areas to be assessed are on file in the office of Public 
Works and by reference are made part of this report. The areas shown on the maps are the 
original Covina Lighting District No. 1978-79 plus the areas included in Annexation Nos. 1 
through 7, 9 through 21, 23 through 27, 29 through 33, 35 through 42, 44, 47, 51 through 59 
and 61 through 77. The Los Angeles County Assessor's Maps, a copy of which is in the City of 
Covina Engineering Division's office are made a part hereof. 

V. ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES 

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No. 1978-79, designated as Zones A and B. 
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units. Zone B is comprised of 
commercial and industrial properties as well as apartments and similar multifamily residential 
properties. The assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones. 

This report proposes a $138,275 contribution from the General Fund to the District to finance 
part ofthe 2013/2014 expenses. Without a General Fund contribution, an assessment increase 
(rate increase) would be required above the current maximum assessment rates approved and 
authorized. Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for 
approval. The proposed rates for fiscal year 2013/2014 are $20.80 per Unit for Zone A and 
$2.70 per Benefit Unit for Zone B. Benefit Units (BUs) are calculated per thousand square feet 
of land area for Zone B. 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 4 of7 



VI. BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES 

Zone A Zone B Total 
Energy & Maintenance Unit Coat 
Edison-owned 

5,800 Lumens 
9,500 Lumens 
16,000 Lumens 
22,000 Lumens 
25,500 Lumens 
471000 Lumens 
Sub-Total 

City-owned 
5,800 Lumens 
9,500 Lumens 
16,500 Lumens 
22,000 Lumens 
25,000 Lumens 
47,000 Lumens 
Lamp 
replacement 
Sub-Total 

Energy & Maintenance 
Total 

Admlnletratlon 
Engineering Services 
Administrative Overhead 
Data Processing 
Printing and Advertising 
Miscellaneous 
Administration Total 

$117 
$132 
$158 
$181 
$203 
$212 

$117 
$132 
$158 
$181 
$203 
$212 

$68 

Units 

485 
28 
93 
7 
9 
0 

822 

0 
5 
4 
6 
8 
1 

6 
30 

852 

Coat 

$56,527 
3,704 

14,648 
1,264 
1,824 

0 
$772967 

$0 
662 
630 

1,084 
1,621 

212 

408 
$41818 

$821583 

$3,600 
16,283 

o 
500 

o 
20383 

Units 

142 
136 
318 
90 
14 
0 

700 

0 
117 
22 
4 

12 
17 

30 
202 

902 

Coats 

$16,550 
17,993 
50,085 
16,254 
2,837 

0 
$1031719 

$0 
15,479 
3,465 

722 
2,432 
3,606 

2,040 
$271744 

$131 1483 

$4,400 
24,244 

o 
1,000 

o 
29844 

Coat 

$73,077 
21,697 
64,733 
17,518 
4,661 

0 
$181 1888 

$0 
16,141 
4,095 
1,806 
4,053 
3,818 

21448 
$32.380 

$2141048 

$8,000 
40,527 

o 
1,500 

o 
60027 

Grand Total $102,966 $161,107 $264,073 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 50f7 



Vll REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

Zone A Zone B Total 
Proposed Expenees 

Energy and maintenance 
Engineering Services 
Administrative Overhead 
Data Processing 
Printing & Advertising 
Miscellaneous 

Expense 
Total 

Estimated Revenues 

Proposed Assessment Revenue 
General Fund Contribution 

Revenue 
Total 

Benefit Units (BUs) 
Proposed Assessment Rate 

Fund Balances 

Projected Balance, June 30, 2012 
Estimated Revenues 
Proposed Expenses 
Estimated Balance, June 30, 2013 

$82,583 
3,600 

16,283 
0 

500 
0 

$102,_ 

$49,920 
53,046 

$102,_ 

2,400 
~ 

Unit 

Vlll ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE 

$131,463 
4,400 

24,244 
0 

1,000 
0 

$161,107 

$75,878 
85,229 

$181,107 

28,102.79 
$2.70 

BU 

$214,046 
8,000 

40,527 
0 

1,500 
0 

$264,073 

$125,798 
138,275 

$264,073 

$0 
$264,073 

($264,073) 
$0 

Dividing the expense by the number of benefit units, the rates and revenues for the lighting 
district for the fiscal year 2013/2014 would be: 

201312014 

Zones Revenue Units/BUs Rates 

Zone A $49,920 

Zone B $75,878 

2,400 Units 

28,102.79 BUs 

Note: 1 BU = 1,000 Square Feet 

Lighting District No. 1978-79 

$20.80/units 

$2.70/BU 

Page 6 of 7 

http:28,102.79


« ASSESSMENT ROLL 

The proposed lighting district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2013/2014 is shown on 
the following pages: 

2013/2014 Lighting District No. 1978-79 Page 7 of7 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

; , " iK.· : 
8401·016-024 1883 E VENTON ST 
8401-017-015 1961 E COVINA BLVD 
8401-017-017 1182 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-018 1184 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-019 1186 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-020 1188 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-021 1190 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-022 1192 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-023 1194 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-024 1196 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-025 1170 N LYMAN AVE 
8401·017-028 1172 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-027 1174 NLYMANAVE 
8401-017-028 1178 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-029 1178 N LYMAN AVE 
8401·017-030 1180 N LYMAN AVE 
8401·017-031 1158 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-032 1158 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-033 1160 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-034 1162 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-035 1184 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-036 1166 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-037 1140 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-038 1142 N LYMAN AVE 
8401·017-039 1144 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-040 1146 N LYMAN AVE 
8401·017-041 1146 N LYMAN AVE 
8401-017-042 1150 NLYMANAVE 
8401-017-043 1152 NLYMANAVE 
8401-017-044 1154 N LYMAN AVE NO 28 
8401-018-047 1299 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-048 2072 E CIENEGA AVE NO 2 
8401-018-049 2088 E CIENEGAAVE 
8401-018-050 2070 E CIENEGAAVE 
8401-018-051 2074 E CIENEGA AVE 
8401-018-052 1297 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-053 1293 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-054 1295 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-056 1273 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-058 1283 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-057 1275 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-058 1285 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-059 1277 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-060 1287 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-081 1289 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-062 1291 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-083 1281 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-064 1279 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-085 1267 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401-018-066 1289 N SUNFLOWER AVE 
8401·018-087 1271 N SUNFLOWER AVE 

Willdan Financial Services 

A 
B 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1.00 
90.00 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

$ 
20.80 

243.00 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

Page 1 of62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8401-018-070 
8401-018-071 
8401-018-072 
8401''()18-073 
8401-018-074 
8401-018-075 
8401-018-076 
8401-018-077 
8401·018-078 
8401·018-079 
8401-018-080 
8401-018-081 
8401-018-082 
8401-018-083 
8401-018-084 
8401-018-085 
8401-018-086 
8401·018-087 
8401·018-088 
8401·018-089 
8401·018-090 
8401·018-091 
8401·018-092 
8401-018-093 
8401-018-0904 
8401-018-095 
8401-018-096 
8401-018-097 
8401''()18-098 
8401-018-099 
8401·018·100 
8401-018·101 
8401-018-103 
8401-018-104 
8401-018-105 
8401-018-106 
8401''()18-107 
8401-018-108 
8401-018-109 
8401-018-110 
8401-018-111 
8401·018-112 
8401-018-113 
8401-018-114 
8401-018-115 
8401-018-116 
8401-018-117 
8401·018-118 
8401·018-119 
8401·018·120 
8401-018-121 
8401-018-122 

Willdan Financial Services 

1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
1992 ECIENEGAAVEUNIT B 
1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E 
1992 E CIENEGAAVE UNIT F 
1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E 
1998 ECIENEGAAVEUNIT A 
1998ECIENEGAAVEUNIT B 
1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E 
2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F 
2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2012 ECIENEGAAVEUNIT A 
2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2012ECIENEGAAVEUNIT C 
2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E 
2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
200S E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 
2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B 
2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A 
2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D 
2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C 

A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 

Page 2 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8401-018-123 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-018-124 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-018-136 1207 N SUNFLOWER AVE B 91.00 245.70 
8401-018-137 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-089 1147 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-090 1153 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-091 1155 N SUNFLOWER AVE # 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-092 1157 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-093 1159 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-094 1161 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-095 1163 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-096 1165 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-097 1167 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-098 1169 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-099 1171 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-100 1173 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-101 1175 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-102 1177 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-103 1179 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-104 1181 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401·020-105 1183 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-106 1185 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-107 1187 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-108 1189 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-109 1191 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-110 1193 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-111 1195 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-112 1197 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-020-113 1199 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT 24 A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-075 1174 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-076 1176 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-077 1178 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-078 1180 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-079 1182 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-080 1184 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-081 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-082 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-083 1190 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-084 1196 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-085 1194 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-086 1192 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-087 1158 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-088 1160 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-089 1162 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-090 1164 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-091 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-092 1168 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-093 1170 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-094 1172 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-095 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-096 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-097 1152 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 3 of62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8401-022..()98 1154 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO 12 A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-099 1156 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·111 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-112 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-113 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-114 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401·022·115 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·116 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·117 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401·022·118 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·119 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·120 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022-121 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·122 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·123 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·124 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·125 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·126 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401·022·127 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401·022·128 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·129 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·130 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·131 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·132 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·133 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 1.00 20.80 
8401-022·134 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-003 1819 E VENTON ST A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-007 1861 E VENTON ST A 1,00 20.80 
8401-033..()14 1149 N GARS DEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-028 1234 N STEPHORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-044 1117 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-053 1203 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-058 1243 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-068 1269 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-033-074 1236 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-034-003 1122 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-034-004 1130 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-034-030 1139 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8401-034-035 1120 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-023 1728 E COVINA BLVD B 307.00 828.90 
8402-OO1..()44 1980 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-045 1978 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-046 1976 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-047 1974 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-046 1972 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402·001-049 1970 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-050 1968 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-051 1968 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-052 1964 ECOVINA BLVD N09 A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-053 1962 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-054 1960 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-055 1958 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 4 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402-001-058 1958 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-057 1954 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-058 1896 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-059 1892 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-080 1888 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-061 1884 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-062 1880 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-063 1876 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-oo1..Q64 1872 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-065 1888 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..()88 1870 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-067 1874 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-068 1878 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-069 1882 E COVINA BLVD NO 26 A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-070 1886 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-071 1890 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-072 1894 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-073 1952 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-074 1950 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-075 1948 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-076 1946 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-077 1944 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-078 1942 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-079 1940 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q80 1938 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-081 1936 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q82 1934 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-083 1932 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-084 1930 E COVINA BLVD #41 A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q85 1928 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-086 1926 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q87 1924 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q88 1922 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q89 1920 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-090 1918 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-091 1916 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-092 1914 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402·001-093 1912 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-094 1910 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-095 1908 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-096 1834 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-097 1832 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-OO1..Q98 1830 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-099 1828 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·100 1826 E COVINA BLVD 1J57 A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·101 1824 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·102 1822 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·103 1820 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·104 1818 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·105 1816 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-106 1814 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-107 1906 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 5 of62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402-001-108 1904 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-109 1902 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-110 1900 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-111 1838 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·112 1842 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·113 1846 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·114 1860 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-115 1854 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·118 1858 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·117 1862 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-118 1866 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001·119 1864 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-120 1860 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-121 1856 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-122 1652 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-123 1848 E COVINA BLVD NO 80 A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-124 1844 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-1215 1840 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-001-126 1838 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8402-002-016 1717 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-002-029 928 N REEOER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-002-037 935 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-004-004 955 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-004-005 963 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-005-009 961 N GREER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402..Q05.4)10 969 N GREER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-005-022 976 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-005-025 954 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-Q06-Q03 19215 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-006-018 1001 N BARSTON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-006-022 1031 N BARSTON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-004 904 N GREER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-011 2047 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-021 2005 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-022 935 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-023 919 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-024 2079 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-0215 2029 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-026 2069 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-027 2017 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-029 2053 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·007-030 2041 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-007-032 2059 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-002 20315 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-005 2061 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-006 2073 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-007 1064 N GRAMMONT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-015 1000 N GRAMMONT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-023 975 N GRAMMONT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-025 1007 N GRAMMONT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-008-033 1046 N BARSTONAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-029 1029 GLENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 6 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402·010-030 1039 GLENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-031 1045 GLENOAKDR A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-032 1053 GLENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-033 1065 GLENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-034 1075 GLENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-035 2121 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-036 2127 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-037 2135 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-038 2143 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-039 2151 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-040 2159 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-041 2167 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-042 2175 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-043 2185 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-044 2176 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-045 2188 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-046 2180 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-047 2152 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-048 2144 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-049 2136 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-050 2126 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-051 2127 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-052 2135 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-053 2143 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-054 2151 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-055 2159 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-056 2167 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-057 2175 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-058 2176 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-059 2168 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-060 2180 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-061 2152 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-062 2144 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-063 2136 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-064 2128 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-065 2120 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-010-066 2112 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·010-067 2104 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-012 2236 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-019 2151 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-020 2153 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-021 2155 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-022 2157 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-023 2159 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-024 2161 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·015-025 2163 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402·015-026 2165 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-027 2167 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-028 2169 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-029 2171 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-030 2173 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-031 2175 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 7 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402-015-032 2177 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-033 2179 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-034 2181 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-035 2215 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-038 2217 EBADILLOST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-037 2219 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-038 2221 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-039 2223 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-040 2225 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-041 2213 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-042 2211 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-043 2209 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-044 2207 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-046 2205 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-046 2203 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-047 2201 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-o115-04a 2199 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-049 2197 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-050 2195 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-051 2193 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-052 2191 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-053 2189 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-0504 2187 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-055 2185 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-058 2183 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-016-057 2227 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402.()15-058 2229 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20,80 
8402-015-063 2249 E BADILLO ST A 1,00 20.80 
8402-016-064 2247 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-065 2255 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-066 2257 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-067 2259 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-070 2263 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-071 2285 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-072 2267 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-073 2269 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-015-074 2285 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-075 2283 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-076 2281 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-077 2279 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-082 2273 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-016-083 2271 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-088 2243 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-087 2241 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-088 2239 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-089 2237 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-016-090 2235 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-091 2233 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-016-092 2231 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
&402-016-106 2253 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-107 2251 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-108 2261 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 80f62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402-015-109 22n E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-110 2275 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-015-111 2245 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-044 2170 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-045 2172 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-046 2174 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-047 2176 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-048 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-049 2180 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-050 2182 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-051 2184 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-052 2186 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-053 2196 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-054 2194 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-055 2192 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-056 2190 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-057 2188 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-058 2200 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-059 2202 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-060 2204 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-061 2206 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-062 2208 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-063 2220 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-064 2218 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-065 2216 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-066 2214 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-067 2212 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-016-068 2210 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-037 1957 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-038 1969 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-039 1970 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-040 1958 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-041 1946 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-047 2002 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-048 2014 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-049 2022 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-050 2034 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-051 2042 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-052 2044 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-053 1980 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-054 2000 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-058 2026 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-057 2016 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-058 2060 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-059 2048 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-060 847 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-061 2034 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-064 651 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-065 2022 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-066 837 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-067 1945 E FARLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-017-068 2072 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 9 of62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8402"()17.()69 2084 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402..()17"()70 885 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402..()19-001 889 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-019-005 1876 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-019-008 874 N GARSDEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-020-012 715 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-021"()()1 657 N STEPHORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-021-009 459 N STEPHORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-021-012 484 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-O22..()()7 715 N GARSDEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-022..Q09 659 N GARSDEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-O22"()14 603 N GARSDEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-022"()20 816 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-022-028 738 N STEPHORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-023-009 705 N CHARTER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8402-023-026 748 N GARSDEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-024-002 727 N LYMAN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8402-025-007 1881 E RUDDOCK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-025-019 1782 E EDGECOMB ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-025-025 1848 E EDGECOMB ST A 1.00 20.80 
8402-025-031 1772 E RUDDOCK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8403-002-015 1322 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8403-002-039 1316 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8403-005-011 1631 E CYPRESS ST A 28.00 582.40 
8403-009-058 1101 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-059 1111 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-060 1121 NLANGHAMAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-061 1131 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-062 1132 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-063 1122 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-064 1112 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-065 1102 N LANGHAM AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8403-009-066 1359 E COVINA BLVD B 68.00 183.60 
8403-016-041 977 N DARFIELDAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-001-001 902 E ARROW HWY B 14.00 37.80 
8404-001-003 930 E ARROW HWY B 15.00 40.50 
8404-001-009 1420 N GRAND AVE B 198.00 534.60 
8404-001-010 904 E ARROW HWY B 8.00 21.60 
8404-001-011 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 10.00 27.00 
8404-001"()17 1400 N GRAND AVE B 265.00 715.50 
8404-004..()58 1070 N GRAND AVE B 22.00 59.40 
8404-0Q4..()63 1052 N GRAND AVE B 17.00 45.90 
8404-004-064 972 N GRAND AVE B 35.00 94.50 
8404-0Q4..()65 950 N GRAND AVE B 35.00 94.50 
8404-010-009 1161 ECOVINABLVD B 297.00 801.90 
8404-010-010 1161 ECOVINABLVD B 113.00 305.10 
8404-013-024 987 N BENDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-013-025 979 N BENDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-014-015 1002 N BENDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-014-016 1005 N DODSWORTH AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-015-013 1067 N CUMMINGS RD A 1.00 20.80 
8404-015-019 1013 N CUMMINGS RD A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 10 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8404-016-039 913 N CUMMINGS RD A 1.00 20.80 
&404-017"()15 955 N DAMATO DR A 1.00 20.80 
&404"()17..Q44 1003 N DAMATO DR A 1.00 20.80 
&404"()17-045 985 N DAMATO DR A 1.00 20.80 
&404-017-047 969 N DAMATO DR A 1.00 20.80 
&404-019-032 1049 N CALMGROVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()33 970 N CALMGROVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()20-042 1265 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-048 953 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()53 977 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()54 1023 N GLENDORA AVE B 126.00 340.20 
&404..()2Q..()57 1055 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-02Q..()58 1057 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()59 1059 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()60 1061 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()20-061 1063 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8404-02Q..()62 1065 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()63 1067 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()20-Q64 1069 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-065 1071 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-066 1073 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-067 1075 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-068 1077 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-020-069 1079 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()70 1081 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()71 1083 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()72 1085 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()73 1087 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()74 1089 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404-02Q..()75 1091 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()2Q..()76 1093 NGLENDORAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
&404..()22''()14 1126 N GRAND AVE B 36.00 97.20 
&404..()22''()15 1108 N GRAND AVE B 14.00 37.80 
&404..()22''()17 927 E COVINA BLVD B 7.00 18.90 
&405-oo1"()21 1319 N GRAND AVE B 14.00 37.80 
8405-001"()30 1371 N GRAND AVE B 25.00 67.50 
&405-oo1..()32 670 E ARROW IftNY B 27.00 72.90 
&405-001..035 1325 N GRAND AVE B 121.53 328.14 
&405-001"()36 1359 N GRAND AVE B 75.79 204.64 
8405-001..037 1359 N GRAND AVE B 117.61 317.55 
8405-001"()38 1365 N GRAND AVE B 78.41 211.70 
8405-001"()39 1411 N GRAND AVE B 50.00 135.00 
8405-001-040 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 4.00 10.80 
8405-001-041 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 65.00 175.50 
8405-003-009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR B 37.00 99.90 
&405-OQ3..()10 742 ARROW GRAND CIR B 18.00 48.60 
&405-OQ3..()11 738 ARROW GRAND CIR B 19.00 51.30 
8405-003..()12 732 ARROW GRAND CIR B 19.00 51.30 
&405-OQ3..()13 6&4 ARROW GRAND CIR B 25.00 67.50 
8405-003..()19 726 ARROW GRAND CIR B 38.00 102.60 
8405-003-020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR B 19.00 51.30 
&405-003-021 800 E ARROW IftNY B 15.00 40.50 

Willdan Financial Services Page 11 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8405-003-022 800 E ARROW HWY B 18.00 48.60 
8405-003-023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR B 21.00 56.70 
8405-003-024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR B 61.00 184.70 
8405-003-027 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 19.00 51.30 
8405-003-028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR B 19.00 51.30 
8405-003-029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR B 18.00 48.60 
8405-003-030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR B 45.00 121.50 
8405-003-031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR B 20.00 54.00 
8405-003-032 740 EARROWHWY B 93.00 251.10 
8405-003-033 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 2.00 5.40 
8405-003-034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR B 30.00 81.00 
8405-003-037 668 ARROW GRAND CIR B 31.00 83.70 
8405-003-038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR B 18.00 48.60 
8405-003-039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR B 20.00 54.00 
8405-003-040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR B 18.00 48.60 
8405-003-043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR B 44.00 118.80 
8405-003-044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR B 18.00 48.60 
8405-003-045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR B 19.00 51.30 
8405-003-046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR B 40.00 108.00 
8405-003-047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR B 143.00 386.10 
8405-004-005 544 E CIENEGAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8405-004-009 512 E CIENEGAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8405-018-002 674 E CIENEGAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8405-018-007 1261 N STARCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-001 536 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-002 530 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-003 526 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-004 522 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-005 516 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-006 1305 N BRIARGA TE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-007 1311 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-008 1319 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-009 1325 N BRIARGA TE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-010 1329 N BRIARGA TE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-011 1335 N BRIARGA TE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-012 1339 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-013 1343 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-014 1349 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-015 1353 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-016 1359 N BRIARGA TE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-017 1363 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-018 1371 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-019 509 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-020 513 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-021 519 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-022 523 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-023 527 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-024 533 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-025 537 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-026 543 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-027 547 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-028 551 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 12 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8405-019-029 557 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-030 561 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-031 565 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-032 571 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-033 575 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-034 572 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-035 566 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-036 562 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-037 560 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-038 556 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-039 550 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-040 546 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-041 540 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-042 536 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-043 532 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-044 528 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-045 522 E CALORA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-046 521 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-047 527 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-048 533 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-049 537 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-050 539 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-051 545 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-052 551 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-053 555 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-054 559 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-055 563 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-056 569 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-057 573 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-058 576 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-059 572 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-060 566 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-061 562 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-062 558 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-063 550 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-064 546 E STEPHANIE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-065 1338 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-066 1332 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-067 1326 N BRIARGATE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-068 555 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-069 561 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-070 565 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-071 569 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-072 575 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-073 576 WNUBIAST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-074 570 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-075 566 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-076 562 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-077 556 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8405-019-078 552 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
6406-001-012 108 E ARROW HWY B 23.00 62.10 
8406-001-030 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 15.00 40.50 

Willdan Financial Services Page 13 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

&408-001-031 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 25.00 67.50 
&408-001-036 1288 N CITRUS AVE B 23.00 62.10 
&408-001-042 246 E ARROW HWf B 49.00 132.30 
&408-001..()44 280 E ARROW HWY B 40.00 108.00 
&408-001-045 1430 N RANGER DR B 28.00 75.60 
&406-010-008 1175 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-010-009 1181 N FAIRVALLEYAVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-018-005 1236 N FAiRVALLEY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-009 1181 N FAiRVALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-012 1221 N FAIRVALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-016 1259 N FAiRVALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-017 177 E COVINA BLVD B 10.00 27.00 
&406-019-018 1108 N CITRUS AVE B 18.00 48.60 
&406-019-025 1242 NCITRUSAVE A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-026 1242 NCITRUSAVE N02 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-027 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 

&406-019-028 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-029 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-030 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-031 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-032 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.60 
8408-019-033 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.60 
&406-019-034 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
&408-019-035 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-036 1254 N CITRUS AVE N04 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-037 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-038 1256 N CITRUS AVE N02 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-039 1256 N CITRUS AVE N03 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-040 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-041 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-042 1258 NCITRUSAVE N02 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-043 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-044 1258 NCITRUSAVE N04 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-045 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-047 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-048 1246 N CITRUS AVE N04 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-049 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&408-019-050 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-051 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-052 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-053 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-054 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-055 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-056 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-057 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&408-019-058 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-059 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&408-019-080 1240 NCITRUSAVE N02 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-061 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&406-019-062 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8408-019-063 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 14 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8406-019-064 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1,00 20,80 
8406-019-065 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1,00 20,80 
8406-019-066 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20,80 
8406-019-067 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20,80 
8406-019-068 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20,80 
8406-019-069 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-070 1236 N CITRUS AVE N04 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-071 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-072 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-073 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-074 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-075 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-076 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 1,00 20,80 
8406-019-0n 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-078 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20,80 
8406-019-079 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-080 1230 N CITRUS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-081 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-082 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-083 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-084 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-085 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-086 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 1,00 20.80 
8406-019-087 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-088 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-089 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-090 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-091 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 7 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-019-092 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 8 A 1.00 20.80 
8406-021-001 284 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8406-022-007 253 E NUBIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8406-022-017 225 E CALVIN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8406-022-018 241 E CALVIN ST A 1.00 20,80 
8406-022-019 251 ECALVIN ST A 1.00 20,80 
8406-022-020 263 E CALVIN ST A 1,00 20,80 
8406-022-021 1324 N RANGER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8406-022-022 1318 N RANGER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8406-022-023 1310 N RANGER DR A 1,00 20.80 
8406-022-024 1304 N RANGER DR A 1,00 20.80 
8407-004-018 1225 N FENIMORE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8407-006-015 1406 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 1,00 20.80 
8407-009-009 266 W GRAGMONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8407-010-003 110 WARROWHWf B 23,00 62.10 
8407-010-010 1371 N CITRUS AVE B 358,00 966.60 
8407-016-011 1224 N FENIMORE AVE A 1,00 20.80 
8407-017-005 133 WTUDOR ST A 1,00 20.80 
8407-017-006 141 WTUDOR ST A 1,00 20.80 
8407-018-004 203 W TUDOR ST A 1.00 20.80 
8407-016-014 263 W TUDOR ST A 1.00 20.80 
8407-019-002 425 W TUDOR ST A 1.00 20.80 
8407-019-009 359 W TUDOR ST A 1.00 20.80 
8407-019-034 351 W TUDOR ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 15 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8407-024-001 
8407-025-002 
8407-025-007 
8407-026-014 
8407-026-017 
8407-027 '()()2 
8407-027 '()()3 
8407 -027'()()9 
8407-027-016 
8407-027-018 
8407-028-006 
8407-028-008 
8407-026-012 
8407-026-015 
8407-026-026 
8407-029-009 
8407-031-005 
8407-031-012 
8407-031-016 
8407-032-003 
8407-034-001 
8407-034-010 
8407-034-023 
8407-035-008 
8408-oo1.()()1 
8408-001-034 
8406-001-042 
8408-001-047 
8406-001-048 
8406-001-049 
8406-001-052 
8406-001-053 
8406-001-055 
8406-001-056 
84Q8.()()1-057 
8406-001-058 
8406-001-059 
8406-001-062 
8406-001-063 
8406-002-010 
8406-003-012 
8406-003-015 
8408-005-004 
8408-005-006 
8408-006-002 
8408-006-011 
8408-01 Q.()()5 

8408-010-012 
8406-010-016 
8408-012-009 
8408-013-019 
8408-013-022 

Willdan Financial Services 

1155 N FENIMORE AVE 
1112 N FENIMORE AVE 
1156 N FENIMORE AVE 
1129 N EDENFIELD AVE 
1103 N EDENFIELD AVE 
1179 NVICEROYAVE 
1171 N VICEROY AVE 
1121 NVICEROYAVE 
1136 N EDENFIELD AVE 
1154 N EDENFIELD AVE 
1146 N VICEROY AVE 
1162 N VICEROY AVE 
1198 N VICEROY AVE 
1183 N CITRUS AVE 
1175 N CITRUS AVE 
1415 N ALDENVILLE AVE 
379 W ALCROSS ST 

1477 N ALDENVILLE AVE 
347 W ALCROSS ST 
478 W ARROW HWY 

1325 N GLENFINNAN AVE 
1408 N GLENFINNAN AVE 
1339 N MID SITE AVE 
414 W NUBIA ST 
700 W ARROW HWY 
710 W ARROW HWY 

1422 N AZUSA AVE 
1414 N AZUSA AVE 
1406 N AZUSA AVE 
1404 N AZUSA AVE 
788 W ARROW HWY 

1480 NAZUSAAVE 
1314 NAZUSAAVE 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
1340 NAZUSAAVE 
1400 N AZUSA AVE 
1480 N AZUSA AVE 
1348 NAZUSAAVE 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
1409 N ARMEL DR 
661 W ALCROSS ST 
844 W ARROW HWY 

1325 N EASTBURY AVE 
1309 N EASTBURYAVE 
1370 N EASTBURY AVE 
1431 NO MALLEY AVE 
1382 N HEATHDALE AVE 
517 W DEVANAH ST 
534 W DEVANAH ST 
524 W GROVERDALE ST 
618 WGROVERDALE ST 
642 W GROVERDALE ST 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
B 
A 
A 
A 
A 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1,00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 

23.00 62.10 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 

10.00 27.00 
59.00 159.30 
15.00 40.50 

150.00 405.00 
12.00 32.40 
23.00 62.10 
10.79 29.13 
46.04 124.31 
68.39 184.65 
20.63 55.69 
31.81 85.88 
35.61 98.14 
38.04 102.70 

864.23 2,333.42 
180.34 466.91 

1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 

Page 16 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8408-016-002 1178 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8408-016-005 1212 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8408-017..()()2 1182 N HEATH DALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8408-021-001 1140 N AZUSA AVE B 22.00 59.40 
84Q8-021.()()2 1160 N CONWELL AVE B 191.00 515.70 
8408-021-004 827 W COVINA BLVD B 36.00 97.20 
8408-021-005 859 W COVINA BLVD B 14.00 37.80 
8408-021-006 1108 N AZUSA AVE B 25.00 67.50 
8408-021-011 777 WCOVINABLVD B 184.00 442.80 
8408-021-012 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 27.00 72.90 
8408-021-021 1166 N AZUSA AVE B 42.00 113.40 
8408-021-022 1159 N CONWELL AVE B 134.00 361.80 
8408-022-001 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 9.00 24.30 
8408-022-002 1270 N AZUSA AVE B 24.00 84.80 
8408-022-003 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 1.00 2.70 
8408-022-004 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 17.00 45.90 
8408-022-005 1240 N AZUSA AVE B 30.00 81.00 
8408-022-006 1212 N AZUSA AVE B 20.00 54.00 
8408-022-007 1202 N AZUSA AVE B 17.00 45.90 
8408-022-008 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 1.00 20.80 
8408-022-040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 17 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8408-022-041 
8408-022-042 
8408-022-043 
8408-022-044 
8408-022-045 
8408-022-046 
8408-022-047 
8408-022-048 
8408-022-049 
8408-022-050 
8408-022-051 
8408-022-052 
8408-022-053 
8408-022-055 
8408-022-056 
8408-022-057 
8408-022-058 
8408-022-059 
8408-022-060 
8408-022-061 
8408-022-062 
8408-022-063 
8408-022-064 
8408-022-065 
8408-022-066 
8408-022-067 
8408-022-068 
8408-022-069 
8408-022-070 
8408-022-071 
8408-022-072 
8408-022-073 
8408-022-074 
8408-022-075 
8408-022-076 
8408-022-077 
8408-022-078 
8408-022-079 
8408-022-080 
8408-022-081 
8408-022-082 
8408-022-083 
8408-022-086 
8409-011-008 
8409-011-009 
8409-011-010 
8409-011-022 
8409-011-024 
8409-012-034 
8409-012-039 
8409-012-052 
8409-013-005 

Willdan Financial Services 

813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
813 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
813 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
813 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT E 
813 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT F 
815 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT F 
815 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT E 
815 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
815 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
815 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
809 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
811 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
811 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
811 WGRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 
811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 
807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 
804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 
806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C 
806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 
812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 
812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 
812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 
809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 

1225 W MASLINE ST 
1133 WGREENHAVEN ST 
1127 W GREENHAVEN ST 
1207 WGREENHAVEN ST 
1245 W MASLINE ST 
1067 W GREENHAVEN ST 
1055 WGREENHAVEN ST 
1157 WGREENHAVEN ST 
1100 WGREENHAVEN ST 

A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 

Page 18 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8409-013-010 1058 WGREENHAVEN ST A 1,00 20.80 
8409-013-018 1113 W GRONDAHL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-014-003 1172 W GREENHAVEN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-014-007 1146 WGREENHAVEN ST A 1,00 20.80 
8409-014-017 1155 WMASLINE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-014-018 1147 WMASLINE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-014-021 1127 WGRONDAHL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-015-015 1053 WMASLINEST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-015-017 1127 N RIMSDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8409-015-021 1159 N RIMSDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8409-016-025 1156 W MASLINE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-016-026 1258 W MASLINE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-017-003 1156 N RIMSDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8409-017-033 1211 N AZUSA AVE B 16.00 43.20 
8409-017-035 1024 W MASLINE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8409-017-036 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 1.00 2.70 
8409-017-037 1151 N AZUSA AVE B 405.00 1,093.50 
8409-019-001 14n NAZUSAAVE B 20.00 54.00 
8409-019-022 942 W ARROW HW'f B 25.00 67.50 
8409-019-023 960 W ARROW HW'f B 181.00 488.70 
8409-019-024 1433 N AZUSA AVE B 26.00 70.20 
8409-019-025 1421 N AZUSA AVE B 48.00 129.60 
8409-019-026 1453 N AZUSA AVE B 28.00 75.60 
8409-019-027 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 65.00 175.50 
8409-019-030 1261 N AZUSA AVE B 174.00 469.80 
8409-019-031 1275 NAZUSAAVE B 554.00 1,495.80 
8419-031-036 709 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-037 707 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-038 705 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-039 703 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-040 701 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-041 699 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-042 697 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-043 695 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-044 693 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-045 691 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-046 689 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-047 687 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-048 685 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-049 683 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-050 681 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-051 679 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-052 6n N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-053 675 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-054 673 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-055 671 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-056 669 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-057 667 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-058 665 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-059 663 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-060 661 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-061 659 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 19 of62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8419-031.()62 657 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8419-031-063 655 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
841 Q.033.OO6 708 N VINCENT AVE B 148.00 399.80 
8420-001-038 1045 NAZUSAAVE B 870.00 2.349.00 
8420-001-050 1101 N AZUSA AVE B 137.00 369.90 
8420-004-020 17041 E BENBOWST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-008-002 1117 W FREDKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-008-007 1157 W FREDKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-008-012 1108 WCOOLFIElD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-008-018 1156 W COOlFIElD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-009-018 1136 W KINGSIDE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-009-024 1127 W KINGSIDE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-009-032 1177 WQUEENSIDE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-011-007 1159 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8420-011-017 1134 W QUEENSIDE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8420-012-014 1180 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8420-012-019 1120 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-014 919 N RIMSDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-015 911 N RIMS DALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-018 912 N RIMSDALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-021 1043 W BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-027 979 W BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-031 1044 WBENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-046 1032 W BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-052 1033 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-053 1025 WCYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-056 971 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-014-057 1011 WCYPRESS ST B 17.00 45.90 
8420-014-060 957 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-015-008 1015 WBENWOODST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-015-009 1039 W BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-018-001 1045 NAZUSAAVE B 31.00 83.70 
8420-018-002 945 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-016-004 1045 NAZUSAAVE B 44.00 118.80 
8420-018-006 929 W CYPRESS ST B 44.00 118.80 
8420-018-008 971 N AZUSA AVE B 31.00 83.70 
8420-018-009 981 N AZUSA AVE B 19.00 51.30 
8420-016-010 945 NAZUSAAVE B 39.00 105.30 
8420-016-011 919 N AZUSA AVE B 17.00 45.90 
8420-016-012 919 W CYPRESS ST B 6.00 16.20 
8420-016-014 905 N AZUSA AVE B 10.00 27.00 
8420-017-025 1103 W BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-018-021 1142 WBENBOWST A 1.00 20.80 
8420-018-028 1122 W BOBBIE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-007 912 NAZUSAAVE B 23.00 62.10 
8421-001-010 928 N AZUSA AVE B 41.00 110.70 
8421-001-016 1000 NAZUSAAVE B 91.00 245.70 
8421-001-019 845 W CYPRESS ST B 27.00 72.90 
8421-001-020 1070 N AZUSA AVE B 24.00 64.80 
8421·001-023 1054 N AZUSA AVE B 58.00 156.80 
8421-001-025 1040 N AZUSA AVE B 61.00 164.70 
8421·001-028 1076 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 

INilidan Financial Services Page 20 of 62 

http:2.349.00


City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8421-001..029 1078 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-030 1080 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-031 1082 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..032 1084 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..033 1086 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-034 1072 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-035 1070 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421·001..036 1068 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..037 1068 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..036 1064 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..039 1054 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-040 1056 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-041 1056 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-042 1060 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-043 1052 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-044 1050 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-OO1.()45 1048 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-046 1048 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-047 1044 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421·001-048 1042 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-049 1030 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-050 1032 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-051 1034 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..052 1036 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421·001..063 1036 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-OO1..t)54 1040 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-055 1028 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..056 1026 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-057 1024 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..056 1022 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001..059 1020 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-001-060 1018 N LA BREDA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8421-OO1..()61 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 251.00 677.70 
8421..022..014 909 N CITRUS AVE B 26.00 70.20 
8422-001-008 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 4.00 10.80 
8422-OO1..ooe 900 N CITRUS AVE B 127.00 342.90 
8422-001..011 902 N CITRUS AVE B 19.00 51.30 
8422·001..012 900 N CITRUS AVE B 8.00 21.80 
8422-001..016 1024 N CITRUS AVE B 169.00 456.30 
8422-002..002 1083 N2NDAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422·002..003 1077 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422..002-004 1073 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-005 1067 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-OO2..t)06 1063 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002..007 1057 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-OO2..oOB 1053 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-OO2..ooe 1047 N2NDAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422..002..010 1041 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002..011 1037 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002..012 1031 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002..013 1027 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002..014 1021 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 21 ot62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8422-002-015 1015 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-016 1060 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-017 1066 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20,80 
8422·002-018 1072 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-019 1076 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-020 1084 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422·002-021 1083 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-022 iOn EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422·002-023 1072 N2NDAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-024 1066 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-025 1060 N 2ND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-026 227 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422·002-027 214 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-028 220 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-029 224 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-030 230 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-031 238 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-032 242 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-033 248 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-034 254 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-035 258 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-038 284 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-037 206 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-038 214 E BELLBROOK ST A 1,00 20.80 
8422-002-039 220 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-040 224 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-041 230 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-042 238 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-043 242 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-044 250 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-045 262 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-046 270 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-047 276 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-048 1018 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422·002-049 1022 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-050 1030 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-051 1034 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-052 1040 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-053 1046 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-054 1050 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-055 1056 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-058 1062 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-057 1066 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-058 1072 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-069 1076 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-060 1082 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-061 1083 N HQWARDAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-062 1077 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-063 1071 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-064 1065 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-065 1061 N HOWARD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-066 265 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 22 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8422-002-067 259 E BELlBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-088 253 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-069 247 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-070 241 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-071 235 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-072 229 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-073 225 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-074 219 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-075 213 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-002-076 152 E COVINA BLVD B 134.00 361.80 
8422-002-077 152 ECOVINABLVD B 33.00 89.10 
8422-003-001 239 E BENWX>D ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-003-002 231 E BENWX>D ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-003-009 159 E BENINOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-004-015 207 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-005-007 214 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-00e-008 284 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-008-013 265 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-007-024 1037 N CALERA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-007-031 314 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-008-008 371 E BENWX>D ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-009-005 343 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-010-007 369 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-018 1047 N BARRANCA AVE B 80.00 216.00 
8422-011-019 406 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-020 412 EBELLBROOKST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-021 420 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-022 428 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-023 438 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-024 448 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-025 454 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-026 407 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-027 415 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-028 427 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-029 435 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-030 449 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-031 448 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-032 436 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-033 426 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-034 414 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-035 405 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-036 413 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-037 425 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-038 437 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-039 447 E BROOKPORT ST A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-040 446 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-041 436 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
6422-011-042 424 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-043 414 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8422-011-044 404 ECOVINABLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8422-013-Q07 784 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8422-015-012 972 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Vllilldan Financial Services Page 23 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8422-015-014 954 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-016-004 957 N STARCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8422-017-011 040 N STARCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8422-016-004 1037 N GRAND AVE B 226.00 610.20 
8422-018-006 1001 N GRAND AVE B 156.00 421.20 
8422-019-001 727 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-019-007 803 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-019-016 738 E MARILYN WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8422-019-021 802 E MARILYN WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8422-019-022 810 E MARILYN WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8422-020-014 749 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-020-021 835 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-021-008 865 N GRAND AVE B 139.00 375.30 
8422-022-018 1023 N STARCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8422-023-002 831 E MARILYN WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8422-024-011 1025 NViRGINIAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8422-024-017 1006 N STARCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8422-025-016 454 E BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-025-017 484 E BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-025-018 465 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-025-019 455 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-026-006 436 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-026-012 429 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-027-006 548 E BENBOW ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-026-009 554 E BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-028-012 524 E BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-028-013 514 E BENWOOD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-030-008 780 E KEMPPL A 1.00 20.80 
8422-031-008 504 E COVINA BLVD A 1.00 20.80 
8422-031-017 534 E COVINA BL VO A 1.00 20.80 
8422-032-003 563 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8422-032-013 515 E BELLBROOK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-002-006 313 S WILSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8426-002-015 219 S WILSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8426-003-017 222 S WILSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8426-004-020 145 S ASHTON DR A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-001 1413 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-006-006 1441 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-009 1472 E DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-010 1492 E DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-033 1453 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-034 1466 E DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-006-035 1504 E DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-007-002 1552 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-007-007 1504 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-007-015 1505 E DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-009-011 1450 E OLD BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8426-009-018 1523 E GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-010-003 232 S STARGLEN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-010-011 114 S STARGLEN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-011-021 105 N HENTON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8426-011-030 114 N DARFIELD AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 24 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8428-011-040 
8426-011-041 
8426-011-042 
8426-011-043 
8426-011-044 
8426-011-045 
8426-011..(1.48 
8426-011-047 
8426-012-012 
8426-012-013 
8426-012-014 
8426-012-015 
8426-013-009 
8426-014-033 
8426-014-039 
8426-016-013 
8426-016-015 
8426-017-001 
8426-017-003 
8426-016-015 
8427-001-006 
8427-001-007 
8427-001-020 
8427-001-040 
8427-001-044 
8427-001-045 
8427-001..(1.48 
8427-002-011 
8427-004-005 
8427-005-002 
8427-005-017 
8427-006-011 
8427-007-005 
8427-007-008 
8427-007-010 
8427-007-015 
8427-006-007 
8427-008-013 
8427-009-018 
8427-009-028 
8427-010-028 
8427-010-027 
8427-010-028 
8427-010-029 
8427-010-030 
8427-010-031 
8427-010-032 
8427-010-033 
8427-010-034 
8427-010-035 
8427-010-038 
8427-011-002 

Willdan Financial Services 

1515 E OLD BADILLO ST 
1525 E OLD BADILLO ST 
1535 E OLD BADILLO ST 
103 N STARGLEN DR 
115 N STARGLEN DR 
121 N STARGLEN DR 
129 N STARGLEN DR 

1551 E OLD BADILLO ST 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 

1850 E OLD BADILLO ST 
1850 E OLD BADILLO ST 
1850 E OLD BADILLO ST 
1805 E LOMIRA DR 
1870 EADAMSPARKDR 

223 N GARSDEN AVE 
424 N GREER AVE 

2025 E EDGECOMB ST 
240 N LYMAN AVE 
304 N LYMAN AVE 
320 N GREER AVE 

1330 E CYPRESS ST 
1370 E CYPRESS ST 

831 N BANNA AVE 
1483 E COLVER PL 
1410 ECYPRESSST 
809 N BANNA AVE 
807 N BANNAAVE 
809 N LANGHAM AVE 
832 N KIDDER AVE 
883 N REEDER AVE 
886 N GREEN PARK AVE 
849 N GREENPARK AVE 

1808 E COLVER PL 
1570 E COLVER PL 
1663 E FARLAND ST 
1831 E FARLAND ST 
1557 E FARLAND ST 
1534 E COLVER PL 
624 N RIMHURST AVE 
837 N BANNA AVE 
614 N GLENDORA AVE 
616 N GLENDORA AVE 
618 N GLENDORA AVE 13 
620 N GLENDORA AVE 
622 N GLENDORA AVE 
624 N GLENDORA AVE 
628 N GLENDORA AVE 
628 N GLENDORA AVE 
630 S GLENDORA AVE 
632 N GLENDORA AVE 
634 N GLENDORA AVE 

1315 E RUDDOCK ST 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
B 
8 
A 
A 
8 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

44.00 
80.00 

398.14 
566.71 
240.01 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

112.00 
32.00 
1.00 
1.00 

37.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

118.80 
216.00 

1.074.98 
1,530.12 

848.03 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

302.40 
86.40 
20.80 
20.80 
99.90 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

Page 25 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8421-O11...()(l6 1355 E RUDDOCK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427·011-014 1315 E EDGECOMB ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-011-027 1325 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-012-002 478 N IVESCREST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427·012-012 413 N RIMHURSTAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-012-014 433 N RIMHURST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-012-016 453 N RIMHURSTAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-012-019 1404 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-014-001 465 N BANNAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-014-002 455 N BANNAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-014-008 404 N MANGROVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-014-014 462 N MANGROVE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-014-018 611 N BANNA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-015-008 1507 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-015-017 624 N KINSELLA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-015-021 613 N KINSELLA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-016-022 620 N KIDDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-016-023 628 N KIDDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-017-003 1668 EFARLANDST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-016 1668 EWiNGATEST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-023 1718 ESACHSPL A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-038 1669 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-044 1709 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-045 1717 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-046 1727 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-018-047 1737 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-024 1735 E EDGECOMB ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-028 530 N RETFORD KNLS A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-029 520 N RETFORD KNLS A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-030 510 N RETFORD KNLS A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-031 500 N RETFORD KNLS A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-032 1712 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-033 1718 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427·019-034 1728 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-019-035 467 N REEDER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427 -02Q.005 1562 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-020-006 1574 E RETFORD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-020-007 1601 ERUDDOCK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-021-017 1640 E EDGECOMB ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-022-026 274 N DARFIELD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-022-036 1750 E RUDDOCK ST A 1.00 20.80 
8427-023-053 240 N BANNAAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-024-002 1513 E WANAMAKER DR A 1.00 20.60 
8427-024-008 1569 EWANAMAKER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8427-026-005 321 N BANNA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-026-022 1372 E PAlM DR A 1.00 20.80 
8427-027-006 1330 EADAMSPARKDR A 1.00 20.80 
8427-027-014 100 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-027-015 102 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427-027-016 1004 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.60 
8427-027-017 106 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8427·027-018 116 N GLENDORA AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 26 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8427-027-019 
8427-027-020 
8427-027-021 
8427-027-022 
8427-027-023 
8427-027-024 
8427-027-025 
8427-027-026 
8427-027-027 
8427-027-028 
8427-027-029 
8427-027-030 
8427-027-031 
8427-027-032 
8427-027-033 
8427-027-034 
8427-027-035 
8427-027-036 
8427-027-037 
8427-027-036 
8427-027-039 
8427-027-040 
8427-027-041 
8427-027-042 
8427-027-043 
8427-027-044 
8427-027-045 
8427-027 -04EI 
8427-027-047 
8427-027-048 
8427-027-049 
8427-027-050 
8427-027-051 
8427-027-052 
8427-027-053 
8427-027-054 
8427-027-055 
8427-027-056 
8427-027-057 
8427-027-058 
8427-027-059 
8427-027-060 
8427-027 -oe1 
8427-027-062 
8427-027-oe3 
8427-027-064 
8427-027-oes 
8427-027-066 
8427 -027-oe7 
8427-027-068 
8427-027 -oe9 
8427-027-070 

Willdan Financial Services 

118 N GLENDORA AVE 
120 N GLENDORA AVE 
122 N GLENDORA AVE 
130 N GLENDORA AVE 
132 N GLENDORA AVE 
134 NGLENDORAAVE 
136 N GLENDORA AVE 
180 N GLENDORA AVE 
158 NGLENDORAAVE 
158 N GLENDORA AVE 
154 N GLENDORA AVE 
152 N GLENDORA AVE 
150 N GLENDORA AVE 
148 N GLENDORA AVE 
146 N GLENDORA AVE 
144 N GLENOORAAVE 
142 N GLENDORA AVE UNIT 22 
140 N GLENDORA AVE 
136 N GLENDORA AVE 
128 N GLENDORA AVE 
126 N GLENDORA AVE 
124 N GLENDORA AVE 
114 N GLENDORA AVE 
112 N GLENDORA AVE 
110 N GLENDORA AVE 
108 N GLENDORA AVE 
190 N GLENDORA AVE 
192 N GLENDORA AVE 
194 N GLENDORA AVE 
196 N GLENDORA AVE 
198 N GLENDORA AVE 
200 N GLENDORA AVE 
214 N GLENDORA AVE t71 
216 N GLENDORA AVE 
218 N GLENDORA AVE NO 73 
220 N GLENDORA AVE 
222 N GLENDORA AVE 
224 N GLENDORA AVE 
212 N GLENDORA AVE 
210 N GLENDORA AVE 
208 N GLENDORA AVE 
206 N GLENDORA AVE 
204 N GLENDORA AVE 
202 N GLENDORA AVE 
188 N GLENDORA AVE 
186 N GLENDORA AVE 
184 N GLENDORA AVE 
182 N GLENDORA AVE 
180 N GLENDORA AVE 
178 N GLENDORA AVE 
176 N GLENDORA AVE 
174 N GLENDORA AVE 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

Page 27 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8427..Q27-071 
8427..Q27-072 
8427..Q27-073 
8427-027-074 
8427..Q27-075 
8427-027-076 
8427..Q27-On 
8427-027-078 
8427-027-079 
8427-027-080 
8427..Q27-081 
8427..Q27 -082 
8427-027-083 
8427..Q27-084 
8427..Q27-085 
8427-027-086 
8427..Q27 -087 
8427-027-088 
8427..Q27-089 
8427-027-090 
8427-027-091 
8427-027-092 
8427..Q27-093 
8427-027-094 
8427..Q27-095 
8427-027-096 
8427-027-097 
8427..Q27-098 
8427 ..Q27-099 
8427..Q27-100 
8427..Q27-101 
8427..Q27-102 
8427..Q27-103 
8427-027-104 
8427..Q27-105 
8427-027-106 
8427-027-107 
8427-027-108 
8428-001-010 
8428-001-013 
8428-004-001 
8428-004-003 
8428-005-005 
8428-005-006 
8428-005-009 
8428-008-018 
8428-009-006 
8428-010..Q21 
8428-011-025 
8428-012-024 
8428-013..()16 
8428-013-024 

WUldan Financial Services 

172 N GLENDORA AVE 
170 NGLENDORAAVE 
168 N GLENDORA AVE 
186 N GLENDORA AVE 
164 N GLENDORA AVE 
232 N GLENDORA AVE 
234 N GLENDORA AVE 
238 N GLENDORA AVE 
238 N GLENDORA AVE 
240 N GLENDORA AVE 
242 N GLENDORA AVE 
244 N GLENDORA AVE 
226 N GLENDORA AVE 
228 N GLENDORA AVE 
230 N GLENDORA AVE 
246 N GLENDORA AVE 
246 N GLENDORA AVE 
250 N GLENDORA AVE 
252 N GLENDORA AVE 
254 N GLENDORA AVE 
256 N GLENDORA AVE 
258 N GLENDORA AVE 
260 N GLENDORA AVE 
262 N GLENDORA AVE 
264 N GLENDORA AVE 
286 N GLENDORA AVE 
268 N GLENDORA AVE 
270 N GLENDORA AVE 
272 N GLENDORA AVE 
274 N GLENDORA AVE 
276 N GLENDORA AVE 
278 N GLENDORA AVE 
280 N GLENDORA AVE 
282 NGLENDORAAVE 
284 N GLENDORA AVE 
286 N GLENDORA AVE 
268 N GLENDORA AVE NO 63 
290 N GLENDORA AVE 
487 N GLENDORA AVE 
468 N DANEHURST AVE 
404 N JENIFERAVE 
420 N JENIFER AVE 

1047 E RUDDOCK ST 
1055 ERUDDOCKST 
1083 E RUDDOCK ST 
9n E RUDDOCK ST 
315 N SHADYGLEN DR 
240 N SHADYGLEN DR 
332 N WESTRIDGE AVE 
342 N BENDER AVE 
308 N DODSWORTH AVE 
367 N JENIFERAVE 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

Page 28 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013114 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8428-013-026 356 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-026 345 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-027 337 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-028 329 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-029 319 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-030 311 N JENIFERAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-031 301 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-032 1106 EADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-033 1126 E ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-034 1132 EADAMSPARKDR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-035 1140 E ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-036 1152 EADAMSPARKDR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-037 313 N NEARGLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-036 323 N NEARGLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-039 331 N NEARGLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-040 339 N NEARGLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-041 349 N NEARGLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-042 350 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-043 342 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-044 336 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-045 326 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-046 316 N JENIFER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-047 1151 E PALM DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-048 1141 E PALM DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-049 1133 E PALM DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-013-050 1125 E PALM DR A 1.00 20.80 
8428-014-024 1031 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-014-038 973 E BADILLO ST B 51.00 137.70 
8428-015-011 1283 EWiNGATEST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-015-012 1276 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-015-013 1265 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-017-023 1254 E CYPRESS ST B 27.00 72.90 
8428-017-024 1274 E CYPRESS ST B 28.00 75.60 
8428-020-003 813 N CUMMINGS RD B 85.00 229.50 
8428-022-012 700 N GRAND AVE B 25.00 67.50 
8428-022-013 6018 N GRAND AVE B 21.00 56.70 
8428-022-014 832 N GRAND AVE B 15.00 40.50 
8428-022-016 744 N GRAND AVE B 57.00 153.90 
8428-023-013 1019 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.60 
8428-024-016 1225 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-017 1257 EWiNGATEST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-018 1249 EWiNGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-019 1243 E WINGATE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-020 626 N DANEHURST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-021 632 N DANEHURST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-022 631 N DANEHURST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8428-024-023 625 N DANEHURST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-002-007 4502 N DE LAY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-004-004 19328 E HURST ST B 19.00 51.30 
8429-005-020 705 E CHESTER RD A 1.00 20.80 
8429-006-018 m EEDNAPL B 147.00 396.90 
8429-008-019 748 N BARRANCA AVE B 22.00 59.40 

Willdan Financial Services Page 29 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8429-009-006 543 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-017 535 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-018 551 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.80 
8429-009-019 504 N BARRANCA AVE B 17.00 45.90 
8429-009-020 523 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 18.20 
8429-009-021 581 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-0Q9.022 581 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-023 593 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-024 601 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.80 
8429-009-025 537 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-028 589 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-009-027 573 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8429-010-001 705 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 20.00 54.00 
8429-010-002 711 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8429-010-003 723 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8429-010-004 731 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8429-010-005 739 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
8429-01Q..008 747 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
8429-010-007 757 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 17.00 45.90 
8429-010-008 785 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 43.20 
8429-010-009 n5 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 15.00 40.50 
8429-010-010 781 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
8429-01 0-011 793 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 15.00 40.50 
8429-010-012 805 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 43.20 
8429-010-013 813 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 43.20 
8429-010-014 823 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 43.20 
8429-010-015 841 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 12.00 32.40 
8429-010-017 851 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 40.00 108.00 
8429-010-018 811 N GRAND AVE B 23.00 62.10 
8429-011-017 862 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8429-011-018 854 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8429-011-019 848 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8429-011-022 481 N GRAND AVE B 13.00 35.10 
8429-012-001 459 N LINDA TER A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-015 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 4.00 10.80 
8429-012-018 710 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 87.00 180.90 
8429-012-017 878 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 35.00 94.50 
8429-012-018 703 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-019 715 E RUDDOCK ST B 21.00 58.70 
8429-012-020 8n ERUDDOCKST B 15.00 40.50 
8429-012-021 869 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-022 863 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-023 853 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-024 845 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-025 837 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-028 829 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 8.00 21.60 
8429-012-027 828 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
8429-012-028 838 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 15.00 40.50 
8429-012-029 842 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 17.00 45.90 
8429-012-030 658 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 13.00 35.10 
8429-012-037 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-038 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 30 0'62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8429-012-D39 
8429-012-040 
8429-012-041 
8429-012-042 
8429-012-043 
8429-012-044 
8429-012-G45 
8429-012-046 
8429-012-047 
8429-012-046 
8429-012-049 
8429-012-050 
8429-012-051 
8429-012-052 
8429-012-053 
8429-012-054 
8429-012-055 
8429-012-056 
8429-012-057 
8429-012-056 
8429-012-059 
8429-012-0f30 
8429-012-061 
8429-012-062 
8429-012-063 
8429-012-064 
8429-012-065 
8429-012-066 
8429-012-067 
8429-012-068 
8429-012-069 
8429-012-070 
8429-012-071 
8429-012-072 
8429-012-073 
8429-012-074 
8429-012-075 
8429-012-076 
8429-012-On 
8429-012-078 
8429-012-079 
8429-012-080 
8429-012-081 
8429-012-082 
8429-012-083 
8429-012-084 
8429-012-085 
8429-012-088 
8429-012-087 
8429-012-088 
8429-012-089 
8429-012-090 

Willdan Financial Services 

740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 
740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 
740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 
740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 
740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 7 
740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 8 
756 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 
756 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 
756 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 
758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 
758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 
758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 
758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 7 
758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 8 
no E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 
no E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 
770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 
no E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 
no E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 
no E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD #6 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 
748 ESAN BERNARDINO RDNO 10 
748 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 9 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD #I 5 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 
752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 
784 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 
764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 
794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 
794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 
794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 
794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 
782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 
776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

1,00 
1,00 
1,00 
1,00 
1,00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 
20.80 

Page 31 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8429-012.(J91 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012.(J92 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012.(J93 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012.(J94 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-096 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 7 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-096 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012.(J97 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-098 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-099 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-100 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012·101 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-102 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-103 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-104 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-012-105 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8429-013-009 355 N GRAND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-013-010 347 N GRAND AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-014-010 749 E ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-015-028 139 N GRAND AVE B 223.00 802.10 
8429-015-029 121 N GRAND AVE B 16.00 43.20 
8429-021-003 613 NCOMMERCIAlAVE B 12.00 32.40 
8429-021-004 619 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 14.00 37.80 
8429-021-005 620 N COMMERCIAl AVE B 14.00 37.80 
8429-021~ 612 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 12.00 32.40 
8429-021-010 637 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.80 
8429-021-011 645 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 25.00 67.50 
8429-021-012 681 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 29.00 78.30 
8429-021-013 689 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8429-022-015 723 EEDNAPL B 27.00 72.90 
8429-023-023 233 N LINDA TERRACE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-023-026 217 N LINDA TER A 1.00 20.80 
8429-024-008 120 N DE LAY AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-025-010 160 N BRIGHTVlEW DR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-025-014 122 N BRIGHTVIEWDR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-026-001 123 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-026-003 143 N BRIGHTVIEWDR A 1.00 20.80 
8429-027-002 135 N FORESTDALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-027-006 173 N FORESTDALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8429-030-051 625 E BADILLO ST B 19.00 51.30 
8429-031-020 576 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-021 578 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-022 580 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-023 582 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-024 584 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-025 586 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-026 588 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-027 574 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-028 572 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-029 570 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-030 588 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-031 586 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8429-031-032 584 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 32 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8429-031-033 582 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
6429-032-001 19102 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 17.00 45.90 
6429-032-002 391 N PROSPERO DR B 9.00 24.30 
6429-032-003 383 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.80 
6429-032'()04 375 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.80 
8429-032-005 367 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032-006 359 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
8429-032-007 351 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032-008 343 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032-009 335 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032'() 10 327 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032'() 11 319 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-032'() 12 311 N PROSPERO DR B 9.00 24.30 
6429-032'()13 303 N PROSPERO DR B 10.00 27.00 
6429-033-002 628 E IT ALIA ST B 9.00 24.30 
6429-033-Q03 636 EITALIAST B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-Q07 322 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-Q08 330 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-011 356 N PROSPERO DR B 8.00 21.60 
8429-033'()14 654 E RUDDOCK ST B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-015 365 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-016 357 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-017 349 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-018 339 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-019 331 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
8429-033-020 325 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-023 386 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-024 372 N VECINO DR B 8.00 21.60 
6429-033-025 708 E RUDDOCK ST B 32.00 86.40 
6429-033-026 350 N VEeINO DR B 15,00 40.50 
6429-033-029 664 E IT ALIA ST B 24.00 64.80 
6429-033-031 312 N VECINO DR B 35.00 94.50 
8429-033-032 348 N PROSPERO DR B 16.00 43.20 
6429-033-033 31M N PROSPERO DR B 16.00 43.20 
6429-033-034 338 N VECINO DR B 15.00 40.50 
6429-035-001 578 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
6429-035-Q04 532 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 12.00 32.40 
6429-035-005 524 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 13.00 35.10 
6429-035-006 440 N BARRANCA AVE B 12.00 32.40 
6429-035-007 430 N BARRANCAAVE B 11.00 29.70 
6429-035-008 426 N BARRANCA AVE B 11.00 29.70 
6429-035-009 412 N BARRANCA AVE B 9.00 24.30 
6429-035-012 500 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 23.00 62.10 
6429-035-018 404 N BARRANCA AVE B 12.00 32.40 
6429-035-020 586 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
6429-035-021 554 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 56.00 151.20 
8430-001-003 813 N PARK AVE A 1.00 20.80 
6430-002-004 729 N PARK AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8430-002'()18 768 N CITRUS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
64~19 213 E REEDST A 1.00 20.80 
64~20 205 EREEDST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-005-005 822 N PARK AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 33 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
N 

Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
umber 

8430-007-004 154 E HURST ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-007-008 7..0 N PARK AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8430-008-004 231 E KELBY ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-008-015 238 E HURST ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-010-003 221 EEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8430-010-008 265 EEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8430-010-012 274 E KELBY ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-010-016 238 E KELBY ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-010-018 220 E KELBY ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-013-018 710 N CURTIS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8430-015-018 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 255.00 688.50 
8430-016-005 252 EEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8430-016-007 236 EEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8430-017-001 182 EEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8430-018-009 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 58.00 156.60 
8430-018-013 301 E FRONT ST B 47.00 126.90 
8430-018-015 576 N CITRUS AVE B 54.00 145.80 
8430-018-016 175 E FRONT ST B 11.00 29.70 
8430-018-019 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 26.00 70.20 
8430-020-030 359 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8430-020-031 375 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8430-020-032 409 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-020-033 425 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8430-020-034 441 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-020-035 449 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-020-036 457 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-020-037 417 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.80 
8430-020-038 403 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-020-0<40 471 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-020-041 473 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-020-042 433 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 22.00 59.40 
8430-021-009 524 N 1ST AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8430-021-010 518 N 1ST AVE B 6.00 16.20 
8430-021-018 502 N 1ST AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8430-021-019 319 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 4.00 10.80 
8430-021-020 325 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 6.00 16.20 
8430-021-021 337 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 6.00 16.20 
8430-021-022 341 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 6.00 16.20 
8430-021-023 335 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 6.00 16.20 
8430-022-019 279 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 5.00 13.50 
8430-022-020 259 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 3.00 8.10 
8430-022-022 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 3.00 8.10 
8430-022-023 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-023-016 508 N2NDAVE B 9.00 24.30 
8430-023-017 525 N HOWARD AVE B 7.00 18.90 
8430-023-018 225 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8430-023-019 507 N HOWARD AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8430-024-014 146 E FRONT ST B 38.00 102.60 
8430-024-015 521 N2NDAVE B 18.00 46.60 
8430-025-002 531 N PARK AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8430-025-017 502 N CITRUS AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8430-025-021 120 E FRONT ST B 22.00 59 . ..0 

Willdan Financial Services Page 34 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013114 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
N 

SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 
umber 

8430-027-001 170 ESCHOOLST B 12.00 32;40 
8430-027-005 158 E SCHOOL ST B 6.00 16.20 
8430-027-006 150 ESCHOOLST B 6.00 16.20 
8430-027-007 144 E SCHOOL ST B 6.00 16.20 
8430-027-008 136 E SCHOOL ST B 6.00 16.20 
8430-027·015 151 E ITALIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-027-016 159 E ITALIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-027-027 301 N2NDAVE B 18.00 48.80 
8430-027-028 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 7.00 18.90 
8430-027-029 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 7.00 18.90 
8430-027·030 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE A 25.00 520.00 
8430-028-027 418 N2NDAVE B 41.00 110.70 
8430-028-031 228 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-028-032 222 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-028-055 231 E SCHOOL ST B 112.00 302.40 
8430-029-031 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 38.00 102.60 
8430-030-012 380 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 12.00 32.40 
8430-030-023 405 N SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8430-030-027 302 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 25.00 67.50 
8430-030-028 416 N 1ST AVE B 18.00 48.60 
8430-030-029 335 E SCHOOL ST B 10.00 27.00 
8430-030-031 348 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8430-030-032 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 9.00 24.30 
8430-030-033 336 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-030-034 388 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8430-030-035 354 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8430-030-036 322 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-030-037 328 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8430-030-038 376 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 5.00 13.50 
8430-031-005 328 E SCHOOL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-031-015 331 E ITALIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-031-023 377 E ITALIA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-031-031 311 EITALIAST B 6.00 16.20 
8430-032-012 430 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 23.00 62.10 
8430-032-016 380 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 18.00 48.60 
8430-034-006 442 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 7.00 18.90 
8430-034-024 430 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 14.00 37.60 
8430-034-028 458 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8430-034-029 452 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8430-034-030 488 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 21.00 56.70 
8430-035-008 416 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-035-012 427 EREEDST A 1.00 20.60 
8430-035-014 406 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8430-035-015 410 E CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8430-035-016 407 EREEDST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-001-030 733 N CITRUS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8431·002-003 732 N EDENFIELD AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8431-002-022 829 NVICEROYAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8431-003-018 726 NCALVADOSAVE A 1.00 20.60 
8431·003-027 820 N CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8431-003-029 836 N CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8431·003-034 756 N CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.60 

VVilidan Financial Services Page 35 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8431-004-005 
8431..()()4.()10 
8431..()04-027 
8431-004-031 
8431-006-006 
8431-005-009 
8431-005-021 
8431-005-022 
8431-005-028 
8431-005-034 
8431-006-005 
8431-005-014 
8431-005-023 
8431-008-029 
8431-006-034 
8431-007-006 
8431-007-011 
8431-007-019 
8431-007-026 
8431-007-026 
8431-007-028 
8431-008-003 
8431-012-002 
8431-012-006 
8431-013-008 
8431-013-015 
8431-014-034 
8431-014-035 
8431-014-036 
8431-014-037 
8431-014-038 
8431-014-039 
8431-014-040 
8431-014-041 
8431-014-042 
8431-014-043 
8431-014-044 
8431-014-045 
8431-014-048 
8431-014-047 
8431-014-048 
8431-014-049 
8431-014-050 
8431-014-051 
8431-014-052 
8431-014-053 
8431-014-054 
8431-014-056 
8431-014-056 
8431-014-057 
8431-014-058 
8431-014-059 

Willdan Financial Services 

837 N CAL VADOS AVE 
767 N CALVADOSAVE 
804 N FENIMORE AVE 
836 N FENIMORE AVE 
813 N FENIMORE AVE 
761 N FENIMORE AVE 
836 N4THAVE 
828 N 4TH AVE 
768 N4THAVE 
704 N 4TH AVE 
836 N5THAVE 
736 N5THAVE 
737 N 4TH AVE 
813 N 4TH AVE 
853 N 4TH AVE 
748 N CEDAR DR 
822 N CEDAR DR 
713 N5THAVE 
761 N5THAVE 
789 N 5TH AVE 
813 N5THAVE 
857 N CEDAR DR 
314 WEDNAPL 
284WEDNAPL 
162 W EDNA PL 
621 N CITRUS AVE 
231 W Z1NFANDEL DR 
225 W ZINFANDEL DR 
221 W ZINFANDEL DR 
623 N CABERNET DR 
525 N CABERNET DR 
527 N CABERNET DR 
529 N CABERNET DR 
531 N CABERNET DR 
209 W ZINFANDEL DR 
216 W ZINFANDEL DR 
217 WZINFANDEL DR 
219 WZINFANDEL DR 
522 N CABERNET DR 
524 N CABERNET DR 
526 N CABERNET DR 
530 N CABERNET DR 
532 N CABERNET DR 
521 N CHARDONNAY DR 
523 N CHARDONNAY DR 
525 N CHARDONNAY DR 
527 N CHARDONNAY DR 
529 N CHARDONNAY DR 
531 N CHARDONNAY DR 
633 N CHARDONNAY DR 
520 N CHARDONNAY DR 
522 N CHARDONNAY DR 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 

1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 
1.00 20.80 

71.00 191.70 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.68 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 
2.18 5.88 

Page 36 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8431-014-060 524 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-061 528 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-062 530 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-063 532 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-064 535 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-065 537 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-066 539 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-067 541 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-068 543 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-069 545 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-070 547 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-071 534 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-072 536 NCHARDONNAYDR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-073 536 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-074 540 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-075 542 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-076 544 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-o14-0n 535 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-078 537 N CABER NET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-079 539 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-080 541 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-081 543 N CABER NET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-082 222 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-083 228 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-084 230 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-085 534 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-088 536 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-087 538 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-088 540 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-089 542 N CABERNET DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-090 218 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-091 216 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-092 214 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-093 210 W MERLOT DR B 2.18 5.88 
8431-014-094 545 N CITRUS AVE B 10.89 29.40 
8431-015-005 201 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8431-015-038 209 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 6.00 16.20 
8431-015-043 223 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 13.00 35.10 
8431-016-036 275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 20.00 54.00 
8431-016-037 247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 12.00 32.40 
8431-017-010 588 N VALENCIA PL B 8.00 21.60 
8431-017-032 596 N VALENCIA PL B 24.00 64.60 
8431-018-001 373 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 12.00 32.40 
8431-019-029 422 W FRONT ST B 39.00 105.30 
8431-019-032 456 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-033 456 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-034 480 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.60 
8431-019-035 462 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-036 464 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-037 488 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-038 444 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-019-039 446 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 37 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8431-019-040 448 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431.o19-041 450 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431.o19-042 452 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431.o19-043 454 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-022-005 407 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8431-022.o15 438 W KENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8431-022.o19 474 W KENOAK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8431-027 .o24 420 N4THAVE B 10.00 27.00 
8431-027 .o34 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 255.00 688.50 
8431-027.()35 315 N3RDAVE B 19.00 51.30 
8431-027 .o36 210 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 203.00 548.10 
8431.o28-004 411 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431.o28-005 407 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431.o28-006 401 N CITRUS AVE B 6.00 16.20 
8431.o28-026 413 N CITRUS AVE B 21.00 56.70 
8431..Q29.()()1 325 N CITRUS AVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431-029.()02 311 N CITRUS AVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431.o29-003 309 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431-029.o16 307 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431-029-032 148 WORANGEST B 4.00 10.80 
8431-029.()33 171 WCOTTAGE DR B 8.00 21.80 
8431-029.()34 301 N CITRUS AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8431-029.()35 158 W ORANGE ST B 4.00 10.80 
8431-032-002 155 W COLLEGE ST B 21.00 56.70 
8431-032-007 221 N CITRUS AVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431-032-008 211 N CITRUS AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8431-032-009 201 N CITRUS AVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431-032.o14 154 WCOTTAGE DR B 4.00 10.80 
8431-032.o15 148 W COTTAGE DR B 4.00 10.80 
8431-032.o17 146 WCOTTAGEDR B 4.00 10.80 
8431·032.o23 239 N CITRUS AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8431.o32.o24 223 N CITRUS AVE B 6.00 16.20 
8431-032.o29 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 16.00 43.20 
8431-032-034 175 W COLLEGE ST B 11.00 29.70 
8431-033-001 145 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431-033-002 143 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431-033-003 141 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431-033-004 139 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431-033-005 137 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431.o33.()23 123 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8431-033.()24 117 N CITRUS AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8431.()33.()25 113 NCITRUSAVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431.o33-026 111 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431-033-030 129 N CITRUS AVE B 5.00 13.50 
8431-033-031 125 NCITRUSAVE B 2.00 5.40 
8431-033-032 101 N CITRUS AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8431-033-035 158 W COLLEGE ST B 10.00 27.00 
8432-005-030 744 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-005-033 804 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-006-009 835 W GLENTANA ST B 5.00 13.50 
8432-008-013 801 W GLENTANA ST B 8.00 21.60 
8432-008-014 781 WGLENTANA ST B 7.00 18.90 

Willdan Financial Services Page 38 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8432..Q06..015 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 13.00 35.10 
8432..Q06..016 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 3.00 8.10 
8432..Q06..017 578 N AZUSA AVE B 23.00 62.10 
8432-006-018 841 WGLENTANAST B 6.00 16.20 
8432..Q06..019 827 W GLENTANA ST B 10.00 27.00 
8432-006-021 809 W GLENTANA ST B 8.00 21.60 
8432-006-022 811 WGLENTANAST B 10.00 27.00 
8432-007-006 814 N ELSPETH WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8432-007-016 666 W CLOVERMEAD ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-008-007 808 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-008-008 780 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-008-009 n6 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-008-010 766 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432·008-011 754 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-008-012 742 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-008-013 730 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-009-007 8n W CHESTER RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-009-008 874 WCYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-009-Q09 860 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-009-010 850 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.60 
8432-009-011 840 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-009-012 828 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-009-013 818 W CYPRESS ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-001 876 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-002 868 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-003 860 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-004 852 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-005 844 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-006 836 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-007 828 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.60 
8432-012-008 820 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-009 812 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-010 804 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-011 786 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-012 n8 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.60 
8432-012-013 no W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-014 762 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-015 754 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-016 746 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-017 738 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-018 728 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-019 729 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-020 739 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-021 747 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-022 755WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-023 763WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-024 n1 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-025 n9WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.60 
8432-012-026 787 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-027 805 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-028 813 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-029 821 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 

INIlidan Financial Services Page 39 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
N 

SItus Address Zone EBU Assessment 
umber 

8432-012-030 829WECNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-031 837 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-032 845 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-033 853 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-034 881 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-035 889 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-036 877 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-037 876WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-038 888WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-039 880 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-040 852 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-041 844 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-042 838WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-043 828 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-044 820WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-045 812 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-046 804 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-047 788 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-046 778WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-049 770 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-050 762 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-051 754 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-052 746 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-053 738 W EDNA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-054 728 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-055 718 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-056 706 WEDNAPL A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-057 733 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-058 745 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-059 765 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-060 775 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-061 765 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-062 795 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-063 805 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-064 815 WGRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-065 825 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-088 83S W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-067 845 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-068 855 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432·012-069 865 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-070 875 W GRISWOLD RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-012-071 876 W CHESTER RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432·014-014 770 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 20.00 54.00 
8432-014-015 810 WGOLDEN GROVE WAY B 22.00 59.40 
8432-014-016 628NAZUSAAVE B 25.00 67.50 
8432-014-017 654 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 22.00 59.40 
8432·014-018 750 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 19.00 51.30 
8432-014-019 730 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 52.00 140.40 
8432·014-020 630 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 22.00 59.40 
8432-015-001 612 NAZUSAAVE B 12.00 32.40 
8432-015-008 807 W FRONT ST B 10.00 27.00 
8432-015-012 776 W FRONT ST B 15.00 40.50 

Willdan Financial Services Page 40 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8432-015-014 802 W FRONT ST B 15,00 40,50 
8432-015-022 783 W FRONT ST B 19,00 51,30 
8432-015-023 859 W FRONT ST B 4.00 10,80 
8432-015-025 602 N AZUSA AVE B 10,00 27.00 
8432-015-026 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 2,00 5,40 
8432-015-027 840 W FRONT ST B 12.00 32,40 
8432-015-028 818 W FRONT ST B 12.00 32.40 
8432-015-029 851 W FRONT ST B 27,00 72.90 
8432-015-034 &48 W FRONT ST B 8,00 21,60 
8432-015-035 852 W FRONT ST B 31.00 83,70 
8432-015-037 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 12.00 32.40 
8432-015-038 815 WFRONT ST B 19.00 51.30 
8432-016-013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 30.00 81.00 
8432-016-017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8432-016-019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 20.00 54.00 
8432-016-020 540 N AZUSA AVE B 135.00 384.50 
8432-016-021 540 N AZUSA AVE B 18.00 48.60 
8432-016-025 820 W GLENTANA ST B 25.00 67.50 
8432-016-026 780 W GLENTANA ST B 51.00 137.70 
8432-016-027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 47.00 126.90 
8432-018-011 559 N DOVER RD A 1.00 20.80 
8432-016-015 597 N DOVER RD A 1.00 20,80 
8432-019-006 590 N DOVER RD A 1.00 20.60 
8432-020-027 525 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-021-008 541 N HEATHDALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-021-010 561 NHEATHDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-021-017 580 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-024-004 204 N LARKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-024-011 519 W BADILLO ST B 58.00 156.60 
8432-024-012 207 N HOLLENBECK AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-025-001 427 N LARKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-025-010 127 N LARKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-025-011 115 N LARKIN DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-025-014 114 NHEATHDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-025-021 326 N HEATHDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-026-004 204 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20,80 
8432-O27..()04 114 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-005 124 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-008 204 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-007 216 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20,80 
8432-027-012 328 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-015 424 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-016 405 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-017 325 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-021 217 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-027-025 105 N HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-026-011 117 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-029-006 761 WPALMDR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-030-005 751 W ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-030-008 761 W ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432-031-015 738 W ADAMS PARK DR A 1.00 20.80 
8432..()32-O28 402 NAZUSAAVE B 17.00 45.90 

Wlldan Financial Services Page 41 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
b 

Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Num er 

8432-032-029 306 N AZUSA AVE B 33.00 89.10 
8432-032-030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 65.00 175.50 
8432-032-031 404 N AZUSA AVE B 166.00 448.20 
8432-032-032 420 N AZUSA AVE B 22.00 59.40 
8432-033-007 216 N AZUSA AVE B 15.00 40.50 
8432-033-008 206 N AZUSA AVE B 103.00 278.10 
8432-033-009 114 NAZUSAAVE B 109.00 294.30 
8432-033-010 100 NAZUSAAVE B 22.00 59.40 
8432-036-002 649 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-036-013 503 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-036-017 537 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-037-016 522 N HEATH DALE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8432-038-003 530 W BRIDGER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-038-012 514 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8432-039-005 525 N ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8434-001-003 1075 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 41.00 110.70 
8434-001-005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 38.00 102.60 
8434-001-006 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 9.00 24.30 
8434-001-007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 73.00 197.10 
8434-001-008 513 NAZUSAAVE B 130.00 351.00 
8434-001-009 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 42.00 113.40 
8434-001-010 501NAZUSAAVE B 22.00 59.40 
8434-001-013 1017 WSAN BERNARDINORD B 8.00 21.60 
8434-001-017 5S3 N AZUSA AVE B 168.00 453.60 
8434-001-019 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 20.00 54.00 
8434-001-020 1025 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8434-001-021 1035 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8434-001-022 1045 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8434-001-023 544 N RIMSDAlEAVE B 46.00 124.20 
8434-001-024 545 N RIMSDALE AVE B 33.00 89.10 
8434-001-025 1069 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 23.00 62.10 
8434-001-026 1055 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 14.00 37.80 
8434-002-011 1123 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-002-013 1139 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8434-002-014 1145 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8434-002-018 1109 WSAN BERNARDINO RD B 19.00 51.30 
8434-002-021 1151 WSAN BERNARDINO RD B 8.00 21.60 
8434-002-024 1131 WSAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8434-003-015 1235 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-003-016 1229 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-003-017 1217 W SAN BERNARDINO RD # 200 B 9.00 24.30 
8434-003-018 1211 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-003-019 1205 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 10.00 27.00 
8434-003-021 513 N JANALINDA AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8434-003-022 1171 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 9.00 24.30 
8434-004-001 558 N lARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.60 
8434-004-003 546 N lARK ELLEN AVE B 10.00 27.00 
8434-004-012 524 N lARK ElleN AVE A 1.00 20.60 
8434-004-013 1275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 28.00 75.60 
8434-004-020 1241 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 21.00 58.70 
8434-004-023 1247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 21.00 58.70 
8434-004-028 534 N lARK ELLEN AVE NO.1 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 42 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8434-004-029 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-004-030 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-004-031 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-004-033 1257 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 25.00 67.50 
8434-004-036 1256 W MCGILL ST B 10.55 28.49 
8434-005-014 576 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-006-015 1242 WGLENTANA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-007-002 1113 WGLENTANA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-007-003 1123 WGLENTANA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-008-006 636 N ENID AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-023 656 N VOGUE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-025 1288 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-026 1280 WFRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-027 1272 WFRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-028 1284 WFRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-029 1265 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-030 1273 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-031 1281 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-009-032 1289 W FRONT ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-011-001 565 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-011-002 559 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-011-003 551 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-011-004 545 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8434-011-005 535 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 19.00 51.30 
8434-011-006 501 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 48.00 129.60 
8434-011-007 1343 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 122.00 329.40 
8434-012-008 1409 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 24.00 84.80 
8434-012-019 1375 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 125.00 337.50 
8434-012-023 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-024 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-025 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-026 1413 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-027 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-028 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-029 1415 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-030 1415 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-031 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-032 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-033 1415 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-034- 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-035 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-036 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-037 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-038 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-039 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-040 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD NO F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-041 1419 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-042 1419 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-043 1419 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-044 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-045 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-046 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 43 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8434-012~7 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-048 1419 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012~ 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-050 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-051 1423 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-052 1423 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-053 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-054 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-055 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-056 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-057 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNTI A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-058 1425 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-059 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-060 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-061 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-062 1425 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-063 1425 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-064 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-065 1427 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-068 1427 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-067 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-068 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-069 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-070 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-071 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-072 1429 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-073 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-074 1429 WSAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-075 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-078 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-077 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-078 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-079 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-080 1431 WSAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-081 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-082 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-083 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-084 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-085 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-086 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-087 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-088 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-089 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 1.00 20.80 
8434-012-090 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8434-013-002 526 N VINCENT AVE B 12.00 32.40 
8434-013-003 1881 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 22.00 59.40 
8434-013-004 1865 WSAN BERNARDINO RD B 17.00 45.90 
8434-013-005 1851 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 14.00 37.80 
8434-013-007 1835 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 75.00 202.50 
8434-013-010 529 CUTTERWAY B 98.00 264.60 
8434-014-012 888 N RIMSOALE AVE #1 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-013 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 44 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8434-014-014 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-015 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-016 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 73 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-017 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 74 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-018 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 92 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-019 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 93 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-020 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 94 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-021 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 95 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-022 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 96 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-023 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 97 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-024 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 98 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-025 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 99 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-026 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 68 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-027 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 69 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-028 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 70 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-029 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 71 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-030 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 72 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-031 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 57 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-032 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 58 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-033 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 59 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-034 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 60 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-035 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 61 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-036 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 64 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-037 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 65 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-038 888 N RIMSDALE AVE tI66 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-039 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 67 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-041 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 101 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-046 888 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 106 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-048 888 N RIMSDALEAVENO 108 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-058 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 63 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-057 888 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 62 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-058 888 N RIMSDALEAVENO 117 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-059 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 116 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-060 688 N RIMSDALEAVE NO 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 7 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-063 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 8 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-064 550 N RIMSDALEAVE B 15.00 40.50 
8434-014-065 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 25.00 67.50 
8434-014-089 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 100 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-090 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 102 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-091 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 103 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-092 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 104 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-093 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 105 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-094 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 107 A 1.00 20.60 
8434-014-095 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 109 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-096 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 110 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-097 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 111 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-098 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 112 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-099 688 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 113 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014-100 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 114 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-014·101 888 N RIMSDALEAVE 115 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 45 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8434-015-017 1530 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 21.00 56.70 
8434-015-038 222 N VINCENT AVE B 306.00 826.20 
8434-016-010 312 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8434-016-011 306 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8434-016-012 1271 W BADILLO ST B 96.00 259.20 
8434-016-013 1243 W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 
8434-016-017 1211 W BADILLO ST B 30.00 81.00 
8434-016-027 1235 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8434-016-D33 1274 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 23.00 62.10 
8434-016-038 1260 WSAN BERNARDINO RD B 65.00 175.50 
8434-016-D37 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 4.00 10.80 
8434-016-041 1220 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 91.00 245.70 
8434-017-007 1118 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 74.00 199.80 
8434-017-008 1103 W BADILLO ST B 24.00 64.80 
8434-017-014 1163 E BADILLO ST B 32.00 86.40 
8434-017-023 1170 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 88.00 237.60 
8434-017-D24 1130 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 56.00 151.20 
8434-017-081 1171 W BADILLO ST A 14.00 291.20 
8434-01 B-001 107 N AZUSA AVE B 13.00 35.10 
8434-01 B-002 127 NAZUSAAVE B 18.00 48.60 
8434-01 B-003 919 W BADILLO ST B 12.00 32.40 
8434-01 B-007 963 W BADILLO ST B 13.00 35.10 
8434-01 B-008 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 13.00 35.10 
8434-018-D20 1060 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 189.00 510.30 
8434..()18-021 1085 W BADILLO ST B 15.00 40.50 
8434-018-031 1041 W BADILLO ST B 89.00 240.30 
8434-018-032 925 W BADILLO ST B 50.00 135.00 
8434-018-033 963 W BADILLO ST B 60.00 162.00 
8434-018-035 401 N AZUSA AVE B 69.60 187.92 
8434-016-042 963 W BADILLO ST B 435.16 1.174.93 
8434-D21-020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 75 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-021 688 N.RIMSDALE AVE NO 76 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 77 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 78 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 79 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 80 A 1.00 20.80 
8434..()21..()26 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 81 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 82 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-028 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 83 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 56 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-03O 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 55 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 54 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 53 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-033 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 52 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-034 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 51 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 50 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 49 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 26 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 27 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-039 688 N RIMS DALE AVE NO 28 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-040 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 29 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-D21-041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 30 A 1.00 20.80 

VVilldan Financial Services Page 46 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8434-021-042 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 31 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-043 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 32 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021..Q44 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 84 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-045 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 85 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 86 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-047 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 87 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 88 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-049 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 89 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-050 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 90 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-051 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 91 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-052 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 9 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-053 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 10 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-054 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 11 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-055 688 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 12 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-056 688 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 13 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 14 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 15 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 16 A 1.00 20,80 
8434-021-060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 133 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 132 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 131 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-063 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 130 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-064 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 129 A 1.00 20.80 
8434·021-065 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 128 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-066 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 127 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-067 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 126 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-068 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 118 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-069 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 119 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-070 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 120 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-071 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 121 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-072 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 122 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-073 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 123 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-074 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 124 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-075 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 125 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-076 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 25 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-Q21-077 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 24 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-078 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 23 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-079 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 22 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-080 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 21 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-081 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 20 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-082 688 N RIMSDALEAVE 19 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-083 688 N RIMSOALE AVE NO 18 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-064 688 N RIMSDALEAVE 17 A 1.00 20.80 
8434-021-085 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 10.00 27.00 
8435-033-017 433 N VINCENT AVE B 23.00 62.10 
8435-Q33-021 105 NVINCENTAVE B 27.00 72.90 
8442-001-008 1204 WBADILLOST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-004-020 151 SWATERBURYAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8442-005-003 1014 WBADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442·005-024 216 S EILEEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8442·005-026 205 S EILEEN AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-001 980 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 47 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8442-008-002 968 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442..()()6.Q03 960 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442..Q06..004 952 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-005 944 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-006 936 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-008-007 928 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-008-009 912 W BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442..()()6.Q16 945 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-017 955 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-018 961 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-019 971 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-006-023 101 SAZUSAAVE B 13.00 35.10 
8442-006-024 918 WBADILLOST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-007-001 978 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-007-003 954 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8442-007-004 946 W GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8443-002-005 145 S ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
6443-002-006 203 S ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8443-002-007 213 S ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8443-007-003 206 S ARMEL DR A 1.00 20.80 
6443-008-018 351 S HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
6443-010-006 300 S HOUSER DR A 1.00 20.80 
6443-010-009 239 SHEATHDALEAVE A 1.00 20.80 
6443-011-017 510 W BADILLO ST B 30.00 81.00 
6443-011-018 530 E BADILLO ST B 26.00 70.20 
6443-012-001 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-002 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-003 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-004 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-005 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-006 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-007 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-008 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-009 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-010 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-011 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-012 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-013 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-014 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-015 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-018 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-017 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-018 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-019 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-020 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-021 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-022 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-023 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-024 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-025 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-026 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
6443-012-027 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 48 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Sllus Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8443-012'()28 53S W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()29 53S W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()30 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()31 53S W PUENTE ST UNIT. A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()32 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012-033 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()34 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()36 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
&443-012'()38 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012.()37 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-012'()38 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT. A 1.00 20.80 
&443-016-017 511 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-018 511 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-019 511 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-020 511 W PUENTE ST NO. A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-021 511 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-022 517 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-023 517 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-02. 517 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-025 519 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-026 519 W PUENTE ST APT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-027 519 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-028 521 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-029 521 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-030 521 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-031 529 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-032 529 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-033 529 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-034 529 W PUENTE ST NO • A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-036 527 W PUENTE ST NO 6 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-038 527 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-037 527 W PUENTE ST NO. A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-038 527 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
&443-016-039 527 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-Q.40 527 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
80M3-016-041 525 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-042 525 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-043 525 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-044 525 W PUENTE ST NO. A 1.00 20.80 
&443-016-045 523 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-046 523 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-047 515 W PUENTE ST NO • A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-048 515 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-049 515 WPUENTEST N02 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016.()50 515 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-053 587 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-054 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-055 587 W PUENTE ST UNIT. A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-056 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-057 587 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-058 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-016-059 563 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 49 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8443-018-080 663 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-061 663 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-062 681 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-063 681 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-064 681 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-065 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-066 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-067 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-066 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-069 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-070 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-071 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-072 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-073 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-074 666 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-075 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-078 666 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-077 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-078 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-079 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-080 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-081 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-082 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-083 657 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-084 585 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-085 585 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-086 585 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-087 685 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 1.00 20.80 
8443-018-088 585 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8444-001-001 107 S CITRUS AVE B 11.00 29.70 
8444-001"()16 125 WCENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-001-020 166 W BADILLO ST B 20.00 64.00 
8444-002-004 230 W BADILLO ST B 11.00 29.70 
8444-Q02"()14 253 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-002-024 238 W BADILLO ST B 11.00 29.70 
8444-Q02"()27 250 W BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-002-028 240 W BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-Q02-029 235 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-Q02-030 219 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-002-031 245 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-Q02-032 229 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-003-025 307 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-003-031 338 W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 
8444-003-032 315 W CENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-003-035 342 W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 
8444-003-038 369 W CENTER ST B 18.00 48.60 
8444-003-039 320 W BADILLO ST B 12.00 32.40 
8444-003-040 323 WCENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-003-041 329 W CENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-003-042 339 W CENTER ST B 18.00 48.60 
8444-004-004 430 W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 
8444-004-005 438 W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 

Willdan Financial Services Page 50 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8444-004-015 461 WCENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-004-022 407 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20,80 
8444-004-023 127 S5TH AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8444-004-030 ~ W BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 
8444-004-031 415 WCENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
1J444.OO5-016 421 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-005-025 418 W CENTER ST B 14.00 37.80 
8444-005-026 430 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
1J444.OO5-027 442 W CENTER ST B 13.00 35.10 
8444-005-028 410 WCENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-005-029 438 W CENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-005-030 452 W CENTER ST B 13.00 35.10 
8444-006-010 370 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-006-012 382 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-006-017 347 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-006-028 337 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-006-029 332 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-009 250 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-012 276 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-029 259 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-030 261 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-031 263 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-032 265 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-033 267 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-034 269 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-035 271 W DEXTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-007-036 242 WCENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-007-037 26B W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-007-038 218 W CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-007-039 260 W CENTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-007-040 239 W DEXTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-008-003 215 S CITRUS AVE B 6.00 16.20 
8444-008-011 174 W CENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8444-008-017 131 WDEXTERST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-008-023 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 3.00 8.10 
8444-008-027 156 WCENTERST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-008-028 162 WCENTERST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-008-029 161 W DEXTER ST B 9.00 24.30 
8444-008-030 165 W DEXTER ST B 17.00 45.90 
8444-010-017 331 S3RDAVE B 22.00 59.40 
8444-010-020 227 WPUENTEST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-010-021 253 WPUENTEST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-010-022 222 W DEXTER ST B 11.00 29.70 
8444-010-023 220 W DEXTER ST B 8.00 21.60 
8444-010-024 219 W PUENTE ST B 10.00 27.00 
8444-010-025 236 W DEXTER ST B 11.00 29.70 
8444-012-006 349 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8444-013-013 355 S ALBERTSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8444-016-010 461 S CEDAR DR A 1.00 20.80 
8444-018-014 440 S HEPNER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8444-019-010 478 S ALBERTSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8444-020-008 412 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 51 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

84#-021-004 
8444-021-005 
8444-022-001 
8444-022-011 
8444-022-012 
8444-022-013 
8444-024-005 
8444-024-009 
8444-025-004 
8444-026-013 
8444-026-022 
8444-026-028 
8444-027-001 
84#-027-013 
8444-027-014 
8444-028-009 
8444-028-025 
84#-028-031 
84#-029-001 
8444-029-002 
8444-029-003 
8444-029-004 
8444-029-005 
8444-029-006 
8444-029-007 
8444-029-008 
8444-029-009 
8444-029-010 
8444-029-011 
8444-029-012 
8444-029-013 
8444-029-014 
8445-001-012 
8445-001-013 
8445-001-014 
8445-001-015 
8445-001-016 
8445-001-017 
8445-001-018 
8445-001-024 
8445-001-039 
8445-002-002 
8445-002-023 
8445-002-027 
8445-003-004 
8445-003-010 
8445-003-018 
8445-004-008 
8445-005-012 
8445-005-017 
8445-006-008 
8445-008-013 

Willdan Financial Services 

501 S CITRUS AVE 
405 S CITRUS AVE 71 
515 S CITRUS AVE 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
575 S CITRUS AVE 
535 S CITRUS AVE 
547 S EDENFIELD AVE 
578 S CALVADOS AVE 
529 S CALVADOS AVE 
558 S ALDENVILLE AVE 
303 W ROWLAND ST 
313 WROWlAND ST 
505 S ALDENVILLE AVE 
548 S ALBERTSON AVE 
540 S ALBERTSON AVE 
577 S ALBERTSON AVE 
448 W CASAD ST 
528 S HEPNER AVE 
223 S 4TH AVE 
225 S4THAVE 
227 S4THAVE 
229 S4THAVE 
231 S4TH AVE 
233 S4THAVE 
235 S4THAVE 
237 S4THAVE 
239 S4THAVE 
241 S4THAVE 
251 S4THAVE 
253 S4THAVE 
255 S 4TH AVE 
257 S4THAVE 
112 E ITALIA ST 
238 N CITRUS AVE 
230 N CITRUS AVE 
218 N CITRUS AVE 
214 N CITRUS AVE 
210 N CITRUS AVE 
200 N CITRUS AVE 
163 E COLLEGE ST 
159 E COLLEGE ST 
258 E IT ALIA ST 
200 N2NDAVE 
258 E ITALIAST 
317 ECOLLEGEST 
351 E COLLEGE ST 
376 E ITALIA ST 
209 COLLEGE WAY 
231 N BARRANCA AVE 
215 N BARRANCA AVE 
453 E BADILLO ST 
411 E BADILLO ST 

B 30.00 81.00 
B 230.00 621.00 
B 30.00 81.00 
B 72.00 194.40 
B 53.14 143.49 
B 23.70 63.99 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
B 2.00 5.40 
B 3.00 8.10 
B 8.00 21.80 
B 5.00 13.50 
B 2.00 5.40 
B 5.00 13.50 
B 5.00 13.50 
B 11.00 29.70 
B 9.00 24.30 
B 2.00 5.40 
B 89.00 240.30 
B 9.00 24.30 
B 10.00 27.00 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
A 1.00 20.80 
B 30.00 81.00 
B 8.00 21.80 
A 1.00 20.80 

Page 52 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8445-006-016 437 E BADILLO ST B 9.00 24,30 
8445-007-011 329 E BADILLO ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-007-013 345 E BADILLO ST B 10.00 27.00 
8445-007-019 330 E COLLEGE ST B 12.00 32.40 
8445-007-020 340 E COLLEGE ST B 12.00 32.40 
8445-007-022 354 E COLLEGE ST B 10.00 27.00 
8445-008-005 230 E COLLEGE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-008-008 144 N 2ND AVE B 23.00 62.10 
8445-008-015 203 E BADILLO ST B 39.00 105.30 
8445-009-001 160 E COLLEGE ST B 16.00 43.20 
8445-009-002 146 E COLLEGE ST B 5.00 13.50 
8445-009-003 140 E COLLEGE ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-009-006 110 E COLLEGE ST B 7.00 18.90 
8445-009-007 134 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8445-009-008 132 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8445-009-009 130 N CITRUS AVE B 2.00 5.40 
8445-009-012 112 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8445-009-013 114 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8445-009-014 118 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8445-009-027 139 E BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8445-009-035 126 N CITRUS AVE B 4.00 10.80 
8445-009-036 122 N CITRUS AVE B 3.00 8.10 
8445-009-040 132 E COLLEGE ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-009-042 175 E BADILLO ST B 37.00 99.90 
8445-009-043 100 N CITRUS AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8445-010-002 138 E BADILLO ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-010-003 134 E BADILLO ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-010-004 126 E BADILLO ST B 6.00 16.20 
8445-010-005 120 E BADILLO ST B 4.00 10.80 
8445-010-006 114 E BADILLO ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-010-009 124 S CITRUS AVE B 23.00 62.10 
8445-010-019 100 S CITRUS AVE B 16.00 43.20 
8445-010-020 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 18.00 48.60 
8445-011-022 243 E CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8445-011-023 227 E CENTER ST B 10.00 27.00 
8445-011-024 240 E BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8445-011-025 234 E BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8445-011-026 268 E BADILLO ST B 12.00 32.40 
8445-012-005 381 E GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-012-010 327 E GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-012-020 378 E BADILLO ST B 7.00 18.90 
8445-013-003 330 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-013-009 360 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-013-010 381 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-013-019 380 E GROVECENTER ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-013-021 212 S 1ST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-013-022 220 S 1ST AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-006 402 E BADILLO ST APT 0003 B 8.00 21.60 
8445-014-030 101 S BARRANCA AVE B 53.00 143.10 
8445-014-032 128 S SAN JOSE AVE B 85.00 229.50 
8445-014-033 430 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-034 432 E ALGROVE ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 53 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8445-014-035 426 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-036 428 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-037 424 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-038 422 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-039 420 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-040 421 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-041 423 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 

8445-014-042 425 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-043 427 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-044 429 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-045 431 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-014-046 433 E ALGROVE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-001 405 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-005 439 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-015 430 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-018 404 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-020 328 8 SAN J08E AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-015-040 342 8 SAN JOSE AVE B 12.00 32.40 
8445-016-009 365 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-016-011 361 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-016-012 380 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 

8445-016-032 369 E PUENTE 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-016-035 321 8 SAN J08E AVE B 56.00 151.20 
8445-016-036 330 818TAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-016-039 3n E PUENTE 8T B 20.00 54.00 
8445-016-040 347 E PUENTE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-016-041 317 E PUENTE 8T B 11.00 29.70 
8445-017-024 235 E DEXTER 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-017-025 228 E CENTER 8T B 10.00 27.00 
8445-017-026 218 E CENTER 8T B 10.00 27.00 
8445-017-030 270 E CENTER 8T B 10.00 27.00 
8445-017-031 213 E DEXTER 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-017-032 2n E DEXTER 8T B 8.00 21.60 
8445-017-033 217 E DEX"rER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-017-034 219 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-017-035 221 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-017-036 223 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-017-037 225 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-017-036 227 E DEXTER 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-018-020 235 E PUENTE 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-018-029 244 E DEXTER 8T B 8.00 21.60 
8445-018-030 224 E DEXTER 8T B 18.00 48.60 
8445-018-031 225 E PUENTE 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-018-032 219 E PUENTE 8T B 9.00 24.30 

8445-018-033 209 E PUENTE 8T B 9.00 24.30 
8445-019-005 142 E CENTER 8T B 10.00 27.00 
8445-019-027 148 E CENTER 8T B 10.00 27.00 
8445-021-001 106 E PUENTE 8T B 13.00 35.10 
8445-021-015 145 E NAVILlA PL B 10.00 27.00 
8445-021-037 528 8 CITRU8 AVE B 29.00 78.30 
8445-023-001 404 E PUENTE 8T A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-002 410 8 SAN J08E AVE A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 54 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8445-023-015 430 S SAN JOSE AVE B 47.00 126.90 
8445-023-016 436 S SAN JOSE AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8445-023-017 440 S SAN JOSE AVE B 39.00 105.30 
8445-023-018 442 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-020 450 S SAN JOSE AVE B 12.00 32.40 
8445-023-026 427 S BARRANCA AVE B 28.00 75.60 
8445-023-028 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-029 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-030 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT C A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-031 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-032 448 S SAN JOSE AVE APT E A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-033 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO F A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-034 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-035 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 1.00 20.80 
8445-023-036 450 E PUENTE ST B 7.00 18.90 
8445-023-037 456 E PUENTE ST B 7.00 18.90 
8445-024-001 502 SSAN JOSE AVE B 11.00 29.70 
8445-024-002 510 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-024-007 540 S SAN JOSE AVE B 11.00 29.70 
8445-024-008 550 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-024-009 560 S SAN JOSE AVE B 16.00 43.20 
8445-024-010 568 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-024-021 401 E ROWLAND ST B 11.00 29.70 
8445-024-039 520 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-024-047 530 S SAN JOSE AVE B 17.00 45.90 
8445-025-009 373 E ROWLAND ST B 8.00 21.60 
8445-025-010 571 S SAN JOSE AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8445-025-011 563 S SAN JOSE AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8445-025-012 545 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-025-013 535 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-025-014 525 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-025-015 515 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-025-016 505 S SAN JOSE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8445-025-019 382 E NAVILLA PL 7.00 18.90 
8445-02~3 517 S EREMLAND DR 10.00 27.00 
8445-028-006 545 S EREMLAND DR 10.00 27.00 
8445-028-010 245 E ROWLAND ST 10.00 27.00 
8445-028-015 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 24.00 84.80 
8445-028-016 502 S2NDAVE 24.00 84.80 
8445-028-020 245 E ROWLAND ST 29.00 78.30 
8445-028-024 536 S2NDAVE 49.00 132.30 
8445-029-038 580 S CITRUS AVE 100.00 270.00 
8445-029-042 528 S CITRUS AVE 68.00 183.60 
8445-030-008 372 E ORLANDO WAY 6.00 16.20 
8445-030-023 381 E NAVILLA PL 14.00 37.80 
8445-031-003 378 E PUENTE ST 7.00 18.90 
8445-031-004 413 S SAN JOSE AVE B 7.00 18.90 
8445-031-005 421 S SAN JOSE AVE B 7.00 18.90 
8446-001-001 869 E GROVECENTER ST B 28.00 75.60 
8446-007-005 705 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8446-00~5 638 E BADILLO ST B 13.00 35.10 
8446-00~ 628 E BADILLO ST B 8.00 21.60 

Willdan Financial Services Page 55 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8446-008-012 110 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 6.00 16.20 
8446-010-001 550 E BADILLO ST B 14.00 37.80 
8446-010-007 105 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 9.00 24.30 
8446-010-010 111 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 9.00 24.30 
8446-010-011 123 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 32.00 86.40 
8446-011-001 534 E BADILLO ST B 9.00 24.30 
8446-011-014 235 S KENDALL WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8446-011-015 243 S KENDALL WAY B 8.00 21.60 
8446-011-018 242 S BARRANCA AVE B 8.00 21.60 
8446-011-028 249 S KENDALL WAY B 8.00 21.60 
8446-016-017 521 E ROWLAND ST B 25.00 67.50 
8446-019-019 673 E CASAD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-028 627 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-029 637 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-030 647 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-031 657 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-032 667 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-019-033 679 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-020-005 682 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
B446-02Q..006 66B E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-020-007 658 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-020-008 648 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-020-009 638 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-020-010 560 S PROSPERO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8446-028-020 573 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8448-031-003 759 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8446-031-006 727 E SWANEE LN A 1.00 20.80 
8448-031-008 738 E CASAD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8448-032-003 759 E CASAD ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-002-010 1302 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-002-030 1347 E NAVILLA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8447-003-045 1414 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-003-071 1464 E PUENTE ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-003-075 1489 LEVEL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-003-076 1503 E LEVEL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-005-019 3305 N RANCHO LA CARLOT A RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-010-028 745 S CHAPARRO RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-010-041 1201 E COVINA HILLS RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-013-015 1031 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447·013-018 1056 E NAVILLA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8447-013-027 1106 E NAVILLA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8447-013-040 1129 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447·013-041 1137 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-013-042 1141 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447·013-043 1132 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-013-044 1118 E KNOLLCREST DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-014-051 1022 E DEEPVlEW DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447·014-055 1066 E DEEPVIEW DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-014-056 1080 E DEEPVIEW DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-014-057 1050 E DEEPVIEWDR A 1.00 20.80 
8447·015-025 928 E NAVILLA PL A 1.00 20.80 
8447·015-033 576 S GRAND AVE B 75.00 202.50 

Willdan Financial Services Page 56 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8447-017-009 404 S FARBER AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8447-020-026 1175 E GARVEY ST B 29.00 78.30 
8447-020-027 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 1.00 2.70 
8447-020-028 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 2.00 5.40 
8447-021-049 1345 CENTER COURT DR B 14.00 37.80 
8447-021-050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 12.00 32.40 
8447-021-054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 20.00 54.00 
8447-021-064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 13.00 35.10 
8447-021-085 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 13.00 35.10 
8447-021..Q89 850 S FOREST HILLS DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-021-072 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 32.00 86.40 
8447-021-074 881 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 50.00 135.00 
8447-021-075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 69.00 186.30 
8447-021-080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 39.00 105.30 
8447-021-082 880 S OAK PARK RD B 32.00 86.40 
8447-021-092 845 S OAK PARK RD B 16.00 43.20 
8447-021-093 881 S OAK PARK RD B 15.00 40.50 
8447-021-094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-021-095 818 S OAKPARK RD B 100.00 270.00 
8447-021-096 1211 CENTER COURT DR B 39.00 105.30 
8447-021-097 1275 CENTER COURT DR B 25.00 67.50 
8447-021-098 858 S OAK PARK RD B 70.00 189.00 
8447-023-057 784 RANCHO EL FUERTE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-058 781 RANCHO SiNAlOA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-059 775 RANCHO SiNAlOA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-073 1153 E MEADOWVVOOD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-088 767 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-087 m S HEFFNER HILL RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-088 787 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-089 793 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-090 780 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-091 1054 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-092 1066 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-093 1090 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-094 1104 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-096 1110 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-096 1114 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-023-097 1118 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-024-044 1526 E LEVEL ST A 1.00 20.80 
8447-027-004 1445 E HOLT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8447-029-048 EIOO S GRAND AVE B 38.00 97.20 
8447-030-021 716 S OAK CANYON RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-030-024 1057 E RANCHCREEK RD A 1.00 20.80 
8447-031-028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 16.00 43.20 
8447-031-029 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 8.00 21.80 
8447-031-030 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 7.00 18.90 
8447-031-031 1278 CENTER COURT DR B 15.00 40.50 
8447-031-032 1290 CENTER COURT DR B 16.00 43.20 
8447-031-033 967 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 14.00 37.80 
8447-031-034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2.00 5.40 
8447-031-036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 11.00 29.70 
8447-031-036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 11.00 29.70 

Willdan Financial Services Page 57 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8441..()31..()31 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 1.00 2.70 
8447..()31-O38 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 21.00 56.70 
8447-031-045 1211 EGARVEYST B 21.00 56.70 
8447-031-047 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 30.00 81.00 
8447..()31-O50 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 62.00 167.40 
8447..()31-O51 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD B 50.00 135.00 
8447..()31-O52 1270 E GARVEY ST B 38.00 102.60 
8447..()31-053 1211 E GARVEY ST B 216.00 583.20 
8447-032-028 1104 DAVv'N RIDGEWAY A 1.00 20.80 
8447-032-035 1138 DAVv'N RIDGEWAY A 1.00 20.80 
8447-032-053 1146 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8447-032-oe9 1182 DAVv'N RIDGE WAY A 1.00 20.80 
8448-D01-013 589 N JALAPA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-001-014 581 N JALAPA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-005-021 752 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-005-022 764 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.60 
8448-005-025 792 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-005-031 751 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-Q05-033 731 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-Q05-035 711 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-005-039 675 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-006-025 649 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 1.00 20.60 
8448-006-033 518 N JALAPA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-006-037 1833 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-006-038 1847 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-006-040 1875 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-006-046 1844 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-011-028 1845 E RANCHO GRANDE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-012-021 535 S RANCHO AlEGRE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-012-022 523 S RANCHO AlEGRE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-014-029 585 S RANCHO LINDO DR A 1.00 20.60 
8448-016-021 510 S RANCHO VISTA DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-016-024 484 S RANCHO DEL SOL DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-016-025 520 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 31.00 83.70 
8448-016-Q26 540 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 27.00 72.90 
8448-016-027 560 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 25.00 67.60 
8448-017-018 667 RANCHO LOS NOGAlES DR A 1.00 20.80 
8448-019-033 1037 PARKVIEWDR B 30.00 81.00 
8448-019-034 1051 PARK VIEW DR B 34.00 91.80 
8448-019..Q39 1161 PARK VIEW DR B 35.00 94.50 
8448-019-040 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 67.00 180.90 
8448-019-041 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 44.00 118.80 
8448-019-042 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 42.00 113.40 
8448-019-043 1074 PARK VIEW DR B 46.00 124.20 
8448-019-044 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 38.00 97.20 
8448-019-045 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAIlABLE B 37.00 99.90 
8448-019-046 1430 E HOLT AVE B 33.00 89.10 
8448-019-047 1438 E HOLT AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8448-019-046 1123 PARK VIEW DR B 95.00 256.50 
8448-019-049 1067 PARKVlEWDR B 37.00 99.90 
8448-025-009 2499 VIA MARIPOSA A 1.00 20.60 
8451-D01-024 643 S2NDAVE B 8.00 21.60 

Willdan Financial Services Page 58 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel . 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8451-001-027 869 S2NDAVE B 8.00 21.60 
8451-001-030 225 E LOMA VISTA ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-001-047 654 S CITRUS AVE B 12.00 32.40 
8451-002-030 666 S CITRUS AVE B 7.00 18.90 
8451-002-031 105 E LaMA VISTA ST B 23.00 62.10 
8451-002-046 748 S PAlMETTO AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8451-002-046 728 S CITRUS AVE B 43.00 116.10 
8451-002-049 750 TERRADO PLZ B 127.00 342.90 
8451·002-050 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 8.00 21.60 
8451-002-051 770 S CITRUS AVE B 29.00 78.30 
8451-003-014 842 S2NDAVE B 6.00 16.20 
8451·003-016 828 S 2ND AVE B 8.00 18.20 
8451-003-020 248 E RO\l\llAND ST B 11.00 29.70 
8451·004-102 888 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-103 888 E ROWlAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-104 890 E ROWLAND ST NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-105 892 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-108 894 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-107 898 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-108 898 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-109 700 E RO\l\llAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-110 702 E RO\l\llAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-111 704 E RO\l\llAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-112 708 E RO\l\llAND ST., 11 A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-113 708 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-114 710 E RO\l\llAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004·115 712 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004·118 714 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.60 
8451-004-117 718 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-118 718 E RO\l\llAND ST A 1.00 20.60 
8451-004-132 837 S OAK TREE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-004-133 827 S OAK TREE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-005-038 882 E ROWLAND ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451..()(]6..()22 808 N BARRANCA AVE B 20.00 64.00 
8451-007-031 310 E ROWLAND ST B 7.00 18.90 
8451-007-032 314 E ROWLAND ST B 7.00 18.90 
8451-007-042 850 S1STAVE B 7.00 18.90 
8451-007-057 348 E ROSSELLEN PL A 1.00 20.80 
8451·007..()58 350 E ROSSELLEN PL A 1.00 20.80 
8461-007-059 352 E ROSSELLEN PL NO 3 A 1.00 20.80 
8461.OQ9..()20 811 E ORANGEVVOOD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451.OQ9..()39 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE A 1.00 20.80 
8451·011-008 734 E ORANGEVVOOD DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451·013-017 821 WORKMAN LN A 1.00 20.80 
8451-014-084 830 S OAK TREE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-014-085 834 S OAK TREE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-014-111 773 S OAK TREE DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-044 800 S BARRANCA AVE B 40.00 108.00 
8451·018-045 848 S BARRANCA AVE B 499.00 1,347.30 
8461-018-046 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 55.00 148.50 
8461-016-051 800 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-0S2 602 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 59 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8461-018-053 804 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-054 eoe E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-055 808 E WORKMAN ST ## 5 A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-056 610 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461·016-057 612 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-058 614 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-059 616 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-060 618 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-061 620 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-062 622 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-063 624 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-064 626 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461·016-065 628 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-066 630 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-067 632 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-068 634 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-069 636 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-070 636 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-071 640 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461·016-072 642 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-073 644 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461·016-074 646 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-075 648 E WORKMAN ST #25 A 1.00 20.80 
6451-016-076 652 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-0n 654 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-078 656 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
6451-016-079 656 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-080 680 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-081 662 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-082 684 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451·016-063 666 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-084 668 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-086 670 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451·016-086 672 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-087 674 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-068 676 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-089 678 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451·016-090 680 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-091 662 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-092 684 E WORKMAN ST ## 42 A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-093 666 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-094 668 E WORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
6451-016-095 690 E WORKMAN ST NO 45 A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-013 676 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8461-016-014 672 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-015 666 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8461·016-016 684 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-017 680 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451·016-021 644 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8461-018-022 665 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-023 671 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-016-024 675 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 60 of 62 



City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 
Number 

8451-018-025 681 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-026 412 E ROVIILAND ST B 83.00 224.10 
8451-018-029 656 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-030 652 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-031 648 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8451-018-035 680 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 1.00 20.80 
8453-001-001 611 S CITRUS AVE B 22.00 59.40 
8453-001-003 120 WROVIILAND ST B 5.00 13.50 
8453-001-022 623 S CITRUS AVE B 9.00 24.30 
8453-001-050 675 S CITRUS AVE B 32.00 86.40 
8453-002-004 868 S FENIMORE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-018 671 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-0Q2-019 669 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-020 863 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-021 661 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-022 653 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-023 651 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-024 645 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-025 843 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-026 673 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-027 674 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-028 665 S CAl VADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-029 868 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&453-002-030 655 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-031 654 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-032 647 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-033 646 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-034 642 SCAlVADOSAVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-035 644 8 CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&453-002-036 650 S CAlVAD08 AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-037 652 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&453-002-038 662 SCALVADOSAVE A 1.00 20.80 
6453-002-039 664 S CAlVAD08 AVE A 1.00 20.80 
6453-002-040 670 S CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-002-041 672 S CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-006-006 677 S AlBERTSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-005-016 420 W ROVIILAND ST B 70.00 189.00 
8453-006-016 420 W ROVIILAND 8T B 131.00 353.70 
8453-006-030 480 W ROVIILAND ST B 20.00 54.00 
8453-006-038 450 W ROVIILAND ST B 15.00 40.50 
8453-006-037 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE B 15.00 40.50 
8453-006-038 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-006-039 662 8 HOLLENBECK AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-008-008 779 S MIDSITE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-010-001 779 S ALBERTSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-010-007 727 S ALBERTSON AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-012-021 780 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-013-020 253 WWORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 
&453-016-017 876 S CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-016-018 866 8 CAlVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
8453-016-020 848 S CALVADOS AVE A 1.00 20.80 
&453-020-007 460 WWORKMAN ST A 1.00 20.80 

Willdan Financial Services Page 61 of62 



4 g; 

City of Covina 
Covina Lighting District 1 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Preliminary Assessment Roll 
(Sorted by Assessor's Parcel Number) 

Assessor's Parcel 
Number Situs Address Zone EBU Assessment 

8454-006-010 
9014-8CJO.OO1 
902()'100.Q01 

604 S EASTBURY AVE 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 

A 
B 
B 

1.00 
195.00 
49.00 

20.80 
526.50 
132.30 

Total $125,797.51 

Parcel Count 3,175 

Willdan Financial Services Page 62 of 62 



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: CC 17 

Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works J 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works 

Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer's Report, Approving the 
Engineer's Report, and Declaring the Intent to Levy Assessments for 
Covina Landscaping District No.1 for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
City Council to adopt the following Resolutions: 

a) Adopt City Resolution No. 13-7148, ordering the City's Licensed Engineer to prepare and 
file a report for levying assessments within the "Covina Landscaping District No.1" for 
the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year; and 

b) Adopt City Resolution No. 13-7149, approving the City Engineer's report and declaring 
its intention to levy and collect assessments on "the Covina Landscaping District No.1" 
for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in 
relation thereto. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
The assessment of properties within the Landscaping District provides funding for the operation 
and maintenance of the District. Accordingly, if the assessments are ultimately approved, there is 
no fiscal impact to the City. 

BACKGROUND 
Each Fiscal Year, prior to making and collecting assessments within the "Covina Landscaping 
District No.1", the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City'S Engineer to prepare 
and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each district; approving the Engineer's 
Report; and declaring the Council's intention to levy and collect assessments for the upcoming 
Fiscal Year. The attached resolutions fulfill these requirements. 

Zone No.1 (Parque Xalapa area) - This zone had a rate of $56.55 per thousand square feet of 
land area for Fiscal Years 2005-06 through 2008-09. For Fiscal Year 2004-05 the rate was 
$50.39. Prior to Fiscal Year 2004-05 the rate was $56.55 since Fiscal Year 1995-96. It is 
recommended that the rate of $56.55 per thousand square feet of land area continue to be 
imposed for Fiscal Year 2013-14. The total zone costs are $104,633. The assessment will 
generate $75,720. The balance of the funding necessary to fund the zone's operations will come 
from a transfer of $28,913 as a subsidy from the General Fund. 



Zone No.2 (Arrow Grand Circle area) This zone had a rate of $5.99 per thousand square 
feet of land area for Fiscal Years 2005-06 and 2006-07. The rate for Fiscal Year 2007-08 and 
2008-09 was $8.87. The rate for Fiscal Year 2009-10 through 2012-13 was $17.00. The 
maximum allowable is $17.00. It is recommended that the maximum allowable rate of $17.00 be 
assessed for the 2013-14 Fiscal Year. The total zone costs are $26,915. The assessment will 
generate $24,837 with the balance of $2,078 coming by way of subsidy from the General Fund. 

Zone No.3 (Golden Grove Way area) - No assessments have been levied against this zone 
since its annexation to the district in 1983. 

Zone No.4 The assessment for this Zone has been $21.90 since Fiscal Year 2006-07. The total 
zone costs are $9,233. It is recommended that the assessment of $21.90 be continued to generate 
$5,299 and that the balance of $3,934 be funded as a subsidy by the General Fund. 

Zone 5 (Azusa Avenue) - The assessment for this Zone was $ 2.86 from Fiscal Year 2006-07 
through Fiscal Year 2009-10. The assessment for Fiscal Years 2010-11 through 2012-13 was 
$10.00. The maximum allowable is $10.00. It is recommended that the maximum allowable rate 
of $10.00 be assessed for the 2013-14 Fiscal Year. The total zone costs are $82,600 for this year. 
The recommended assessment rate would generate $69,857; with the balance of $12,743 coming 
by way of General Fund subsidy. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
This matter has no direct relevance to the Strategic Plan. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution ordering the Engineer to prepare and file a report for levying assessments. 
B. Resolution declaring the City Council's intention to levy and collect assessments. 
C. Engineer'S Report Covina Landscape District 

REVIEW TEAM 0 
City Attorney!.oo· ~~ 

City Manager: ---1---------

Finance Director: --.lr-Po..L.-.j~----

Other: ______ --; ____ _ 



RESOLUTION 13-7148 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, 

ORDERING THE CITY'S LICENSED ENGINEER TO PREPARE AND FILE A REPORT FOR 

LEVYING ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE "COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO.1" FOR 

THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina, California, has a landscaping assessment district known 

as "COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO.1"; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina, California, proposes to levy and 

collect assessments for the fiscal year 2013/2014 within said "Covina Landscaping District No. 

1," pursuant to "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," being Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets 

and Highways Code of the State of California; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES 

HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the City's Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a 

report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3, Part 2, "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," 

being Division 15, Part 2, Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, for levying 

assessments within the "Covina Landscaping District No. I" for the 2013/2014 fiscal year, all as 

set forth in this resolution. 

Section 2. That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City's licensed 

Engineer for his infonnation and guidance. 

Section 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, 

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city, and shall make 

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city, 

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of 

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and 

adopted. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __ day of May, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Walter Allen, III 

Mayor 



RESOLUTION 13-7149 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING THE CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT AND DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY 

AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON "THE COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO. I" FOR THE 

201312014 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME AND PLACE FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN 

RELATION THERETO 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, 
DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. That the report ("Report") prepared by the City's Engineer, dated May 7, 2013, and 

filed with the City Clerk pursuant to the Section 22623 of Part 2, Division IS of the Streets and Highways 

Code, ("Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972") is hereby approved without modifications. 

Section 2. That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of the City 

Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy 'assessment on the Covina Landscaping District No. I for 

maintaining the landscaping of those certain areas of the city shown on the maps consisting of 70 

sheets, which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part hereof, for the 2013/2014 fiscal year. 

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in accordance with the report of 

the Engineer dated May 7, 2013 on file in the office of the City Clerk and which is hereby referred to and by 

this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof 

Section 3. That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina shown on maps 

consisting of 70 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said maps the extent of said assessment 

district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any public street or alley which may be 

included therein. Reference is hereby made to said maps for a complete and detailed description of said Covina 

Landscaping District No. I. The said maps so on file shall govern for all details as to the extent of said 

assessment district. 

Section 4. Any lots or parcels of land known as public property, as the same is defined in 

Section 22663, Part 2, Division 15, Streets and Highways Code, ("Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972"), 

hereinafter referred to, which are. Included in the said assessment district shall be omitted and exempt from the 

assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of said district. 

Section 5. The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be done under the 



provisions of the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," (Part 2 of Division 15, Section 22500 et seq., of the 

Streets and Highway Code of the State of California). 

Section 6. That the proposed assessment rates are as followed: Zone No. 1 the assessment rate 

is $56.55, with a maximum assessment rate of$56.55, Zone No.2 the assessment rate is $17.00 with a maximum 

assessment rate of $17.00, Zone No.3 the assessment rate is $0.00 with maximum assessment rate of $0.00, 

Zone No. 4 the assessment rate is $21.90 with a maximum assessment rate of $21.90 and Zone No. 5 the 

assessment rate is $10.00 with a maximum assessment rate of$10.00. 

Section 7. That Tuesday, June 18th
, at the hour of 7:30 P.M. of said day be, and the same is 

hereby, appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, in the City of Covina, 

California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the question of levying and collecting 

assessment on the "Covina Landscaping District No.1" for the fiscal year 2013/2014, in reference to said 

assessments. 

Section 8. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized, designated and directed to give notice of said 

hearing in time, form and manner as required by law. 

Section 9. That the "San Gabriel Valley Examiner," a weekly newspaper of general circulation, 

adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina, California, is hereby designated as the newspaper in 

which such notice shall be published. 

Section 10. That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall certify to 

the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be entered among the 

original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute of the passage and adoption 

thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said City in the minutes at which the same is 

passed and adopted. 

http:of$10.00
http:of$56.55


APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this _day of May 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Walter Allen, III 

Mayor 



City of Covina 

landscaping District No.1 

2013/2014 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

Intent Meeting: May 7, 2013 
Public Hearing: June 18, 2013 

Exhibit C, 26 Pages 



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT 

Establishment of Annual Assessments for the: 

Covina Landscaping District No. 1 

City of Covina 

Los Angeles County, State of California 

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein, as they 
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to 
the Los Angeles County Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions 
of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as 
directed by the City Council. 

Dated this _____ day of ______ , 2013. 

Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 
On Behalf of the City of Covina 

By: _____________ _ 

Stacee Reynolds, Senior Project Manager 
District Administration Services 

By: ____________ _ 

Richard Kopecky 
R. C. E. #16742 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

l OVERViEW .............................................................................................................. 1 

A. INTRODUCTION ....................................................................... , ........ II •••••••••••••••• 1 
B. DISTRICT BACKGROUND .................................................................................. 2 
C. COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LEGISLATION ................................................ 2 
D. CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT ............................................................................. 4 

Il DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES ............................................. 5 

A. DISTRICT ZONES ................................................................................................ 5 
B. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT .......................................... 6 
C. DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AN D SERVICES .................................................... 7 

III METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ........................................................................... 8 

IV. DISTRICT BUDGETS .............................................................................................. 9 

A. ZONE 1 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 ...................................................... 9 
B. ZONE 2 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 .................................................... 10 
C. ZONE 4 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 .................................................... 11 
D. ZONE 5 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 .................................................... 12 

V. DISTRICT DIAGRAM ............................................................................................ 13 

Vl ASSESSMENT ROLL ............................................................................................ 14 



l OVERVIEW 

A. INTRODUCTION 

~."a;·.··'.ty,~.; WllLDAN I U RIaldaI eerw:. 

The Covina Landscaping District No. 1 (hereafter referred to as "District") was formed 
April 6, 1981 pursuant to the provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code, 
Division 15, Part 2, Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (hereafter referred to as "1972 
Act"), in order to provide and maintain public landscape improvements in specified areas 
within the City of Covina. Since formation of the District, the City of Covina (hereafter 
referred to as "City") has annually levied and collected special assessments upon 
properties within the District for the annual maintenance and operation, the 
improvements that benefit those properties pursuant to the 1972 Act. The parcels 
included in the original District formation and all subsequent annexations thereto, are 
included within a specified benefit zone (hereafter referred to as "Zone") based on the 
specific development of those properties and the improvements and services from which 
they receive benefit. 

This Engineer's Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") describes the District, any 
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal Year 2013/2014. The 
proposed assessments are based on the City's estimated cost to maintain the 
improvements that provide special benefit to properties within the District. The various 
improvements within the District and the costs of those improvements are identified and 
budgeted separately for each Zone, including all expenditures, deficits, surpluses, 
revenues, and reserves. Each parcel within a Zone is assessed proportionately for only 
those improvements provided in that Zone from which the parcel receives special 
benefit. 

The word "parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property 
assigned its own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor's Office. 
The Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific 
Fund Numbers, to identify on the tax roll, properties assessed for special District benefit 
assessments. 

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing, the City Council will consider all testimony 
and written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report 
and approve the Report as submitted or amended. Following final approval of the 
Report, the City Council will, by resolution, order the improvements to be made, and 
confirm the levy and collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act. The 
assessment rates and method of apportionment described in this Report as approved by 
the City Council defines the assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District 
for Fiscal Year 2013/2014. The assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los 
Angeles County Auditor/Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel 
for the Fiscal Year. 

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be 
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year, a corrected parcel number and/or 
new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. 
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels 
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this 
report and approved by the City Council. 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 1 of 23 

http:a;�.��'.ty


B. DISTRICT BACKGROUND 

The Covina Landscaping District No.1 was originally formed in 1981 with Zones 1 and 2 
(only Zone 1 was assessed the first year). In Fiscal Year 1982/1983, Zone 2 was 
assessed for the first time. 

In Fiscal Year 1983/1984, Zone 3 was established within the District. Properties within 
Zone 3 were levied an assessment that first Fiscal Year, but have not been levied an 
assessment since, because the association of the property owners along Golden Grove 
Way took over and currently provide for the maintenance of the landscape 
improvements originally associated with this Zone. These properties, the improvements 
and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District. 

In 1985, the City began the process of annexing additional properties into the District 
that were being developed to ensure the General Fund would not be impacted by the 
expense of maintaining street landscaping within the City. Initially, annexation of 
properties to the District was done by petition (property owner consent and waiver), 
pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act. Through this process, the property owners 
signed a letter consenting to the annexation, which eliminated the lengthy process of 
resolutions, reports, publications, hearings, etc., otherwise required for the annexation of 
territory to the District. The properties annexed to the District were designated as either 
Zone 4 (single-family residences and condominium units) or Zone 5 
(commercial/industrial developments). 

In Fiscal Year 1986/1987, Zones 4 and 5 were added to the District. The City annexed 
six properties on the south side of San Bernardino Road, west of Hollenbeck Avenue, in 
conjunction with the street widening that included street tree planting. 

In 1988, the District was expanded again by annexing the properties east and west of 
Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street in connection with 
the Azusa Avenue beautification project. Subsequent properties have been annexed to 
Zones 4 and 5 via the petition of the property owners while others have been included 
via the public hearing process. This processes of annexation to the District continued up 
through Fiscal Year 1996/1997 when Proposition 218 was approved. 

In Fiscal Year 2008/2009, the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest 
ballot proceeding for a proposed assessment increase for each zone. The proposed 
assessment increase was not approved by property owners; therefore, the maximum 
assessment rates remained the same as previously approved. 

C. COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LEGISLATION 

The District and all Zones therein have been formed pursuant to the 1972 Act. The City 
Council annually conducts a public hearing to accept public comments and testimony, to 
review the Engineer's Report and approve the annual assessments to be levied on the 
County tax roll for the Fiscal Year. All assessments described in this report and 
approved by the City Council have been prepared in accordance with the 1972 Act and 
are in compliance with the provisions of the California Constitutional Article XIIID 
(hereafter referred to as the "Constitution"), which was enacted with the passage of 
Proposition 218 in November 1996. 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 2 of23 



Pursuant to the Constitution Article XIIID, Section 5, certain existing assessments (prior 
to the passage of Proposition 218) are exempt from the substantive and procedural 
requirements of the Article XIIID, Section 4, and the property owner balloting for the 
assessments is not required until such time that the assessments are increased. The 
City has made the following determinations with respect to the District assessments 
described in this Report: 

The annual assessment originally established for the District - Zones 1 and 2 were 
imposed in accordance with a consent and waiver as part of the original development 
approval for the properties within these areas. 

Specifically for Zone 1: 

• In the Participation, Disposition and Development Agreement dated October 13, 
1977, the developer agreed to convey to the Covina Redevelopment Agency (CRA) 
certain areas within the site to be used as "landscaped open space," which is now 
known as Parque Xalapa. The developer also consented to the formation of the 
District to which the property owners of all properties within the site would be 
required to contribute to the maintenance and upkeep of the landscaped areas. 

• In the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions recorded in Official 
Records of the L.A. County on September 1, 1978 as Instrument No. 78-973872, the 
developer agreed to grant to the CRA the "Open Space Area", acknowledged that 
the improvement and maintenance of the Open Space Area will be of benefit to the 
development and agreed that each owner of the development shall pay a percentage 
of the total annual costs of maintenance of the Open Space Area incurred by the 
CRA or by the City of Covina as successor in interest to the Open Space Area. 

Specifically for Zone 2: 

• In the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for the Arrow Grand 
Business Park recorded in the Official Records of L.A. County on January 19, 1982 
as Instrument No. 82-60228, the owners within the development area agreed to 
maintain the "Agency Open Space" until such time as an Assessment District could 
be formed by the City, acknowledging that the improvement and maintenance of the 
Open Space Area benefit the development. The owners within the development area 
also agreed that each owner of the development should pay a percentage of the total 
annual costs of maintenance of the Open Space Area incurred by the City of Covina 
as successor in interest to the Open Space Area. The City owns fee title to the 
Agency Open Space. The CC&R's were signed by the owners of all of the parcels 
subject to the assessment including the Covina Redevelopment Agency. 

Therefore, pursuant to Article XIIID, Section 5b, all the property owners within Zones 1 
and 2 approved the existing District assessments at the time the assessments were 
created (originally imposed pursuant to a 100% landowner petition). Therefore, the pre
existing assessment amounts for these Zones (the maximum assessment rates 
identified in this Report) are exempt from the procedural requirements of Article XIIID, 
Section 4. However, any future assessment increases will be subject to the new 
requirements of this section of the Constitution. 

Similar to Zones 1 and 2, many of the properties annexed to Zones 4 and 5 of the 
District and the imposition of an assessment were made in accordance with a consent 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 3 of 23 



•'~"~'~.. WllLDAN I 
c,i . . ,;1" Rnaill" $enIIeea 

and waiver as part of property development, although most of these annexations 
involved individual parcels rather than larger development areas. Regardless of the 
annexation size, pursuant to Article XIIID, Section 5b, the property owners through a 
consent and waiver process approved the imposition of their assessment (originally 
imposed pursuant to a 100% landowner petition). Therefore, the pre-existing 
assessment amounts (the maximum assessment rates identified in this Report) for these 
properties are exempt from the procedural requirements Article XIIID, Section 4. 

Although many of the properties within Zones 4 and 5 were annexed to the District 
through a consent and waiver process, some parcels (specific development areas) were 
annexed to the District based on the statutory public hearing and protest provisions of 
the 1972 Act. Since these annexations occurred prior to Proposition 218, property owner 
ballot proceedings were not required or conducted, but because the assessments are 
specifically used for the maintenance of street improvements, the existing assessments 
(approved prior to the passage of Proposition 218) are considered exempt from the 
procedural requirements of Article XIIID, Section 4., pursuant to Section 5(a) of its text, 
"Any existing assessments used to finance capital and maintenance costs for sidewalks, 
streets ... ". 

Therefore, the City has determined that pursuant to Section 5(a) and Section 5(b) of 
Article XIIiD of the Constitution, the annual assessments for Zones 1, 2, 4 and 5 are 
exempt from the procedural requirements of the Article XIIID, Section 4, unless the 
assessment rates are increased. Furthermore, it is the City's opinion that the maximum 
assessment rate approved for each Zone and outlined in this Report shall be based on 
the highest assessment rate previously established and adopted for that Zone prior to 
the passage of Proposition 218. Therefore, if the proposed annual assessment rate for a 
given Zone were less than the maximum rate, then the assessment would be in 
compliance with the Constitution. However, future annexations to the District or an 
increase to the assessment rates greater than the previously adopted maximum rates 
would be subject to both the substantive and procedural requirements of Article XIIID, 
Section 4. 

D. CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT 

In 1985, the City started annexation proceedings into the landscaping District for 
properties not already within Zones 1, 2 and 3. As previously indicated, initially the 
annexation of properties to the District was done by petition (property owner consent and 
waiver), pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act as part of various street widening 
and street tree planting projects and the Azusa Avenue beautification project. Over the 
course of several years however, the annexation of properties to both Zone 4 and Zone 
5 included several new developments and individual residents that had filed for a 
building permit. This annexation process eventually created various inconsistencies in 
the benefit that properties received from the landscape improvements provided by the 
District. In response to this issue, in 2002 the City's assessment engineer evaluated the 
properties within the District and removed from, both, Zone 4 and Zone 5 those 
properties that do not receive special benefit from the improvements maintained and 
budgeted for the District. Although these properties have not been technically detached 
from the District, they are no longer included in either Zone 4 or Zone 5 and are not 
subject to the annual assessments for these Zones. 

2013/2014 landscaping District No. 1 Page 4 of 23 



Il DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 

A. DISTRICT ZONES 

The City annually levies and collects assessments in order to maintain and service 
specific improvements within the District based on the City's estimate of the costs 
associated with those improvements. The District is comprised of four (4) benefit Zones, 
which include specific properties and the improvements that benefit those properties. 
The District Zones are identified as: 

Zone 1 

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City, south of Covina Hills 
Road; north of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway, and east of Grand 
Avenue. The Zone was established in April 1981 and the annual assessments provide 
for the maintenance of landscaping in Parque Xalapa, Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills 
Road Slope and Oak Tree Park. The City's Park and Recreation Department maintains 
the landscape improvements within this Zone. 

Zone 2 

Zone 2 is generally located in the north-central region of the City, south of Arrow 
Highway, north of Cienega and west of Grand Avenue. The Zone was established in 
April 1981 and the annual assessments for this Zone provide for the maintenance of 
landscaping at the entrances to Arrow Grand Circle off Arrow Highway and the north 
side of Cienega Street between Grand Avenue and Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to 
the properties within the Zone. A private contractor hired by the City maintains the 
landscape improvements within this Zone. 

Zone 4 

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four (4) residential developments (single-family and 
condominiums) generally located south of Arrow Highway, north of Puente Street along 
the Azusa Avenue corridor. These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract 
15506, Tract 14394, Tract 18642, Tract 33882 and Tract 34224. The annual 
assessments for Zone 4 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping (including 
street tree maintenance) associated with the properties as well as a portion of the 
maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping (15% of the costs). 

ZoneS 

Zone 5 is currently comprised of the commercial/industrial properties generally located 
south of Arrow Highway, north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor. The 
annual assessments for Zone 5 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping 
(including street tree maintenance) specifically associated with these properties 
including 85% of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping. 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No.1 Page 5 of 23 



B. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District, the 1972 Act defines 
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following: 

• The installation or planting of landscaping. 

• The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental 
structures and facilities. 

• The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of 
the foregOing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or 
servicing thereof, including, but not limited to, grading, clearing, removal of 
debris, the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or 
paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities. 

• The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing. 

• The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to 
this section. 

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to: 

• The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates, 
diagram, and assessment; 

• The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of 
notices; 

• Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments; 

• Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services; 

• Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance 
and servicing of the improvements; 

• Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section 
22662.5. 

• Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased 
assessment. 

The 1972 Act defines "Maintain" or "maintenance" to mean furnishing of services and 
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any 
improvement, including: 

2013/2014 

• Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement. 

• Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including 
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or 
injury. 

Landscaping District No. 1 Page 6 of 23 



• The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste. 

• The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to 
remove or cover graffiti. 

C. DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES 

As generally defined by the Act, the improvements and the associated assessment for 
each Zone may include the following: 

201312014 

• The installation or planting of landscaping; 

• The installation, repair or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to 
any of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or 
servicing thereof; including but not limited to, grading, removal of debris, the 
installation or construction of curbs, gutters, retaining walls, sidewalks, stitch 
piers, paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities. 

• The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the 
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, 
operation, and servicing of any improvement, including, but not limited to: 
a) repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements; 
b) grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation, repair or construction of 

curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or 
electrical facilities; 

c) providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including 
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or 
injury; 

d) the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste; 
e) the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to 

remove or cover graffiti; and, 
f) water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any fountains, or 

the maintenance of any other improvements; 

• Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited 
to: 
a) the cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, 

estimates, diagram, and assessment; 
b) the costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of 

notices; 
c) compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments; 
d) compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services; 
e) any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or 

maintenance and servicing of the improvements; and, 
f) costs associated with any ballot proceedings held for the approval of a new or 

increased assessment. 

Landscaping District No.1 Page 7 of 23 



•

'f •. ~ WlllDAN I 
: : .• '0' ANn::IaI ~ 

~ METHODOFAPPORnONMENT 

Pursuant to the 1972 Act, the costs of the District may be apportioned by any formula or 
method that fairly distributes the net amount to be assessed, among all assessable 
parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each parcel from the 
improvements. The benefit formula used for the District should reflect the composition of 
the parcels, and the improvements and services provided. to fairly apportion the costs 
based on special benefit to each parcel. 

The Method of Apportionment described for this Report utilizes commonly accepted 
assessment-engineering practices and have been established pursuant to the 1972 Act 
and the provisions of the Constitution. The method outlined for each Zone is based on 
the premise that each assessed parcel receives benefit from the improvements 
maintained and financed by the District's assessments. The desirability of properties 
within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of well-maintained landscaping in close 
proximity to those properties. The costs associated with the improvements within each 
Zone are equitably spread among the benefiting parcels within the Zone and the funds 
collected shall be dispersed and used for only the improvements and services provided 
by the District. 

For Zones 1. 2 and 5 the assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel 
regardless of land use. For Zone 4, the assessments are based on a per dwelling unit 
basis for each parcel. The annual cost of each Zone's improvements to be levied 
(Balance to Levy) is divided by the total number of assessment units (either lot square 
footage or dwelling units) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment 
rate (Levy per 1,000 square feet of lot size or Levy per dwelling unit) for the Fiscal Year. 
These formulas are represented as follows: 

Zones 1, 2 and 5: 

Balance to Levy / Total Number of 1.000 sq. ft.= Levy Per 1.000 sq. ft. 

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per 1,000 sq. 
ft. (assessment rate) by the parcel's lot size (1.000 sq. ft. increments): 

Levy Per 1.000 sq. ft. x Parcel sq. ft = Parcel Levy Amount 

Zone 4: 

Balance to Levy / Total Number of Units= Levy Per Unit 

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per Unit 
(assessment rate) by the number of units on each parcel: 

Levy Per Unit x Number of units on Parcel = Parcel Levy Amount 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 8 of 23 



IV. DISTRICT BUDGETS 

The following budgets for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 have been prepared pursuant to 
Chapter 1, Article 4, Section 22569 of the 1972 Act. 

A. ZONE 1 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 

BUDGET ITEM Zone 1 Budget 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (DIRECT COSTS) 

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 
Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities $75,000 
Landscape Utilities (WaterlElectricity) 15,218 
Tree Trimming 3,000 
Maintenance & Street Infrastructure 1,000 
Rehabilitation & Replacement -
Professional Services 5,300 
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses $99,518 

Administration 
Administration Overhead $5,100 
County Administration Fee 15 
Miscellaneous Administration Expenses -
Total Administration $5,115 

Total Costs & Expenses $104.833 

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS 
General Fund (Contribution) ($28913) 

Total Levy Adjustments ($28,913) 

BALANCE TO LEVY $75.720 

DlS'rRlCT STATISTICS 
Total Parcels 61 

Parcels Levied 61 

Total EeUs 1.339.00 

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU $58.55 

Proposed Assessment for FY 201312014 $58.55 

FUND BALANCE IN FORMA TION 
Previous Reserve Fund Balance $0 
FY 2013/2014 Reserve Fund Transfer 0 

EstImated Ending Fund Balance (Reserves) $0 

201312014 Landscaping District No.1 Page 9 of 23 



•. : .. :~WllLDAN I 
'. ..~ RrwICIaI SenIIcea 

B. ZONE 2 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 

BUDGET ITEM Zone 2 Budget 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (DIRECT COSTS) 

Landscape Maintenance Expens .. 
Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities $23,255 
Landscape Utilities (WaterlElectricity) 1,550 
Tree Trimming -
Maintenance & Street Infrastructure -
Rehabilitation & Replacement -
Professional Services 1000 
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expens .. $25,805 

Administration 
Administration Overhead $1,100 
County Administration Fee 10 
Miscellaneous Administration Expenses -
Total Administration $1,110 

Total Costa & Expenses $26,915 

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS 
General Fund (Contribution) ($2,078) 

Total Levy Adjustments ($2,078) 

BALANCE TO LEVY $24,837 

DISTRICT STATISTICS 
Total Parcels 38 
Parcels Levied 38 

Total EBUs 1,461.00 

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU $17.00 

Proposed Assessment for FY 201312014 $17.00 

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION 
Previous Reserve Fund Balance $33 
FY 201312014 Reserve Fund Transfer 0 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance (Reserves) $33 

201312014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 10 of 23 



fl'WllLDANI .. . ~l Flnallclal s.w:-

C. ZONE 4 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 

BUDGET ITEM Zone 4 Budget 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (DIRECT COSTS) 

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 
Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities $7,058 
Landscape Utilities (WaterJElectricity) 1,300 
Tree Trimming -
Maintenance & Street Infrastructure 375 
Rehabilitation & Replacement -
Professional Services 500 
Total Annual Landscepe Maintenance Expenses $9,233 

Administration 
Administration Overhead $400 
County Administration Fee 61 
Miscellaneous Administration Expenses -
Total Administration $461 

Total Costs & Expenses $9,694 

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS 
General Fund (Contribution) ($4 395) 

Total Levy Adjustments ($4,396) 

BALANCE TO LEVY $5,299 

DISTRICT STATISTICS 
Total Parcels 242 
Parcels Levied 242 

Total EBUs 242.00 

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU $21.90 

Proposed Assessment for FY 2013/2014 $21.90 

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION 
Previous Reserve Fund Balance $0 
FY 201312014 Reserve Fund Transfer 0 

estimated Ending Fund Balance (Reserves) $0 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 11 of 23 



D. ZONE 5 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 

BUDGET ITEM Zone 5 Budget 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE (DIRECT COSTS) 

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 
Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities $72.000 
Landscape Utilities (Water/Electricity) 3,100 
Tree Trimming 3.000 
Maintenance & Street Infrastructure 3,000 
Rehabilitation & Replacement . 
Professional Services 1,500 
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses $82,600 

Administration 
Administration Overhead $1,700 
County Administration Fee 29 
Miscellaneous Administration Expenses -
Total Administration $1,729 

Total Costs & Expenses $84,329 

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS 
General Fund (Contribution) ($14471) 

Total Levy Adjustments ($14,471) 

BALANCE TO LEVY $69,857 

DISTRICT STA nsnes 
Total Parcels 131 

Parcels Lavied 116 

Total EBUs 6.985.76 

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU $10.00 

Proposed Assessment for FY 201312014 $10.00 

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION 
Previous Reserve Fund Balance $0 

FY 201312014 Reserve Fund Transfer 0 

estimated Ending Fund Balance (Reserves) $0 

2013/2014 landscaping District No. 1 Page 12 of 23 



•:~>"': ~lLDAN I ..... ~ .'if< III'daI ScnIcea 

V. DISTRICT DIAGRAM 

An Assessment District Diagram has previously been prepared for the District in the 
format required pursuant to the 1972 Act. The Diagram is on file with the City Clerk and 
is, by reference, made part of this Report. The Assessment Diagram is available for 
inspection at the Office of the City Clerk, during normal business hours. 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 13 of 23 



W. ASSESSMENT ROLL 
Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the Covina Landscaping District No.1 
and the Zones therein, shall be the Assessor's Parcel Numbers (APN) recognized by the 
Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller for the Fiscal Year in which this Report is 
prepared and identified on the corresponding Los Angeles County Assessor's Parcel 
Maps. A listing of parcels within the District and assessed for Fiscal Year 2013/2014, 
along with the proposed assessment amounts, shall be submitted to the City Clerk either 
as part of this Report or under a separate cover, and shall be open to public inspection. 

Non-assessable lots or parcels may include areas of public streets and other roadways 
(typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated public easements, open space 
areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility right-of-ways; 
common areas; landlocked parcels, small parcels vacated by the County. bifurcated lots, 
and any other property that cannot be developed. These types of parcels are considered 
to receive little or no benefit from the improvements and are therefore exempted from 
assessment. Properties outside the District boundary receive no direct or special 
benefits from the improvements provided by the District and are not assessed. 

Approval of this Report (as submitted or as modified) confirms the method of 
apportionment and the assessment rates to be levied against each eligible parcel within 
the respective Zones and thereby constitutes the approved levy and collection of 
assessments for the Fiscal Year. The parcels and the amount of assessment to be 
levied shall be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller and included on the property 
tax roll for the Fiscal Year. 

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be 
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year, a corrected parcel number and/or 
new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. 
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels 
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rates approved in this 
Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels, the assessment 
amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according 
to the approved method of apportionment and assessment rate rather than a 
proportionate share of the original assessment. 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 14 of 23 



_#:; WllLDAN I 
',.·i FII&daI StnIces 

Assessor's Situs Address Zone EBU FY 2013/14 
Parcel Number Assessment 

8405-001-021 1319 NGRANDAVE 2 14.00 $238.00 
8405-001-030 1371 N GRAND AVE 2 25.00 425.00 
8405-001-032 870 EARROWHWY 2 29.00 493.00 
8405-001-035 1325 NGRANDAVE 2 122.00 2.074.00 
8405-001-038 1359 NGRANDAVE 2 76.00 1.292.00 
8405-001-037 1359 NGRANDAVE 2 118.00 2.006.00 
8405-001-038 1365 NGRANDAVE 2 78.00 1.326.00 
8405-001-039 1411 NGRANDAVE 2 50.00 850.00 
8405-001-040 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAII-ABLE 2 2.00 34.00 
8405-001-041 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAlI-ABLE 2 65.00 1.105.00 
8405-003-009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 37.00 629.00 
8405-003-010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 18.00 306.00 
8405-003-011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 38.00 646.00 
8405-003-020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-021 800 EARROWHWY 2 15.00 255.00 
8405-003-022 800 EARROWHWY 2 18.00 306.00 
8405-003-023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 60.00 1,020.00 
8405-003-027 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAlI-ABLE 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 45.00 765.00 
8405-003-031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 20.00 340.00 
8405-003-032 740 EARROWHWY 2 93.00 1.581.00 
8405-003-033 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAlI-ABLE 2 2.00 34.00 
8405-003-034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 30.00 510.00 
8405-003-037 688 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 32.00 544.00 
8405-003-038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 18.00 306.00 
8405-003-039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 20.00 340.00 
8405-003-040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 18.00 306.00 
8405-003-043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 45.00 765.00 
8405-003-044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 18.00 306.00 
8405-003-045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 19.00 323.00 
8405-003-046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 40.00 680.00 
8405-003-047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 144.00 2.448.00 
8408-001-001 700 WARROWHWY 5 10.00 100.00 
8408-001-034 710 WARROWHWY 5 59.00 590.00 
8408-001-042 1422 NAZUSAAVE 5 15.00 150.00 
8408-001-047 1414 NAZUSAAVE 5 150.00 1.500.00 
8408-001-048 1406 N AZUSA AVE 5 12.00 120,00 
8408-001-049 1404 NAZUSAAVE 5 23.00 230.00 
8408-021-001 1140 NAZUSAAVE 5 22.00 220.00 
8408-021-002 1160 N CONWELL AVE 5 211.00 2,110.00 
8408-021-004 827 W COVINA BLVD 5 36.00 360.00 
8408-021-005 859 WCOVINABLVD 5 14.00 140.00 
8408-021-006 1108 NAZUSAAVE 5 25.00 250.00 
8408-021-011 777 WCOVINA BLVD 5 164.00 1,840.00 
8408-021-012 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAII-ABLE 5 40.00 400.00 
8408-021-021 1166 NAZUSAAVE 5 42.00 420.00 
8408-021-022 1159 NCONWELLAVE 5 134.00 1,340.00 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 15 of 23 



2013/2014 

Assessor's Situs Address Zone EBU FY 2013/14 
Parcel Number Assessment 

8408-022.(K)1 
8408-022·002 
8408-022.(K)3 
8408-022·004 
8408-022·005 
8408-022..Q06 
8408-022.(K)7 
8408-022..()08 
8408-022"()o9 
8408-022.()10 
8408-022'()11 
8408-022.()12 
8408-022.()13 
8408-022·014 
8408-022'()15 
8408-022-016 
8408-022-017 
8408-022'()18 
8408-022-019 
8408-022'()20 
8408-022-021 
8408-022.()22 
8408-022-023 
8408-022-024 
8408-022-025 
8408-022-026 
8408-022-027 
8408-022-028 
8408-022-029 
8406.Q22.()3O 

8408-022-031 
8406.Q22'()32 

8408-022.Q33 
8408-022-034 
8408-022-035 
8408-022'()36 
8408-022-037 
8408-022-038 
8408-022-039 
8408-022-040 
8408-022·041 
8408-022-042 
8408-022-043 
8408-022-044 
8408-022-045 
8408-022-046 
8408-022-047 
8408-022-048 
8408-022-049 
8408-022-050 
8408-022·051 
8408-022'()52 
8408-022-053 
8408-022'()55 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
1270 NAZUSAAVE 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 

1240 NAZUSAAVE 
1212 NAZUSAAVE 
1202 N AZUSA AVE 
814 WGRONDAHLST#F 
814 W GRONDAHL ST tie 
814 W GRONDAHL ST #D 
814 WGRONDAHL sue 
814 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
814 WGRONDAHL STfA 
808 W GRONDAHL ST #F 
808 W GRONDAHL ST tie 
808 W GRONDAHL ST #D 
808 W GRONDAHL ST jC 
808 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
808 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
800 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
800 W GRONDAHL ST jC 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #D 
800 W GRONDAHL ST tie 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #F 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #G 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #H 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #I 
800 W GRONDAHL ST #J 
801 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
801 W GRONDAHL ST jC 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #D 
801 W GRONDAHL ST tie 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #F 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #G 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #H 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #I 
801 W GRONDAHL ST #J 
813 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
813 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
813 W GRONDAHL ST jC 
813 WGRONDAHLST#D 
813 W GRONDAHL ST tie 
813 W GRONDAHL ST #F 
815 WGRONDAHLST#F 
815 WGRONDAHLSTtIE 
815 WGRONDAHL ST#D 
815 WGRONDAHLSTjC 
815 WGRONDAHL ST#B 
815 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
809 W GRONDAHL ST fA 
809 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
809 W GRONDAHL ST #D 

Landscaping District No. 1 

5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

14.00 140.00 
24.00 240.00 

1.00 10.00 
17.00 170.00 
30.00 300.00 
20.00 200.00 
18.00 180.00 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 

Page 16 of 23 



2013/2014 

8408-022·056 
8408-022-057 
8408-022-058 
8408-022-059 
8408-022-060 
8408-022-061 
8408-022-062 
8408-022-063 
8408-022-064 
8408-022-065 
8408-022-068 
8408-022-067 
8408-022-068 
8408-022·069 
8408-022-070 
8408-022·071 
8408-022-072 
8408-022-073 
8408-022-074 
8408-022-075 
8408-022-076 
8408-022-077 
8408-022·078 
8408-022-079 
8408-022·080 
8408-022-081 
8408-022-082 
8408-022-083 
8408-022-086 
8409-017-033 
8409-017·036 
8409-017-037 
8409-019-001 
8409.()19-022 
8409-019-023 
8409.()19-024 
8409.()19-025 
8409.()19-026 
8409.()19-027 
8409-019-030 
8409-019-031 
8420-001-038 
8420-001-050 
8420-014-057 
8420-016-001 
8420-016-004 
8420-016-006 
8420-016-008 
8420-016-009 
8420-016-010 
8420-018-011 
8420-016-012 
8420-018-014 
8421-001·007 

811 WGRONDAHLSTIA 
811 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
811 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
811 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
811 W GRONDAHL ST IE 
811 W GRONDAHL ST #IF 
807 W GRONDAHL ST #A 
807 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
807 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
807 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
805 W GRONDAHL ST #A 
805 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
805 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
805 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
804 W GRONDAHL ST #A 
804 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
804 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
804 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
804 W GRONDAHL ST IE 
804 W GRONDAHL ST #IF 
806 W GRONDAHL ST #A 
806 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
806 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
806 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
812 W GRONDAHL ST #A 
812 W GRONDAHL ST #B 
812 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 
812 W GRONDAHL ST #0 
809 W GRONDAHL ST Ie 

1211 N AZUSA AVE 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 

1151 NAZUSAAVE 
1477 NAZUSAAVE 
942 W ARROW t-rtNV 
960 W ARROW t-rtNV 

1433 N AZUSA AVE 
1421 N AZUSA AVE 
1453 N AZUSA AVE 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
1261 NAZUSAAVE 
1275 N AZUSA AVE 
1045 NAZUSAAVE 
1101 NAZUSAAVE 
1011 W CYPRESS ST 
1045 N AZUSA AVE 
1045 NAZUSAAVE 
929 W CYPRESS ST 
971 N AZUSA AVE 
961 N AZUSA AVE 
945 NAZUSAAVE 
919 NAZUSAAVE 
919 WCYPRESS ST 
905 N AZUSA AVE 
912 N AZUSA AVE 

Landscaping District No. 1 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 

.WlllDANI 
.... i ",!! FInancIal SenIeea 

1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 

16.00 160.00 
1.00 10.00 

405.00 4,050.00 
20.00 200.00 
25.00 250.00 

181.00 1,810.00 
26.00 260.00 
48.00 480.00 
28.00 280.00 
65.00 650.00 

174.00 1.740.00 
581.00 5,810.00 
869.00 8,690.00 
137.00 1.370.00 

17.00 170.00 
32.00 320.00 
44.00 440.00 
44.00 440.00 
31.00 310.00 
19.00 190.00 
39.00 390.00 
17.00 170.00 
6.00 60.00 

10.00 100.00 
23.00 230.00 

Page 17 of 23 



2013/2014 

Assessor's Situs Address Zone EBU FY 2013/14 
Parcel Number Assessment 

8421-001-010 
8421-001·016 
8421-001-019 
8421-001-020 
8421-001·023 
8421-001-025 
8421-001·028 
8421-001-029 
8421-001-030 
8421-001-031 
8421-001-032 
8421-001-033 
8421-001·034 
8421-001·035 
8421-001-036 
8421-001-037 
8421-001-036 
8421-001-039 
8421-001-040 
8421-001-041 
8421-001-042 
8421-001-043 
8421-001·044 
8421-001-045 
8421-OO1·G46 
8421-001-047 
8421-OO1-G46 
8421-001-049 
8421-001-050 
8421-001-051 
8421-001-052 
8421-001-053 
8421-001-054 
8421-001·055 
8421-001-056 
8421-001·057 
8421-001-058 
8421-001·059 
8421-001·060 
8421-001-061 
8432-006-009 
8432-006-013 
8432-006-014 
8432-006-015 
8432-006-016 
8432-006-017 
8432-006-018 
8432-006-019 
8432-006-021 
8432-006-022 
8432-008-001 
8432-008-002 
8432-008-003 
8432-008-004 

928 N AZUSA AVE 
1000 NAZUSAAVE 
845 W CYPRESS ST 

1070 NAZUSAAVE 
1054 NAZUSAAVE 
1040 NAZUSAAVE 
1076 N LA BREDA ST 
1078 N LA BREDAST 
1080 N LA BREDA ST 
1082 N LA BREDA ST 
1084 N LA BREDA ST 
1086 N LA BREDA ST 
1072 NLABREDAST 
1070 N LA BREDA ST 
1068 NLABREDAST 
1066 N LA BREDA ST 
1064 N LA BREDA ST .11 
1054 N LA BREDA ST 
1056 N LA BREDA ST 
1056 N LA BREDA ST 
1060 N LA BREDA ST 
1052 N LA BREDA ST 
1050 N LA BREDA ST 
1048 N LA BREDA ST 
1G46 N LA BREDA ST 
1044 N LA BREDA ST 
1042 N LA BREDA ST 
1030 N LA BREDA ST 
1032 N LA BREDA ST 
1034 N LA BREDA ST 
1036 N LA BREDA ST 
1036 N LA BREDA ST 
1040 N LA BREDA ST 
1028 N LA BREDA ST 
1026 N LA BREDA ST 
1024 N LA BREDA ST 
1022 N LA BREDA ST 
1020 N LA BREDA ST 
1018 NLABREDAST 
1000 N AZUSA AVE 
835 W GLENTANA ST 
801 W GLENTANA ST 
781 W GLENTANA ST 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 

578 NAZUSAAVE 
841 W GLENTANA ST 
827 W GLENTANA ST 
809 W GLENTANA ST 
811 W GLENTANA ST 
733 W CHESTER RD 
745 WCHESTER RD 
755 W CHESTER RD 
767 W CHESTER RD 

Landscaping District No. 1 

5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
4 
4 

41.00 
91.00 
27.00 
24.00 
58.00 
61.00 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

251.00 
5.00 
8.00 
7.00 

13.00 
3.00 

23.00 
6.00 

10.00 
8.00 

10.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

410.00 
910.00 
270.00 
240.00 
580.00 
610.00 

21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 

2,510.00 
50.00 
80.00 
70.00 

130.00 
30.00 

230.00 
60.00 

100.00 
80.00 

100.00 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 

Page 18 of 23 



2013/2014 

8432.()Q8.006 
8432.()Q8.006 

8432-008-007 
8432.()Q8.00s 

8432-008-009 
8432.()Q8.010 
8432.()Q8.Q11 
8432.()Q8.Q12 
8432.()Q8.Q13 
8432...Q09.001 
8432...Q09.002 
8432-009-003 
8432...Q09.006 
8432...Q09.007 
8432...Q09.008 
8432..Q09.009 
8432-009-010 
8432-009-011 
8432-009-012 
8432-009-013 
8432..Q09.014 
8432-012-001 
8432-012-002 
8432-012-003 
8432-012-004 
8432-012-005 
8432-012-006 
8432-012-007 
8432-012-008 
8432-012-009 
8432-012-010 
8432-012-011 
8432-012-012 
8432-012-013 
8432-012-014 
8432-012-015 
8432-012-016 
8432-012-017 
8432-012-018 
8432-012-019 
8432-012-020 
8432-012-021 
8432-012-022 
8432-012-023 
8432-012-024 
8432-012-025 
8432-012-026 
8432-012-027 
8432-012-028 
8432-012-029 
8432-012-030 
8432-012-031 
8432-012-032 
8432-012-033 

777 W CHESTER RD 
805 W CHESTER RD 
808 W CYPRESS ST 
780 W CYPRESS ST 
776 W CYPRESS ST 
768 W CYPRESS ST 
764 W CYPRESS ST 
742 W CYPRESS ST 
730 W CYPRESS ST 
815 W CHESTER RD 
827 W CHESTER RD 
841 W CHESTER RD 
866 W CHESTER RD 
877 W CHESTER RD 
874 W CYPRESS ST 
860 W CYPRESS ST 
860 W CYPRESS ST 
840 W CYPRESS ST 
828 W CYPRESS ST 
818 WCYPRESSST 
853 W CHESTER RD 
876 W GRISWOLD RD 
sea W GRISWOLD RD 
860 W GRISWOLD RD 
852 W GRISWOLD RD 
844 W GRISWOLD RD 
836 WGRISWOLD RD 
828 W GRISWOLD RD 
820 W GRISWOLD RD 
812 W GRISWOLD RD 
804 W GRISWOLD RD 
786 W GRISWOLD RD 
778 W GRISWOLD RD 
770 W GRISWOLD RD 
762 W GRISWOLD RD 
764 W GRISWOLD RD 
748 W GRISWOLD RD 
738 W GRISWOLD RD 
726 W GRISWOLD RD 
729 WEDNAPL 
739 WEDNAPL 
747 WEDNAPL 
755 WEDNAPL 
763 WEDNAPL 
771 WEDNAPL 
779 WEDNAPL 
787 WEDNAPL 
805 WEDNAPL 
813 WEDNAPL 
821 WEDNAPL 
829 WEDNAPL 
837 WEDNAPL 
845 WEDNAPL 
853 WEDNAPL 

Landscaping District No.1 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

•~.b~ .• ' .• P ... ; .... WllLDAN I 
' if j FIraIcIaI ~ 

1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 
1.00 21.90 

Page 19 of 23 



8432-012..Q34 861 
8432-012-035 869 
8432-012-038 877 
8432-012-037 876 
8432-012-038 868 
8432-012-039 &eO 
8432-012-040 852 
8432-012-041 844 
8432-012-042 838 
8432-012-043 828 
8432-012-044 820 
8432-012-045 812 
8432-012-046 804 
8432-012-047 786 
8432-012-048 778 
8432-012-049 770 
8432-012-050 762 
8432-012-051 754 
8432-012-052 746 
8432-012-053 738 
8432-012-054 728 
8432-0 12-Q55 718 
8432-012-056 706 
8432-012-057 733 
8432-012-058 745 
8432-012-059 765 
8432-012-060 775 
8432-012-061 785 
8432-012-062 795 
8432-012-063 805 
8432-012-064 815 
8432-012-065 825 
8432-012-066 835 
8432-012-067 845 
8432-012-068 855 
8432-012-069 865 
8432-012-070 875 
8432-012-071 876 
8432-012-072 868 
8432-012-073 854 
8432-012-074 840 
8432-012-075 826 
8432-012-076 818 
8432-012-Dn 804 
8432-012-078 776 
8432-012-079 768 
8432-012-080 758 
8432-012-081 744 
8432-012-082 732 
8432-015-001 612 
8432-015-008 807 
8432-015-012 776 
8432-015-014 802 
8432-015-022 783 

201312014 

WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
WEONAPL 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
W GRISVIIOLO RO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
WCHESTERRO 
NAZUSAAVE 
WFRONTST 
WFRONTST 
W FRONT ST 
WFRONTST 

Landscaping District No. 1 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

12.00 
10.00 
15.00 
15.00 
19.00 

21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 

120.00 
100.00 
150.00 
150.00 
190.00 

Page 20 of 23 



Assessor's SitUS Address Zone EBU FY 2013/14 
Parcel Number Assessment 

; . 
8432'()15-025 602 NAZUSAAVE 5 7.00 70.00 
8432'()15-026 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 2.00 20.00 
8432'()15-027 840 WFRONTST 5 12.00 120.00 
8432'()15-Q28 818 WFRONTST 5 12.00 120.00 
8432'()15-029 851 WFRONTST 5 27.00 270.00 
8432'()15-034 846 WFRONTST 5 8.00 80.00 
8432'()15-035 852 WFRONTST 5 31.00 310.00 
8432'()15-Q37 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 12.00 120.00 
8432'()15-038 815 WFRONTST 5 19.00 190.00 
8432'()16-013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 30.00 300.00 
8432.()16-017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10.00 100.00 
8432.()16-019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 20.00 200.00 
8432'()16-020 540 NAZUSAAVE 5 135.00 1.350.00 
8432.()16-021 540 NAZUSAAVE 5 18.00 180.00 
8432'()16.()25 820 W GLENTANA ST 5 25.00 250.00 
8432'() 16.()26 780 WGLENTANAST 5 51.00 510.00 
8432'()16'()27 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 47.00 470.00 
8432.()32.()28 402 NAZUSAAVE 5 17.00 170.00 
8432.()32-029 306 NAZUSAAVE 5 33.00 330.00 
8432.()32-030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 65.00 650.00 
8432.()32.()31 404 NAZUSAAVE 5 166.00 1.660.00 
8432.()32'()32 420 NAZUSAAVE 5 22.00 220.00 
8432.()33.()Q7 216 N AZUSA AVE 5 15.00 150.00 
8432.()33-008 206 NAZUSAAVE 5 103.00 1.030.00 
8432..Q33.009 114 N AZUSA AVE 5 109.00 1.090.00 
8432'()33-01 0 100 NAZUSAAVE 5 22.00 220.00 
8434-001-005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 38.00 380.00 
8434-001.()06 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 9.00 90.00 
8434-001.()Q7 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 73.00 730.00 
8434-001..Q08 513 NAZUSAAVE 5 132.00 1.320.00 
8434.()01-009 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 47.00 470.00 
8434-001-010 501 NAZUSAAVE 5 22.00 220.00 
8434-001'()13 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 8.00 80.00 
8434-001'()17 553 NAZUSAAVE 5 168.00 1.680.00 
8434-001'()19 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 20.00 200.00 
8434.()18-001 107 NAZUSAAVE 5 13.00 130.00 
8434.()18-002 127 NAZUSAAVE 5 18.00 180.00 
8434.()18-0Q3 919 WBADILLOST 5 12.00 120.00 
8434-018-007 963 WBADILLOST 5 14.00 140.00 
8434.()18-008 SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 5 14.00 140.00 
8434-018-021 1085 W BADILLO ST 5 15.00 150.00 
8434.()18-031 1041 WBADILLOST 5 89.00 890.00 
8434.()18-032 925 WBADILLOST 5 51.00 510.00 
8434-018-033 963 WBADILLOST 5 60.00 600.00 
8434.()18.()35 401 NAZUSAAVE 5 69.60 696.00 
8434.()18-042 963 WBADILLOST 5 435.16 4.351.60 
84<42.()06.()Q1 980 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 
84<42.()Q6.()Q2 968 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 
84<42.()Q6.003 960 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 
84<42.()Q6.Q04 952 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 
84<42.()Q6.005 944 W BADILLO ST 4 1.00 21.90 
8442.()06.008 936 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 
8442.()06.007 928 WBADILLOST 4 1.00 21.90 

2013/2014 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 21 of 23 



2013/2014 

•.

.. c.~ ..... " ..•. : WllLDAN I 
:.< .~~ Rnanclal f:tenIkIaa 

Assessor's SitUS Address Zone EBU FY 2013114 
Parcel Number Assessment 

8442.()06.009 
8442-006-014 
8442-006-015 
8442-006-016 
8442-006-017 
8442-006-018 
8442-006-019 
8442-006-021 
8442-006-022 
8442-006-024 
8442-007-001 
8442-007-002 
8442-007-003 
8442-OO7·0Q4 
8442-007·005 
8442-007-006 
8442-007-007 
8442-007·008 
8442-007-009 
8447'()20-026 
8447-021·049 
8447 '()21.()50 
8447'()21·Q54 
8447-021·064 
8447'()21·085 
8447'()21'()72 
8447'()21'()74 
8447 -021'()75 
8447 '()21.()8Q 
8447'()21-082 
8447·021.()92 
8447 -021.()93 
8447'()21-D94 
8447-021·095 
8447'()21-096 
8447 '()21-097 
8447 '()21-098 
8447'()31'()28 
8447.()31-029 
8447.()31·030 
8447.()31·031 
8447'()31·032 
8447'()31·033 
8447'()31·034 
8447.()31.()35 
8447'()31·036 
8447.()31.()37 
8447.()31.()38 
8447'()31·045 
8447.()31·047 
8447.()31.050 
8447'()31·051 
8447.()31·052 
8447.()31.()53 

912 WBADILLOST 
931 W GROVECENTER ST 
939 W GROVECENTER ST 
945 W GROVECENTER ST 
955 W GROVECENTER ST 
961 W GROVECENTER ST 
971 W GROVECENTER ST 
923 W GROVECENTER ST 
905 W GROVECENTER ST 
918 W BADIU.O ST 
978 W GROVECENTER ST 
970 W GROVECENTER ST 
954 W GROVECENTER ST 
946 W GROVECENTER ST 
936 W GROVECENTER ST 
930 W GROVECENTER ST 
922 W GROVECENTER ST 
914 W GROVECENTER ST 
904 W GROVECENTER ST 

1175 E GARVEY ST 
1345 CENTER COURT OR 
920 S VILLAGE OAKS OR 
908 S VILLAGE OAKS OR 
917 S VILLAGE OAKS OR 
927 S VILlAGE OAKS OR 

1373 CENTER COURT OR 
861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 
885 S VILlAGE OAKS DR 
874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 
880 S OAK PARK RO 
845 S OAK PARK RO 
861 S OAK PARK RO 

1302 E COVINA HILLS RO 
818 S OAK PARK RO 

1211 CENTER COURT OR 
1275 CENTER COURT OR 
858 S OAK PARK RD 
960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 

1338 CENTER COURT OR 
1338 CENTER COURT OR 
1278 CENTER COURT DR 
1290 CENTER COURT DR 
957 S VILlAGE OAKS OR 
957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 
969 S VILLAGE OAKS OR 
969 S VILlAGE OAKS OR 

SITUS ADDRESS UNAVAILABLE 
979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 

1211 E GARVEY ST 
1373 CENTER COURT DR 
970 S VILLAGE OAKS OR 

1300 E COVINA HIU.S RO 
1270 E GARVEY ST 
1211 E GARVEY ST 

Landscaping District No. 1 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

1 
1 
1 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

29.00 
14.00 
12.00 
20.00 
13.00 
13.00 
43.00 
49.00 
70.00 
39.00 
32.00 
16.00 
16.00 
26.00 

102.00 
41.00 
25.00 
72.00 
16.00 
8.00 
7.00 

15.00 
16.00 
15.00 
2.00 

11.00 
11.00 

1.00 
21.00 
21.00 
32.00 
62.00 
50.00 
42.00 

218.00 

21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 
21.90 

1.639.94 
791.70 
678.60 

1.131.00 
735.15 
735.15 

2.431.64 
2.770.94 
3.958.49 
2.205.44 
1,809.59 

904.80 
904.80 

1.470.29 
5.768.08 
2.318.54 
1.413.75 
4.071.59 

904.80 
452.40 
395.85 
848.25 
904.80 
848.25 
113.10 
622.05 
622.05 
56.55 

1.187.55 
1.187.55 
1.809.59 
3.508.09 
2.827.49 
2.375.09 

12.327.86 

Page 22 of23 



2013/2014 

Assessor's Situs Address Zone EBU FY 2013/14 
Parcel Number Assessment 

8447..031-057 
8447-031-058 
8447..031·059 
8447..031-060 
8447-031-061 
8447..031-062 
8447-031-063 
8447-031-064 
8447-031-065 
8447-031-068 
8447-031-067 
8447-031-068 
8447-031·069 
8447..031-070 
8447..031-071 
8447..031-on 
8447..031-073 
8447-031-074 
8447..031-075 
8447..031-076 
8447..031-017 
8447..031-078 
8447-031-079 
8447..031-D80 
8447..031·081 
8447..031-082 

1221 CENTER COURT OR 
1231 CENTER COURT OR 
1241 CENTER COURT OR 
990 EVERGREEN CIR 
980 EVERGREEN CIR 
970 EVERGREEN CIR 
960 EVERGREEN CfR 
950 EVERGREEN CIR 
942 EVERGREEN CIR 
930 EVERGREEN CIR 

1240 CENTER COURT OR 
1230 CENTER COURT OR 
935 EVERGREEN CIR 
945 EVERGREEN CIR 
955 EVERGREEN CIR 
965 EVERGREEN CIR 
975 EVERGREEN CrR 
985 EVERGREEN CIR 
995 EVERGREEN CIR 

1222 EVERGREEN CIR 
1232 EVERGREEN CrR 
1242 EVERGREEN CIR 
1220 CENTER COURT OR 
1225 EVERGREEN CrR 
1235 EVERGREEN CIR 
1245 EVERGREEN CIR 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

5.70 
5.70 
5.60 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.90 
7.80 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.07 
5.08 
5.08 

322.33 
322.33 
316.68 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
446.74 
441.09 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
286.71 
287.27 
287.27 

Total $115,714.62 

Parcel Count 457 

Landscaping District No. 1 Page 23 of23 

http:115,714.62


CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: CC 1 8 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works ~ 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works ~ 

Adopt Resolution of Intent to Levy Assessments for Municipal Parking 
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
City Council to receive the Engineer's report and adopt Resolution No. 13-7150 declaring its 
intention to levy and collect assessments on "Vehicle Parking District No.1" for the 2013-14 
fiscal year and appoint a time and place for hearing protests in relation thereto. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
Legally required engineering, advertising, and balloting costs for the District are included within 
the approved fiscal year 2013-14 budget and are funded by the District. Accordingly, the 
proposed action has no impact on the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year state law requires an Engineer's report be prepared prior to levying assessments for 
certain types of assessment districts. Attached for your review and consideration is the 
Engineer's report for the Municipal Parking District No.1 assessment for the 2013-14 fiscal 
year. 

The assessment will provide funds for the operation and maintenance of existing public parking 
lots, as well as for the future acquisition of properties for additional parking lots, as needed. The 
report recommends establishing an assessment rate on the applicable properties within the 
district of $0.0875 per $100 of assessed property valuation to provide approximately $32,198 of 
revenue to this district. The recommended rate has been in existence and unchanged since 1982. 

The total projected revenue for fiscal year 2013-14 is $97,886. In addition to the funds generated 
through the district assessments the balance of the projected revenues derive from the sale of 
parking permits, parking meter revenues, interest earnings, and leases with the Bank of America 
and Citrus Valley Health Partners. Total projected expenses for the fiscal year are $115,650. 
Any maintenance expenses that exceed the revenue amount are absorbed by Public Works 
maintenance budget. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
While this issue has no direct relevance to any of the objectives of the objectives of the current 
Strategic Plan it supports the goal of enhancing fiscal stability. 



EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution No. 13-7150 
B. Engineer's Report 

City Attorney'.:.:' ~~~~~--=.4-o:::::::;;;;;;;;;;;;;"'-- Finance Director: _----";,...p...I--:-____ _ 

City Manager: ------F------ Other: ______ ----'-____ _ 



RESOLUTION 13-7150 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, 

DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON "VEHICLE 

PARKING DISTRICT NO.1" FOR THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME 

AND PLACE FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, 

DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of 

the City Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy assessment on the Vehicle Parking 

District No.1 for maintaining / improvement of the parking lots in said district and provide funds 

for acquisition of additional properties for parking lot purposes for the benefit of the properties 

within said Vehicle Parking District No. 1 shown on a map that is on file in the office of the City 

Clerk and made a part hereof, for the 2013/2014 fiscal year. 

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the 

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in 

accordance with the Engineer's Report dated May 7, 2103, on file in the office of the City Clerk 

and which is hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof. 

Section 2. That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina 

shown on the map on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said map the extent of said 

assessment district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any public street or 

alley which may be included therein. Reference is hereby made to said map for a complete and 

detailed description of said Vehicle Parking District No.1. The said map so on file shall govern 

for all details as to the extent of said assessment district. 

Section 3. The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be 

done under the provisions of the "Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943," (Part 1 of Division 18, 

Section 31500 et seq., of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California). 



Section 4. That the proposed assessment rate for fiscal year 2013/2014 is $0.0875 per 

hundred dollar of assessed valuation of the properties, which is the same as the 2012/2013 fiscal 

year rate. 

Section 5. That Tuesday, the 18th day of June, 2013, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., of said 

day be, and the same is hereby, appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College 

Street, in the City of Covina, California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as 

to the question of levying and collecting assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for the 

fiscal year 2013/2014, in reference to said assessments. 

Section 6. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized, designated and directed to give 

notice of said hearing in time, form and manner as required by law. 

Section 7. That the "Highlander Press-Courier-Covina," a weekly newspaper of 

general circulation, adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina, California, is 

hereby designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published. 

Section 8. That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall 

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be 

entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute 

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said 

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted. 



APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of May, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Walter Allen, III 

Mayor 



City of Covina 

Vehicle Parking District No. 1 

2013/2014 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

Intent Meeting: May 7, 2013 
Public Hearing: June 18, 2013 

WILLDAN I 
Rnancial ServIce8 

Exhibit B. 12 Pages 



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT 

Vehicle Parking District No. 1 

City of Covina 

Los Angeles County, State of California 

This Report and the enclosed map defining the properties within the District identify the District 
boundaries, as they existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference 
is hereby made to the Los Angeles County Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the 
lines and dimensions of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the 
enclosed Report as directed by the City Council. 

Dated this _______ day of _______ , 2013. 

Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 
On Behalf of the City of Covina 

By: ________________ __ 

Stacee Reynolds. Senior Project Manager 
District Administration Services 

By: ___________________ __ 

Richard Kopecky 
R. C. E. #16742 



This is to verify that on I the Engineer's Report on fiscal year 2013/2014 
Assessment for the Vehicle Parking District No.1 was received in the Office of the City Clerk in 
accordance with Section 31500-31519 of the California Streets and Highways Code. 

City Clerk 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

l BACKGROUND ....................................................................................................... 1 

Il CONSTITUTIONAL REQUiREMENTS .................................................................... 1 

III PLANS AND SPECIFICA TIONS ............................................................................. 2 

IV. REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT .............................................................. 3 

V. ASSESSMENT RA TES AND REVENUES .............................................................. 4 

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT DIAGRAM ............................................................................ 5 

APPENDIX B - ASSESSMENT ROLL ........................................................................... 6 



•
'@,WlllDANI 

l . ~ Financial Services 

l BACKGROUND 

Vehicle Parking District No. 1 (hereafter referred to as "District") was created on 
September 6. 1955 in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Sections 
31500-31519 entitled "Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943". The District was created to 
provide a means for acquiring, improving. maintaining. operating and administering the 
off-street parking facilities for downtown Covina. Even though the District was organized 
in 1955, it was not until 1960 that an assessment was levied and bonds were sold to 
finance the purchase and improvement of two parking lots. The District was created with 
40% protest from property owners. The current ad valorem assessment rate (special tax) 
was established in 1982 at $0.0875 per $100 assessed value of the properties in this 
District and is estimated to produce $35,786 of revenue in fiscal year 2013/2014. 

Attached in Appendix A is the list of properties that are currently in the District together 
with assessed valuations. There are a total of 123 properties with a total assessed 
valuation of $40.897,991. 

Below are the current parking lots in this District with the corresponding space 
distribution: 

Location 4 Hour 24 Hour Hdcp Leased Total 

West College St. (South) 56 31 4 5 96 
West College St. (North) 55 42 5 15 117 
150 West College 0 26 2 0 28 
Cottage Dr. 13 24 2 0 39 
ltalia St. (South) 38 65 5 0 108 
Second Ave. North of College 4 9 1 0 14 
S/E Badillo/Second 0 0 0 28 28 
west Badillo 22 7 2 0 31 

9 8 1 0 

Il CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

In November 1996, the California voters approved "The Right To Vote On Taxes Act", a 
State Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218, which established Articles 
XIIiC and XIlID in the State Constitution. In the City Attorney's opinion, the existing 
Vehicle Parking District No. 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or 
assessment exemption provisions contained in the Constitutional Amendment and 
therefore property owner approval was required to continue the ad valorem assessment 
of properties within the District. In 1997, the continuation of the ad valorem assessment 
(special tax) for the District was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners. The 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 1 of 8 



ballots resulted in 83% in favor of the continued assessment, in compliance with the 
provisions of the Constitution. 

The Covina Municipal Code has the following provisions for properties within the District: 

a. The properties are deemed to have complied with the off-street parking 
requirements of the Covina Municipal Code to the extent that the properties have been 
originally assessed to provide for off-street parking. 

b. The properties receive additional credit toward off-street parking compliance for 
parking spaces purchased by the District from proceeds of the annual ad valorem 
assessment for parking expansion of parking. 

c. The properties that do not have adequate on-site parking may also receive credit 
toward compliance with parking requirements by contributing parking spaces on another 
parcel to the District, or by contributing money to the District sufficient for the District to 
purchase the spaces necessary to meet the parking requirements for such properties. 

d. The parking requirement for each use is approximately 10% less than for 
properties outside the District. 

The above Municipal Code provisions constitute special benefit to the properties within 
the district that the properties outside the district do not have. 

III PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

Attached in Appendix A is a copy of the boundary map defining the properties within 
Vehicle Parking District NO.1. The original boundary diagram and the corresponding 
current Los Angeles County Assessor's Maps for properties within the District are on file 
in the City of Covina Engineering Division's-office, and by reference are made part of this 
report. 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No.1 Page 2 of8 



IV. REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

2013/2014 

Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Revenue 
Parking Pennits 
Property Rental 
Parking Meter 
Other Revenues including Interest 

Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Expenses 
Services & Supplies 
Repair and maintenance 
Administrative Overhead 
Engineering Services 
Water 
Electricity 
Telephone 
Landscaping 
Maintenance Equipment (Other) 
Parking Control 
Supplies 
Streets 
Promotion Advertising 
Sub-total 

Vehicle Parking District No.1 

$20,000 
42,000 

100 
o 

$54,200 
1,000 
3,250 
3,000 

14,000 
1,200 
7,200 
1,000 

30,000 
500 

o 
300 

115,650 
o 

Page 3 of 8 



V. ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES 

Although the fund balance from the prior fiscal years is enough to cover the expenses for 
the 2013/2014 fiscal year, there is a continuous need to have greater funds than the 
expected routine expenses to provide funding for future acquisition of properties for 
additional parking lots and rehabilitation of existing parking lots. The Board of Parking 
Board Commissioners has determined that continued ad valorem assessment tax 
revenue is required to fund a portion of the Annual Expenses. However, it is also 
necessary to accumulate additional funds for Capital Expenses that will eventually be 
needed for future acquisitions and rehabilitation of existing parking facilities. 

This report contains a proposal to assess the properties in the existing Vehicle Parking 
District to produce additional revenues necessary for annual operating expenses and 
future acquisition of lots for parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots. The 
existing annual ad valorem assessment rate of $0.0875 per $100 of assessed value 
approved by the property owners in 1997 has not changed since 1982. It is not 
necessary to submit the rate to the vote of the property owners if the rate is the same or 
lower than the previous years. 

Recommended Rate for fiscal year 2013/2014: 

(Assessed Value of Properties)/($100 per Assessed Value) x ($0.0875) = Revenue 

($40,897,991)/($100 per assessed value) x ($0.0875) = $35,786 assessment revenue 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 4 ofa 



•

0..... WlllDAN I 
f~ Financial Services 

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT DIAGRAM 

MAP OF V~H'CL_~~'RK'NG OJ S TR~T NO. , 
, 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 5 of 8 



APPENDIX B - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

The proposed lighting district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2013/2014 is shown on the 
following pages: 

8430-027-001 03210 170 
8430-027-005 03210 158 
8430-027-008 03210 150 
8430-027-007 03210 144 
8430-027-008 03210 136 
8430-027.015 03210 151 
8QG.027.Q16 03210 159 
8430-027 .Q27 03210 301 
8431.Q29-001 03210 325 
8431.Q29-002 03210 311 
8431.Q29-003 03210 309 
8431.Q29.016 03210 307 
8431-029-020 03210 133 
8431-029-021 03210 139 
8431.029-022 03210 145 
8431.Q29-023 03210 149 
8431.029-024 03210 153 
8431.029-025 03210 161 
8431.029-026 03210 165 
843f.Q29..()33 03210 171 
8431.029-034 03210 301 
8431.Q29.900 03210 Situs 
8431.032-002 03210 155 
8431.Q32'()()3 03210 151 
8431-032'()()7 03210 221 
8431-032-008 03210 211 
8431-032.Q09 03210 201 
8431-032.014 03210 154 
8431-032.015 03210 148 
8431-032.017 03210 148 
8431-032.018 03210 136 
8431-032.019 03210 132 
8431-032-023 03210 239 
8431-032-024 03210 223 
8431-032-029 03210 Situs 
8431.032-030 03210 110 
8431-032-034 03210 175 
8431.032·908 03210 SItus 
8431.Q33.Q01 03210 145 
8431.033-002 03210 143 
8431-033-003 03210 141 
8431.033-004 03210 139 
8431.Q33.005 03210 137 
8431.033-011 03040 140 
8431.Q33.Q16 03040 150 
8431.Q33.019 03210 149 
8431.033-020 03210 145 

2013/2014 

ESCHOOLST 
ESCHOOLST 
ESCHOOLST 
ESCHOOLST 
ESCHOOLST 
E ITALIAST 
EITALIAST 
N2NDAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
NCITRUSAVE 
Not Available 
WCOLLEGEST 
WCOLLEGEST 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOTTAGEDR 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
Not Available 
WCOTTAGEDR 
WCOLLEGEST 
Not Available 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
NCITRUSAVE 
WCOLLEGEST 
N3RDAVE 
W BADILLO ST 
W BADILLO ST 

$74,345 
30,623 
29,842 
29,842 
29,842 
27,113 

184,620 
281,918 
161,183 
263,484 

19.162 
n,795 

180,442 
140,800 
25.158 
25.158 
25,158 
25,158 
25,158 

271,894 
72,568 
70.442 

155,159 
77,471 

112,327 
300,000 
171,309 
152,382 
114,144 
120,484 
25,158 
39,006 

288,318 
1,3n,ooo 

111.823 
224.659 
89.226 

206,209 
138.718 
79.349 
19.299 
19.299 
36.997 

307.590 
175.450 
63.811 

129.662 

Vehicle Parking District No.1 

$31.990 
8.963 

o 
o 
o 

10.518 
136.680 
101.968 
109.809 
263,078 
47.431 
76,497 
45.109 
69,700 
5.832 
6.028 
5.054 
5.832 
6,619 

867.826 
571,389 

o 
54,221 

114,358 
411.878 
988.000 
366.381 
76.187 
4.740 
4.740 
5.832 

10,930 
70,718 

918,000 
2.708 

125.291 
3.866 

o 
139.826 
224,839 
35.701 
40,257 
38,967 

1.105.891 
458,174 
47,602 

259,330 

$0 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

7.000 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

$106.335 
39,586 
29,842 
29,842 
29,842 
37,631 

321,300 
383,886 
270,992 
526,582 
66,593 

154,292 
225,551 
203.500 
30,988 
31.184 
30,210 
30,988 
31,n5 

1,139,720 
843,957 
70.442 

209,380 
191,629 
524,205 

1,268,000 
539,690 
228,589 
118,884 
125,224 
30,988 
49,936 

359,036 
2,295,000 

114,531 
349,950 
93,114 

206,209 
278,544 
304,188 
55.000 
59,558 
73,964 

1,413.481 
631,624 
111,413 
388,992 

$93.04 
34.84 
26.11 
26.11 
26.11 
32.93 

281.14 
335.90 
237.12 
460.74 
58.27 

135.01 
197.36 
178.06 
27.11 
27.29 
26.43 
27.11 
27.80 

997.26 
583.48 
61.84 

183.21 
167.65 
458.66 

1,109.50 
472.23 
200.00 
104.02 
109.57 
27.11 
43.69 

314.16 
2,008.13 

100.21 
306.21 
81.47 

180.43 
243.73 
266.16 
48.13 
52.11 
64.72 

1,236.80 
552.67 
97.49 

340.37 

Page 6 of8 



Assessor's 

N
Parcbel TRA Situs Address As~:~~ed ~~:ueC~~I~~ Ex~~~~on As~~~~ed val~~ern 
urn or 

. : .. 
8431.Q33.022 03210 115 WBAOILLOST 64.826 129.662 0 194.488 170.18 
8431-033-023 03210 123 NCITRUSAVE 147.152 121.115 0 266.267 234.73 
8431-033-024 03210 117 NCITRUSAVE 45.943 71,276 0 117.219 102.57 
8431-033-025 03210 113 NCITRUSAVE 101.024 77.711 0 178.735 156.39 
8431-033-028 03210 111 NCITRUSAVE 51.283 108.795 0 160.078 1<40.07 
8431-033-030 03210 129 NCITRUSAVE 152.382 318.225 0 470.607 411.78 
8431-033-031 03210 125 NCITRUSAVE 26.136 55.606 0 81,742 71.52 
8431-033-032 03210 101 NCITRUSAVE 1015.543 281.463 0 367.006 338.63 
8431-033-033 03040 166 WCOLLEGEST 78.642 152.224 0 230.866 202.01 
8431-033-034 03040 155 WBAOILLOST 201.021 310.756 0 511.m 447.80 
8431-033-035 03040 168 WCOLLEGEST 287.183 534.947 0 822,130 719.36 
8431-033-900 03210 Situs Not Available 0 0 0 0 0.00 
8431-033-902 03040 Situs Not Available 0 0 0 0 0.00 
8444-001-001 03210 107 SCITRUSAVE 499.388 277.437 0 776,825 679.72 
8444-001-002 03210 117 SCITRUSAVE 173.319 0 0 173,319 151.65 
8444-001-003 03210 118 WBADILLOST 67.117 74,980 0 142,097 124.33 
8444-001-005 03210 144 WBADILLOST 66,538 108,057 0 174.595 152.77 
8444-001-006 03210 150 WBAOILLOST 359,898 107.965 0 467.863 409.38 
8444-001-007 03210 156 WBAOILLOST 627.448 261,436 0 888,884 m.77 
8444-001-018 03210 125 SCITRUSAVE 933.330 1.051.500 0 1.984.830 1.736.73 
8444-001-019 03210 141 S CITRUS AVE 177,943 123.022 0 300,985 263.34 
8444-001-020 03040 166 WBAOILLOST 284.000 416.000 0 700,000 612.50 
8444-001·901 03210 SItus Not Available 76,076 0 0 76,076 66.57 
8444-008-001 03040 203 SCITRUSAVE 221,882 145.390 0 367.252 321.35 
8444-008-002 03040 211 S CITRUS AVE 215.088 237.707 0 452.775 396.18 
8444-008-003 03040 215 SCITRUSAVE 156.013 124.809 0 280.822 245.72 
8444-008-018 03040 207 S CITRUS AVE 30.040 79.614 0 109.654 95.95 
8445-001-012 03210 112 E ITALIAST 42.050 78.340 0 120.390 1015.34 
64415-001.013 03210 236 NCITRUSAVE 77.711 202.063 0 279.774 244.80 
8445-001-014 03210 230 NCITRUSAVE 90.111 145.732 0 235.843 206.36 
8445-001-015 03210 218 NCITRUSAVE 169.791 113.192 0 282.983 247.61 
8445-001·016 03210 214 NCITRUSAVE 80.229 66.855 0 147.084 128.70 
8445-001.017 03210 210 NCITRUSAVE 462.455 326.036 0 788.491 689.93 
8445-001-018 03210 200 NCITRUSAVE 230.613 288.269 0 518.882 454.02 
64415-001-024 03210 163 ECOLLEGEST 276.460 300.690 0 577,150 505.01 
8445-001-039 03210 159 E COLLEGE ST 0 0 0 0 0.00 
64415-001·905 03210 114 EITALlAST 97.595 0 0 97.595 85.<40 
8445-001-913 03210 125 ECOLLEGEST 90.551 0 0 90,551 79.23 
64415-001·916 03210 233 N2NDAVE 84.530 0 0 84.530 73.96 
8445-001-918 03210 151 ECOLLEGEST 56,819 0 0 56.819 49.72 
8445-001-919 03210 SItus Not Available 0 0 0 0 0.00 
8445-001-920 03210 SItus Not Available 0 0 0 0 0.00 
84415-009-001 03210 180 ECOLLEGEST 98.745 95,432 0 194.177 169.90 
8445-009-002 03210 146 ECOLLEGEST 32.769 88.732 0 99.501 87.06 
644I5-009-003 03210 1<40 ECOLLEGEST 190.815 187.097 0 377,912 330.67 
644I5-009-006 03210 110 ECOLLEGEST 168.397 112.628 0 271,025 237.15 
644I5-009-007 03210 134 NCITRUSAVE 29,452 29,842 0 59,294 51.88 
644I5-009-008 03210 132 NCITRUSAVE 19,299 10.943 0 30.242 26.46 
644I5-009-009 03210 130 NCITRUSAVE 76.168 65.278 0 141.436 123.76 
84415-009-012 03210 112 N CITRUS AVE 89.937 0 0 89.937 78.69 
6446-009-013 03210 114 NCITRUSAVE 127.998 245.331 0 373.329 326.66 
8445-OOl).()14 03210 118 NCITRUSAVE 127.998 245.331 0 373.329 326.66 
8445-009-027 03210 139 EBADILLOST 223,737 150,001 0 373.736 327.02 
64415-009-035 03210 126 NCITRUSAVE 38.432 58,534 0 96.966 84.85 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 7 of8 



WlllDAN 
Financial Services 

Assessor's 
Parcel TRA Situs Address Assessed Assessed Hom~ Assessed Ad 

Number land Structure Exemption Total Valorem 

J4;I5.OOI.038 03210 
IJ445.OO9.04O 03210 
8445-009-042 03210 
8446-009-043 03210 

8445-009-901 03210 

8445-009-908 03210 

844~909 03210 
8445-009-911 03210 

8445-009-912 03210 
84450(110-002 03210 
84450(110.003 03210 
8445o(I1().(J04 03210 
8445-010-005 03210 
84450(110-008 03210 
84450(110-009 03040 
84450(110-019 03210 
8446-01().811 03210 
84450(11 ().812 03210 
&430-027.0028 03218 
8430-027-029 03211 
&430-027-030 03210 

122 N CITRUS AVE 
132 E COLLEGE ST 
175 E BADILLO ST 

100 N CITRUS AVE 

170 E COLLEGE ST 

Situs Not Available 
114 E COLLEGE ST 

SItus Not Available 

SItus Not Available 
138 E BADILLO ST 
134 E BADILLO ST 
126 E BADILLO ST 
120 E BADILLO ST 
114 E BADILLO ST 
124 S CITRUS AVE 
100 S CITRUS AVE 

Situs Not Available 
Situs Not Available 
SItus Not Available 
SItus Not Available 
Situs Not Available 

345,922 
89,931 

793,809 
735,767 

94,393 

o 
174,517 

o 
o 

301,920 
301.920 
47,213 

228,480 
225,447 
652,000 
259,989 

o 
o 

162,180 
138,720 

1,671,780 

230,613 
38,793 

396,902 
1,944,577 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

75,480 
75,480 
21,844 
97,920 

169,442 
216,000 
566,071 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

578,535 504.47 
128,724 112.63 

1,190,711 1,041.87 
2,680,344 2,345.30 

94,393 62.59 

0 0.00 

174,517 152.70 

0 0.00 

0 0.00 
377,400 330.23 
377,400 330.23 
89,057 80.42 

326,400 285.80 
394,889 345.53 
868,000 759.50 
826,080 722.80 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 

162,180 141.91 
138,720 121.38 

1,671,780 1,462.81 
Total $21,017.184 $19,887,807 $7,000 $40,897.991 $35,785.72 

Parcel Count 123 

2013/2014 Vehicle Parking District No.1 Page 8 ot8 



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

May 7,2013 ITEM NO.: CC 19 

Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works ~ 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works 

Authorize the Interim Public Works Director to Amend a Professional 
Services Agreement with Willdan Engineering, Inc. for Construction 
Phase Support Services on Project S-1112, Sewer System Master Plan 
Replacements 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Interim Public Works Director to amend a professional services agreement with 
Willdan Engineering, Inc for Construction Phase Support Services on Project S-1112, Sewer 
System Master Plan Replacements. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The recommended action will increase the dollar amount of the current agreement for 
construction phase support until June of 2013 by $70,000. This additional amount is within the 
approved budget for the City wide sewer rehabilitation project. The project is currently under 
budget and funded by wastewater bonds, there will be no impact to the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
Will dan Engineering provides construction support and engineering services to the City on 
wastewater bond projects. Their services have been or will be utilized are the City-wide 
rehabilitation project (S-1112), the Ruddock-Grand sewer project (S-1202), and the sewer main 
replacement at Vincent and Charter (S-1206). At this point the authorized funds for the 
construction phase have been expended due to necessary redesigns due to incorrectly disclosed or 
undisclosed buried utilities, and the extended materials submittal period for reviews, rejections 
and resubmittals. This extension will guarantee the continuation of support services through to 
the end of the construction. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The Development Services Division which includes the Engineering section, continually strives 
to enhance the safety, development and infrastructure needs of the community in the most cost 
effective and responsive way possible. In this way, while not directly responsive to any of the 
currently identified objectives of the Strategic Plan the agreement proposed herein supports 
several of the specific Strategic Plan's Goals, as follows: Improve and promote customer service, 
enhance safety and quality of life in Covina, and enhance financial well-being. 



EXHIBITS: 
A. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement 

REVIEW TEAM ON~ 
City Attorney: -:ii!"'~~ .~~"~"=' =;::lI:=~~iI:iI!l!!!!!!~' ance Director: _~==::::::,<-____ _ 

City Manager: ----f------- Other: _____________ _ 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(For Extra Work Under Section 3.3.4 of Original Agreement) 

This First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement ("First Amendment") is 
entered into between (i) The City of Covina C'City"), a California municipal corporation, and (ii) 
Will dan Engineering, a California corporation ("Consultant"). This First Amendment is intended 
to authorize Consultant to perform certain extra work as set forth in Attached Exhibit "A". This 
First Amendment shall become effective upon the date of the last signature to this First 
Amendment. 

EFFECT UPON ORIGINAL AGREEMENT. The Original Professional Services 
Agreement, dated August 18, 2009, C'Original Agreement") remains in full force and effect 
according to its terms, unless otherwise expressly amended by this First Amendment. 

AMENDMENT OF SECTION 3.3.1. Section 3.3.1 of the Agreement is amended to 
read as follows: 

"3.3.1 Compensation. Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the 
rates set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 
The total compensation shall not exceed six hundred forty six thousand dollars 
($646,000) without written approval of the City. Extra Work may be authorized, as 
described below, and if authorized, said Extra Work will be compensated at the rates 
and manner set forth in this Agreement. 

SIGNATURE AND AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE. The Parties hereto further 
represent and declare that they carefully read this First Amendment and know the contents 
thereof, and that they sign the same freely and voluntarily. Each Party represents and warrants 
that it has the legal right, power and authority to enter into this First Amendment and to 
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. 

[signatures on following page] 

Exhibit A, 2 Pages 



THE CITY OF COVINA, 
a California municipal corporation 

By: 

Its: 

WILLDAN ENGINEERING, 
a California corporation 

By: 

Its: 



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

May 7,2013 ITEM NO.: 

Katieh Honish, Interim Director of Public works~ 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works 

CC20 

Authorize the Interim Director to enter into a Professional Services 
Agreement with Advantec Consulting Engineers, Inc. for "Green Street" 
Preliminary Designs on Citrus A venue between Puente Street and 
Workman A venue 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Interim Director to enter a professional services agreement with Advantec 
Consulting Engineers, Inc. for "Green Street" preliminary designs on Citrus A venue between 
Puente Street and Workman Avenue in an amount not to exceed $15,100. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funds are allocated for this Agreement under Proposition A funding (2400-4350) in the Fiscal 
Year 2012-2013 budget. The General Fund is not affected if this agreement is approved. 

BACKGROUND: 
Based on the possibility of available Bond funding for projects in Redevelopment Project Area 1, 
and the need for the City to improve south Citrus Avenue and develop projects that improve 
storm water retention, the Public Works Department has solicited informal proposals for 
preliminary designs for a "Green Street" along Citrus A venue between Puente Street and 
Workman Avenue. As a professional service, this award is exempt from the bidding provisions 
in CMC 2.20.080. 

The preliminary designs and engineering estimates will be presented to the Successor Agency 
Board for funding consideration this summer. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The agreement proposed herein supports several of the specific Strategic Plan's Goals, as 
follows: Enhance safety and quality of life in Covina, and foster innovation, efficiency and 
sustainability . 

EXHIBITS: 
A. Agreement for Professional Services with Advantec Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

REVIEW TEAM ON~~ 
City Attorney: ~~~"~ .. 2:-f;.&~~; .. ~~~ Li/~;E~~=:.Finance Director: --.......... --"'J------

City Manager: ----ZF-~--:----- Other: _____________ _ 



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 7th day of May, 2013, by and between the CITY 
OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "CITY") and 
ADVANTEC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC, a California corporation (hereinafter referred 
to as "CONSULTANT"). 

The parties do agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. 

This Agreement is made and entered into with respect to the following facts: 

(a) CITY has considered the proposal, dated April 12, 2013 (the "Proposal"), from 
CONSULTANT for professional services including but not limited to, providing 
the services as described below in Section 6 of this Agreement. 

(b) CITY desires to have a highly qualified company to perfonn such services. 
(c) CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it is qualified to perfonn such 

services and has agreed to do so pursuant to this Agreement; and 
(d) CITY desires to contract with CONSULT ANT on the basis of the following tenns 

and conditions. 

SECTION 2. EMPLOYMENT. 

CITY hereby employs CONSUL TANT and CONSULTANT hereby accepts such 
employment, to perfonn those services under this Agreement. 

SECTION 3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

The parties hereby acknowledge that CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and 
shall not be considered to be an employee of CITY. 

SECTION 4. PRINCIPAL REPRESENTATIVE 

Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works for CITY, shall be the principal 
representative of CITY for purposes of this Agreement. Leo K. Lee, CEO, shall be the principal 
representative of CONSULTANT for purposes of this Agreement. 

SECTION S. CONSULTANT NOT AGENT OF CITY. 

A. CONSULTANT shall have no authority, expressed or implied, to act on behalf of 
CITY in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. 

Exhibit A, 13 Pages 



B. CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this 
Agreement to bind CITY to any obligation whatsoever. 

SECTION 6. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

CONSULTANT will diligently perform the tasks, in a good and workmanlike manner, 
which are more specifically identified in the Scope of Services, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference as Attachment A, unless otherwise instructed by City. 

SECTION 7. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. 

CONSULTANT shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the 
manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in 
which CONSULTANT is engaged in the geographical area in which CONSULTANT practices 
his or her profession. 

SECTION 8. TIME. 

A. CONSULTANT shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to 
the Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for satisfactory performance of CONSULT ANT's 
obligations pursuant to this Agreement. 

B. Neither party shall be considered in default of this Agreement to the extent 
performance is prevented or delayed by any cause, present or future, which is beyond the 
reasonable control ofthe party. 

SECTION 9. QUALIFICATIONS. 

A. CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that it has all necessary 
professional licenses and/or certificates to legally perform the Services under this Agreement. 

S. CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that CONSULTANT shall, at 
its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of this Agreement 
all necessary licenses and certificates required of CONSULTANT to perform the services. 

SECTION 10. TERM. 

The term of this Agreement shall be the period commencing from the effective date of 
this Agreement, as first shown above, and shall terminate upon the completion of the tasks as 
provided in the Scope of Services or December 31, 2013, whichever occurs first. 

SECTION 11. COMPENSATION. 

A. CONSULTANT will perform those tasks and deliver the Services described in 
this Agreement, in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement for a total 
compensation not to exceed Fifteen Thousand and One Hundred Dollars ($15,100). 



B. CONSULTANT shall be paid the compensation as more particularly set forth in 
Attachment A. 

C. Authorized work shall be in strict compliance with the provisions of this 
Agreement. Except as expressly set forth herein, CONSULTANT shall provide all labor, 
materials and equipment, as necessary to perform the services under this Agreement without any 
additional charge or compensation. 

D. CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY an invoice which indicates Services 
completed. Provided the Services have been rendered satisfactorily to CITY and in accordance 
with this Agreement, CITY shall tender payment to CONSULTANT not later than thirty (30) 
working days following CITY's receipt of an invoice. 

E. CITY shall make no payment for any extra, further, or additional services not 
expressly set forth in this Agreement unless such extra service and the price thereof is agreed to 
in writing and executed by CITY prior to the time that such extra service is rendered. 

SECTION 12. COMPENSATION WITHHELD. 

A. When the CITY shall have reasonable grounds for believing that CONSULTANT 
will be unable to perform this Agreement fully and satisfactorily within the time fixed for 
performance; or a meritorious claim exists or will exist against CONSULTANT or CITY arising 
out of the negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT's breach of any provision of this 
Agreement, then the CITY may withhold payment of any amount otherwise due and payable to 
CONSULTANT under this Agreement. 

B. Any amount so withheld may be retained by CITY for that period as it may deem 
advisable to protect CITY against any loss and may, after written notice to CONSULTANT, be 
applied in satisfaction of any claim described here. 

C. This provision is intended solely for the benefit of CITY and no person shall have 
any right against the CITY or claim against CITY by reason of the CITY's failure or refusal to 
withhold monies. 

D. No interest shall be payable by CITY on any amounts withheld under this 
provision. 

E. This provision is not intended to limit or in any way prejudice any other right of 
CITY. 

SECTION 13. RIGHT TO AUDIT AND INSPECT. 

CITY shall have the right to audit and inspect all books and records kept by 
CONSULTANT in connection with the Services performed under this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. USE OF MA TERIALS/CONFIDENTIALITY. 

A. Any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans, 
specifications, data and materials, which are prepared by CONSULTANT under this Agreement 
("Documents & Data") shall remain the property of CONSULTANT. Notwithstanding the 
above, CITY shall have a non-exclusive and perpetual license to copy, use, modifY or reuse any 



such Documents & Data. CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it has the legal right to 
license any and all Documents & Data. CITY shall not be limited in any way in its use of the 
Documents & Data at any time, provided however that any such use not within the purposes 
intended by this Agreement shall be at City's sole risk. 

B. All materials, specifications, plans, and data provided to CONSULTANT by 
CITY or its agents in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held 
confidential by CONSULTANT. Such materials, specifications, plans and data shall not, without 
the prior written consent of CITY, be used by CONSULTANT for any purposes other than the 
performance of the Services. Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity not 
connected with the performance of the Services. 

SECTION 15. RIGHT OF TERMINATION. 

A. This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or without cause, upon ten 
(10) days written notice to the other party. 

B. All work shall cease at the conclusion of the notice period and CONSULTANT 
shall be paid for all services satisfactorily provided prior to termination in accordance with the 
rates as provided in this Agreement. 

SECTION 16. INDEMNITY. 

CONSULTANT hereby agrees to and does indemnifY, defend and hold harmless CITY, 
and any and all of its officers, employees and representatives from any and all claims, liability 
and expenses, including attorney fees and costs, that arise out of or are related to 
CONSULTANTs negligent performance of this Agreement. 

In the event that CONSULTANT or any employee, agent, or subcontractor of 
CONSULTANT providing Services under this Agreement claims or is determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) to be 
eligible for emollment in PERS as an employee of CITY, CONSULTANT shall indemnifY, 
defend, and hold harmless CITY for the payment of any employee and/or employer contributions 
for PERS benefits on behalf of CONSUL T ANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as 
well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would 
otherwise be the responsibility of CITY. 

SECTION 17. CONSULTANT'S LIABILITY FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY AND 
PROPERTY DAMAGE. 

CONSULT ANT shall assume all responsibility for damages to property or injuries to 
persons, including accidental death, which may be caused by CONSULTANTs negligent 
performance of this Agreement, whether such performance be by itself, or its agents, or whether 
such damage shall accrue or be discovered before or after termination of this Agreement. 



SECTION 18. LIABILITIES. 

A. CONSULTANT shall not assert any claim arising out of any act or omission by 
any officer, agent, or employee of CITY in the execution or performance of this Agreement 
against that officer, agent or employee. 

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any person other than CITY 
and CONSULTANT any legal or equitable rights, remedy or claim under this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

A. CONSUL T ANT covenants that neither it nor any officer of the corporation, or 
partnership, as the case may be, has any interest, nor shall they acquire any interest, directly or 
indirectly, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of CONSULTANT's 
Services under this Agreement. 

B. CONSULTANT further agrees that in the performance of this Agreement, no 
person having an interest of the above nature shall be employed by him or her. 

e. No person who contracts with CITY, either for the rendition of personal services 
shall make any contribution to a CITY official or candidate for CITY office. 

SECTION 20. NOTICES. 

A. Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by personal service or by 
deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed 
as follows: 

TO CITY: 

TO CONSULTANT: 

City of Covina 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, CA 91723 
Attn: Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works 
Fax: (626) 384-5577 

Advantec Consulting Engineers, INC. 
21700 Copley Drive, Suite 350 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765 
Attn: Leo Lee, CEO 
Fax: (909) 860-6722 

B. Notices shall be deemed to be given as of the date of personal service, or two (2) 
days following the deposit of the same by first class mail in the course of transmission of the 
United States Postal Service. 

SECTION 21. BINDING EFFECT. 



This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors in interest. 

SECTION 22. ASSIGNMENT. 

A. CONSULTANT shall not assign, transfer, convey, pledge or otherwise dispose of 
its rights or obligations hereunder, except the payment of funds from CITY, without prior written 
consent of CITY. 

B. The consent of CITY to an assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld, but 
prior to approving any assignment involving the performance of any obligations pursuant to this 
Agreement, CITY shall be satisfied by competent evidence that the assignee is financially able 
and technically qualified to perform those services proposed to be assigned. 

C. In the event of such assignment, CITY may condition the same so as to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

D. CITY'S consent to one assignment shall not be deemed to constitute consent to 
future assignments. CONSULTANT acknowledges that CITY'S written consent must be first 
obtained prior to each assignment, transfer, conveyance, pledge or other disposition. 

SECTION 23. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable laws in performing its obligations under 
this Agreement. 

SECTION 24. INSURANCE. 

A. CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain at its expense, during the term of this 
Agreement, all necessary insurance for its employees engaged in the performance of this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to worker's compensation insurance. 

B. CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain at its expense, during the term of this 
Agreement, comprehensive general liability insurance with coverage of not less than Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) combined single limit per occurrence (and not "claims made") 
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. CONSULTANT shall cause CITY, its 
officers, employees, and agents, to be named as an additional insured on said policy and shall 
obtain a waiver ofthe insurer's right of subrogation against CITY. 

C. For all vehicles operated by CONSULTANT to provide services under this 
Agreement, Business Auto Coverage under standard ISO form including symbol 1 (All Auto) 
auto coverage with limits of no less than $2,000,000.00 and scheduled under any umbrella 
policy. 

D. CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain professional liability (errors and 
omissions) insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00. 

E. CONSULTANT shall provide CITY with written proof of the existence of such 
insurance and the commitment of the insurance carrier (either by policy endorsement or similar 
agreement) to notifY CITY in writing 30 days before any reduction in coverage or the 
cancellation of such insurance. All insurance coverage required herein shall apply on a primary 

http:1,000,000.00
http:2,000,000.00
http:2,000,000.00


non-contributing basis in relation to any insurance or self-insurance available or applicable to 
CITY. 

SECTION 25. DISCRIMINATION. 

A. CONSUL TANT agrees that no person shall be excluded from employment in the 
performance of this Agreement on grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, handicap or marital 
status, place of national origin or any other basis prohibited by local, State or Federal law. 

B. CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all local, State and Federal laws relating to 
equal employment opportunity rights. 

SECTION 26. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT. 

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of CITY and CONSULTANT with 
respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other agreement, statement, or promise made by any 
party, or to any employee, officer, or agent of any party, which is not contained in this Agreement 
shall be binding or valid. 

SECTION 27. ATTORNEYS FEES. 

In the event that any action or proceeding is instituted for the breach of this Agreement, 
the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees. 

SECTION 28. CONSISTENCY WITH CURRENT LAW. 

A. It is the intent and understanding of the parties to this Agreement that every 
provision of law required to be inserted in this Agreement is inserted here. 

B. If through mistakes or otherwise, any of those provisions are not inserted in 
correct form, then this Agreement shall upon application of either party, be amended by insertion 
so as to comply strictly with the law and without prejudice to the rights of either party. 

C. If this Agreement contains any unlawful provisions, not an essential part of the 
Agreement and which appear not to have been a controlling or material inducement to the 
making of this Agreement, those provisions shall be deemed of no effect, and shall upon 
application of either party be stricken from the Agreement without affecting the binding force of 
the Agreement as it shall remain after omitting those provisions. 

SECTION 29. VENUE. 

In the event that suit shall be brought by either party to this contract, the parties agree that 
venue shall be exclusively vested in the State courts of the County of Los Angeles or where 
appropriate, in the United States District Court, Central District of California, Los Angeles, 
California. 



SECTION 30. INTERNAL INCONSISTENCIES. 

If this Agreement contains any errors, inconsistencies, ambiguities, or discrepancies, 
including typographical errors, CONSULTANT shall request a clarification of those items by 
vmting to the City Manager whose decision shall be binding upon the parties. 

SECTION 31. CAPTIONS AND HEADNOTES. 

The captions and headnotes or sections of this Agreement, and marginal notes are 
intended for convenience and reference purposes only and in no way define, limit or describe the 
scope or intent of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement for Professional services has been duly 
authorized and executed by the parties hereto on the day and year first herein above 
written. 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

"CITY" 
City of Covina 

By: ________________________ __ 

Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works 

"CONSUL TANT' 

Advantec Consulting Engineers, INC. 
a California corporation 

By: 

Its: 



ATTACHMENT A 
TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

(Scope of Services) 

cA, ADVANTEC Consulting EngineertJ 

Aprlll2, 2013 

City of Covina 
S34 N. Barranca Avenue 
Covina, California 91723 
(AnN: Mr. Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works) 

SUBJECT: PropoIII to provide ConceptuII Piini Ind Colt Eltlmlt .. for the Gre.n Street Projllct 
alonl C1trul Avenue from Badillo Street Ind Rowland Street In Covina, Cilifomia 

Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 

ADVANTEC Conlultinl E"llne.n, Inc. (ADVANTEC) Is delighted to submit the accompanying proposal to 
the City of Covina to develop conceptual design documents consisting of Plans and Estimates for the 
Green Street Project along Citrus Avenue from Badillo Street and Rowland Street. We are very excited 
about this opportunity and are committed to providing you with the quality services that you expect. 

ADVANTEC Is a full-servlce, engineering firm encompassing clvlVtrafflc/electrlcal engineering disciplines 
who has been focused on serving local municipal clients like Covina for more than 15 years. We have 
worked with over 80 cities In Southern california where our commitment to providing our clients with 
quality services has earned us a reputation for excellence, and has fueled our growth In Southern 
California. 

In submitting this proposal ADVANTEC offers: 
1. Our unparalleled expertise to provide majority of the design 'In house' resulting In effective 

professional design costs and streamlined project management, thereby allowing timely 
deliveries to meet the CIty's schedule needs. 

2. A comprehensive technical knowledge on practical solutions attributed to the team's multi
disciplinary experience that will prove crucial in completing this project successfully, within 
the CIty's available construction budget. 

This proposal was based upon the Information you provided. The Scope of Services, and the proposed 
fee for this project are presented In the four page attachment to this letter. You may authorize this 
project by endorsing the proposal on the final page and returning a copy of the proposal to our office by 
mall or fax. 

We thank you for this opportunity to work with CIty of Covina on this very Important project. Please 
contact me If you have any questions. The proposal Is valid for 30 days. 
Sincerely, 



Proposil to provide Conceptull Pllns Ind Cost Estlmlt.s for the Green Street Project Ilonl 
Citrus Avenu. from aldillo Street Ind Rowllnd Street In Covlnl, Cillfornil 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

1.1. PnIIIm,IH'H'I E",InHrln, 
ADVANTEC will furnish Preliminary Englneerinl Plans and Elevations for the proposed Improvements; striping. 
crosslnIJlmprovemenu, as well as, locations and sizes of Important street Infrastructures including but not bmited 
to catch basins, biotree boxes, new street light locations, and new raised median. In order to meet the expected 
time frame, the conoeptuIIl layout wli be produced and submltt.d within 10 worklnc d..,. upon receivinl • 
Notloe-to-Procncl from the CIty. 

Ppremmt DDtlons 

The exlstlnl asphalt within the project limits Is showing signs of .e and 'wear and tear'. Observed along Otrus 
Avenue, evidence of ruttinl, potholes and cracklnIJ at various locations which underscore the need for a more 
durable and cost effective replacement. 

ADVANTEC cites three (3) possible solutions with their advant.es and dlsadvantaaes as shown : 

11\1!I'fdld i 

\, 1I1Jt /1>11 • 
1\I\ltKI'AVII<\ ',IMIII';lllllNtIHII "IPIIII'HINI!",) 

,tllffllkltlon TlIM Moderate; labor IntenSive 

SulMtut[rloe Requires strong subbase to 
«tIbIJ1ty prevent future heaving 

W., find tftIr Susceptlble to ground 
movement and weed growth 

MmlltelKlltC'll Requires labor intensiVe work 
fllltl RtIfHI" to repair or replace 

IrImIIkIt,OII CCIIIIt $ 10 - 201Sq.ft 

Good but there are visible 
expanSion joints 

Subject to cracking If base is not 
good or rellabie 

May crack at expansion joints over 
time 

Practically not repairable, only 
replace when failed 

$ 8· 12/Sq.ft 

Good and authentlc without 
expansion jOints 

Fast; can be open after a short period 
ofcurtngfor~mercoatina 

Relies on AC f1ellibiltty to resist 
cracking 

SOlid and fleXible surface prevents 
weed growth and/or cracking 

Easy and relatively inexpenS4ve to 
repair 

$ 6 - 8/Sq. ft 

From the aforementioned comparative analysis, Installation of Asphalt Concrete (AC) pavement with thickness 
based on a 20-year des.n life with Streetprlnt seems, yields the outcome that will serve the aty well. The new AC 
pavement will utilire the existing AC pavement as recycle and reclaimed asphalt pavement which can have the 
greatest economical, environmental, and e"llneerlng Impact In the pavement. 

Other environmentally responsible roadway Improvements Include a number of application to Implement 
permeable materials. Several types of permeable pavements are available, Including pervious concrete, pervious 
asphalt, permeable Interlocking concrete pavers (PICPs), or concrete grid pavers. One method of applyinl a 
permeable paving materials would be the use of pervious concrete or pervious asphalt for sections of the street 

ADVANTBCConsultinl1 Enl1ln~"s 1 Aol'illl. 2013 

http:12/Sq.ft
http:201Sq.ft
http:advant.es


Proposal to provide Conceptual Plans and Cost Estimates for the Green Street Project alons 
atrus Avenue from BadHlo Street and Rowland Street in Covina, California 

that are designated as roadside parking. The permeable pavements will allow water runoff to Infiltrate or pass 
through and into the bioretention basin. 

Another permeable application, Install Interlocking concrete pavers or concrete grid pavers consist of concrete 
blocks with gaps between them filled with a permeable material like pea gravel or sand In raised median. 

;" 
...... - ...",.. -\ '-_ .. .;"" ..... 

I ' .,l 

New Rolsed Medlon 

--

Advantec will develop conceptual raised median and create a left-tum bay for traffic to make left-turn Into an 
existing driveway for local businesses. During development of the conceptual layout, It is important to consider a 
number of factors to Include but not limited to : 

• Adequate length for the left turn bay; ADVANTEC 
recommends that this parameter be coordinated and 
conducted during the PS&E phase. This Is because lenath 
of left tum pocket Is somewhat constrained by turning 
moving counts at each Intersections and driveway 
locations, 

• Safety of Turning Movement; Due to traffic 
volume and line of sight and many other Igress/egress 
points on the opposite side of the street. Potential turning 
conflict points can be minimized by restricting the new left
turn bays for some drives only. This can be accomplished by 
confl&uring new raised median isiand as shown to the riSht. 

• Implementing permeable materials with a base and 
subbase that allow the movement of stormwater through, 
but effectively traps suspended solids and filters pollutants 
from the water. IE: Interlocking concrete pavers, 
bioretentlon, and street tree filter are a few mention here. 

ADVANTEC Conslllting Engin~~rs 2 April 12. 2013 



Proposal to provide Conceptual Plans and Cost Estimates for the Green Street Project alonl 
Citrus Avenue from Badillo Street and Rowland Street In Covina, California 

Water QuqIIty and Drqinoge 

The existins catch baSins on atrus Avenue are 
used to capture water runoff and convey it to 
an exlstilll diameter storm drain that runs 
north-south on Citrus Avenue. In order to 
meet local SUWP (Standard Urban 
Stormwater Management Program) 
requirements and to Improve the overall 
quality of surface water runoff. A bloretention 
with blotree wellS/filtration systems to remove 
toxic substances such as oil and heavy metals 
and prevent them from contaminating the 
stormdrain system. 

...... ·W-.T -_." -_ ... 

The key to effective bIotree wells installation is proper selection of tree box size based upon drainage area 
covered, catch basin openings, bypass invert elevations, etc. and location of the tree box relative to the catch 
basins and direction of flow. An example on a typical Installation Is shown below, courtesy of F1lterra desiBn. 

UQhtlna 

There are 30-foot high marbelite concrete street lights on both side of atrus Avenue. ADVANTEC will conduct 
preliminary illumination level calculations for the staggered street lights Installed at Interval between the west and 
east sides to see If it meets AASHTO's Illumination level and uniformity ratio requirements. 

Lgndscaoe and IrrlaOtian 

In order to promote a more cost effective landscape Installation and maintenance program and conserve water 
usage as mandated by the State, ADVANTEC recommends a 'state of the art' irrigation system supportllll a 
drought tolerant planting scheme similar to the established look of the Fremont Avenue median north of the 10 
Freeway. 

ADVANTEC will develop the follOwing plans as dellverables: 

['>t f\<l' l,t 
[)(',(flptlnn ot PidllS 

~"'iPt·t) 

ntlc Sheet - Showing a set of general notes pertinent to the City's construction protocols, project ' 
area, legend, etc. 
kgnceptual Street Improvement Plans and Elevations containing Plans of Citrus Avenue, 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, Sidewalks, cross-gutters, curb ramps, new median and crosswalk 
as required with pertinent elevation sections. 

1 

3 

Conceptual Landscape Plans - Planting deplctllll landscape, irrigation system and installation of . 2 

another as required. .1------
Conceptuql Street Uahtlna Plan - Installation of LED street lights ineluding installation of mid
block crosswalk safe s nal or other safe measure that Is a reed b the a . 

TOTAL 

J.2. Prellmlnory EIlflInHr'S Estimates 

1 

7 

ADVANTEC will prepare EllIlneer's construction cost estimate for this phase of the project. Standard Specifications 
for Public Works Construction (The Greenbook) will be used as basis. 

ADV ANTEC Conslllling Engln"rs .3 ApI1112. 2013 



Proposal to provide Conceptual Plans and Cost Estimates for the Green Street Project alo", 
Citrus Avenue from Badillo Street and Rowland Street In Covina, California 

J.S. I'rojftt ~."t 
The ADVANTEC team will be coordinating with the Oty as well as other pertinent stakeholders. Due to the limited 
tfme allotted, ADVANTEC will arrange and coordinate up to 2 review meetlnss with the Oly's project manager and 
representatives In order to expedite feedback and response cycles that are required to complete the conceptual 
plans within 5 weeks. 

COST PROPOSAL 
ADVANTEC estimates the following effort (In hours) In order to accomphsh the objectives of this project. All 
char,es for services will be a "Not-ta-Exceed" fee. 

ADVANTEC Consulting Engl"~"'s 

Project 
Manager 

4 

Engineer 
CAD 

Designer 
Total 

Total Cost 

Aplil12, 20U 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 ITEM NO.: CC2l 

STAFF SOURCE: Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works At,V 
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Workf
Paul Hertz, Public Works Superintendent 

ITEM TITLE: Receive and File the Public Works Department's Calendar Year 2012 
Annual Report 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Receive and file the Public Works Department's Calendar Year 2012 Annual Report. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The recommended action has no fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
In late 2006, the Public Works Department focused on the implementation of Key Performance 
Indexing (KPI) within the Department, with the intention of utilizing KPI to develop a 
measurement system of organizational effectiveness by tracking work output over time. At the 
completion of the 2007 calendar year, staff developed the Department's first comprehensive 
Annual Report which detailed the accomplishments, activities and budget performance of each of 
the Department's divisions. 

Attached for Council's review and consideration is the Public Works Department's Calendar 
Year 2012 Annual Report. The Report provides a snapshot of each of the Department's 
operating Divisions, as well as details on the Department's on-going efforts to maintain the 
City's various forms of infrastructure in the face of declining traditional revenues, increasing 
public demands in an ever-changing regulatory climate. The successes experienced over the 
course of the past year have been entirely due to the hard work, determination, team work, and 
resourcefulness of the Department's employees. The pride shown in their work and their 
commitment to the service they provide the Covina community has been exemplary. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN: 
This report shows the dedication of the Department to each of the goals for the Strategic Plan: 
Enhance financial well-being; Enhance safety and quality of life in Covina; Foster innovation, 
efficiency and sustainability; and Enhance customer service. 

EXHIBITS: 
A. Calendar Year 2012 Annual Report 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY 
City Attorney '~Q~T=-~~;::::::;~~==-~ inance Director: __ ~~~ ____ _ 

City Manager: -~f--------- Other: _____________ _ 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 

STAFF SOURCE: Dilu de Alwis, Finance Director ~ 

ITEM NO.: NB 1 

ITEM TITLE: Annual assessment of the Pro spero Park Owners Association Business 
Area Enhancement District (BAED). 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 
a. Approve the Annual Report of the Pro spero Park Owners Association Business Area 

Enhancement District (BAED). 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 13-7143, declaring its intent to levy an annual assessment for the 

fiscal year 2012-13 in the Pro spero Park Business Area Enhancement District, and 
establishing the date, time and place for the public hearing. 

GENERAL FUND IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 
In February 2001, the City of Covina, in cooperation with the Prospero Park Owners Association 
(PPOA), established a Prospero Park Business Area Enhancement District (Ordinance No. 01-
1875) pursuant to the Parking and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989. Each business in 
the BAED has been assessed a fee of $ I 25 per year, through the City's business license fee 
collection process, to be used to provide maintenance and upkeep to the common areas. 

The PPOA Advisory Board has completed the annual report, which is attached as an exhibit. 

Legal requirements for the continuation of this agreement obligate the City to: 

1) Approve the Annual Report 
2) Adopt a resolution of intention to levy an annual assessment 
3) Hold a public hearing on this assessment 
4) Adopt a resolution confirming the Annual Report 

This meeting will satisfy the first two of these requirements. The second two items will be 
addressed at the June 4, 2013 Council Meeting. Council may make changes to the Annual 
Report after the public hearing. 

Proposed changes from Advisory Board. There are no proposed changes this year. 



RELEVENCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
Providing maintenance and upkeep to the common public areas of the Prospero Park area helps 
to "Enhances the City's Financial Stability" in that it helps to maintain property values and 
reduces additional general fund costs that might have to be expended to provide clean-up 
serVIces. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Business Area Enhancement District Annual Report 
B. Resolution No. 13-7143 

Finance Director: ~~4------

City Manager: ------~~9_-- Other: _________ _ 



PROSPERO PARK OWNER'S ASSOCATION, INC. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 - PROSPERO PARK OWNER'S ASSOCIATION 
Business Area Enhancement District (BAED) 

1. Boundary Changes 
The Board of Directors will request no changes to the boundaries of the Prospero Park Area. 

2. 2012 Activities 
The Board of Directors plan a similar distribution of funds for the 2013 fiscal year. The funds are 
currently being used for the Covina Night Out Against Crime Block Party, monthly newsletter, 
eradicating graffiti and liability insurance. 

To further help in the eradication of graffiti in the Prospero Park area, the Association has 
contracted with Urban Graffiti Enterprises to canvas the area on a bi-weekly basis and remove 
tagging on all properties that have given permission to enter the premise and do work. 

A web page has been designed to advertise apartment vacancies in the Prospero Park area. It is 
now available to Prospero Park Owners. 

3. Projected Costs for 2013 
Presently we do not know the exact number of owners that will participate in the Association. 
With the information we have, we estimate our expense budget for the year 2013 to be $7,255 
plus approximately $12,000 to be carried over from 2012. A copy of the proposed budget is 
attached. 

4. Method of Levying Assessment 
The 2013 assessment will be $125 per business in the BAED. This is the same assessment as in 
2012. 

S. Surplus/Deficit 
Currently we project $12,000 to be left in the Association fund through December 31, 2012. All 
budgeted expenses are covered prior to our receiving new owner's dues for 2013. 

6. Outside Funding 
We have changed our checking account to an interest bearing account which should produce an 
additional $30 annually. The only other source of income would be possible matching funds 
from the City of Covina. 

On behalf of the owners in Prospero Park Owners Association, Inc. we thank you for all your support 
and look forward to a strong relationship with the City of Covina. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Glenn Garrett 
President 
Prospero Park Owner's Association, Inc. 

EXHIBIT A Page 1 of 2 



PROSPERO PARK OWNER'S ASSOCAITON, INC. 

PROPSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013 

JULY 1, 2012 TO JUN E 30, 2013 

INCOME 
Owner's Dues $ 8,900.00 

Interest on checking account 30.00 

Total Income 

EXPENSES 
Postage (monthly mailer) 550.00 

Stationary 450.00 

PO Box 4632 rental 45.00 

Insurance 1/335.00 

Accountant 350.00 

Legal Fees 600.00 

Covina Night Out Against Crime 775.00 

Urban Graffiti Enterprise 3,000.00 

Web page maintenance 150.00 

Total Expenses 

NET INCOME (EXPENSE) 

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 2 

8,930.00 

7,255.00 

1,675.00 



RESOLUTION NO. 13-7143 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINA DECLARING ITS INTENT TO LEVY AN ANNUAL 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 IN THE 
PROSPERO P ARK BUS INESS AREA ENHANCEMENT 
DISTRICT, AND ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND 
PLACE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously established the Prospero Park Business 
Area Enhancement District (the "BAED"), created pursuant to the Parking and Business 
Improvement Area Law of 1989 (California Streets and Highways Code, Sections 36500 et seq.), 
and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to continue the BAED by levying the annual 
assessment permitted by the Ordinance, which established the BAED. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Covina, California, does hereby 
resolve as follows: 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Covina does hereby declare its intent to 
levy and collect assessments in the BAED for fiscal year 2012-2013 in the time and manner 
specified in the ordinance, which established the BAED. 

SECTION 2. The boundaries of the BAED shall remain as established. 

SECTION 3. The type of improvements and activities to be funded by the levy of 
assessments on the businesses in the BAED include, but are not limited to, the following: 

(a) parking facilities 
(b) benches 
(c) trash receptacles 
(d) street lighting 
(e) decorations 
(f) parks 
(g) fountains 
(h) promotion of public events which benefit businesses in the area and which take 

place on or in public places within the area 
(i) furnishing of music in any public place in the area 
0) promotion of tourism within the area 
(k) activities which benefit businesses located and operating in the area 

No substantial changes will be made to this list of improvements and activities. 

EXHIBIT B Page 1 of 2 



SECTION 4. The name of the Parking and Business Improvement Area under which 
this levy and collection is carried out is the Covina Pro spero Park Business Area Enhancement 
District ("BAED"). The boundaries of the Prospero Park BAED are set forth on the map 
attached hereto as Exhi bit "A." 

SECTION 5. A full and detailed description of the improvements and activities to be 
provided for fiscal year 2012-2013, the boundaries of the BAED and any benefit zones within it, 
and the proposed assessments to be levied upon the businesses within the BAED for that fiscal 
year can be found in the Advisory Board's report on file with the City Clerk. 

SECTION 6. The City Council hereby establishes the date of June 4, 2013 as the time 
and place for a public hearing on the levy of the proposed assessments for fiscal year 2012-2013. 
At this public hearing, protests may be made orally or in writing by any interested person. Any 
protest pertaining to the regularity or sufficiency of these proceedings shall be in writing and 
shall clearly set forth the irregularity or defect to which the objection may be made. Any protest 
made must comply with the provisions of California Streets and Highways Code section 36524 
and 36525. 

SECTION 7. The City Clerk shall give notice of the public hearing by causing this 
Resolution of Intention to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at 
least seven days before the public hearing. 

SECTION 8. The City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this resolution and shall 
cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this i h day of May, 2013. 

Mayor, City of Covina 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk, City of Covina 

APPROVED AS TO FORM; 

City Attorney 

EXHIBIT B Page 2 of 2 



............... ." .~. 

IIL.K. I lOT" .... _., 

..... 

-,!&-...... ; I -'''F-- Me .. 

I __ ----~ 

l~ 
") ( 


